FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Image Studios Franchise, LLC
A Delaware Limited Liability Company
1370 South 2100 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108
(888) 785-7858 — Phone
info@imagestudios360.com
www.imagestudiosfranchise.com

lMAGESTUDIOS@

Image Studios Franchise, LLC (“Image Studios”) offers franchises that license individual turn-key salon
studios and services to independent salon professionals under the trade name “Image Studios” in a salon
mall setting using our innovative build-out system.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an IMAGE Studios salon business is $1,056,000 to
$2,804,000. This includes $89,500 to $91,400 that must be paid to the Franchisor or its Affiliate(s). The
total investment necessary to begin operation under an IMAGE Studios Development Agreement is
between $1,091,000 to $2,939,000. This includes $124,500 to $226,400 that must be paid to the franchisor
or its affiliate(s). For a detailed explanation of your total investment, you should consult Items 5, 6 and 7
of this Disclosure Document.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive the disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact IMAGE Studios, at 1370 South 2100
East , Salt Lake City, UT 84108 and (888) 785-7858.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: May 17, 2024
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how

to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales,
costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain
this information from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibit B.

How much will | need to
invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7 lists
the initial investment to open. Item 8 describes the
suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have
the financial ability to
provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or Exhibit G includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system
stable, growing, or
shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number
of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Image Studios business in
my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise
agreement describe whether the franchisor and
other franchisees can compete with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What's it like to be an
IMAGE Studios franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit B lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about their
experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this
disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your
franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue
to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the
agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be

made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State-Specific Addenda.
See the Table of Contents for the location of the State-Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with us by mediation, arbitration or litigation in Salt Lake City,
Utah. Out of state mediation, arbitration or litigation may force you to accept a
less favorable settlement for disputes. It may cost you more to mediate, arbitrate
or litigate in Utah than in your home state.

2. Unopened Franchises. The Franchisor has signed a significant number of
Franchise Agreements with franchisees who have not yet opened their outlets.
If other franchisees are experiencing delays in opening their outlets, you may
also experience delays in opening your own outlet.

3. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or
advertising fund payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to
make the payments may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your
investment.

4. Spousal Liability. Your spouse must signh a document that makes your spouse
liable for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though
your spouse has no ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will
place both your and your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps
including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State-Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1. THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this Franchise Disclosure Document, “we”, “us”, “IMAGE Studios”, or
“Franchisor” means Image Studios Franchise, LLC. “You” means the person or entity that buys the franchise
(the “Franchisee”). If an entity is the Franchisee, “you” includes the Franchisee’s individual owners.

The Franchisor, any Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

We are Image Studios Franchise, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company that was formed on February
7, 2024. We do business under the “IMAGE Studios” names and marks. Our principal business address is
1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108. Our agents for services of process in the states where we
do business or plan on doing business are listed on Exhibit A to this Disclosure Document. We acquired the
IMAGE Studios franchise system in March 2024. We have offered franchises since May 2024. We have
never offered franchises in any other line of business. We are not engaged in any other type of business
activity.

Our predecessor is Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC is a Utah limited liability company that was formed
on September 11, 2014. Its principal business address is the same as ours: 1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake
City, Utah 84108. It offered IMAGE Studios franchises from April 2015 to March 2024. It has never offered
franchises in any other line of business. It is not engaged in any other type of business activity.

Our parent company is IMAGE Studios HOLDCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company whose
principal address is 1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108. It owns the IMAGE Studios names
and marks and has licensed the use of these names and marks to us.

Our affiliate IMAGE Studios Foothill, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company that was formed on
February 7, 2024. 1t owns the IMAGE Studios Foothill location at 1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake City,
Utah 84108 that opened in October 2021.

Our affiliate IMAGE Studios Corp. Units, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company that was formed on
February 7, 2024. We intend that it will own future company-owned locations.

IMAGE Studios has no other Affiliates currently in operation. We have not operated IMAGE Studios salons
which are similar to the franchise being offered to you.

Description of the Franchise

We offer franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with the terms of our IMAGE Studios
Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”). A copy of the most recent Franchise Agreement is
attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C. If you enter into an IMAGE Studios Franchise
Agreement, you will be trained and authorized to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon using the Marks
according to our system standards, featuring individual turn-key salon studios and services in a salon mall
setting using our innovative build-out system and methods of operation, marketing and promotion
(collectively the “System™). We reserve the right to change or otherwise modify the System and add, modify,
or delete any of our designs, operational processes, or services at any time at our sole discretion. You will
operate your salon and offer, sell, and provide services at, and only at, a location approved by us, and you
will not receive any guaranteed territory outside of the protected radius surrounding your salon, or any
exclusive rights for operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon at any other location or within any other territory.

Throughout this document, your franchise business will also be referred to as your “Salon” or your
“Location.” As a franchisee, you will typically purchase or lease existing building space ranging from 1,700

to 11,000 square feet and convert or remodel the purchased or leased space into individual size salon studios
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that are typically 10 feet by 10 feet (or larger) in size. These individual studios are then leased to independent
salon professionals. As a franchisee, you will provide active salon management and facilities maintenance
services. You also actively offer and sell various optional services products to salon professionals at the
Location, such as cleaning and maintenance inside specific studios, marketing/branding services, social event
organizing, online salon directory, wireless internet, telecommunications, and other technology products and
applications. Each salon professional is an independent business owner and schedules their own
appointments and operates their individual salons. The salon professionals are required to obtain their own
insurance, as well as business, health department, and other professional licenses from relevant state
professional licensing boards, where required and depending on the types of services they offer.

We also offer, to qualified applicants, the opportunity to develop additional units by purchasing the right to
develop two or more additional franchises at the time you sign your first Franchise Agreement. You will be
required to sign a Development Agreement (“DA”) at the same time you execute the Initial Franchise
Agreement and you will be required to develop these additional units within a fixed time period. (See
Exhibit D of the DA). You must sign our then-current franchise agreement for each additional unit opened
under the terms of the DA. These franchise agreements may not be the same as the initial Franchise
Agreement that you will sign.

We also may offer franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons in foreign countries. We anticipate that master
franchise relationships will be established and that the financial terms and the nature and scope of the master
franchise relationship will be negotiated.

The Market and Competition

The services offered by an IMAGE Studios franchise are intended primarily for salon professions, such as
hair stylists, nail artists, massage therapists, estheticians, and other professionals in the beauty, health, and
wellness industry. You will be competing with other businesses including franchised operations, national
chains, and independently owned companies offering similar services. The market for a salon mall business
is well-established and highly competitive, with existing franchise systems being our largest competitors.
You will also face other normal business risks that could have an adverse effect on your Franchise. These
may include industry developments, such as pricing policies of competitors, and supply and demand for
technology and salon studio space.

As a franchisee, you are subject to general business, employment and other laws and regulations. You should
consult with your attorney and local, state and federal government agencies before buying your IMAGE
Studios Franchise to determine all legal requirements and consider their effects on you and cost of
compliance. It is solely your responsibility, to investigate, satisfy and remain in compliance, throughout the
term(s) of your Franchise Agreement(s), with all local, state and federal laws, since they vary from place to
place and can change over time.

The federal government and many states and local jurisdictions have enacted laws, rules, regulations and
ordinances that may apply to the operation of your business, such as the Americans With Disabilities Act,
Federal Wage and Hourly Laws and the Occupational Safety and Health Act. For example, some states may
also have real estate rental laws that govern the rental of space in your Salon. Your Salon must also comply
with various health standards and regulations. Your salon may also be required to comply with certain size
and leasing restrictions that apply to your type of business, such as a prohibition from leasing space to non-
licensed individuals or entities. You must also comply with laws that apply generally to all businesses. You
should investigate these laws thoroughly.
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ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Founder, Chief Executive Officer, and President: Jason Olsen

Mr. Olsen has been our President and CEO in Salt Lake City, Utah since September 2014. He served as
President of Prestman Auto in Salt Lake City, Utah from June 2004 to January 2022.

Chief Operations Officer: Mark (Taylor) Lamont

Mr. Lamont has been our Chief Operations Officer in Salt Lake City, Utah since January 2020. He
served as our Vice President of Education in Salt Lake City, Utah from July 2019 to December
2019. From January to July 2019, he was Vice President of Education for Cortiva Institute in Salt
Lake City, Utah.

Director of Franchise Development: Brandon Campbell

Mr. Campbell has been our Director of Franchise Development in Salt Lake City, Utah since
December 2018.

Director of Franchise Development: John North

Mr. North has been our Director of Franchise Development for IMAGE Studios in Salt Lake City,
Utah since November 2021. From January 2021 to December 2021, John worked as Director of
Franchise Development for FranXperts in Waco, Texas. John previously served as Director of
Franchise Development for XPONENTIAL Fitness, and their development company, St Gregory
Development Group, from July 2016 to December 2020.

Vice President of Operations: Elizabeth (Lizzie) Webb

Ms. Webb has been our Vice President of Operations in Salt Lake City, Utah since November 2021.
She was previously our Director of Marketing in Salt Lake City, Utah from January 2021 to
November 2021 and our Marketing Manager in Salt Lake City, Utah from January 2020 to
December 2020. She served as campaign director for the Conservative & Unionist Party in London,
UK from August 2013 to June 20109.

Vice President of Real Estate & Construction: Marcia Carter

Ms. Carter has been our Vice President of Real Estate & Construction in Salt Lake City, Utah since
November 2022. She served as our Director of Real Estate in Salt Lake City, Utah from March 2021
to November 2022. From October 2019 to March 2021 she served as an independent contractor
Project Manager for us in Apollo Beach, Florida. From October 2017 to October 2019, she was Real
Estate & Construction manager for Steiner Leisure LTD in Coral Gables, Florida.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
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ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY
No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEMS5. INITIAL FEES
Franchise Fee

The Initial Franchise Fee is $64,500 and is due and payable when you sign the Franchise Agreement (the
“Franchise Fee”). The Franchise Fee is payment to us for the right to use the IMAGE Studios Marks and
System in the development and operation of your Salon. The Franchise Fee also covers the cost of certain
services that we and/or our Affiliates may provide to you before your location opens, such as training, support
and marketing materials. This Franchise Fee is fully earned upon payment and is non-refundable.

If you currently own and operate an existing IMAGE Studios franchisee and you are now purchasing the
rights to open and operate additional franchise(s), you may be eligible to pay a reduced Franchise Fee. The
amount of the reduced Franchise Fee is determined as follows: if you currently own and operate a single
IMAGE Studios salon, you can purchase additional units at $35,000 each; if you currently own and operate
between three and five IMAGE Studios salons, you can purchase at $25,000 each; if you currently own and
operate six or more IMAGE Studios salons, you can purchase at $20,000 each.

To be eligible to purchase additional franchises and to pay the reduced Franchise Fee as outlined above, you
and your affiliates must be fully compliant under all agreements with us and in good standing, you must
qualify financially to open the additional franchised salon(s), and you must pay to us the entire reduced
Franchise Fee up front for each franchise when you sign the relevant Franchise Agreement. If you do qualify
and commit to purchase additional franchise(s), you will be required to sign our then-current Franchise
Agreement for each franchise purchased.

Construction Project Management Fee

You must pay us a fee of $25,000 (the “Construction Project Management Fee”) for each Salon when you
sign the Project Management Services Agreement upon signing the commercial lease for each Salon location.
The Construction Project Management Fee is payable individually per Salon unit as part of the Project
Management Services Agreement for our project management services and costs in supporting your efforts
to find and develop a permanent site, including initial site setup and ongoing support through opening,
including various consulting services such as assistance with construction estimates, construction-related
lease requirements, sign package requirements, general contractor bidding and selection, direction on
obtaining building permits, existing site conditions and work progress. The Construction Project
Management Fee is paid for each location. If you purchase an existing IMAGE Studios location that involves
renovation, you must also utilize our construction project management services and pay the Construction
Project Management Fee in the amount as reasonably determined by us. The Construction Project
Management Fee is non-refundable.

Additional Time To Open Fee

Generally, you must open your Salon for business within the earlier of 180 days after signing the lease for
the premises or 500 days after signing the Franchise Agreement. You have the one-time option to extend the
deadlines for up to an additional 90 days on payment of a $1,900 “Additional Time to Open Fee.” This
Additional Time to Open Fee is non-refundable. Upon payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee, the
deadline for the opening of the Salon automatically extends to require you to open within 590 days from
signing the Franchise Agreement. If the new, extended deadline is not met, then we may terminate the
Franchise Agreement and retain all fees paid.
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Development Agreement

Although our franchises are site-specific and we do not automatically or by default grant territories for
development, at our discretion we may offer to qualified candidates the rights to open and operate up to six
salons within a certain territory and within a certain timeframe by signing the Development Agreement
(“DA”). When you sign the DA, you must pay a development fee (the “Development Fee) based on the
number of IMAGE Studios Salons to be developed, as follows:

Number of IMAGE Studios Salons Development Fee

$99,500

$124,500
$149,500
$174,500
$199,500

DO IWIN

To open salons under the DA, you will still be required to sign the then-current Franchise Agreement for
each salon, but the Development Fee is paid in lieu of the Franchise Fee, so you will not be required to pay
the Franchise Fee. All other fees will apply for each location you develop. The first Franchise Agreement is
signed concurrently with the DA. The DA contains a development schedule that outlines the time frames in
which you must open the IMAGE Studios salons, which is typically one salon per year; so a 3-salon
Development Agreement would require three salons to be developed, one per year, over a three-year period;
and a 5-salon Development Agreement would require five salons to be developed, one per year, over a five-
year period. In other words, you will agree to open the first unit within 12 months of signing the Franchise
Agreement, the second unit within 24 months, the third unit within 36 months, etc. The development schedule
of IMAGE Studios salons under the DA may vary depending upon a variety of factors, including: (1) existing
population and anticipated population growth within the Development Area; (2) competition within the
Development Area; (3) the availability of acceptable locations; (4) the number of IMAGE Studios salons we
estimate can be developed within the Development Area; and (5) the number of then-operating IMAGE
Studios salons within the Development Area.

The DA and your first Franchise Agreement will be signed simultaneously, and you must pay the
Development Fee for the total number of salons to be developed. You will pay this fee in a lump sum, which
is fully earned upon payment. The Development Fee is not refundable.

In 2023, single unit initial Franchise Fees paid to our predecessor ranged from $15,000 to $64,500 and
Development Fees paid to our predecessor ranged from $30,000 to $225,000.
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ITEM 6. OTHER FEES

Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
We do not charge royalties
until the second month of
Due every week your business belpg open, or
. 12 months after signing the
via ACH from )
franchise agreement,
5.5% of gross your bank account : .
whichever occurs first.
revenue, or $300 | after you process “ s -
Gross Revenues” is defined
per week EFT payment . .
Royalty L ! in Note 2. We may adjust the
minimum, collection from =
. . minimum royalty for
whichever is your salon . .
. inflation every year on the
greater. professionals, as X .
e anniversary of your franchise
outlined in the
Manuals agreement (based on NCPI
' published by BLS).
Payment made by automatic
withdrawal. See Note 3.
We require that you
contribute to the Brand
Development Fund “Gross
Revenues™ is defined in Note
2. We may adjust the
minimum Brand
Development Fund
2% of gross contribution for inflation
revenue or $110 every year on the
Brand per week Same as Royalty anniversary of your franchise
Development Fund | minimum, Fee. agreement (based on NCPI
whichever is published by BLS). All
greater. franchises, including our

company owned locations
will contribute to this fund at
the same 2% of gross
revenue rate, but existing
franchisees and our company
owned locations do not have
the weekly minimum.
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
Franchisees will be required
to actively network, recruit,
and market their available

$2.000 each salor] St'UdIOS, mc!udmg lc_)ut
. not limited to social media
month, minimum . . :
: campaigns and paid social
until you reach ) .
media advertising. If you do
greater than 70% .
not spend the required
: occupancy. The . .
Local Marketing minimum will Expenditure by monthly minimum, we may
Requirement Franchisee require you to pay to us the
reduce to $400 .
difference between what you
per month after
actually spent and what you
you reach greater
should have spent and
than 70% .
0CCUDANC deploy it on your behalf or
pancy. retain the amount as
additional Brand
Development Fund
contributions
You must spend a minimum
of $1,500 for your first
annual event towards
advertising and promotional
programs for your Salon,
which will be applied toward

Grand Opening / $1.500 minimum | As incurred the chal Advertlsmg

Open House Event Requirement expenditures.
You must conduct your first
annual event once your salon
reaches 65% occupancy or
within the first eight months
of opening for business,
whichever occurs first.
Charges are only for

Then-current fee, additional training and/or

In-Person currentl support at your location

Assistance at Your y As incurred pport at your location.

: $500/day + travel Your initial training is

Location . . .

expenses. included in your Franchise
Fee.
Franchisor may send a
Then-current fee, representative to travel to
. . currently . any proposed location for the

Site Selection Cost $500/day + travel As incurred IMAGE Studios business

expenses and provide an on-site

evaluation of the premises.
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
You must have an attorney
that we approve review your
. 250 -$600 per . commercial lease agreement
Lease Review $ $ P As incurred g

hour

and make recommendations
on lease language and
provisions.

Preliminary Test

Then-current fee,

Before your
architect begins

You pay this amount directly
to our designated architect.
This fee is for initial test fit
plans for your proposed
location. Your architect will
use the preliminary test fit
floor plan as the basis for

. currently $500 your space. Additional test
Fit Floor Plan(s) per test fit V\:g:]l; on your fits will be billed at the same
pians. rate. Test fits are not an
exact floor plan, only a
preliminary guide to
determine how many studios
could potentially fit in your
space.
e e Traning for o 2 el
Initial Training for | per person, per . 1S mC“.JdEd |r! your _|n|t|al
Y As incurred franchise fee; additional
Additional People | module to attend i1l be chared
our online person_(s) will be charge
. accordingly.
training course
We have the right to require
you and/or previously
Then-current fee trained and experienced
currently $250 ’ operations personnel to
or ers)c/m or attend periodic refresher
Refresher Training PET D P As incurred courses or additional training

module to attend
our refresher
training courses

and support at the times and
locations that we designate.
We have the right to charge
fees for refresher training
courses.

Accounting
Software Fee

Then-current fee,
currently $99
activation fee per
location plus
$100 per month,
per location

The activation fee
is billed up front.
The monthly fee is
billed by us.

This fee is for your Property
Management Software that
will contain your salon
professional and tenant
database, accounting system,
and payment processor.
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Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Accounting
Services

Then-current fee,
currently $650
per month, per
location

You must utilize and pay our
approved vendor(s) for
accounting services during the
first two years of operations for
your Salon, beginning at
possession of the Salon
Premises. If you are purchasing
an existing IMAGE Studios
location, you must also utilize
and pay our approved vendor for
accounting services during the
first two years after the transfer
and your assumption of the
Salon. We do not act as an
intermediary and our approved
vendor(s) will collect the
accounting services monthly
fees directly.

EFT Payment
Processing Fee

Then-current fee,
currently $1.95
per salon
professional
tenant, per week,
for each
transaction.

Every Friday for
each salon
professional tenant
at your location(s)

This EFT payment
processing fee is collected
through our accounting
system and is paid by your
salon professional tenants
and collected in addition to
their weekly payments and
rent, which is deposited into
your account. We will
withdraw this fee via ACH
from your bank account each
week after your payment
collection is completed.

Periodic Regional
or National
Conference

Then-current fee,
currently $750 -
$2,500 per
person, which
includes travel,
accommodations,
and conference
attendance fee
($750 per
attendee).

We will charge a
$1,250 fee if you
do not attend.

As incurred

We may hold regional or
systemwide conferences.
You (or your designated
representative we approve),
must attend these
conferences at our request.
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Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Technology Fee

The then current
fee (we do not
currently charge
for this)

Same as Royalty
Fee

We reserve the right to
charge you a monthly fee for
custom or proprietary
software that we developed
ourselves or through third
party partnerships or
agreement.

Audit or Inspection

Fee

Then-current
charge, estimated
at $125 -
$175/hour

Due on demand

You must pay the cost of an
audit if your books are
audited and there is a
discrepancy of 3% or more.
Any discrepancies above 3%
are billed at 10% interest on
underpayment.

Review Fee

Then-current fee,
currently $500
per request

Due on demand

Payable if you propose to
offer or sell any service or
product that is not then
approved by us or to request
a different vendor or supplier
other than what we
designate. This fee does not
guarantee approval and is
non-refundable.

Insurance

Then-current
charges,
estimated at
$1,500 - $5,000
annually, per
location.

Due on demand

You must purchase the
required insurance coverage
contained in Item 8 of this
agreement. If you do not
purchase and maintain the
required insurance, we may
purchase it on your behalf
and you must reimburse us
for the cost of insurance plus
15% of the premium as an
administrative cost for
obtaining insurance for your
salon.

Franchise Renewal

Then-current
renewal fee,
currently $5,000
per renewal, per
license.

Due 45 days prior
to renewal date.

Initial franchise term is 10
years. The renewal term is
based on our then-current
franchise agreement.
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Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Transfer Fee for
Standard Franchise
Agreement

$5,000 plus any
broker fees
associated with
the transfer or
sale, per location.

$1,000 non-
refundable deposit
due at the time of
application. The
remaining balance
is due at the time
of approval of the
transfer

This is payable before you
sell your franchise. (see Note
4)

Transfer Fee for
Development
Agreement

$5,000 plus any
broker fees
associated with
the transfer or
sale.

$1,000 non-
refundable deposit
due at the time of
application. The
remaining balance
is due at the time
of approval of the
transfer.

This fee is payable for each
salon for which a franchise
agreement has been signed
under the Development
Agreement.

Renewal and/or
Mid-Term
Renovation,
Repair,
Modernization,
and Improvement
Requirement

Up to 25% of the
estimated initial
investment
outlined in our
then-current
franchise
disclosure
document.

Upon demand,
approximately five
years after signing
and/or at renewal
of the Franchise
Agreement.

At our request, approximately
five years after you sign the
Franchise Agreement and/or
upon renewal, we may require
you to complete any renovation,
repair, modernization, and
improvement of your Salon and
its fixtures, equipment,
furniture, and signs as we may
deem appropriate. This work
may include, without limitation,
replacement or addition of
signs, equipment, furnishings,
fixtures, finishes, and décor
items, both interior and exterior,
and redesign of the layout of
your Salon, to reflect the then-
current design standards and
look of an IMAGE Studios
Salon.

Service Fees

Up to 3.75% for
payments made
by credit card,;
$50 for failed
funds
transfer/insufficie
nt funds

Upon demand

Any amounts owed due to
insufficient funds will also be
subject to late fees and accrued
interest outlined below and may
be grounds for termination of
the Franchise Agreement.

Subject to applicable law.
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
There is a late fee on any
royalty, Brand Development
Late Fees $100 On demand Fund payments, and any
other payments that are 7
days or more late. This fee is
charged per occurrence.
Payable to us if you fail to
$50 . .
submit any required reports
. or financial statement on the
: There is an o
Required - due date outlined in your
. additional fee of . .
Reporting Late On demand franchise agreement. We will
$100 per week i
Fees . . pull these late fees via ACH
while reporting
i from your bank account as
remains AR
incomplete outlined in the Manuals
' (currently on Fridays).
Interest expense that accrues
Interest Expense 18% On demand on all late payments in
addition to the $100 late fee.
Due if any payment, by
Insufficient Eunds Then-current fee, on demand electronic transfer or check,
currently $40 is returned due to insufficient
funds.
Then-current fee, Costs we incur for attorneys’
, currently fees if you do not comply
Attorneys” Fees estimated at On demand with the Franchise
$300-$500/hour Agreement
You must reimburse us if we
are held liable for any and all
claims arising from or
Indemnification Actual Costs On demand related to your salon’s
construction or design or
your operation of the
business.

: Then-current fee, Covers the cost to administer
Operating currently, each account assigned to you
Software Account | $40/month per Billed monthly L g y

. within our operating
Fee operating

software account

software program.
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
You must pay your pro-rata
Music, Media, and Then-current fee, share o_f any licensing or
IMAGE scent currently As incurred streaming fees for music,
) $150/month per media, and IMAGE scent for
License Fee . .
location. your salon. Payable to third
party.
Customer Then-current fee, This may include customer
Relationship currently, . relationship and project
Management $50/month per Billed monthly management software.
software location. Payable to us.

Professional Video
& Photography
Services

Then-current fee,
currently $1,200 -
$1,800

When you open
for business

Payable to third party vendor
for on-site professional video
and photography at your
location for your ads and our
website.

Lead Generation
Services

Then-current fee,
currently
estimated at
$250/month

On demand

We, an affiliate or a third
party we designate may
provide a lead generation
center to assist in inbound or
outbound lead generation,
appointment setting, and
leasing assistance. If
required by us, you must
participate in the lead
generation center and you
agree to pay pro-rata share of
all reasonable fees imposed
by the provider for those
services.

Explanatory Notes:

You must pay these fees to us except as explained below. If we do not actually receive your payments on
the due date, they will be deemed delinquent. During the course of developing and operating your salon, you
also must purchase various items from designated and approved suppliers or in accordance with our standards
and specifications. See Item 8 of this Disclosure Document for an explanation of these requirements.

Specific Notes:

Note 1. Except as noted, all fees listed in the above table are payable to IMAGE Studios and are non-
refundable and uniformly imposed and collected. Costs of products and supplies are subject to change
periodically, except as otherwise provided in the Franchise Agreement.

Note 2. “Gross Revenues” means the total of all receipts derived from gross rental receipts and other
revenue, whether cash, credit, checks, trade agreements, services, property, or other means of exchange
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evidences the receipts. Gross Revenue excludes only sales tax receipts that you must by law collect from
customers and that you actually pay to the government, promotional or discount coupons to the extent that
Franchisee realizes no revenue, and employee receipt of services, if free, or any portion not paid for by an
employee.

Note 3. You must pay all Royalties, Brand Development Fund fees, and other amounts owed to us or our
Affiliates by pre-authorized electronic bank transfer from your general account. You must sign and complete
the Authorization Agreement form attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit 6 or any other
documentation we require to permit the electronic transfer. The pre-authorized electronic bank transfer
requirements are further described in Section 6 of the Franchise Agreement and Exhibit 6 to the Franchise
Agreement. These fees are currently paid via ACH withdrawal from your bank account each week after you
process your EFT payments for your salon professional and tenants, as outlined in the Manuals. We
expressly reserve the right in the Franchise Agreement to change the payment frequency and due dates of
these fees. As described in the Explanatory Notes above, these fees must be paid to us at our request by pre-
authorized electronic bank transfer from your general operating account.

Note 4. No Transfer Fee is required if you transfer your Franchise to a corporation in which you are the
majority stockholder, or if you transfer the Franchise to your child, parent, sibling, or spouse.

ITEM7. ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
SINGLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

To Whom
Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment
Made

Initial Franchise $64,500 Lump Sum | When signing Us
Fee Franchise
(1) Agreement
Business $1,000 - $3,000 As agreed As incurred Third Parties
Formation
Lease Costs and $20,000 - $65,000 | As agreed As incurred Landlord/Lessor
Rent/Real Estate —
first month’s rent
& security
deposit(2)
Initial Floor Plan $500 - $1,000 As agreed Upon completion | Designated
Layout of floor plan architect

layout
Construction $25,000 Lump Sum | Upon signing Us
Project Project
Management Fee Management

Services

Agreement once

you sign the lease
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To Whom

Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment M
ade
for your Salon
Premises
Utility Deposits(4) | $0 - $3,500 As agreed As agreed Third Parties
Architectural Plans | $15,000 - $47,000 | As agreed As incurred Approved
& Engineering architects
Licensing & $3,500 - $34,500 | As agreed As incurred Local
Permits municipalities
Leasehold $725,000 - As agreed As incurred Contractors and
Improvements(3) | $2,100,000 outside suppliers
Furniture, Fixtures | $155,000 - As As incurred Approved
& Equipment $349,000 determined suppliers
by vendors
Initial Training $0 - $2,500 As agreed As incurred Airlines,
Expenses restaurants,
hotels, etc.
Computer $1,500 - $3,000 As agreed As incurred Outside suppliers
Equipment(7) for equipment;
third party
software provider
Insurance (annual | $1,500 - $5,500 As agreed As determined by | Insurance
basis) insurance Company/Agent
company
Additional funds $35,000 - $75,000 | As agreed As incurred Suppliers, third
for 3 months(8) parties, etc.
Miscellaneous $1,500 - $5,000 As agreed As incurred Suppliers
opening costs and
Grand Opening
Advertising & $6,000 - $18,000 | As agreed As incurred Third parties
Marketing for first
3 months(6)
Operating $1,000 - $2,500 As agreed As incurred Third parties
Supplies(5)
TOTAL $1,056,000 -
ESTIMATED $2,804,000
INITIAL
INVESTMENT(9
)

*None of the fees paid to us in this table are refundable. Whether such fees that are paid to third parties are
refundable would depend upon their policies.
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@ IMAGE Studios will approve or decline your application within 45 days of our receipt of your
completed application, or upon awarding approval after completion of Meet The Team Day, whichever
comes later. Refer to note in Item 5. Except as noted in Item 5 above, we will not refund the Initial Franchise
Fee(s) under any circumstances. IMAGE Studios does not finance any fee.

2 Rent / Real Estate. If you do not own adequate space approved by us, you must lease the space for
your Business. Generally, this will include first month’s rent, plus a security deposit. The numbers provided
cover legal fees related to lease review and negotiation and the interior build out of a location. These costs
of the interior buildout are the same regardless of whether you buy a building or lease space. These estimates
are based on the build out of one (1) location. If you purchase multiple franchises at one time, you will incur
additional expenses for each location purchased. Typical franchises are located in commercial centers, strip
centers, flex space, or Class A office buildings on commercial or retail streets with heavy traffic, malls and
other office buildings. The terms and conditions of all agreements relating to the purchase, lease, and
alteration of the property will be negotiated solely by you, however, we require you to include certain lease
provisions, as set forth in the Design & Construction Manual and Lease Rider, Exhibit 4, to the Franchise
Agreement. Legal fees are included in our estimates for leasing the premises but not for the purchase of real
estate. The purchase of real estate may have additional legal expenses.

3 Improvements / Conversions. Existing franchise locations range from 9 studios to 58 studios (1,700
to 11,000 square feet). Franchise locations built out in the 2023 calendar year range from 22 to 49 studios
(4,133 to 10,623 square feet). We anticipate that your location will have from 20 to 50 studios and between
3,500 and 11,000 square feet. Your location will typically be leased, although some franchisees own their
locations. Individual studios should be equipped with cabinets, mirrors, styling chair, etc. You will provide
individual studios to salon professionals and sell a variety of different, use and subscription packages to salon
professionals on a month-to-month basis, collecting payments on Fridays via EFT through our designated
accounting software. The costs will vary widely and may be significantly higher than projected in this table
depending on such factors as property location, population density, economic climate, inflationary
conditions, prevailing interest rates and other financing costs, supply chain disruptions and delays, conditions
of the property and extent of alterations required for the property. You should investigate all of these costs
in the area where you wish to establish a Franchise.

4) Includes other deposits, utility costs, telephone, Internet, and communications costs and
incorporation fees.

(5) You must purchase an initial inventory of cleaning supplies and other operating supplies.

(6) The advertising and marketing expenditure includes local marketing of a minimum $2,000 per month
(until you reach greater than 70% occupancy, at which point the minimum is reduced to $400 per month).

@) You will be required to purchase computer equipment and software for the operation of your
franchise. While we do not require any specific vendors for computer, internet, and communications
equipment, we require that you meet certain minimum standards established periodically in the Manuals. We
also require that you utilize our property management software and customer relationship management
software to keep your salon professional and tenant database within, to run payments and rent via EFT, and
to run required financials and reporting on a regular basis.

(8) This estimates your initial startup expenses for an initial 3-month period and does not include any
revenue generated by the operation of your Business. We anticipate that you will operate the franchised
business and will not have payroll costs or expenses. To compile these estimates, we relied on our owners’
and management team’s combined experience in the salon suite business since 2009 and in the real estate
industry since before 2000 as well as our internal data reporting and data from franchisees.
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9) We do not provide financing arrangements for you.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
To Whom
Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment Made

DA Development | $99,500 (for the As agreed As agreed IMAGE Studios
Fee right to develop 2

salons) to

$199,500 (for the

right to develop 6

salons)
Other $991,500 - As As disclosed in As disclosed in
Expenditures for $2,739,500 disclosed in | First Table First Table
first Location (1) First Table
TOTAL $1,091,000 -
ESTIMATED $2,939,000
INITIAL
INVESTMENT

*None of the fees paid to us in this table are refundable. Whether such fees that are paid to third parties are
refundable would depend upon their policies.

(1) Other Expenditures for first location. You are expected to incur these same costs for each IMAGE
Studios location that you develop, subject to inflation and other increases over time. If you sign the
Development Agreement, your professional fees (such as legal and financial) may be higher.

ITEM 8. RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The appearance, set-up, décor, processes and specifications for all IMAGE Studios salons are confidential
and contain certain trade secrets such as training and recruiting programs and design and buildout plans and
manuals belonging exclusively to us. To ensure that high and uniform standards of quality and service are
maintained, you must operate your IMAGE Studios salon in strict conformity with our methods, standards
and specifications as set forth in the Franchise Agreement and in our Startup Manual, Accounting Manual,
Marketing & Recruiting Manual, Marketing Software Manual, Operations Manual, Design Manual, and Site
Development Manual we provide to you or other written materials from us (collectively, the “Manuals”),
which we may modify from time to time, and which may be in print or electronic format. \We reserve the
right to require you to use an electronic version of the Manuals and to require you to access the document
using the Internet or an intranet created and supported by us.

You must purchase and install and otherwise place in service those furnishings, fixtures, signs, equipment
and marketing materials and other promotional products bearing the Marks, as may be specified in the
Manuals, only from us or from our approved suppliers or distributors before you open your salon.

You must use our designated, approved supplier for the optional smartphone application that may be used by

salon professionals at your location for scheduling and client management. We or a third party collect from
the salon professionals at your Location a fee related to this smartphone application. IMAGE Studios is an
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approved or designated supplier of other items like our CRM and accounting software platforms. Our officers
Jason Olsen and Taylor Lamont have an ownership interest in us.

We and our affiliates may derive income or other material benefit from products and services that you are
required to purchase or lease, such as from the sale of signage, salon equipment, beauty supplies, hair care
products and salon inventory products and services and from rebates from third party vendors and suppliers
based on franchise purchases, promotional allowances, volume discounts, and other programs. We currently
receive rebate payments of approximately 5% based on your purchases from certain signage, fixtures and
furniture, lighting, marketing, and inventory suppliers. As we were formed in 2024, in the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2023, we did not receive any revenue from franchisee purchases or leases or from supplier
rebates. Our predecessor derived revenue in the amount of $127,539 from franchisee purchases or leases and
from supplier rebates, which represents approximately 3.1% of our predecessor’s total revenue of $4,104,718.
Our affiliates did not receive any revenue in fiscal year 2023 from franchisee purchases or leases of products
and services or from vendor rebates.

IMAGE Studios estimates that the cost of required purchases of products, suppliers, fixtures, furnishings,
equipment, signs, and leases by the franchisee from designated or approved suppliers or in accordance with
IMAGE Studios’ specifications, including the salon equipment, cabinetry, doors, interior signage and interior
design services, will represent approximately between 85% and 90% of your total purchases in connection
with the establishment of your business, and will represent from 2% to 5% of your ongoing expenses.

If you would like to purchase these items from another supplier, you may request our “Review - Variance
Form.” Based on the information and samples you are required to supply to us, we will test the items supplied
and review the proposed supplier’s business reputation, delivery performance, credit rating and other
information. There is a $500 fee to you for this review and there is no guarantee that we will approve of any
request. We may require you to ship the proposed item(s) to us for further inspection. We expect to complete
our review and advise you of our decision within 30 days after you submit the required information. The
specifications and standards for these required purchases are in the Manuals. We reserve the right to
disapprove any previously approved vendor whose performance falls below our standards. We will make
any approvals of new vendors or revoke approval of vendors based on the vendor’s credit worthiness, delivery
standards, and cost and will incorporate our decision in the Manuals. The specifications and standards for
these required purchases are in the Manuals.

We do not have any purchasing or distribution cooperatives as of the date of this Disclosure Document. We
may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers and distributors for the benefit of our Franchisees in the
future. We currently receive rebates from certain designated suppliers based on the amount paid by our
franchisees for the purchase of salon equipment, beauty supplies, hair care products and salon inventory. We
provide material benefits, such as renewing or granting additional franchises, to Franchisees based on their
use of designated or approved suppliers.

Accounting Process / Reporting Requirements / Computer Hardware and Software / Accounting
Services

You must establish and maintain our bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and data processing system
conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe; including, our standard chart of accounts and
methodology, format, submission process and timeline, and you must use the operational data control system
approved by us, as further detailed in the Manuals. You must furnish us periodic reports, which include and
are not limited to, gross revenue and rent revenue reports, vacancy and occupancy reports, lease expiration
reports, profit and loss statements, balance sheets, statement of cash flows, sales activity reports, and annual
tax returns for all entities and corporations related to your IMAGE Studios location(s). You must provide
such periodic reports in a timely manner as noted in Section 11 of the Franchise Agreement. At our discretion,
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we may require that we automatically receive or collect on a regular basis some or all of these reports via our
accounting and/or CRM software.

You must also purchase a back-office computer system with the appropriate hardware and software. You
must purchase the appropriate word processing, spreadsheet, Internet browser, anti-virus, firewall, spyware
protection and any other software we may choose to require. The cost of purchasing or leasing the necessary
computers and software programs ranges from $1,500 to $3,000. We also require that you use our
recommended operating software, property management, customer management, accounting and/or
scheduling software through our software or through designated vendors. Currently, the cost per license for
this software can range from $100 - $150 per month and will also serve as your required accounting software.
These costs may increase in the future.

You must utilize and pay our approved vendor(s) for accounting services during the first two years of
operations for your Salon, beginning at possession of the Salon Premises. If you are purchasing an existing
IMAGE Studios location, you must also utilize and pay our approved vendor for accounting services during
the first two years after the transfer and your assumption of the Salon. We do not act as an intermediary and
our approved vendor(s) will collect the accounting services monthly fees directly.

Insurance

You must, at all times, maintain insurance in force from our designated insurance vendor, currently Jon
Jepsen, as follows: (a) Property Coverage that includes all-risk property insurance, including fire and
extended coverage, vandalism, and malicious mischief insurance, for the replacement value of your IMAGE
Studios salon and its contents; including business interruption insurance; (b) Commercial General Liability
and Product Liability insurance; (c) Workers’ Compensation insurance; and (d) Umbrella Liability.

IMPORTANT: All insurance policies must: name Image Studios Franchise, LLC and our Affiliates as
“Additional Insureds” under the General Liability and Products Liability Policies and loss payee under the
Property Policy, Image Studios Franchise, LLC must also be endorsed to all policies noted above to receive
30 days’ notice of cancellation in the event of non-renewal and 10 days’ notice in the event of nonpayment
of premium. You must also provide certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance coverage in
compliance with these minimums no later than 10 days before your Salon opens and within 30 days each
year when your policies renew.

Set forth below is types of minimum coverage amounts that we currently require for each franchised Image
Studios salon per location:

Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
General Aggregate Limit $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
Limit:

Personal and Advertising Injury Limited: $1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You: Actual Value

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

Workers’ Compensation: STATUTORY
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UMBRELLA LIABILITY:

Commercial Umbrella $2,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

Upon 30 days prior notice to you, we may increase the minimum protection requirement as of the renewal
date of any policy, and require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability
(umbrella) insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability,
higher damage awards or other relevant changes in circumstances.

If you at any time fail or refuse to maintain in effect any insurance coverage required by the Company, or to
furnish satisfactory evidence of it, the Company, at its option and in addition to its other rights and remedies
under this Agreement, may, but need not, obtain this insurance coverage on behalf of you, and you shall
promptly sign any application or other forms or instruments required to obtain any insurance and pay to the
Company, on demand, any costs and premiums incurred by the Company. At our request, you must furnish
us with evidence of insurance coverage and payment of premiums, as we require.

Your obligation to maintain insurance coverage is not diminished in any manner by reason of any separate
insurance we may choose to maintain, nor does it relieve you of your obligations.

Real Estate Requirements

You must locate a site for your salon that is approved by us, and you may not sign a lease or purchase contract
for the site until we have given our approval in writing. We approve locations on a case-by-case basis,
considering factors such as size, appearance, and other physical characteristics of the site, demographic
characteristics, traffic patterns, competition from other businesses in the area (including other IMAGE
Studios salons) and other commercial characteristics, such lease rate or as purchase price, rental obligations,
rent escalators, triple net costs, and other lease terms. We will assist you with a list of site criteria to help
you locate a suitable one. Our approval of the Site, however, does not and cannot provide any guarantee or
representation that the site of your salon will be successful. You must pay for any incidental expenses that
IMAGE Studios personnel incur while assisting with salon site selection or site approval processes. These
expenses may include car rental, gas, airline tickets, meals, hotel room, and salaries.

If you, one of your Owners, or one of your affiliates at any time owns the premises for your salon you must
immediately notify us, and we may require that you or such Owner of Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement
with us in recordable form granting us the right and option, in the event of termination (for whatsoever reason)
of the Franchise Agreement, to lease the premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the
term of the Franchise Agreement for such premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market
rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for such premises and a sublease
with us on the same terms as the prime lease. The prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding
sentence shall be on the then-current lease and sublease forms used by us.

You must construct and develop your Salon at your own cost and expense. You must develop your salon in
accordance with such exterior and interior materials and finishes, dimensions, design, image, interior layout,
décor, fixtures, furnishings, equipment, color schemes and signs consistent with System products and Marks.
You must sign the Project Management Services Agreement, found in Exhibit E to this disclosure document,
upon signing the commercial lease for each Salon location and utilize us for certain project management
services in supporting your efforts to find and develop a permanent site, including initial site setup and
ongoing support through opening. You must utilize an architect designated by us to draft a preliminary test
fit floor plan and directly pay our designated architect for each test fit your request. You must prepare all

21 2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



required construction plans and specifications to suit the shape and dimensions of your site and to ensure that
the plans and specifications comply with applicable ordinances, building codes and permit requirements and
with lease requirements and restrictions. The architect that you use for a full set of construction documents
and required engineering must be approved by us. That architect is required to draft your plans with all brand
standards and requirements as outlined in our Design Manual. You must submit construction plans and
specifications to us for our review before you begin construction of your Salon, and you must submit all
revised and “as built” plans and specifications to us during the course of construction. Our review is not
designed to assist with compliance with local ordinances and building codes, including ADA standards and
requirements, or obtaining any required permits and is limited to review of such plans to assess compliance
with our design standards.

In developing and operating your Salon, you must use only the fixtures, furnishings, equipment and signs
that we require and have approved as meeting our specifications and standards for quality, design,
appearance, function and performance. As of the effective date of this Disclosure Document, we have
designated approved suppliers for fixtures, furnishings, equipment, and décor for developing your Salon.
These approved suppliers are the only ones that meet our specifications and standards for these items, and
you must purchase these items from these approved suppliers.

You may only display at your Salon the signs, emblems, lettering, logos and display materials that we approve
in writing. We have the right to install all required signs at the Salon premises at your expense, although our
current practice is to require you to install the signs.

Website & Social Media

You may not promote, offer, or sell any products or services relating to your Salon, or use any of the Marks,
through the Internet without our consent. You must acknowledge that IMAGE Studios is the lawful, rightful,
and sole owner of www.imagestudios.com, www.imagestudios.co, and www.imagestudiosfranchise.com
domain names and unconditionally disclaim any ownership interests in any similar phrase or any similar
Internet  domain  name, including  www.imagestudiossuites.com, imagestudios.org  and
www.imagestudios.biz and .salon and .beauty. You and your Principal Owners agree not to register any
Internet domain name in any class or category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation,
acronym, combination, derivative, or variation of these words including but not limited to the acronyms IS
or phrase IMAGE.

You will use the IMAGE Studios website www.imagestudios.com and/or www.imagestudios.co (the
“Franchise Website™) in strict compliance with the standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the
Manuals. You must implement all reasonable procedures we prescribe periodically to prevent unauthorized
use and strict compliance with the standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals regarding
the use of the Franchise Website among your Salon Operating Partners, general managers, assistant
managers, and the like. You are to notify us when any partner or employee ceases to be affiliated or employed
with your Salon so we can remove their access to the Franchise Website. We may, in the future, change our
Franchise Website domain and will notify you via email of any domain name changes that may occur.

You recognize and understand the crucial importance of the Franchise Website users not transmitting
Confidential Information, documents or data from or via the Intranet or Internet without first encrypting the
transmission with the encryption program we may either require you to purchase or approve of your purchase.
You recognize and understand the crucial importance of users refraining from making derogatory,
defamatory, or libelous statements on or over an Intranet or Internet transmission.

We may designate a vendor who will set up your social media advertising accounts. This vendor may change
at any time. There will be a charge by the social media company for the initial setup. Only social media pages
and accounts approved by us are permitted. We may assist or create a Facebook business page and Instagram
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page for your franchised business that you may utilize. You may only post and upload content to our social
media pages and accounts if you follow our specifications and guidelines. We may approve all content and
graphics before you post or upload and we may require you to remove or delete any content or graphics
within 24 hours of notice. You may opt to pay for additional services through this vendor at your discretion.
Any monies spent with this vendor would go towards your monthly Local Advertising Requirement. A design
and brand identity and style guide is provided to you as a franchisee to ensure that all marketing stays within
the guidelines we’ve set forth. If, however, your marketing is deemed to be “off brand”, we reserve the right
to remove or request removal of all marketing assets and may require further approval through our marketing
team prior to future marketing endeavors. As new social media and technology platforms arise, we will
determine in our sole discretion the desirability of each and may decide to create pages or accounts on these
platforms for your Franchise and/or location under the same or similar conditions.

Lead Generation Center

We, or an affiliate or a third party we designate may provide a lead generation center to assist in inbound or
outbound lead generation and appointment setting. If required by us, you must participate in the lead
generation center and you agree to pay pro-rata share of all reasonable fees imposed by the provider for those
services. Additionally, you may be required to use a specific telephone number, phone, or VOIP system that
we may specify to use these services.

Virtual Receptionist Services
We, or an affiliate or third party we designate may provide virtual receptionist services to salon professionals

at your Location. The cost of these services would be optional for salon professionals at your location and
they would contract directly with us if they decide to use these services in the future.
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ITEM 9. FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this

disclosure document.

Section in ITEMin
Franchise Disclosure
Obligation Agreement Section in DA Document
a. | Site selection and Section 3 & Section 3 ITEM 11
acquisition/lease if any Exhibit 4
b. | Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11
c. | Site development and other Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11
pre-opening requirements
d. | Initial and ongoing training Section 4 Not Applicable | ITEM 11
e. | Opening Section 3 Section 3.1 Not Applicable
Attachment A
f. | Fees Section 6 Section 2 ITEM5,6, &7
g. | Compliance with standards and | Section 4 Section 4.4 Item 11
policies/Manual
h. | Trademarks and proprietary Section 2 Not Applicable | ITEM 13 & 14
information
i. | Restrictions on products and Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8 & 16
services offered
j. | Warranty and customer service | Section 8 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
requirements
k. | Territorial development Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11 & 12
Attachment A
I. | Ongoing product and service Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8 & 16
purchases
m. | Maintenance, appearance and Section 8 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
remodeling requirements
n. | Insurance Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8
0. | Advertising Section 10 Not Applicable | ITEM 11
p. | Indemnification Section 5 Section 6.2 Not Applicable
g. | Owner’s Section 7 Not Applicable | ITEM 15
participation/management
staffing
r. | Records and reports Section 11 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
s. | Inspections and audits Section 12 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
t. | Transfer Section 13 Sections 4.3 ITEM 17
and 5.2
u. | Renewal Section 2 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
v. | Post-termination obligations Section 15 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
w. | Non-competition covenants Section 15 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
X. | Dispute resolution Section 17 Section 7 ITEM 17
y. | Other Not Applicable Not Applicable | Not Applicable
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ITEM 10. FINANCING

Neither we nor any agent or Affiliate of ours offers direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your
note, lease, or other obligation.

ITEM 11. FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.
Pre-Opening Obligations
Before you begin your Business, we will

1. Designate the area in which you can place the franchise location, which is selected solely by you to
be used for the operation of the Franchise (see Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement). We do not
generally own the premises or lease locations to franchisees.

2. Provide you with a digital copy of our confidential Manuals, which contain mandatory and suggested
specifications, standards, operating procedures and rules. The Manuals are confidential and remain
our property. We may modify the Manuals from time to time, but the modification will not alter
your status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. (See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)
We have included a copy of the Table of Contents of our Manuals as Exhibit F to this Franchise
Disclosure Document. The Manuals contain 1,131 pages cumulatively.

3. Approve the site for the Premises and provide advice about selecting and analyzing a site for your
location. Site selection is your responsibility, but we will assist you by considering population
density, traffic patterns, and proximity of the proposed site to other IMAGE Studios Salons or any
other reasonable criteria. You must lease, sublease or purchase the Premises within 180 days after
signing the Franchise Agreement. If you and IMAGE Studios cannot agree on the site selection, then
you must select two (2) alternative sites. IMAGE Studios will give you an evaluation of each site.
You may then choose any one of the three sites. IMAGE Studios must approve or disapprove your
site within 30 days after we receive notice of the franchise from you. If we cannot agree on any of
the three sites, then IMAGE Studios will send a representative to assist in site selection. You cannot
terminate the Franchise Agreement due to failure to agree on site selection, however, we may
terminate the Franchise Agreement for failure to designate a location within twelve (12) months of
signing the Franchise Agreement. Our assistance in no way constitutes a representation or warranty
with respect to the site. (See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.)

If you enter into a Development Agreement (“DA”)(Exhibit D) with us, we will approve sites for an
agreed upon cumulative number of IMAGE Studios to be placed within a specific, agreed-upon
Development Area. We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a site proposal
application containing certain information about the location and its surroundings and for which you
in good faith believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for IMAGE Studios
Salons. If we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our standard site approval email. We will
use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision and, if the site is approved, deliver a site
approval email to you within 30 days after we receive the complete site proposal application and any
other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to approve or reject a site you propose, we
may consider these factors as we, in our sole discretion, deem appropriate, including the general
location and neighborhood, demographic information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of
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6.

other retail establishments (including other Image Studios salons) and size, condition, configuration,
appearance and other physical characteristics of the site. If you have not obtained legal possession
of the premises within 120 days of the date of the site approval email, we have the right to retract
this approval (See Section 3(B) of the Development Agreement).

You must have open and operating in the Development Area the cumulative number of IMAGE
Studios Salons by the corresponding dates set forth in Development Schedule found in Exhibit 1
attached to the Development Agreement. Your failure to develop and operate IMAGE Studios Salons
in accordance with the Development Schedule is a material breach of the Development Agreement
and gives us the right to terminate.

Provide you advice about the negotiation of the lease or purchase of a location for your Business
through our or your selected affiliate(s) or real estate broker(s), which will be leased or purchased by
you from independent third parties. Our assistance in no way constitutes a representation or warranty
with respect to the lease or purchase. (See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Approve, if it meets our standards and specifications for approval, plans submitted for the design of
your Franchise. Construction or remodeling, if needed, should begin as soon as possible after signing
the Franchise Agreement, but, in any case, will not begin later than twelve months after signing the
Franchise Agreement. You must purchase cabinetry, salon equipment and interior signage and
interior design services from our approved vendor/supplier of these items. We provide you a list of
our then-current designated and approved suppliers and written specifications for these items. We do
not deliver or install these items for you. Upon request, we will assist in the development and
planning of any construction or remodeling with respect to sign specification and colors and Salon
layout and design. We do not assist with, and you are responsible for, compliance with all local
ordinances, codes, permits, and other requirements relating to the plans. You must pay for
construction or remodeling and all other costs associated with compliance and permits. Our approval
means the site and plans meet minimum specifications and is not a warranty for their appropriateness.
(See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Within 90 days of your signing the Franchise Agreement, or any other time as may be mutually
agreed upon, train you and your designated Manager as follows.

TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Classroom | Hours of On-the-

Subject Training Job Training Location
Orientation and Minimum of 2 Hours None Online and Salt
Overview Lake City, Utah
Accounting and Minimum of 6 Hours | None Online and Salt
CRM Training Lake City, Utah
Site Selection and | Minimum of 4 Hours | None Online and Salt
Construction Lake City, Utah
Marketing and Minimum of 6 Hours | None Online and Salt
Promotion Lake City, Utah
Studio Leasing and | Minimum of 4 Hours | None Online and Salt
Documentation Lake City, Utah
Operations Minimum of 8 Hours | None Online and Salt

Lake City, Utah
TOTALS Minimum of 30
Hours

26 2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



Our initial training program consists of virtual instruction available online. Your participation occurs
remotely, not at our location, so there are no travel costs associated with this training. Our training
staff currently consists of Jason Olsen, Taylor Lamont, Lizzie Webb, Marcia Carter, Emily
VanBrocklin, Matthew Landis, Daniel Pail, Taylor Phillips, and Julia Jensen. Jason Olsen has served
as our President since 2014, has operated salon suites since 2009 and has been an entrepreneur since
1997. Taylor Lamont has served as our Chief Operations Officer since January 2020 and has served
as our Vice President of Education in Salt Lake City, Utah from July 2019 to December 2019. Lizzie
Webb has been our Vice President of Operations since November 2021 and served as our Director
of Marketing in Salt Lake City, Utah from January 2021 to November 2021, and has served as our
Marketing Manager from January 2020 to December 2020. Marcia Carter has served as our Vice
President of Real Estate & Construction since November 2022, and served as our Director of Real
Estate & Construction from March 2021 to November 2022, and served as our preferred Project
Manager independent contractor from October 2019 to March 2021. Emily VanBrocklin has served
as our lead accountant since June 2018. Matthew Landis has served as our Industry Expert since
2021. Taylor Phillips has served as our Marketing Manager since 2021. Daniel Pail has served as our
Director of Operations since 2023. Julia Jensen has served as our Project Manager since October
2021. Training materials will consist of the online Manuals and virtual instruction. Additional
training is held on an as-needed basis.

You and your designated Manager must participate in and successfully complete our initial training
program. In the event that you would need or request additional on-site training, all travel expenses
(i.e. Hotel, Airfare, Vehicle) for you or our designated Manager would be covered by you, and would
be held at our headquarters in Salt Lake City, Utah, or at another location, or held virtually,
reasonably designated by us. If you or your designated Manager fail to successfully complete this
initial training program to our satisfaction you or your designated Manager must repeat this training
prior to commencing operation of your franchise. After satisfactorily completing this initial training,
required monthly meetings with your trainer will commence. We do not assist with, and you are
responsible for, the direct hiring and training of your employees.

7. Typically, our franchisees are able to open their salons within 12-18 months after signing the
franchise agreement. Unless extended after payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee or otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties, you must open your Salon no later than the earlier of: (i) 180 days
after you sign the lease for the franchise premises e; and (ii) 500 days after you sign a Franchise
Agreement. The factors that affect this time are the ability to obtain a building or lease, obtain
general business permits, training, financing or building permits, zoning and local ordinances,
weather conditions, supply chain issue and/or shortages, and installation of equipment, fixtures and
signs. Unless extended after payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee or otherwise agreed to in
writing by the parties if you do not open your franchise within 180 days after you sign the lease or
within 500 days after signing the Franchise Agreement we may terminate the Franchise Agreement
and retain all monies received. If you have paid to us the Additional Time to Open, you must
complete development of and have the Salon opened to the public within 590 days after you sign this
Agreement. We may terminate if you fail to timely open (Franchise Agreement, Sections 3(C) and

14).

If you enter into a Development Agreement (“DA”) with us and, unless otherwise agreed to in
writing, you will be required to sign our Development Agreement (“DA”) (Exhibit D) and agree to
open one unit each year.

During the operation of the franchised business, we will
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1. Periodically modify and update the Manuals to reflect changes in standards, specifications and
operating procedures. (See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)

2. Offer you a reasonable amount of continuing advisory services by telephone and email during normal
business hours. We may also provide to you visits by our field representative, but any additional on-
site consultation or advisory services you request may incur a fee. (See Section 4 of the Franchise
Agreement.)

3. We will include information about your Salon on our website. (See Section 10 of the Franchise
Agreement.)

4. In the future, we may implement a centralized purchasing system for you and negotiate prices and
terms with suppliers. We may receive rebates from the suppliers for these purchases. We reserve
the right to use these funds in our sole discretion. (See Section 8 of the Franchise Agreement.)

5. We have the right to require you or previously trained and experienced operations personnel to attend
periodic refresher courses or additional training and support at the times and locations that we
designate. We have the right to charge fees for refresher training courses. We may hold periodic
regional or national conferences to discuss on-going changes in the industry, operational techniques,
best practices, studio rental developments, personnel training, bookkeeping, accounting, advertising
programs and new service procedures. You are required to attend these conferences. We may hold
a National Convention during the year. Conferences will be held at our corporate headquarters or at
another location chosen by us. We estimate the cost of the travel and living expenses to attend the
conferences to be between $750 and $2,500 per person. We may provide other conferences from
time to time, and you may be required to pay a conference fee for these additional conferences based
upon the direct costs to us of retaining speakers and other direct expenses associated with the
conference. You must pay all of the travel and living expenses for you and any other employees who
attend. (See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)

6. Provide access to marketing, promotional materials, and services through our marketing portal.
Materials provided may include video and audio files, copy-ready print marketing materials, digital
marketing files, posters, banners and miscellaneous items. We may use both outside advertising and
marketing agencies and internal staff to create advertising materials and content. You must purchase
our marketing materials for your own use in your business, at your own cost. We must approve any
marketing materials or content that you create in advance and in writing within fifteen days from
receipt. We reserve the right to utilize marketing developed by you for the use of all Franchisees
without any payment or other compensation to you. (See Section 10 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Marketing Programs
Local Marketing Requirement

At the present time, you are required to market on a local basis as an individual Franchise or by local
marketing agencies hired by you. You are required to spend a minimum of $2,000 per month until you reach
greater than 70% occupancy and a minimum of $400 per month after that on marketing and promotion in
your Protected Territory. Marketing and promotion costs include but are not limited to mailers to potential
customers, online advertising, and meals and entertainment for existing customers. If you do not spend the
required monthly minimum, we may require you to pay to us the difference between what you actually spent
and what you should have spent and deploy it on your behalf or retain the amount as additional Brand
Development Fund contributions. (See Section 10 of the Franchise Agreement.) At this time, you are not
required to participate in any local or regional advertising cooperative or association.
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Brand Development Fund

We administer a “Brand Development Fund” for any costs associated with branding, marketing, advertising,
promotion, media, production, graphic designing, public relations and any other methods, campaigns,
programs, materials, or activities that we believe will benefit our franchise system. This may include creation
and development, electronic, print, radio, television, and outdoor media as well as the planning and
purchasing of national and/or regional media, including electronic, print, radio, television, and outdoor
advertising, or other media vehicles (“Marketing”) and market research activities, marketing collateral
development, concept development, websites, social media, software, facilities, contests and related
maintenance, administration, operation, optimization, and direction. This will also cover monthly industry
expert business training programs for tenants, ongoing expert training and ongoing support calls. We
currently require you to contribute 2% of Gross Revenues to the Brand Development Fund.

In 2023, our predecessor spent approximately $1,032,354 on marketing and the Brand Development Fund
covered approximately $355,374 of that amount. There is not a future expectation that the Brand
Development Fund needs to refund us or our predecessor for any annual or cumulative deficit. The 2023
marketing expenditures were as follows: 25% on marketing, 8.7% on SEO and website management, 31.7%
marketing consulting, 2.8% social media, and 31.8% internal marketing and administration.

We will use national and regional advertising agencies as well as our in-house marketing personnel as we
deem appropriate. At our discretion, the Brand Development Fund may also pay for consumer research and
the production and development of Marketing materials. We reserve the right to have our Affiliate or a
related entity manage this fund. If not covered by the Brand Development Fund, each Salon, whether
Franchise-owned, company-owned, or company-affiliated, shall be responsible for its pro rata share (or, if
applicable, on a use basis), on a per Salon basis, of the actual production costs and fees (such as print ad fees)
of the Marketing materials, which can be applied to your Local Advertising Requirement. IMAGE Studios
Salons owned by our Affiliates and us shall contribute to the Brand Development Fund on the same basis as
the then-current rate for franchisees.

We will have sole discretion over all aspects of programs financed by the Brand Development Fund,
including national or regional media, creative concepts, materials, endorsements, and agency relationships.
Although the Brand Development Fund is intended to maximize general recognition and patronage of the
brand and the Marks for the benefit of all IMAGE Studios Salons, we do not make any representation and
we cannot assure you that any particular IMAGE Studios Salons will benefit directly or pro rata from the
placement of advertising or that any amounts will be spent on advertising specifically in the area in which a
franchisee is located. Additionally, we reserve the right to define, at any time, the measurement terms for
any media coverage. We will have sole direction to use all contributions to and any earnings from the Brand
Development Fund. By way of example only, the Brand Development Fund may be used to pay for the cost
of preparing and producing creative materials and programs we select, including video, 3D modeling or tours,
websites, social media, audio, electronic, and printed advertising materials, media planning, and buying
services, and for the cost of employing advertising agencies, and supporting market research activities. We
may furnish you with marketing, advertising, and promoting materials at cost, plus any related administrative,
shipping, handling, and storage charges.

The Brand Development Fund will be accounted for separately from our other funds. You may obtain an
unaudited yearly accounting of the Brand Development Fund upon written request to us. We intend to make
such accounting available within 120 days after our fiscal year end and at the Brand Development Fund’s
expense. If we do not spend all of the collected amounts in the Brand Development Fund in any given year,
we roll over and apply them in the following year(s). The Brand Development Fund may borrow from us or
other lenders to cover deficits in the Brand Development Fund or cause the Brand Development Fund to
invest any surplus for future use by the Brand Development Fund. Except as otherwise expressly provided
in the Franchise Agreement, we assume no direct or indirect liability or obligation with respect to the
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maintenance, direction, or administration of the Brand Development Fund. We do not act as a trustee or in
any other fiduciary capacity with respect to the Brand Development Fund. We will not use the Brand
Development Fund to offset the cost of our general operating expenses except for reasonable allocation of
overhead, including pro-rata amount of salaries and facilities, used to develop, research and administer the
promotions, products, campaigns, programs and activities covered by the Brand Development Fund. We shall
not be required to separately account to you for the activities conducted using overhead or administration
portion or allocation of the Brand Development Fund.

We may use up to 15% of the Brand Development Fund to solicit new franchisees, or as part of the franchise
development process, and we may add franchise opportunity information to advertising and activities
supported by the Brand Development Fund.

We reserve the right to seek the advice of owners of IMAGE Studio Salons by formal or informal means
with respect to the creative concepts and media used for programs financed by the Brand Development Fund.
At our direction, we may establish a Marketing Advisory Council (“MAC”). If established, members of the
MAC would be elected by franchise owners from among signatory franchise owners who have at least one
salon open and the MAC will serve only in an advisory capacity. The final authority on all programs financed
by the Brand Development Fund will rest with us, and we will have sole discretion over all aspects of such
programs, including national or regional media, creative concepts, materials, endorsements, agencies, and
suppliers. We will have the right to change or dissolve the MAC.

Advertising Approvals and Initial Advertising Costs

You must submit to us for our prior approval, a marketing plan annually for your market(s) and a marketing
plan for each new Salon opening along with samples of all advertising and promotional materials by
following the creative approval process, which occasionally may be updated. You must spend a minimum
of $1,500.00 for your first opening or open house event towards advertising and promotional programs for
your Salon. First annual event advertising and promotional costs will be applied toward the Local
Advertising Requirement expenditures. You must use the types of advertising media specified in the Manuals
and you must conduct your grand opening program once your location reaches an occupancy of 65% or more,
or within the first eight months of operation, whichever occurs first. The object of the first annual event is
to get high-quality images and video footage of your location in the first year of occupancy. This may also
include 3D imaging services. If you elect to work with a marketing firm (including an advertising agency,
public relations firm, printing or production company) you must obtain our written approval of such
marketing firm, and such marketing firm must sign an IMAGE Studios approved confidentiality agreement
before you sign any contracts or share any Confidential Information, as defined in your Franchise Agreement,
with such marketing firm. Marketing, advertising, printing or production firms employed by you will not be
permitted access to any limited access intranet sites (including the Franchise Website) or any other
information regardless of a confidentiality agreement having been signed. Marketing, advertising, printing
or production firms may not have access to trademark or branded collateral, apparel or merchandise without
our written approval.

Creative Approval Process

IMAGE Studios will produce all advertising and promotion materials. However, IMAGE Studios holds the
right to authorize or oversee the production of creative or marketing collateral by outside or third-party
marketing or advertising firms. Any advertising and promotion materials not prepared by us must be
approved before your use. The complete creative approval process, as it occasionally may be updated, can
be found in the Manuals. We reserve the right to decline approval of any advertising or promotional materials
if we believe it does not meet our standards as specified in our IMAGE Studios Brand Identity and Style
Guides.
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Computer Systems, Proprietary Software, and Internet Access

We do not currently require you to purchase any particular brand of computer hardware, but we do specify
the standards for computer and communication equipment and Internet access. The minimum hardware
requirement is a PC or MAC with 4GB RAM and 250GB Hard Drive. This hardware may be obtained from
any computer reseller such as Amazon, Office Max, Staples, Office Depot or Best Buy and will cost from
$1,000 to $2,000. You will be required to license our approved operating, CRM, and accounting and property
management software, to use in the operation of your Franchise as prescribed in the Manuals. You must
provide us access to the information contained in the software over the Internet. However, we will be
restricted to sales and financial data and the information relating only to your franchise. IMAGE Studios has
the contractual right to poll the necessary data from your computer, but as a practical matter would be unable
to do so without your cooperation. IMAGE Studios will not have the right to access other types of data on
your computer and does not have the ability to access it independently.

We reserve the right to specify computer hardware or software standards in the future. You must have access
to the Internet, have an electronic mail address and periodically check your electronic mailbox and the portion
of our Website devoted to franchise owners. We will provide you with an email with our domain name (e.g.:
@imagestudios360.com). The cost of administering and hosting each operating software account
is currently $40 per month, per account, and may increase in the future. We have the sole right to market and
sell on the Internet and use the Marks on the Internet, including all use of websites, domain names, URLSs,
directory addresses, email addresses, metatags, linking, advertising, co-branding and other arrangements, and
in all other forms of electronic media. You may not separately register any domain name or any portion of
a domain name containing the Marks or participate or market on any website or other form of electronic
media (including social technology, social media and social networking platforms) using the Marks unless
you first obtain written approval from us. Your general conduct on the Internet or other forms of electronic
media, including your use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions of the
Franchise Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies that we may identify from time to time.

You may be required to upgrade your hardware and/or software in order to utilize the computerized system
as technological advances require. You will be responsible for the cost of such upgrades. We estimate that
the current annual cost to do so is approximately $250 to $500. You will not be required to upgrade your
hardware or software more often than once a year.

You are solely responsible for protecting yourself from viruses, computer hackers, and other communications
and computer-related problems, and you may not sue us for any harm caused by such computer-related
problems. You must also take reasonable steps to verify that any person or entity upon whom you rely is
reasonably protected. This may include establishing firewalls, access code protection, anti-virus systems,
and use of backup systems.

ITEM 12. TERRITORY

You will receive a protected territory (“Protected Territory”) (1) after the Approved Location has been
determined and approved by us; (2) you have signed a lease for the Approved Location and have provided
us with a duly executed copy; and (3) you have signed a Franchise Agreement. We will offer one of three
different Protected Territory definitions, as determined us: a one-half mile radius around your unit; a one
mile radius around your unit; or a two mile radius around your unit. The Protected Territory will be
determined by us, in our sole determination, based on several factors, including population density, number
of households and businesses in the area, and other geographic and demographic You will not receive an
exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from
other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.
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Under the Development Agreement, you receive a “Development Area” in which you must open and operate
multiple franchised units according to a Development Schedule. The exact size, definition, and boundaries
of the Development Area will depend on many factors, such as your and our market analysis, our market
penetration plans and franchise placement strategies, existing population and anticipated population growth
according to United States Census Bureau reports and estimates and chamber of commerce information,
competition, availability of acceptable locations, the number of salons to be developed and the number of
then-operating IMAGE Studios salons in the area. The Development Area can be identified by political
boundaries such city or county limits, zip codes, or geographical landmarks and boundaries. You will not
receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own,
or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

Your Protected Territory will be defined in the Premises Acceptance Addendum attached to the Franchise
Agreement as Exhibit 8 that is signed after the location premises for your Salon and related Protected
Territory has been approved by us. The Development Area is defined in Exhibit 1 to the Development
Agreement. Each Franchised unit purchased operate from one location approved by us and must receive our
permission before relocating. We will grant approval to relocate if you are in compliance with the Franchise
Agreement and/or the Development Agreement, you have paid all money owed to us and/or our affiliates,
and the proposed location meets our site selection criteria as specified in the Manuals. If you and IMAGE
Studios cannot agree on the site selection, then you must select two (2) alternative sites. IMAGE Studios
will give you an evaluation of each franchise. You may then choose any one of the three sites. IMAGE
Studios must approve or disapprove your site within 30 days after we receive notice of the franchise from
you. If we cannot agree on any of the three sites, then IMAGE Studios will send a representative to assist in
site selection. The franchise agreement cannot be terminated due to failure to agree on site selection,
however, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties, the franchise agreement may be terminated for
failure to designate a location within twelve (12) months of signing the franchise agreement. The
Development Agreement can be terminated for failure to fulfill your Development Schedule. The typical
Development Schedule requires at least one salon to be opened within the Development Area per year, with
a cumulative number of previously-opened salons continuing to operate within the Development Area.

Neither IMAGE Studios, nor any Affiliate, will operate, through our current or a different trademark or grant
franchises for the same, similar or competitive business within your Protected Territory, but IMAGE Studios,
its Affiliates and its franchisees have the right to do so anywhere outside your Protected Territory. Upon
renewal, we reserve the right to adjust the boundaries or definition of your Protected Territory and/or
Development Area to adjust for the population increases or decreases of your Protected Territory over time.

We will maintain the IMAGE Studios website page which will include information regarding your Franchise.
At our discretion, we may require you to receive our express written permission or we may modify or
withdraw our approval for you to independently solicit or advertise to people who reside outside the Protected
Territory .

There is no minimum sales quota; however, there is a minimum royalty fee to encourage development of
business in your territory. The minimum monthly royalty fee of $300 per week is required. We may adjust
the minimum royalty for inflation every year on the anniversary of your franchise agreement (based on NCPI
published by BLS). This fee is due if the total royalty fees for the week are lower than $300, in which case,
the difference of the total royalty fees paid for the week would be due and payable each week. Failure to pay
the royalties or minimum royalty is a material breach of the Franchise Agreement and may result in
termination.

You do not receive any option, the right of first refusal or the right to acquire additional franchises within
your area or any contiguous area. Each Franchise Agreement is a separate and distinct transaction between
you and us. You are encouraged to purchase franchise rights to operate additional franchises within or outside
your local trade area. You can only obtain additional territorial protections and the right to acquire multiple
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franchises if you and we agree to sign a Development Agreement. You do not receive any rights to use any
other channel of distribution for our products or services without our written consent.

Although we have not done so, we and our affiliates may sell products under the Marks within and outside
your Protected Territory and/or Development Area through any method of distribution other than a dedicated
IMAGE Studios location, including, sales through such channels of distribution as the Internet, catalog sales,
telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales (together, “alternative distribution channels”). You may not
use alternative distribution channels to make sales outside or inside your Protected Territory except as
described in the following paragraph and you will receive no compensation for our sales through alternative
distribution channels except as described in the following paragraph.

If we engage in electronic commerce through any Internet or other computer network site or sell through any
other alternative distribution channel, and we receive orders for any System products or services calling for
service or performance in your Protected Territory, then we will offer the order to you at the price we
establish. If you choose not to fulfill the order or are unable to do so, then we, one of our affiliates or a third
party we designate (including another franchisee) may fulfill the order, and you will be entitled to no
compensation in connection with this.

We and our affiliates can use alternative channels of distribution to make sales within your Protected
Territory and/or Development Area of products or services under trademarks different from the Marks you
will use under the Franchise Agreement, but we and our affiliates have not yet made any sales of this type.

We reserve the right, among others:

1. to own, franchise, or operate Franchises at any location outside of the Protected Territory or
Development Area, as the case may be, regardless of the proximity to your Franchised unit,

2. to use the Marks and the System to sell any salon equipment or services, or beauty products
and/or supplies similar to those which you will sell, through any alternative channels of distribution within
or outside of the Protected Territory or Development Area. This includes, but is not limited to, other channels
of distribution such as television, mail order, catalog sales, wholesale sale to unrelated franchises, or over the
Internet. We exclusively reserve the Internet as a channel of distribution for us, and you may not
independently market on the Internet or conduct e-commerce,

3. to purchase or be purchased by, or merge or combine with, any businesses, including a
business that competes directly with your Franchise, wherever located, and

4. to implement multi-area marketing programs which may allow us or others to solicit or sell
to customers anywhere. We also reserve the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area
marketing programs.

ITEM 13. TRADEMARKS

We own and grant you the right to operate a business under our Marks, including the name “IMAGE Studios”.
By “trademark,” we mean trade names, trademarks, service marks, and logos used to identify your Business.
We currently operate the franchise system under the trademark “IMAGE Studios”. We grant you the right
to operate your Business under the name “IMAGE Studios”. You may also use our other current or future
Marks as we may designate to operate your Business. You must indicate, as required in the Franchise
Agreement and specified in the Manuals, that you are an independent operator of the Franchise and shall use
the appropriate trademark and copyright marks as indicated by us.
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The following trademarks are registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on
the principal register. We intend to renew the registrations. All required renewals and appropriate affidavits
have been filed or will be filed at the time specified by law.

Registration Registration
Description of Mark Date Number
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 October 27, 2015 4,842,581
CREATIVITY FREEDOM SUCCESS | August 9, 2016 5,018,603
WHERE CREATIVES PLAY December 1, 2015 4,864,554
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 (LOGO) January 15, 2019 4,842,581
—,%_7'7::'-"5‘

(\. IMAGE \j STUDIOS360°
IMAGE STUDIOS Feb 4, 2020 5,979,762
YOUR NEW SALON IS HERE December 1, 2020 6,212,026
IN THE LINE OF BEAUTY October 13, 2020 6,176,144
WEAVE GOT THE POWER October 13, 2020 6,176,143
WHERE BEAUTY & BUSINESS October 13, 2020 6,176,142

THRIVE

IMAGE PRO February 15, 2022 6,646,959

You must follow our rules when you use any of the Marks. You may not use any of the Marks alone or with
modifying words, designs or symbols as part of a corporate name or in any form on the Internet, including,
but not limited to URLSs, domain names, email addresses, locators, links, metatags or search techniques except
as we license to you. You may not use any of the Marks in connection with the sale of an unauthorized
product or service or in a manner not authorized by us in writing. Guidelines regarding proper trademark use
and notices are set forth in the Manuals and will be updated from time to time at our discretion.

There is no currently effective determination of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of this state or any court, or any pending
interference, opposition or cancellation proceeding, or any pending material litigation involving the Marks,
which are relevant to your use of these Marks.

No pending material litigation affects our use or ownership rights in a trademark. There are no currently
effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the Marks listed in this
section in a manner material to the franchise.

We have the right to control and administrative proceedings or litigation involving a trademark licensed by
us to you. You must notify us within three days of when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to
your use of our Marks. We will take the action necessary, in our sole and absolute discretion, to protect the
unauthorized use of our Marks, which may include payment of reasonable costs associated with the action.
We will indemnify you for any claims of infringement or challenges from use of Marks and will be solely
for the defense and the cost thereof.
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You must modify or discontinue the use of a Mark if we modify or discontinue use. The use of a new or
modified trademark may be required, and you may be required to replace existing signs using new signs
displaying our new or modified trademark. If this happens, we will reimburse you for your tangible cost of
compliance (for example, changing signs). You must not directly or indirectly contest our right to our Marks,
trade secrets or business techniques that are part of our business.

We do not know of any infringing uses that could materially affect your use of our Marks. You should
understand that there could be other businesses using trademarks, trade names, or other commercial symbols
similar to our Marks with superior rights to our rights. Before starting your Franchise, you should research
this possibility, using telephone directories, trade directories, Internet directories, or otherwise in order to
avoid the possibility of having to change your Franchise name.

ITEM 14. COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
Patents and Copyrights

There are no pending patent applications that are material to the franchise. We hold no patents and have no
pending patent applications. We have registered no copyright with the United States Copyright Office.
However, we claim copyrights on certain forms, advertisements, promotional materials and other written
materials. We also claim copyrights and other proprietary rights in the IMAGE Studios Confidential
Manuals, including the Startup Manual, Accounting Manual, Marketing & Recruiting Manual, Marketing
Software Manual, Operating Manual, and the IMAGE Studios Desigh Manual.

There are no agreements currently in effect, which significantly limit your right to use any of our copyrights.
Also, there are no currently effective determinations of the USPTO, the US Copyright Office (Library of
Congress) or any court pertaining to or affecting any of our copyrights discussed above. As of the date of
this disclosure document, we are unaware of any infringing uses of or superior previous rights to any of our
copyrights, which could materially affect your use of them in any state.

You have no rights to the copyrighted material. You are granted the right and are required to use the
copyrighted items only with your operation of the franchise during the term of your franchise agreement. We
have no obligation and need not protect or defend copyrights or confidential information, although we intend
to do so when this action is in the best interests of the Image Studio™ franchise system. We do not have any
obligation to indemnify you against a claim of intellectual property infringement arising from your use of
copyrights or confidential information or otherwise.

Confidential Information

You may never — during the Initial Term, any Renewal Term, or after the Franchise Agreement expires or is
terminated — reveal any of our confidential information to another person or use it for any other purpose or
business. You may not copy any of our confidential information or give it to a third party except as we
authorize. All persons affiliated with you who perform work for the business or who have access to our
confidential information must first sign our Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement (Exhibit 5 to the
Franchise Agreement).

Our confidential information will include services, technologies and procedures relating to the operation of
an IMAGE Studios salon, systems of operation, tenant and salon professional information, services,
programs, products, procedures, policies, financial spreadsheets and pro forma tools, standards, techniques,
requirements, architectural layout and construction design manuals and specifications which are part of the
IMAGE Studios System, the Manuals methods of advertising and promotion instructional materials, and
other matters.
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ITEM 15. OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You or your fully trained and qualified manager (“Manager”), who has completed our training program,
must directly supervise and participate in the actual day-to-day operation of the Franchise. Neither you nor
your Manager may have an interest or business relationship with any of our business competitors. If you are
an entity, we do not require that your designated Manager own an equity interest in such entity. You are
responsible for ensuring that your Manager, employees and contractors do not disclose our confidential
information. Each of your officers, directors, partners, shareholders or members (and, if you are an
individual, immediate family members) who perform work for the business or who have access to our
confidential information must execute our standard Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement, a copy
of which is attached to Exhibit 5 of the Franchise Agreement. Other than the above, we make no other
recommendations and have no other requirements regarding your participation in the direct operation of the
franchised business or the employment or other written agreements between you and your employees.

If you are a business entity, each of your officers, directors, shareholders, partners, and members, plus any
individual who owns, directly or indirectly, a 20% or greater interest in you must also sign the Guaranty and
Assumption of Franchisee’s Obligations assuming and agreeing to discharge all of your obligations and
comply with all restrictions under the Franchise Agreement. (See Attachment V to the Franchise Agreement.)
If your spouse or one of your owners’ spouses has any property interest in the Franchise Agreement, your
ownership or the franchise owing to a state’s community property laws, we can require that spouse to consent
to all of the terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16. RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You will offer to lease to salon professionals only those salon studio spaces, booths, rooms, or other rentals
that are authorized and approved by us. You are not restricted in your selection of the salon professionals to
whom you may offer studio space, booths, rooms, to such individuals who are properly licensed in your state
unless explicitly required by your local or state regulatory body. You must offer and sell all and only those
products and services that are part of our programs and any other current or future retail programs or services
that we add to the system or that are otherwise authorized, designated, or approved by IMAGE Studios. You
will ensure that the salon professionals at your Location only provide such products and services to the public
that are authorized and approved by us. IMAGE Studios reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to change
the types of authorized products and services that you may offer, upon reasonable notice to you. There are
no contractual limits on our right to make any such changes, but IMAGE Studios will not make changes
lightly. IMAGE Studios reserves the right to set maximum prices for use with multi-area marketing and
special price promotions. Additionally, you cannot lease the individual studios or offer and sell the at a rate
lower than the prevailing market rate for the area in which the IMAGE Studios Salon is located. IMAGE
Studios will assist you in determining the range of acceptable rates for your particular location.

Currently, you must purchase salon equipment and beauty supplies from our designated suppliers. You must

use the services of IMAGE Studios’ designated design firm. IMAGE Studios reserves the right to designate
alternative vendors from whom you will purchase salon equipment and beauty supplies.
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ITEM 17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

Section in
Franchise Summary For Franchise
Provision Agreement Agreement

A Length of the franchise term | Section 2 Longer of 10 years or end of initial
term of the lease

B Renewal or extension of term | Section 2 If you are in good standing you can
renew.

C Requirements for franchisee | Section 2 Sign new agreement, give timely

to renew or extend notice of intent to renew, not be in
default, not have been in material
breach previously, be current in
payments, pay the Renewal Fee.
You may be asked to sign a new
Franchise Agreement based our
then-current Franchise Agreement
forms with materially different terms
and conditions than your original
contract, but the boundaries of the
territory will remain the same, and
the Continuing Royalty on renewal
will be no greater than Royalties that
we impose on similarly-situated
renewing franchisees. You must also
sign a renewal agreement which
shall, among other things, establish
that the Franchise Agreement is for a
renewal term, and contain a general
release of any and all claims against
us or our Affiliates and our and their
respective officers, directors,
attorneys, shareholders and
employees. We may require you to
spend up to 25% of the estimated
initial investment outlined in our
then-current franchise disclosure
document;

D Termination by franchisee Section 15 Breach by us of material provision
and failure to cure following proper
notice. Subject to state law.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

Termination by franchisor
without cause

None

None

Termination by franchisor
with cause

Section 14

We can terminate if you commit any
one of several violations with a
written 30 days’ notice and for
certain violations without any notice.

“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Section 10

You have 30 days to cure, including
failure to comply with the System,
non-payment of fees and other
obligations, failure to comply with
federal, state or local laws or
regulations, certain breaches of the
agreement, defaults under any other
agreement with us or our Affiliates,
failure to complete training as
required, loss of possession of your
business, affecting an unapproved
transfer and liquidating or
consolidating without our approval.

“Cause” defined - non-
curable defaults

Section 14

Non-curable defaults include
misrepresentation by you, failure to
complete initial training, bankruptcy,
insolvency, or appointment of
receiver, abandonment, trademark
misuses and unapproved transfers.
(Termination upon bankruptcy may
not be enforceable under U.S.
Bankruptcy Law)

Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Section 15

Obligations include complete de-
identification, non-competition, and
return of confidential or critical
business information and payment of
amounts due.

Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 13

No restriction on our right to assign.

“Transfer” by franchisee -
defined

Section 13

Includes transfer of contract or
assets or ownership change.

Franchisor approval of
transfer by franchisee

Section 13

We have the right to approve all
transfers but will not unreasonably
withhold approval.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

Section 13

You must be in good standing and
full compliance with your franchise
agreement, including having paid all
amounts owed; you must execute a
release of claims and pay the
transfer fee; the proposed transferee
must meet our then-current
standards for franchise owners, must
complete initial training and sign our
then-current form of franchise
agreement and pay the transfer fee,
the location landlord must consent to
assignment of the lease to the
proposed transferee. Any brokers’
fees or commissions that arise
because of the transfer must be paid
by you.

Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
Business

Section 13

We can match any offer for your
Business.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s
Business

Section 13

We may purchase Business if
Franchise is terminated for any
reason by Right of First Refusal.

Death or disability of
franchisee

Section 13

Franchise must be assigned by estate
to approved transferee within 6
months.

Non- competition covenants
during the term of franchise

Section 15

No involvement in competing
business anywhere in U.S.

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

Section 15

No competing business for 2 years
within 5 miles from the boundary of
your Protected Territory or from
another IMAGE Studios salon
(including after assignment).

Modification of agreement

Section 18

No modifications generally but the
Manuals and the System are subject
to change.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

T Integration/merger clause

Section 18

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement are binding (subject to
state law). Any representations or
promises made outside the
disclosure document and the
Franchise Agreement may not be
enforceable. Nothing in this
agreement or in any related
agreement is intended to disclaim
any of the representations made in
the disclosure document.

U Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Section 17

Except for certain claims, all
disputes must be first mediated and
if not resolved, then submitted to
arbitration. Subject to state law.

V Choice of forum

Section 17

Avrbitration and actions for
injunctive relief, claims based on the
Marks, or on covenants not to
compete must be in the State of Utah
(subject to state law).

W Choice of law

Section 17

Utah law applies (subject to state
law).

See Exhibit H, the state addenda to the Franchise Agreement and disclosure document for special state

disclosures.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the multi-unit development agreement and
related agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this

disclosure document.

Section in
Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement
A Length of the DA term Section 2 Date of execution and, unless

earlier terminated, end on the last
day of the calendar month that the
final Location is required to be
developed and opened under the
Development Schedule.

B Renewal or extension of term

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.

C Requirements for franchisee
to renew or extend

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.
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Provision

Section in
Developer
Agreement

Summary For Developer
Agreement

Termination by franchisee

Not Applicable

Termination by Franchisee for any
reason with 60 days prior written
notice. Subject to state law.

Termination by franchisor
without cause

None

None.

Termination by franchisor
with cause

Section 9

We can terminate if you commit
any one of several violations
immediately upon notice or with 30
day notice.

“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Section 9

You have 30 days to cure, including
Failure to Maintain Standards,
Deceptive Practices Failure to
Obtain Consent, Failure to Comply
with the Manuals, Breach of
Developer Agreement, Breach of a
unit Franchise Agreement such that
we have the right to terminate the
Franchise Agreement, whether or
not we elect to exercise our right to
terminate the Franchise Agreement,
Failure to Timely Develop.

“Cause” defined - non-
curable defaults

Section 9

Immediate termination upon receipt
of notice. Non-curable defaults
include Abandonment, Insolvency,
Assignments, Unsatisfied
Judgments, Levy, Foreclosure,
Criminal Conviction, Failure to
Make Payments, Misuse of Marks,
Unauthorized Disclosure, Violation
of Restrictive Covenants, Repeated
Noncompliance, Unauthorized
Transfer, (Termination upon
bankruptcy may not be enforceable
under U.S. Bankruptcy Law).

Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Franchise
Agreement
(“FA”)
Section 15

Obligations include complete de-
identification, non-competition and
payment of amounts due, return of
confidential or critical business
information.

Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 6

No restriction on our right to
assign.
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Section in

Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement

“Transfer” by franchisee Section 7 Includes transfer of contract or

defined assets or ownership change.
Transfer must be to an “Approved
Affiliate”.

Franchisor approval of Section 8 Transfers are not permitted except

transfer by franchisee to an “Approved Affiliate” we have
the right to approve all transfers in
our sole discretion.

Conditions for franchisor Section 8 One of the individual owners of the

approval of transfer

Approved Affiliate or the
Franchisee, if the Franchisee is the
parent of the Approved Affiliate,
who has a minimum of 15% of the
ownership interest in the Approved
Affiliate or the Franchisee, shall be
designated by the Franchisee to
supervise and direct the operations
of the Location and each other
Location developed hereunder
(“Managing Owner’’), and general
release signed by you, and current
agreement signed by new
Franchisee.

Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
Business

FA Section 13

We can match any offer for your
Business.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s

FA Section 13

We may purchase Business if
Franchise is terminated for any

Business reason by Right of First Refusal.
Death or disability of FA Section 13 Franchise must be assigned by
franchisee estate to approved transferee within

6 months.

Non-competition covenants
during the term of franchise

FA Section 13

No involvement in competing
business anywhere in U.S.

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

FA Section 13

No competing business for 2 years
within 5 miles from the boundary
of your Protected Territory or from
another IMAGE Studios salon
(including after assignment).

Modification of agreement

FA Section 18

No modifications generally but the
Manuals and System are subject to
change.
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Section in

Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement
T Integration/merger clause FA Section 12 Only the terms of the DA

Agreement are binding (subject to
state law). Any representations or
promises made outside the
disclosure document and the DA
may not be enforceable. Nothing in
this agreement or in any related
agreement is intended to disclaim
any of the representations made in
the disclosure document.

U Dispute resolution by Section 11 Except for certain claims, all
arbitration or mediation disputes must be first mediation, an
if not resolved, submitted to
arbitration. Subject to state law.

\ Choice of forum Section 11 Arbitration and actions for
injunctive relief, claims based on
the Marks, or on covenants not to
compete must be in the State of
Utah (subject to state law).

W | Choice of law Section 11 Utah law applies (subject to state
law).

ITEM 18. PUBLIC FIGURES
We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
ITEM 19. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchisee and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if (1) a franchisor provides the actual
records of an existing outlet you are considering buying or (2) a franchisor supplements the information
provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular
location or under particular circumstances.

This financial performance representation shown in the table below contains the historical data for the 2023
calendar year for certain franchisee-owned Image Studios Salons who met our reporting requirements by
submitting monthly financial reports for the entire 2023 calendar year. The table shows average and median
information for total revenue and estimated earnings after key operating expenses and royalty expenses
during the reporting period for the 30 franchisee-owned Image Studios Salons that were in operation from
January 1 through December 31, 2023 and who met our reporting requirements. These outlets had at least 12
months or more of operations. See the notes following the table for additional information. These Image
Studios Salons are located in urban or suburban areas. There was one company-owned outlet that opened in
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2022 whose financial data is not included in the financial performance representations. See the notes
following the tables regarding excluded outlets.

Written substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available to you upon
reasonable request.

The following tables and financial performance data are our only authorized statements regarding financial
results relating to IMAGE Studios Salons. The data comes from actual historical financial performance
information reported to us by our franchisees. Note that these figures have not been audited or prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards and do not meet professional or other standards for
complete financial statements.

Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that
you’ll earn as much.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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TABLE 1 -TOTAL 2023 REVENUE AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS

%

%

Average % of total :ES\: ator Median :f;:;fl g':::er ator High Low
TOTAL 2023 REVENUE above above
$397,694 | 100.00% 15 50% | $388,011 | 100.00% 15 50% | $616,895 | $135,630
% at %
KEY OPERATING EXPENSES Average % of total #at or or Median % of #at or ator High Low
above total above
above above
Accounting $3,384 0.85% 16 53% | $4,100 1.06% 15 50% $9,240 $0
Advertising $7,573 1.90% 14 47% $6,821 1.76% 15 50% $22,010 $0
Cleaning Supplies $1,312 0.33% 14 47% | $1,274 0.33% 15 50% $5,641 $0
Insurance $3,574 0.90% 9 30% | $2,709 0.70% 15 50% | ¢14,182 $343
Janitorial $9,624 2.42% 15 50% $9,096 2.34% 15 50% $21,015 $0
Legal $1,051 0.26% 8 27% $0 0.00% 14 47% $9,626 $0
Office Supplies $2,891 0.73% 14 47% $2,574 0.66% 15 50% $11,876 $0
Rent & NNN/CAMS Expense $153,471 | 38.59% 16 53% | $153,700 | 39.61% 15 50% | $241,595 | $31,243
Repairs & Maintenance $8,134 2.05% 17 57% $8,675 2.24% 15 50% | ¢17,021 $286
Utilities $20,880 5.25% 11 37% | $19,980 | 5.15% 15 50% | $41,266 | $2,530
TOTAL KEY OPERATING EXPENSES $211,897 | 53.28% 14 47% | $205,645 | 53.00% 15 50% | $346,970 | $61,343
ESTIMATED EARNINGS BEFORE
ROYALTIES $185,797 | 46.72% 14 47% | $171,868 | 44.29% 15 50% | $402,154 | $51,415
% at o %
ROYALTY EXPENSE Average % of total # at/or or Median % of #at or ator High Low
above total above
above above
Rovalty Expense (5.5%) $21,873 5.50% 15 50% | $21,341 | 5.50% 15 50% $33,929 $7,460
BDF Expense (2.0%) $7,954 2.00% 18 60% $7,760 2.00% 15 50% $12,338 $2,713
Total Royalty Expense $29,827 7.50% 15 50% | $29,101 7.50% 15 50% $46,267 | $10,172
% at %
o # ator . % of # ator A
2023 ESTIMATED EARNINGS AFTER KEY Average % of total above or Median total above ator High Low
EXPENSES above above
$155,970 | 39.22% 12 40% | $144,165 | 37.15% 15 50% | $355,887 | $30,609

NOTES
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There were 30 IMAGE Studios salons that were open for the entire January 1 to December 31, 2023 reporting period and who met our reporting
requirements. 7 outlets were excluded because they did not report sufficient data and 31 outlets were excluded because they opened after January 1,
2023 or left the system during the reporting period.

(1) “Total Revenue” consists of all receipts derived by a salon from gross rental receipts and other revenue, whether the receipts are evidenced
by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange.

(2) “Key Operating Expenses” include the primary and material expenses that IMAGE Studios Salons incur in the operation of their franchised
business. Key Operating Expenses is not necessarily all expenses and you will likely have other expenses that are excluded from Key Operating
Expenses including common business deductions and expenses such as personal travel expenses through the business, personal automobile
expenses, home office lease and expenses.

(3) “Royalty Expense” the 5.5 % Royalty Fee and 2% Brand Development Fee that you will be required to pay to us according to your Franchise
Agreement.

(4) “Estimated Earnings After Key Expenses” is calculated by subtracting the Total Key Operating Expenses AND the Total Royalty Expense
from Total Revenue.

(5) The current royalty amount is 5.5% and the current amount for the Brand Development Fund is up to 2%. We have imputed the 5.5% Royalties
and 2% Brand Development Fund contributions for all salons in the table, though some of these franchised salons did not actually pay this
amount. You will be expected to pay the Royalties and Brand Development Fund contributions required in your franchise agreement.

(6) The franchisor allowed some franchisees whose data was used to create this table spend less than the minimum local marketing expenditures.
You will be expected to meet your local marketing requirements. See Item 6, above.
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ITEM 20. OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1

System-Wide Outlet Summary
As of December 31 For Years 2021 to 2023

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of the Year End of the Year
) 2021 23 24 +1
Franchised 2022 24 37 +13
2023 37 68 +31
Company/Affiliate 2021 0 1 +1
Owned 2022 1 1 0
2023 1 1 0
2021 23 25 +2
Total Outlets 2022 o5 38 +13
2023 38 69 +31
Table No. 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)
As of December 31 For Years 2021 to 2023

Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

Colorado

2021

0

2022

2023

Florida

2021

2022

2023

Texas

2021

2022

2023

Total

2021

2022

2023

RPWIN|IFPIFPINO|IFP OO
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Table No 3

Status of Franchised Locations
As of December 31 For Years 2021 to 2023

Column1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at Start
of Year

Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Col. 5

Termi-
nations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired

by
Company

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at End
of the
Year

California

2021

0

1

2022

2023

Colorado

2021

2022

2023

Florida

2021

2022

2023

Georgia

2021

2022

2023

Kansas

2021

2022

2023

Kentucky

2021

2022

2023

Massachusetts

2021

2022

2023

Michigan

2021

2022

2023

Missouri

2021

2022

2023

Nevada

2021

2022

2023

New Jersey

2021

2022

2023

North Carolina

2021

NINOO|IFR I FPIFPINOIOIOIO|IOIO|OC|OIN|O|O|O|0O|O|R,rOI0O|WIWwINOCIIN|IOIFR|FL|F

PPN OINOOIOINOIFRPIOIOIFR,IOICIOIN|IO|IFRP|IO|IOINIFPIOIN|IO|IFR|IBRININAO|O

OO0 |0O|0|00O|0O|0O|0|0O|0|0|0O|0|0O|0|0|0O|0|0O|0O|0|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|O|O|O|O|O

OO0 |0O|0|0O|0O|0O|O|0|0O|0|0|O|0|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|O|O|0O|O|0O|0o|0o|O|O|O|O|O|O|O

OO0 |0O|0|0|0O|0O|O|0|0O|0|0|O|0|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|O|0O|O|0O|0o|0O|O|O|O|O|O|O|O

O|O|0O|O0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0|0O|OCO|0O|0|0|0O|O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0O|0|0O|0O|0|O|0O|0O|O0|O|O

WIWINIO|WIFRPIFPINNOIFPIOIOIFRPIOIOININOIRPRIOO|W|IFR|IOC|IOWIW(IN|A~IN|OTEF
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Column1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at Start
of Year

Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Col. 5

Termi-
nations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired

by
Company

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at End
of the
Year

2022

0

3

2023

Ohio

2021

2022

2023

Oregon

2021

2022

2023

Pennsylvania

2021

2022

2023

South Carolina

2021

2022

2023

Tennessee

2021

2022

2023

Texas

2021

2022

D FRPIFRIFRPIONINWNO|IFRPIRPRRFRPIDRFROIDS

2023

(BN
o

Utah

2021

2022

2023

Wisconsin

2021

2022

2023

OO OO G~ INFRPIFPIFLINDDNDNNOOHRFRPIPIRFPIP OO W Ww

lieliellelNeorlNep]

Totals

2021

N
w
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N
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N
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=
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w
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2023

w
~

w
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Table No 4
Status of Company-Owned Offices
As of December 31 For Years 2021 to 2023

Column 1 Col. 2

State Year

Col. 3 Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Outlets
at Start
of Year

Col. 5 Col. 6

Outlets
Closed

Outlets
Reacquire
d from
Franchisee
S

Column 7 Col. 8

Outlets Outlets
Sold to at End
Franchisee of the
S Year

2021

Utah 2022

2023

2021
Totals 0

2022

2023

=] =)
olo|r|olo|r

OO oO|o|o|o
OO oO|o|o|o

elieolie] folielNe)
I I

Table No. 5

Projected Openings through December 31, 2024

Column 1

State

Column 2

Franchise Agreements
Signed but Outlet Not
Opened

Column 3

Projected New
Franchise Outlet in
the Next Fiscal Year

Column 4

Projected New
Company-Owned
Outlet in the Next

Fiscal Year

Alabama

0

Arizona

California

Colorado

Florida

Georgia

Kansas

Massachusetts

Michigan

oO|Oo|o|o|o|o|o|o

Minnesota

Nevada

North Carolina

Ohio

Pennsylvania

Rhode Island

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas

Utah

Wisconsin

RR(NN R OR RPN R RPN R o w| Sk~

RPN R oRr RPN R ORI R o|w| Dk

Totals

N
o

N
o

O|O|Oo|Oo|o|o|lo|o|o|o|o
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Exhibit B contains a complete listing of all current franchisees (and the addresses and telephone numbers of
all of their operations) as of December 31, 2023.

Exhibit B also contains a list of the name, city and state, and the current telephone number (or if unknown,
the last known home telephone number) of every individual franchisee who had an outlet terminated,
canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the franchise
agreement during our most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10
weeks of the issuance date of this disclosure document.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.

The following is a complete listing of all current “company-owned” outlets and the addresses and telephone
numbers of all of their operations as of the date of this Disclosure Document:

None.
Confidentiality Agreements

Our standard franchise agreement, all renewal and transfer agreements, and all agreements to settle disputes
with franchisees, generally contain confidentiality clauses. Thus, all our franchisees have signed a
confidentiality clause with us. In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting
their ability to speak openly about their experience with IMAGE Studios. You may wish to speak with
current and former franchisees but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with
you.

Associations and/or Organizations

There are no trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the franchise system being offered
which we have created, sponsored or endorsed.

There are no independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be included in this disclosure document.
ITEM 21. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached as Exhibit G are the audited financial statements of IMAGE Studios Franchise, LLC as of March
15, 2024. We have not been in business for three or more years and therefore cannot provide all financial
statements that would be required to be included in this Item 21. Our fiscal year end is December 31.

Exhibit G also includes our August 31, 2024 interim financial statements. THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR
SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT HAS
AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED THEIR OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTACT
OR FORM.

ITEM 22. CONTRACTS
Attached to this Disclosure Document are the following contracts:

EXHIBITC IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT and its Exhibits
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EXHIBIT1 - CONFIRMATION OF ADDITIONAL TERMS AND REPRESENTATIONS ADDENDUM

EXHIBIT 2 - OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM

EXHIBIT 3 - GUARANTY

EXHIBIT 4 — LEASE RIDER

EXHIBIT5 - INVESTOR PERSONAL COVENANTS REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY & NON-
COMPETITION

EXHIBIT 6— AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PREARRANGED PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 7— SITE SELECTION ADDENDUM

EXHIBIT 8- PREMISES ACCEPTANCE ADDENDUM

EXHIBIT 9— ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBER(S)

ExHIBIT 10— SBA ADDENDUM

EXHIBIT 11— SPOUSAL CONSENT

EXHIBITD IMAGE STUDIOS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
EXHIBITE PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT
EXHIBITH STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA

The standard form release agreement that you will be required to sign in certain instances, such as
for transfer or renewal, is found in Section 18(M) of the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 23. RECEIPT

Included as Exhibit I to this Disclosure Document is a detachable Receipt to be signed by you.
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EXHIBIT A

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

SCHEDULE OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND
AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
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STATE

CALIFORNIA

CONNECTICUT

FLORIDA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

California Commissioner of Financial
Protection & Innovation:

Los Angeles:

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-7505 or (866) 275-2677

Sacramento:

2101 Arena Blvd

Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 445-7205 or (866) 275-2677

San Diego:

1455 Frazee Road, Suite 315

San Diego, CA 92108

(619) 610-20930r (866) 275-2677

San Francisco:

One Sansome Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104-4428
(415) 972-8565 or (866) 275-2677

Connecticut Department of Banking
260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

(860) 240-8230

[Not Applicable]

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Commissioner

Department of Financial
Protection & Innovation

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-75050r (866) 275-2677

Banking Commissioner
260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103-1800
(860) 240-8230

Senior Consumer Complaint
Analyst

Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

Division of Consumer Services
2005 Apalachee Pkwy.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6500
(850)-922-2966 or (850) 488-
2221
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STATE

HAWAII

ILLINOIS

INDIANA

IOWA

MARYLAND

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Commissioner of Securities
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

Illinois Attorney General
Franchise Division

500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465

Secretary of State

Administrative Offices of the
Secretary of State

Room E-111

302 West Washington Street

Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 232-6681

[Not Applicable]

Maryland Securities Commissioner
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202-2020

(410) 576-6360

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Commissioner of Securities
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

Chief, Franchise Bureau
Illinois Attorney General
100 W. Randolph Street
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-3892

Securities Commissioner
Securities Division

Room E-111

302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

Director of Regulated Industries
Unit

lowa Securities Bureau

340 East Maple

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0066
(515) 281-4441

Office of the Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202

(410) 576-6360
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STATE

MICHIGAN

MINNESOTA

NEBRASKA

NEW YORK

NORTH
DAKOTA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Michigan Department of Commerce,
Corporations and Securities Bureau
525 W. Ottowa

670 Law Building

Lansing, M1 48913

(517) 373-7117

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101-2198

(651) 539-1600

[Not Applicable]

Secretary of State
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 11231

North Dakota Securities Department
Fifth Floor

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, ND 58505

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Franchise Administrator
Consumer Protection Division
Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Michigan Department of Attorney
General

525 W. Ottowa

670 Law Building

Lansing, M1 48913

(517) 373-7117

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of
Commerce

85 7" Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
(651) 539-1600

Staff Attorney

Department of Banking and
Finance

Commerce Court

1230 “O” Street, Suite 400
PO Box 95006

Lincoln, NE 68509-5006
(402) 471-3445

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty St. 215 FI

New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8222

Franchise Examiner

North Dakota Securities
Department

600 East Boulevard, 5th Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505

(701) 328-4712
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STATE

OREGON

RHODE ISLAND

SOUTH

DAKOTA

TEXAS

UTAH

VIRGINIA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Director of Oregon Department of
Insurance and Finance

Corporate Securities Section
Labor and Industries Building
Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Director of Rhode Island Department
of Business Regulation

Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex, Bldg. 69-1
Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9527

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563

[Not Applicable]

[Not Applicable]

Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission

1300 E. Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9672

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Department of Consumer and
Business Services

Division of Finance and
Corporate Securities

Labor and Industries Building
Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Associate Director and
Superintendent of Securities
Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex, Bldg.
69-1

Cranston, RI 02920

(401) 462-9527

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563

Secretary of State

Statutory Document Section
P.O. Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711

(512) 475-1769

Division of Consumer Protection
Utah Department of Commerce
160 East Three Hundred South
P.O. Box 45804

Salt Lake City, Utah 84145-0804
(801) 530-6601

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising

1300 E. Main Street, 9" Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9051
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STATE

WASHINGTON

WISCONSIN

FEDERAL
TRADE
COMMISSION

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Director of Department of Financial
Institutions

Securities Division

150 Israel Rd. SW

Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities

P.O. Box 1768

345 W. Washington Avenue, 4" Floor

Madison, WI 53703
(608) 261-9555

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Administrator

Dept. of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

150 Israel Rd. SW
Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

Franchise Administrator
Securities and Franchise
Registration

Wisconsin Securities Commission
345 W. Washington Avenue, 41"
Floor

Madison, W1 53703

(608) 261-9555

Franchise Rule Coordinator
Division of Marketing Practices
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Pennsylvania Avenue at 6th
Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20580

(202) 326-3128
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EXHIBIT B

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

LISTS OF FRANCHISEES AND CERTAIN FORMER FRANCHISEES
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CURRENT FRANCHISEES -

UNITS OPENED AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023

Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

Alameda, CA

Gary & Karen Wells

2690 5th Street, Suite D,
Alameda, CA 94501

415-706-1020

Laguna Hills, CA

Barry Fast, Wendi Fast

25292 Mclntyre St. Suite O,
Laguna Hills, CA 92653

(949) 244-3069

Poway, CA

Bhavik & Priyanka Patel

13557 Poway Road, Poway,
CA 92064

760-562-1309

San Clemente, CA

Suzie & David Bugay
Backbone House

638 Camino de Los Mares
E200 San Clemente, CA
92673

(949) 293-6587

San Ramon, CA

Tamara Bohlig

160 Sunset Dr, San Ramon,
CA 94583

415-699-6781

Arvada, CO

Niki Hendriks and Lee
Canady
Dozer Development

7430 W 88th Ave,
Westminster, CO 80021

(303) 803-0906

Arapahoe Crossings, CO

Andres & Ivonne Osuna

6616 S Parker Rd., Suite
101, Aurora, CO 80016

505-610-0091

Broadway, CO

Andres & Ivonne Osuna

200 W Belleview Ave Suite
120, Englewood, CO 80110

505-610-0091

Denver, CO

Idea Box Investment Group
Stacy Read

2450 S. University Blvd,
Denver, CO 80210

720-272-5390

Lafayette, CO

Idea Box Investment Group
Stacy Read

1200 S Public Rd, Lafayette,
CO 80026

(720) 634-6634

Lone Tree, CO

Andres & Ivonne Osuna

9227 E Lincoln Ave, Suite
700, Lone Tree CO 80124

505-610-0091

Thornton, CO Idea Box Investment Group | 13758 Grant Street, (720) 634-6634
Stacy Read Thornton, CO 80023
Delray Beach, FL GG&KIKO, Inc. 8728 W Atlantic Ave, (754) 246-5110

Gabi & Greg Barouh

Delray Beach, FL 33446

East Delray Beach, FL

Randy & Lennie Smith

1325 N Federal Highway,
Delray Beach, FL 33483

561-239-5453

Palm Beach Gardens, FL

Chris & Joey Johnson

11940 US highway 1, Suite
205, Palm Beach Gardens,
FL 33408

910-232-6633

Royal Palm Beach, FL

Manuel & Gissela Bustinza
USPE Property
Management LLC

11041 Southern Blvd, Suite
120
Royal Palm Beach, FL

(561) 202-7524

Tampa Bay, FL

Bellsim, LLC
Hilton Bell & Charles
Simon

2101 Multrees Crossing,
Unit 103
Dunedin, FL 34698

727-460-8823

Alpharetta, GA

Phil & Adrienne
Sienkowski

800 North Main Street Suite
160 Alpharetta GA 30009

404-550-8000

Dawsonville, GA

Randy & Lennie Smith

432 Market Blvd,
Dawsonville, GA

561-239-5453
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Location Name Business Address Phone
5945 State Bridge Road Ste | 615-957-0888
Johns Creek, GA Teresa Wade 300 AB, Duluth. GA 30097
. 11228 Switzer Road, 913-444-2201
Overland Park, KS Lily Mantych Overland Park, KS 66210
Brannon Crossing, KY Jeff Yeary & Brittany 243 E Brannon Rd 931-698-0968
Yeary Nicholasville, KY 40356
ATLAS Street
Lexington Green, KY Jeff Yeary & Brittany 161 Lexington Green Circle, | 931-698-0968
Yeary AO Suite C, Lexington, KY

ATLAS Street

40503

Plymouth, MA

Lori & Rich Murphy

55 Commerce Way, Suite 1,
Plymouth, MA 02360

781-389-5321

Grand Rapids, Ml

Zach Duggar

2500 Burton St, Suite 2516,
Grand Rapids, Ml

269-303-5931

O’Fallon, MO

Shelly Stengel

2953 State Hwy K O'Fallon,
MO 63368

(314) 922-3200

Warson Woods, MO

Shelly Stengel

9993 Manchester Rd, St
Louis, MO 63122

(314) 922-3200

Las Vegas, NV

Courtney Banton, Bill
Banton

7329 S Rainbow Blvd Suite
100 Las Vegas, NV 89118

(269) 290-5290

Reno, NV#1 Tim & Lisa Mulks 5093 S McCarran Blvd, (916) 871-9856
Reno, NV 89502

Sparks, NV Tim & Lisa Mulks 271 Los Altos Parkway, (916) 871-9856
Suite 101 Sparks, NV 89436

Cherry Hill, NJ Sean Knapp 2135 New Jersey Route 38 610-202-8414

Cherry Hill, NJ 08002

East Hanover, NJ

Rimon Ebrahim & Emad
Ebaid

240 NJ-10, East Hanover,
NJ 07936

908-392-7060

Turnersville, NJ

Sean Knapp

3501 Route 42 Turnersville,
NJ 08012

610-202-8414

Apex, NC

Jeff Gift & Brian Wills

900-930 Broadstone Way
Apex, NC 27502

408-203-9854

Charlotte, NC

Jonathan & Alnessa
Goodwin

1630 Oakhurst Commons Dr
Suite 201, Charlotte, NC
28205

(803) 586-2992

Raleigh, NC

Kevin McNamara
JADMAC Enterprises

8800 Harvest Oaks Drive
Raleigh, NC 27615

910-619-2900

Woake Forest, NC

Kevin McNamara
JADMAC Enterprises

11480 Capital Blvd, Suite
100
Wake Forest, NC 27587

910-619-2900

Columbus, OH

Steve Zawada & Jim Ressa

484 W Broad Street,
Columbus, OH 43215

614-203-8630

North Canton, OH

Jon & Stephanie Miller

1448 N Main Street, North
Canton, OH 44720

330-236-9120

Strongsville, OH

Jon and Stephanie Miller

17830 Royalton Rd.
Strongsville, OH 44136

330-236-9120

Exhibit B

2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




Location Name Business Address Phone

N 1127 Euclid Ave. Cleveland, | 330-236-9120
Cleveland, OH Jon & Stephanie Miller OH 44115
Portland, OR Shaun Broetje 2077 NE Town Center Dr. 509-531-1325

Blackwolf Business &
Investments, LLC

Beaverton, OR 97006

Springfield, PA

Sean Knapp

131 South State Rd.
Springfield, PA 19064

610-202-8414

South Fayette, PA

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

197 Millers Run Road, Ste
220 Bridgeville, PA 15017

(346) 291-6576

Cranberry Township, PA

Mike & Marcie Newell

1720 Route 228, Cranberry
Township, PA 16066

724-594-3892

Greenville, SC

Joelle & Jack Ray
DPN Enterprises, LLC

1607 Laurens Rd.,
Greenville, SC 29607

(864) 326-5552

Mount Pleasant, SC

Revyve Co.
Jeanette & Carson
Knizevski

1421 Shucker Circle, Suite
1120
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

843-471-4124

Myrtle Beach, SC

Joe & Maryann Infantino

1370 Farrow parkway,
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577

917-885-4294

Nexton, SC Revyve Co. 100 Nexton Square Dr. 843-471-4124
Jeanette & Carson Summerville, SC 29486
Knizevski

Rock Hill, SC Chris Chamberlin 2685 Celanese Road, Rock 803-984-3641

Hill, SC 29732

Nashville, TN Grenache Holdings, Inc. 102 Lumber Dr. 502-727-7064
Craig Utley Franklin, TN 37064

Austin, TX Ray and Pia Arthur 1600 East Riverside Dr. 512-761-0357

Unit 110, Austin, TX, 78741

Dallas Galleria, TX

Chris & Jess Hutson

13846 Dallas Pkwy Suite B,
Dallas, TX 75240

214-843-8991

Dallas Mockingbird, TX

Mina Huynh & Jana
Novelen

6050 North Central
Expressway Dallas TX
75206

682-556-4
498

Frisco, TX

Rick Gilmartin & Helen
Gilmartin

7410 Preston Rd Suite #115,
Frisco, TX 75034

(904) 705-2243

Grapevine, TX

Rick Gilmartin & Helen
Gilmartin

3540 Grapevine Mills Blvd
N Suite 500, Grapevine, TX

(904) 705-2243

Katy, TX

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

1711 Spring Green Blvd.,
Suite 140, Katy, Texas
77494

(346) 291-6576

Richardson, TX

Lonnie McGowen &
Tiffany McGowen

1415 State St Suite 900,
Richardson, TX 75082

(469) 219-7911

San Antonio, TX

Glenn & Jeanine Haddox

946 N Loop 1604 W San
Antonio, TX 78232

210-760-2557

Webster, TX

Roland Munoz & Tony La

1507 A West Bay Area
Blvd., Webster, TX 77598

(469) 219-7911
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Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

Draper, UT

Modern Studios Draper
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

177 West 12300 South
Draper, UT 84020

(801) 603-2667

Fort Union, UT

Modern Studios Draper
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

7198 S. Union Park Ave
Midvale, Utah

(801) 903-4810

Holladay, UT

8Fold LLC
Jodie Jorgensen

2233 E. Murray Holladay
Rd., Holladay, UT 84117

(801) 668-3819

Salt Lake City, UT

Modern Studios Salt Lake
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

1850 South 300 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84115

(801) 603-2667

Sandy, UT

Modern Studios Sandy LLC
April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

10691 S State Street
Sandy, UT 84070

(801) 603-2667

South Jordan, UT

IMAGE Studios South

10597 South Redwood Rd

(801) 903-4825

Jordan, LLC South Jordan, Utah 84095
Waukesha. WI Andrew & Christine 821-5 Meadowbrook Road 262-470-0645
’ Romagna Waukesha, W1 53188

FRANCHISEES THAT SIGNED A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

BUT UNIT NOT YET OPENED - AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023

Location Name Business Address Phone

Birmingham, AL #1 Troy Bethune, Jennifer TBD (205) 563-4284
Bethune, Sue Frazier

Birmingham, AL #2 Troy Bethune, Jennifer TBD (205) 563-4284
Bethune, Sue Frazier

Birmingham, AL #3 Troy Bethune, Jennifer TBD (205) 563-4284
Bethune, Sue Frazier

Phoenix, AZ Laurie, David, & Nick TBD 406-581-2015
Bennett

Alamo, CA #2 Gary & Karen Wells TBD 415-706-1020

Alamo, CA #3 Gary & Karen Wells TBD 415-706-1020

Bakersfield, CA Jarrett & Tara Jamieson TBD 661-237-5349
Christina Richardson & TBD 310-561-0154

Los Angeles, CA L .
Victoria Winter

Moorpark, CA Marc & Jennifer Musitano TBD 805-402-9146

Sacramento, CA #1 Brian & Tonjia Watkins TBD 916-607-8539

Sacramento, CA #2 Brian & Tonjia Watkins TBD 916-607-8539

Sacramento, CA #3 Brian & Tonjia Watkins TBD 916-607-8539

Sacramento, CA Dean & Kristine Adams TBD 916-765-1871

Sacramento, CA Dustin McClellan TBD 916-899-9663

San Diego, CA #2 Barry Fast, Wendi Fast TBD (949) 244-3069

San Diego, CA #3 Barry Fast, Wendi Fast TBD (949) 244-3069
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Business Address

Phone

San Diego, CA #2 Bhavik & Priyanka Patel TBD 760-562-1309
San Diego, CA #3 Bhavik & Priyanka Patel TBD 760-562-1309
San Diego, CA #4 Bhavik & Priyanka Patel TBD 760-562-1309
San Ramon, CA #2 Tamara Bohlig TBD 415-699-6781
Carlsbad, CA Tom & Dee Ingle, Cody TBD 949-295-5671
Ingle
Colorado Springs, CO #1 | Chad & Renee Coker TBD 719-922-6990
Colorado Springs, Co #2 | Chad & Renee Coker TBD 719-922-6990
Denver, CO #4 Idea Box Investment Group TBD 720-272-5390
Stacy Read
Denver, CO #5 Idea Box Investment Group TBD 720-272-5390
Stacy Read
Rick & Anne Marie TBD 303-594-1390
Denver, CO
Masterson
Rick & Anne Marie TBD 303-594-1390
Denver, CO #2 Masterson
Denver, CO #1 Matt & Tiffany Glass TBD 970-215-9345
Denver, CO #2 Matt & Tiffany Glass TBD 970-215-9345
Denver, CO #3 Matt & Tiffany Glass TBD 970-215-9345
Aurora, CO Scott & Hannah Montoya TBD 720.275.6686
Denver, CO Lee Canady & Niki Hendriks | TBD 303-507-0314
Denver, CO #2 Lee Canady & Niki Hendriks | TBD 303-507-0314
Boynton Beach, FL Megan & Jordan Mezoff TBD 561-735-1808
Ft. Myers, FL #1 Kirk & Elke Hullison TBD 214-676-4908
Ft. Myers, FL #2 Kirk & Elke Hullison TBD 214-676-4908
Ft. Myers, FL #3 Kirk & Elke Hullison TBD 214-676-4908
Jacksonville, FL #1 Elizabeth & Paul Cassutti TBD 757-955-3897
Jacksonville, FL #2 Elizabeth & Paul Cassutti TBD 757-955-3897
Jacksonville, FL #3 Elizabeth & Paul Cassultti TBD 757-955-3897
Jacksonville, FL #4 Elizabeth & Paul Cassutti TBD 757-955-3897
Jupiter, FL #2 Chris & Joey Johnson TBD 910-232-6633
Jupiter, FL #3 Chris & Joey Johnson TBD 910-232-6633
Naples, FL #1 Vi_ctgr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Naples, FL #2 Vi_ctpr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Naples, FL #3 Vi_ctgr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Naples, FL #4 Vi_ctgr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Naples, FL #5 Vi_ctgr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Naples, FL #6 Vi_ctgr Franco & Wade TBD 239-777-1895
Williams
Sheryl & Kalei Stockstill & TBD

Orlando, FL #1

Barbara Stockstill
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Sheryl & Kalei Stockstill & TBD
Orlando, FL #2 Barbara Stockstil

Sheryl & Kalei Stockstill & TBD
Orlando, FL #3 Barbara Stockstil
Palm Beach, FL Tyler & Lindsey Cole TBD 954-560-8730
St Augustine, FL #1 Michael Zmijewski_ & TBD 630-215-4701

Leonard Zmijewski
St Augustine, FL #2 Michael Zmi_j_ewski_ & TBD 630-215-4701

Leonard Zmijewski
Tampa, FL g/llil)l;)ry Beaton & Stephanie | TBD 813-244-3216
Tampa, FL #1 David Kelly TBD 336-608-0967
Tampa, FL #2 David Kelly TBD 336-608-0967
Atlanta, GA David & Christine Verska TBD 770-710-6111
Atlanta, GA #1 Teresa Wade TBD 615-957-0888
Atlanta, GA #2 Teresa Wade TBD 615-957-0888
Atlanta, GA #3 Teresa Wade TBD 615-957-0888
Atlanta, GA #1 Al Kelekci TBD 404-630-7780
Atlanta, GA #2 Al Kelekci TBD 404-630-7780
Atlanta, GA #3 Al Kelekci TBD 404-630-7780

Brian Lombardo, Ariana TBD 614-270-5536
Chicago, IL #1 Bennett, Amar & Dhara

Bhakta

Brian Lombardo, Ariana TBD 614-270-5536
Chicago, IL #2 Bennett, Amar & Dhara

Bhakta

Brian Lombardo, Ariana TBD 614-270-5536
Chicago, IL #3 Bennett, Amar & Dhara

Bhakta
Naperville, IL #1 Greg & Veronika Parranto TBD 832-785-7323
Naperville, IL #2 Greg & Veronika Parranto TBD 832-785-7323
Kansas City, KS #2 Lily Mantych TBD 913-444-2201
Kansas City, KS #3 Lily Mantych TBD 913-444-2201
Kansas City, KS #1 Devon & Julia Fritz TBD 619.987.7215
Kansas City, KS #2 Devon & Julia Fritz TBD 619.987.7215
Kansas City, KS #3 Devon & Julia Fritz TBD 619.987.7215
Kansas City, KS Clark Mohar TBD 913-213-3102
Lexington, KY #3 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #4 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #5 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #6 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #7 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #8 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #9 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Lexington, KY #10 Jeff Yeary & Brittany Yeary | TBD 931-698-0968
Baton Rouge, LA Kenneth & Sarah Smith TBD 225-806-6988
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Boston, MA Taran Pawar TBD 559-392-9307
Grand Rapids, M1 #2 Zach Duggar TBD 269-303-5931
Minneapolis, MN #1 Bob & Kim Lawrence TBD 612-910-0212
Minneapolis, MN #2 Bob & Kim Lawrence TBD 612-910-0212
Minneapolis, MN #3 Bob & Kim Lawrence TBD 612-910-0212
Minneapolis, MN #1 Ryan & Andrea Smith TBD 763-202-2832
St. Louis, MO #3 Shelly Stengel TBD (314) 922-3200
Las Vegas, NV #2 Courtney Banton, Bill Banton | TBD (269) 290-5290
Reno, NV #3 Tim & Lisa Mulks TBD (916) 871-9856
Camden, NJ #3 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #4 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #5 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #6 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #7 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #8 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #9 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #10 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Millstone, NJ Kamal Sinha TBD 646-522-5647
Trenton, NJ #2 E;Jr:i(én Ebrahim & Emad TBD 908-392-7060
Trenton, NJ #3 Ellar:i%n Ebrahim & Emad TBD 908-392-7060
Newark, NJ #1 Varghese & Diane Thomas TBD 908-705-4266
Newark, NJ #2 Varghese & Diane Thomas TBD 908-705-4266
Newark, NJ #3 Varghese & Diane Thomas TBD 908-705-4266
Durham, NC #2 Jeff Gift & Brian Wills TBD 408-203-9854
Durham, NC #3 Jeff Gift & Brian Wills TBD 408-203-9854
Raleigh, NC Brian & Heidi Brecht TBD 415-246-3780
. Eric & Donna Hickman, TBD 910-632-4640

Wilmington, NC .

Kevin McNamara
North Carolina #3 Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900
North Carolina #4 Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900
North Carolina #5 Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900
Cleveland, OH #2 Jon & Stephanie Miller TBD 330-236-9120
Cleveland, OH #3 Jon & Stephanie Miller TBD 330-236-9120
Columbus, OH #2 Steve Zawada & Jim Ressa TBD 614-203-8630
Columbus, OH #3 Steve Zawada & Jim Ressa TBD 614-203-8630
Columbus, OH George Williams TBD 347-415-7616
Philadelphia, PA #1 Christina Richardson & TBD 310-561-0154

Victoria Winter
Philadelphia, PA #2 Christina Richardson & TBD 310-561-0154

Victoria Winter
Pittsburgh, PA #2 JSK One Development Corp., | TBD (346) 291-6576

Jeffrey Kloiber, Shelley
Kloiber
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Pittsburgh, PA #3

JSK One Development Corp.,
Jeffrey Kloiber, Shelley
Kloiber

TBD

(346) 291-6576

Pittsburgh, PA #4 JSK One Development Corp., | TBD (346) 291-6576
Jeffrey Kloiber, Shelley
Kloiber
Pittsburgh, PA #5 JSK One Development Corp., | TBD (346) 291-6576
Jeffrey Kloiber, Shelley
Kloiber
Providence, Rhode Island | Carlos & Kamyla DeOliveira | TBD 401-602-3115
Asheville, SC #1 Charles & Whitney Stovall TBD 843.697.5801
Asheville, SC #2 Charles & Whitney Stovall TBD 843.697.5801
Asheville, SC #3 Charles & Whitney Stovall TBD 843.697.5801
Myrtle Beach, SC #2 Joe & Maryann Infantino TBD 917-885-4294
Myrtle Beach, SC #3 Joe & Maryann Infantino TBD 917-885-4294
Charlotte, SC #2 Chris Chamberlin TBD 803-984-3641
Charlotte, SC #3 Chris Chamberlin TBD 803-984-3641
Charleston, South Revyve Co. TBD 843-471-4124
Carolina #3 Jeanette & Carson Knizevski
Knoxville, TN #1 Jor_don Browning & Dylan TBD 865.414.3291
Bailey
Knoxville, TN #2 Jor_don Browning & Dylan TBD 865.414.3291
Bailey
Knoxville, TN #3 fgo;i?g; Browning & Dylan TBD 865.414.3291
Nashville, TN #1 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #2 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #3 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #4 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #5 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #6 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #7 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Nashville, TN #8 Tom Fielder TBD 615-579-3070
Austin, TX #2 Ray and Pia Arthur TBD 512-761-0357
Austin, TX #3 Ray and Pia Arthur TBD 512-761-0357
Austin, TX #4 Ray and Pia Arthur TBD 512-761-0357
Austin, TX #5 Ray and Pia Arthur TBD 512-761-0357
Austin, TX #6 Ray and Pia Arthur TBD 512-761-0357
Austin, TX Corby Houser TBD 512-560-3172
Austin, TX #2 Corby Houser TBD 512-560-3172
Austin, TX #3 Corby Houser TBD 512-560-3172
Brownsville, TX Gabriela Green, Herman TBD (309) 242-1629
Askew, Faria Ibrahim
College Station, TX #1 Eric & Rachel Alarid TBD 832-381-0000
College Station, TX #2 Eric & Rachel Alarid TBD 832-381-0000
College Station, TX #3 Eric & Rachel Alarid TBD 832-381-0000
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Dallas, TX #1 Rick Gilmartin TBD (904) 705-2243
Dallas, TX #2 Rick Gilmartin TBD (904) 705-2243
Dallas, TX #2 Chris & Jess Hutson TBD 214-843-8991
Dallas, TX #3 Chris & Jess Hutson TBD 214-843-8991
Dallas, TX #4 Chris & Jess Hutson TBD 214-843-8991
Dallas, TX #5 Chris & Jess Hutson TBD 214-843-8991
Dallas, TX Malik & Fatima Sadiq TBD 479-899-4467
Dallas, TX Kishore & Lavanya Menta TBD 281-300-1864
Fort Worth, TX Amit & Rashi Poddar TBD 972-214-8901
Houston, TX Luis Felipe Rangel Galvan TBD 281-250-1287
Houston, TX #2 Luis Felipe Rangel Galvan TBD 281-250-1287
Houston, TX #3 Luis Felipe Rangel Galvan TBD 281-250-1287
Houston, TX Richard & Esther Mazzarino | TBD 469-877-1086
Houston, TX #4 Richard & Esther Mazzarino | TBD 469-877-1086
Houston, TX #5 Richard & Esther Mazzarino | TBD 469-877-1086
Houston, TX #2 Richard & Esther Mazzarino | TBD 469-877-1086
Houston, TX #3 Richard & Esther Mazzarino | TBD 469-877-1086
Houston, TX Kyle & Laura Angelle TBD 713-805-3064
Houston, TX #2 Kyle & Laura Angelle TBD 713-805-3064
Houston, TX #3 Kyle & Laura Angelle TBD 713-805-3064
Houston, TX Tony La, Chris & Richae TBD 832-799-0830

Davis

Houston, TX #2 'I:I')c;(l/)i/SLa, Chris & Richae TBD 832-799-0830
San Antonio, TX #2 Glenn & Jeanine Haddox TBD 210-760-2557
San Antonio, TX #3 Glenn & Jeanine Haddox TBD 210-760-2557
San Antonio, TX #1 Qasim Butt & Zanobia Syed | TBD 210-913-0382
San Antonio, TX #2 Qasim Butt & Zanobia Syed | TBD 210-913-0382
Salt Lake City, UT #3 Randy & Lennie Smith TBD 561-239-5453
Ogden, UT #1 Jard White TBD 435-730-7732
Ogden, UT #2 Jard White TBD 435-730-7732
Ogden, UT #3 Jard White TBD 435-730-7732
Madison, WI #1 Meg Schmitz TBD 847-302-2601
Madison, WI #2 Meg Schmitz TBD 847-302-2601
Madison, WI #3 Meg Schmitz TBD 847-302-2601
Milwaukee, WI Natalie Westphal TBD 414-803-7789
Milwaukee, WI #2 Natalie Westphal TBD 414-803-7789
Milwaukee, WI #3 Natalie Westphal TBD 414-803-7789

FRANCHISEES THAT HAD AN OUTLET TERMINATED, CANCELED,

NOT RENEWED, OR OTHERWISE LEFT THE SYSTEM
- BETWEEN JANUARY 1 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023
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Scottsdale, AZ

Josh & Courtney Harper

TBD

832-338-7058

Scottsdale, AZ #2

Josh & Courtney Harper

TBD

832-338-7058

Sacramento, CA #1 Sami Siddiqui 11937 Rising Sun Way, (916)420-0058
Gold River, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA #2 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058

Sacramento, CA #3 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058

Sacramento, CA #4 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058

Dallas, TX Bruce & Robin Thompson TBD 214-277-1072

Grapevine, TX

Rick Gilmartin & Helen
Gilmartin

3540 Grapevine Mills Blvd
N Suite 500, Grapevine,
TX

(904) 405-2243
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TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
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Franchise Agreement

Image Studios Franchise, LLC
A Delaware Limited Liability Company
1370 South 2100 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108
(888) 785-7858 — Phone
info@imagestudios360.com
www.imagestudiosfranchise.com

lMAGESTUDIOS®

IMAGE Studios Franchise Agreement

Franchisee

Location

Date of Agreement

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT


http://www.imagestudiosfranchise.com/
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IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of by and
between Image Studios Franchise, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, with its principal place of business
at 1370 South 2100 East , Salt Lake City, Utah 84108 (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor” or “IMAGE
Studios”) and , (“you” or “Franchisee”) whose principal address is
[address]. The Company and Franchisee
are sometimes collectively referred to in this Agreement as the “Parties.”

1. INTRODUCTION

A. IMAGE STUDIOS SALONS AND SERVICES.

We own, operate, and franchise IMAGE Studios Salons, an upscale, modern and creative business model
that licenses individual turn-key salon studios and provides our various beauty, facilities, and operational products
and services to independent professionals including hair stylists, estheticians, nail techs, massage therapists and
other salon professionals under the trademark “IMAGE Studios” in a salon mall setting using our innovative build-
out system (the “System” or the “IMAGE Studios System”). We and or our Affiliates, have developed and own
a comprehensive system for developing and operating IMAGE Studios Salons, which includes trademarks,
distinctive building designs and layouts, modern décor and color schemes, industry-specific equipment, rental
space sources, advertising methods and strategies, specifications and procedures for quality control, methods of
inventory control, marketing materials, services and programs and certain operational and business standards and
policies, all of which we may improve, further develop or otherwise modify.

B. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

You have read and understood this Agreement, our Franchise Disclosure Document, and all agreements
relating to these documents. You acknowledge that you have had ample time and opportunity to consult advisors
of your own choosing about the potential benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement. You understand the
terms, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement and accept them as being reasonably necessary to maintain
the uniformity of our high-quality standards at all IMAGE Studios Salons to protect and preserve the goodwill of
the Marks and the integrity of the System. You have conducted an independent investigation of the business
contemplated by this Agreement and recognize that the salon industry is highly competitive. You recognize that
the nature of IMAGE Studios Salons may change over time, that an investment in IMAGE Studios Salon involves
business risks and that the success of the venture is largely dependent on your own business abilities, efforts, and
financial resources.

C. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS.

You and your owners (“Owners”, jointly and severally, if applicable, represent and warrant to us that:
(1) neither you nor any of your Owners has made any untrue statement of any material fact or has omitted to state
any material fact in the written information you have submitted in obtaining the rights granted hereunder;
(2) neither you nor any of your Owners has any direct or indirect legal or beneficial interest in any business that
may be deemed a Competitive Business, except as you have otherwise completely and accurately disclosed in
writing to us in connection with obtaining the rights granted hereunder; and (3) the signing and performance of
this Agreement will not violate any other agreement to which you or any of your Owners may be bound. You
recognize that we have signed this Agreement in reliance on all of the statements you and your Owners have made
in writing in connection with this Agreement.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS.

A. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

You have applied for the right to own and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon (the “Salon”) at and only at,
the specific location approved by us in writing (the “Premises”). Subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, we grant you a non-exclusive right to operate your Salon at the Premises and to use the Marks in the
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operation of the Salon in accordance with the System Standards (the “Franchise”). You must locate the Premises
within the Designated Area outlined in the Site Selection Addendum attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7.
During the Initial Term, as defined in Section 2B below, the Company will not operate (directly or through an
Affiliate), nor grant to another person the right to operate, any IMAGE Studios Salons located within the radius
of the Premises as defined in the Premises Acceptance Addendum attached as Exhibit 8 or as otherwise identified
and approved by us after you sign a lease for the approved site (the “Protected Territory™). The Protected Territory
will generally be one of three Protected Territory definitions, as determined by us: a one-half mile radius around
your approved Premises; a one mile radius around your approved Premises; or a two mile radius around your
approved Premises. The Protected Territory will be determined by us, in our sole determination, based on several
factors, including population density, number of households and businesses in the area, and other geographic and
demographic. Once we approve the location of the Premises, you and we will sign the Premises Acceptance
Addendum attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 8, which will outline the location of the Premises and define the
Protected Territory. Upon renewal, we reserve the right to adjust the boundaries or definition of your Protected
Territory to adjust for population increases or decreases of your Protected Territory over time.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we have the right to operate (directly or through an Affiliate), and to grant
to others the right to operate, within the Designated Area and elsewhere: (1) IMAGE Studios Salons or other
salons using any part or all of the System Standards and/or Marks that are: (i) located within other retail outlets,
such as other salons, salon-supply stores, malls, big box retailers, fitness centers, gyms, grocery stores,
supermarkets, and other channels of distribution; or (ii) located at transportation facilities (such as airport facilities
or inter-MSA train and/or bus stations), colleges or universities (collectively “Special Locations™); and (2) salon
services establishments (including other non-IMAGE Studios Salons) that we purchase that are part of another
franchise system or chain, regardless of whether any or all of them are converted to IMAGE Studios Salons or
continue to be operated independently; (3) other establishments that we purchase or acquire that are not directly
related to the leasing of salon studios for beauty professions.

You have no right to construct or operate any additional, expanded or modified facilities on the Premises,
nor any right to construct or operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any location other than at the Premises. In
addition, you have no right to sublicense pursuant to this Agreement.

B. INITIAL TERM.

The initial term of this Agreement will be the longer of: (1) 10 years, commencing on the date of this
Agreement; or (2) the end of the initial term of the lease for the Premises (the “Initial Term”). This Agreement
may be renewed as provided in Section 2C. This Agreement may be terminated before expiration of its term if:
(i) the lease or sublease of the Premises is terminated, or you otherwise lose the rights to occupy the Premises, or
(ii) this Agreement is otherwise terminated in accordance with Section 14. References in this Agreement to the
“Term” of this Agreement mean the initial term and any renewal term.

C. RENEWAL.

If you are not in default at the time of exercise of a renewal option and at the time the prior term expires,
you shall have the right, subject to the conditions contained in this Section, to renew this Agreement for your
Salon on the terms and conditions of our then-current form of the Franchise Agreement, for an additional term as
outlined in the then-current franchise agreement, if upon expiration of the Term:

Q) You give us written notice of your desire to renew your Agreement not less than six
months nor more than twelve months before the expiration of the Agreement;

(ii) You sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement that may include different
Royalty Fees, marketing fees and other fees and charges, and changes in performance criteria and in other
terms and conditions, and renewal agreement which shall, among other things, establish that the Franchise
Agreement is for a renewal term, adjust the boundaries or definition of the Protected Territory for the
population increases or decreases over time. and contain a general release of any and all claims against us
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or our Affiliates and our and their respective officers, directors, attorneys, shareholders and employees as
outlined in Section 18(0) of this Agreement, below;

(iii) At our request, you refurbish, remodel, redecorate, and renovate your Salon at the
commencement of the renewal term to meet our then-current System Standards, including designs and
service systems, trade dress and our then-current site criteria. We may require you to spend up to 25% of
the estimated initial investment outlined in our then-current franchise disclosure document;

(iv) You have complied with all of the material terms and conditions of this Agreement or
any other agreement between you and us during the initial term; and you and your Owners have been in
substantial compliance with this Agreement throughout the Term;

(v) All monetary obligations owed by you to us, our Affiliates or your suppliers or creditors,
whether pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise, have been satisfied before renewal, and have been paid
in a timely manner throughout the Term; and

(vi)  You have the right to continue to lease or own the location of the Premises for the duration
of the renewal term.

(vii)  You have not committed three (3) or more material breaches of this Agreement in the
preceding twenty-four (24) months prior to expiration.

If you have the right to renew, you must pay the then-current renewal fee, currently $5,000 per renewal
per location, at the end of the Initial Term. We retain the right to change your fee for any renewal of your
Agreement.

We will give you notice, not later than 30 days after receipt of your election to renew, of our decision whether or
not you have the right to renew this Agreement pursuant to this Section 2C.

Failure by you (and your Owners) to sign these agreements and releases within 30 days after delivery to you shall
be deemed an election by you not to renew the franchise for your Salon.

D. OUR RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, we and our Affiliates (and our respective
successors and assigns, by purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise) retain all of our rights and discretion
with respect to the Marks, the System, and IMAGE Studios Salons anywhere in the world, and the right to engage
in any business whatsoever, including the right to: (1) except within the protected radius surrounding your Salon,
operate, and grant to others the right to operate, IMAGE Studios Salons at locations and on terms and conditions
as we deem appropriate (you acknowledge that these IMAGE Studios Salons may be in direct competition with
your Salon, without regard to any adverse effects of these activities on your Salon and without any obligation or
liability to you); and (2) sell any products or services under any trade names, trademarks, service marks or trade
dress, including the Marks, through other channels of distribution (including wholesale distribution of
merchandise to salons, Internet, catalogs, smartphone applications, and other outlets). You acknowledge and
agree that, except as expressly provided to the contrary in Section 2A hereof, your rights hereunder shall be non-
exclusive. You waive, to the fullest extent permitted under law, all claims, demands or causes of action arising
from or related to any of the foregoing activities by us or any of our Affiliates.

We also reserve the right to use the Marks and System to sell any salon equipment and beauty supplies,
retail products, and other goods, which are similar to those products and services offered by the Franchised
Business. This includes, but is not limited to, other channels of distribution such as television, mail order, catalog
sales, wholesale sale to unrelated franchises, or over the Internet, or through smartphone applications, or through
other forms of electronic media (including social technology, social media and social networking platforms). The
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Internet is a channel of distribution reserved exclusively to Franchisor, and Franchisee may not independently
market on the Internet or conduct e-commerce. Franchisor has the sole right to market and sell on the Internet
and use the Marks on the Internet, including all use of websites, domain names, URLs, directory addresses, email
addresses, metatags, linking, advertising, co-branding and other arrangements, and in all other forms of electronic
media. Franchisee may not separately register any domain name, or any portion of a domain name containing the
Marks or participate or market on any website or other form of electronic media using the Marks unless Franchisee
first obtains written approval from Franchise. Franchisee’s general conduct on the Internet or other forms of
electronic media, including Franchisee’s use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies that Franchisor may identify from time to time.

Additionally, we reserve the right to purchase or be purchased by, or merge with, or combine with, or
affiliate with, and thereafter own and operate, and franchise or license others to own and operate, any businesses
of any kind that competes directly with Franchisee’s Franchise wherever located, including, without limitation,
any business that offers products or services the same as or similar to those offered by Franchisee under the System
and proprietary marks, within or outside the protected territory.

We also reserve the right to implement multi-area marketing programs which may allow Franchisor or
others to solicit or sell to Customers or potential Customers anywhere, as set forth in Section 9. In such a program,
Franchisee will have the option of servicing any Customer within its Protected Territory. Franchisor also reserves
the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area marketing programs.

3. DEVELOPMENT AND OPENING OF THE SALON.

A. SITE SELECTION.

We will furnish you with our standard site selection criteria and assistance for IMAGE Studios Salons, as
we periodically may establish and modify. You may also at times, and at our discretion, be required to utilize the
services of an Approved Supplier, to assist you in ascertaining the most viable site for your IMAGE Studios Salon.
We may also provide such on-site evaluation of sites proposed pursuant hereto as we deem necessary or
appropriate. If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you must coordinate
and arrange for the visit by our representative, agent or Approved Supplier and may be required to pay the related
travel expenses. These expenses may include airline and other transportation costs, meals, lodging and salaries.

You must lease, sublease or purchase the Premises within 180 days after signing this Agreement. You
have the one-time option to extend the date upon which you must open the Franchise for business for up to an
additional 90 days on payment of a $1,900 “Additional Time to Open Fee.” Upon payment of the Additional Time
to Open Fee, the deadline to have the Salon opened to the public (as outlined in Section 3(C) below) shall
automatically extend to the date that is 590 days after you sign this Agreement. If either of new, extended deadlines
is not met, then we may terminate this Agreement and retain all fees paid. We must approve the terms of any
lease, sublease or purchase contract for the Premises, and you must deliver a copy to us for our approval before
you sign it. You agree that any lease or sublease for the Premises must, in form and substance be satisfactory to
us; and it must include all of the provisions set forth in Exhibit 4. You may not sign a lease, sublease or purchase
contract or any modification thereof without our written approval. Our approval of the Premises is based upon,
and made in reliance on, information you furnish and representations you make to us with respect to the size,
appearance and other physical characteristics of the Premises, photographs of the Premises, and demographic
characteristics, traffic patterns, competition from other businesses in the area and other commercial characteristics
(including the purchase price, rental obligations, and other lease terms). Our approval of the Premises, lease,
sublease, or purchase contract, and any information communicated to you regarding the Premises do not constitute
an express or implied representation or warranty of any kind, including, but not limited to, its fairness or as to the
suitability of the Premises for an IMAGE Studios Salon or as to your ability to comply with the terms of the lease
or for any other purpose. Our approval of the Premises, lease, sublease or purchase contract indicates only that
we believe that the Premises falls within our criteria as of the time period encompassing the evaluation. We do
not, by virtue of approving the Premises, lease, sublease or purchase contract, assume any liability or responsibility
to you or to any third parties. You acknowledge that you have the sole responsibility for obtaining the advice of
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your own professional advisors before you lease, sublease, or purchase the Premises. This franchise agreement
cannot be terminated due to failure to agree on a site selection.

You agree that any lease review that we or our representatives provide will not constitute an express or
implied representation or warranty of any kind, as to its fairness or as to the suitability of the Lease for an IMAGE
Studios Salon or as to your ability to comply with the terms of the lease or for any other purpose. You agree that
we do not guarantee that the terms, including rent, will represent the most favorable terms available in that market.
Franchisor encourages Franchisee to seek independent counsel from a lawyer or business advisor to assist
Franchisee in negotiating a lease for the Franchised Business.

If a site for your Salon has not been agreed upon by the Parties by the time this Agreement is signed, we
will approve a site for your Salon in accordance with the provisions found in this Section 3A and you must sign
and comply with the Site Selection Addendum attached as Exhibit 7 that defines the “Designated Area” in which
you can search for potential premises locations for the site of your Salon:

@ You must submit to us, in accordance with procedures we periodically establish, a
complete site proposal form, (the “Site Proposal Package”), containing demographics information, traffic
patterns, access, visibility, location of other salons (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size,
condition, configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site and all other information
that we reasonably require for each site for an IMAGE Studios Salon that you propose to develop and
operate and that you in good faith believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for
IMAGE Studios Salons;

(2 We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site Proposal
Package in accordance with Section 3A(1) and, if we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our
standard Site Approval Email. Our Site Approval Email, duly signed by us, is the exclusive means by
which we approve a proposed site. We will use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision
and, if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Email to you within 30 days after we receive the
complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to
approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider the factors as we, in our sole discretion, deem
appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, demographics information, traffic patterns,
access, visibility, location of other salons (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition,
configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site. Our approval of a proposed site
does not constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the
proposed site, but merely signifies that we are willing to grant the right to a franchise for an IMAGE
Studios Salon at that location in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Your decision to develop
and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent investigation
of the suitability of the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a proposed
site, you and your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers,
directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising
from or in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE
Studios Salon.

3 You must provide any other information or materials as we may require, such as a letter
of intent or other document which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed site.

B. ACQUISITION OR LEASE OF PREMISES.

Unless you own the Premises, you must obtain any necessary lease or sublease for the Premises. Unless
we otherwise agree in writing, we will not assist you in the process of obtaining and/or negotiating a lease or
sublease for the Premises. In any event, you must obtain our approval of the terms of the lease or sublease, or
purchase contract or any modification thereof, for the Premises before signing the lease or sublease. You agree
that any lease or sublease for the Premises must, in form and substance satisfactory to us, include all of the
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provisions set forth on Exhibit 4, unless otherwise approved by us. You agree to indemnify and hold us and our
Affiliates harmless from any breach of the lease even though we or one of our Affiliates may elect to assume the
lease upon your termination.

If you, one of your Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises, you must immediately
notify us and we may require that you or this Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement with us in recordable
form granting us the right and option, in the event of a termination (for whatsoever reason) of the Franchise
Agreement, to lease the Premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise
Agreement for these Premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a term
coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same
terms as the prime lease. The prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then-
current lease and the sublease forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon is terminated, at no fault of Franchisee, before the end of the Term, you may
move your Salon to another location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process found in
Section 3A. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as determined by us, (2) must
be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in compliance with our franchise placement
standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe upon a franchise agreement or other agreement
applicable to another Salon.

If you lose possession of your Salon’s Premises because the lease expired by its terms, or on account of
condemnation or eminent domain proceedings, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-
out and open your Salon for business within 60 days after the original Salon closes or we may terminate this
Agreement. If your lease is terminated on account of a fire or other casualty, you must initiate the relocation
procedure in time to lease, build-out and open your Salon for business within 120 days after the lease for the
original Salon terminates.

C. DEVELOPMENT OF THE SALON.

You must construct and develop the Salon and pay for all expenses associated with it and for compliance
with the requirements of any applicable federal, state, or local law, code or regulation, including those concerning
the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) or similar rules governing public accommodations for persons with
disabilities. Upon signing the lease for the Salon’s Premises, you must sign our standard form “Project
Management Services Agreement” and pay to us the “Construction Project Management Fee” outlined in Section
6, below. Once you have executed your lease for the premises, you will obtain the building design from your
landlord and have your architect do a site survey to verify dimensions, from which a floor plan will be created.
The architect that you use must be approved by us. Before your architect begins work on your full-set plans,
construction documents, and engineering, according to our specifications, you must utilize an architect designated
by us to draft a preliminary test fit floor plan for you which your architect will use as the basis for your space.
You must directly pay the architect that we designate the cost for this preliminary test fit floor plan (currently
$500). Additional changes you request that we approve to this floor plan will be billed at an hourly rate set by the
architect. Once this is completed, it will be sent back to your architect who will begin a full set of plans,
construction documents and engineering. If there are changes needed to the general layout of the preliminary test
fit floor plan, your architect will highlight those changes and send them back to us for review and approval. Once
the changes have been incorporated, your architect will send back the Floor Plan to us for final review and sign-
off. We will send the revised approved plan back to your architect to complete a full set of plans, construction
documents, and engineering. You or your architect must send a full set of digital “As-Built” plans in PDF format
to us upon completion/prior to construction beginning. Our review is not designed to assist with compliance with
local ordinances and building codes, including ADA standards and requirements, or obtaining any required
permits and is limited to review of such plans to assess compliance with our design standards. It will be you and
your architect’s responsibility to assure compliance with the requirements of any federal, state, or local laws,
codes or regulations. You must modify the Design to ensure that it and all specifications comply with all
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applicable ordinances, ADA requirements, building codes, permit requirements, and any lease requirements and
restrictions.

You will then submit the floor plan and specifications to our vendors for bidding on the furniture, fixtures,
equipment and signs. You will gather the quotes from the vendors and compile a summary and email it along
with the complete bids to us. Once you are ready to purchase your furniture, fixtures, equipment, and signs, you
will request a deposit invoice from each vendor and forward copies of all such deposit invoices to us for our
review and record. You will be responsible for payment directly to the vendor. You will have 30 days to pay the
amount contained in the bids in accordance with the vendor’s instructions. We shall have the right to supervise
and inspect all construction to ensure that all is proceeding as set out in the Design and specifications. You are
not authorized to make any changes to the Design and/or specifications without our approval.

We will furnish guidance to you in developing the Premises as we deem appropriate and in accordance
with the Project Management Services Agreement. We may periodically inspect the Premises during its
development. These approvals and inspections shall be solely for the purpose of assuring compliance with our
standards and shall not be construed as any express or implied representation or warranty that your Salon complies
with any applicable laws, codes or regulations or that the construction thereof is sound or free from defects. The
Design and all prototype and modified plans and specifications for your Salon remain our sole and exclusive
property, and you may claim no interest.

Without limiting the foregoing, you will do or cause to be done the following with respect to development
of the Salon: (1) obtain all required construction and sign permits and licenses; (2) complete the construction of
all required improvements to the Premises and decorate the Premises; (3) purchase and install all fixtures,
furnishings, equipment, signs, and the opening inventory and operating supplies and other materials from sources
approved or designated by the Company; and (4) obtain all required financing in connection with development of
the Salon. Unless extended after payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee outlined above, you acknowledge
and agree that you must complete development of and have the Salon opened to the public within the earlier of:
(i) 180 days after signing the lease for the Premises; and (ii) 500 days after you sign this Agreement. If you have
paid to us the Additional Time to Open Fee outlined above, you must complete development of and have the Salon
opened to the public within 590 days after you sign this Agreement. Failure to timely open shall subject the
Franchise Agreement to termination under Section 14. If you have not obtained legal possession of the Premises
within 90 days of the date of Site Approval Email, we have the right to retract this approval. You must start
construction of your Salon within 60 days after you have leased, subleased or acquired the Premises. You must
employ a general contractor acceptable to us. We will provide you with the contact information for general
contractors that we have approved. If you choose to use a general contractor that is not on our list, you must first
obtain our written approval. You must procure all applicable construction insurance in amounts and coverages
acceptable to us. You must open your Salon within 10 days after the date construction is completed and all
necessary approvals have been obtained. Any extensions of time are subject to our approval. You must provide
us with weekly progress reports during the construction phase.

The requirement to complete construction of your Salon includes obtaining all required construction and
occupancy licenses and permits, developing the Premises (including all outdoor features and landscaping of the
Premises), installing all required fixtures, furnishings, equipment and signs, and doing all other things as may be
required pursuant to this Agreement or by practical necessity to have your Salon ready to open for business. Your
Salon may not be opened for business until we have notified you that your Salon meets our requirements for
opening. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that it may not open the Franchised Business for business without
the written authorization of Franchisor, and that Franchisor’s authorizations to open will be conditioned upon
Franchisee’s strict compliance with this Franchise Agreement.

Following the opening of your Salon, you have 60 days to provide us with a complete and full detailed
statement of construction costs in a format prescribed by us. You must sign verification that the information in
this statement is complete and accurate.
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Section 3C, you shall not be deemed to be in
breach of this Section 3C if your failure to start construction, finish construction or open your Salon as provided
above results solely from natural disasters or terrorist acts. Any delay resulting from any of these causes shall
extend performance accordingly, in whole or part, as may be reasonable, except that no such causes shall extend
performance more than 90 days without prior written consent, which consent may be withheld in our sole
discretion.

D. FURNISHINGS, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND SIGNS; DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

You must purchase or lease all required furnishings, fixtures, equipment and signs for your Salon. You
must purchase, lease, or use in the development and operation of the Salon only those brands, types or models of
fixtures, furnishings, signs, supplies, services, and equipment and the design, architectural and construction
services that the Company has approved. As discussed above, you must purchase all fixtures, furnishings,
equipment, signs, and the opening inventory and operating supplies and other materials from sources approved or
designated by us and we will provide to you the names of our approved vendors. Upon receipt by you of bids
from such vendors, you will have 30 days to pay the amounts set forth on the bids for your furnishings, fixtures,
equipment and signs. You will need to work with each vendor to make the deposit payment according to the
individual vendor’s payment terms. No vendors will order or ship any furnishings, fixtures, equipment or signs
until payment has been received. Occasionally, we may modify the list of approved types, brands, models and/or
suppliers, and you may not, after receipt of notice of this modification, reorder any type, brand or model from any
supplier that is no longer approved. After your Salon opens, you agree not to alter its fixtures, equipment, signs,
or furniture without our express prior written approval. You also agree to not allow any salon professional who
may lease one of your salon studios to alter the fixtures, equipment, signs or furniture within their respective
studio.

If you would like to purchase any required items from another supplier, you may request our “Supplier
Approval Criteria and Request Form.” Based on the information and samples you are required to supply to us,
we will test the items supplied and review the proposed supplier’s business reputation, delivery performance,
credit rating and other information. There is a $500 fee to you for this review and there is no guarantee that we
will approve of any request. We may require you to ship the proposed item(s) to us for further inspection. We
expect to complete our review and advise you of our decision within 30 days after you submit the required
information. We reserve the right to disapprove any previously approved vendor whose performance falls below
our standards. We will make any approvals of new vendors or revoke approval of vendors in writing based on
the vendor’s credit worthiness, delivery standards, and cost and will incorporate our decision in the Manuals. The
specifications and standards for these required purchases are in the Manuals.

You further agree to place or display at the Premises of the Salon only such signs, emblems, marketing
materials, lettering, and logos that are periodically approved in writing by the Company. You must display in
your Salon all (1) product identification materials; (2) point-of-purchase promotional materials; (3) promotional
memorabilia, merchandise and prizes; and (4) other advertising and marketing materials we provide you pursuant
to Section 10 of this Agreement.

In operating your Salon, you must establish and maintain a bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and
data processing system conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe; including, a common chart
of accounts and methodology format, submission process and timeline, and you must use the operational data
control system approved by us, as further detailed in the Manuals. You must furnish us periodic reports as outlined
and in a timely manner as noted in the “Records, Reports, and Financial Statements” Section of this Agreement
below , which include and are not limited to, sales activity reports, occupancy reports, gross revenue reports, and
profit and loss statements and balance sheets.

You must also purchase a back-office computer system with the appropriate hardware and software. You

must purchase the appropriate word processing, spreadsheet, internet browser, anti-virus, firewall, spyware
protection and any other software we may choose to require. We also require that you use our recommended
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property management/accounting software that we designate and pay the requisite fees associated with this
software.

You must utilize and pay our approved vendor(s) for accounting services during the first two years of
operations for your Salon, beginning at possession of the Salon Premises. If you are purchasing an existing
IMAGE Studios location, you must also utilize and pay our approved vendor for accounting services during the
first two years after the transfer and your assumption of the Salon. We do not act as an intermediary and our
approved vendor(s) will collect the accounting services monthly fees directly.

You must provide assistance as may be required to connect your Salon’s computer system with our
centralized computer systems. We shall have the right to periodically retrieve this data and information from your
computer system deemed necessary or desirable, and you must fully cooperate with these efforts. In view of the
contemplated interconnection of computer systems and the necessity that these systems be compatible with each
other, you agree that you will comply strictly with all defined standards and specifications for items associated
with your computer system.

To ensure operation efficiency and optimum communication capability among computer systems installed
at IMAGE Studios Salons, you agree, at your expense, to keep your computer systems in good maintenance and
repair, and to promptly install these upgrades, additions, changes, modifications, substitutions, and/or
replacements of hardware, software, data connectivity, electrical power, and other computer-related facilities, as
we direct.

You must upgrade or replace financial and inventory data processing and communications systems to
conform with current security requirements and system upgrades, whenever we require it. You will be responsible
for the cost of such upgrades. You will not, however, be required to upgrade your hardware or software more
than once a year.

IMAGE Studios reserves the right to charge a Technology Fee on a monthly basis for custom or
proprietary software that we may develop in the future.

E. SALON OPENING.

You will prepare and furnish to the Company an opening advertising and promotional plan and budget
for the Salon which will contain a plan and budget for publicity, advertising, promotion, staffing, decoration and
operation during the Opening Period (“Grand Opening Plan”). You must submit a Grand Opening Plan (including
the budget) to us for approval at least 90 days before your Salon’s targeted Grand Opening date. You must use
the types of advertising media specified in the Grand Opening Plan and the Manuals. You must spend not less
than One thousand five hundred Dollars ($1,500) for advertising and promotion of the opening of the Salon (the
“Grand Opening Expenses”). The Grand Opening Expenses will be for materials and marketing services
expenses—such as media costs—and will not include staffing costs. You must submit proof of then current
advertising and marketing expenditures to us 10 days before the opening of your salon and again 60 days after
opening. Your Grand Opening Plan must be implemented 60 days before your Salon’s targeted Grand Opening
date and for 60 days following the commencement of the Salon’s Grand Opening / Open House event. The Grand
Opening date will occur at such time as your Salon reaches 65% occupancy or within 8 months of your opening
date, whichever occurs first.

If you request that one or more of the Company’s personnel or if you (or any of your Affiliates) have not
previously owned or managed an IMAGE Studios Salon, we will provide you with opening operational assistance
as we deem appropriate to assist you in starting your operations, including on-site opening assistance, as scheduled
by us. You may be required to pay for the expenses of personnel, including airline and other transportation costs,
meals, lodging and salaries.
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4. TRAINING AND GUIDANCE.

A TRAINING.

Upon signing your Franchise Agreement, you and/or your principal owner that operates the Franchise
(“Operating Partner”) and your designated manger (“Manager”) must successfully complete the appropriate
certified training programs before opening your Salon. Thereafter, any person who replaces your designated
Manager must successfully complete the appropriate certified training program before assuming the position. We
may require you (or your Operating Partner) and/or the designated Manager to attend and successfully complete
periodic or additional training programs.

We provide initial training for up to two people, including, you and/or Operating Partner and, the
designated Manager as part of the initial franchise fee described below, virtually or at our training facility or one
of our corporate-affiliated Salons in Salt Lake City, Utah, or at another facility that we designate. Additional
personnel that attend training will be charged a fee of $250 per person, per module. You are responsible for all
compensation and expenses for you and your trainees during these training programs. We strongly encourage that
each personnel working in operations attend the training program and successfully complete an IMAGE Studios
certification test at the end of each training module. If you or your designated Manager fail to successfully
complete this initial training program to our satisfaction you or your designated Manager must repeat this training
prior to commencing operation of your franchise. We do not assist with, and you are responsible for, the direct
hiring and training of your employees. If franchisees run their salon under the direct supervision of somehow who
has not successfully completed the initial training program to our satisfaction, they would be in breach of their
Franchise Agreement.

Under no circumstances shall you permit management of the Salon by a person who has not completed
all phases of our training program to our satisfaction. We have the right to charge a fee for the training for
operations personnel, which you must pay at least 10 days before beginning of training.

In addition to this training, if this Agreement pertains to the opening of your first IMAGE Studios Salon,
we will provide you, at your option, with at least one IMAGE Studios certified trainer selected by us for on-site
training associated with its opening. We will not charge you a training fee for this assistance, but we may require
you to pay for the reasonable living expenses and transportation costs during this on-site training period.

We may periodically require or permit you to implement, at your expense, programs for the training of
all or some of your Personnel. Before training any of your Personnel, your training programs must be certified
by us as meeting our standards. You must periodically obtain re-certification of your training programs; and we
may withhold certification if we determine, in our sole discretion, that your training programs do not meet our
standards.

B. REFRESHER TRAINING.

We have the right to require you and your Operating Partner, and designated Manager and to recommend
that previously trained and experienced operations personnel to attend periodic refresher courses or additional
training and support at the times and locations that we designate. We have the right to charge fees for refresher
training courses. We also may (but are not required to) make additional training available to you at your request
and may charge a fee for additional training. You are responsible for all compensation and expenses (including
training materials, travel, meals, incidental expenses, and lodging) for you and your trainees during these training
programs.

C. HIRING AND TRAINING OF EMPLOYEES BY FRANCHISEE.

You are responsible for all employment decisions with respect to your staff, including hiring, firing,
compensation, training, supervision and discipline, and all other essential terms and conditions of their
employment, regardless whether you receive advice from us on any of these subjects. You may, however, follow
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the recommendations, guidelines, and best practices provided in the Manuals. You must at all times operate the
Salon in compliance with the System Standards.

D. GUIDANCE.

The Company may maintain a continuing advisory relationship with you, including consultation in the
areas of marketing, Salon operations and customer service. The Company may advise you periodically of
operating problems of the Salon disclosed by reports submitted to or inspections made by the Company and may
furnish to you guidance in connection with methods and procedures used by IMAGE Studios Salons, including
improvements and changes to the System Standards. This guidance shall, in the discretion of the Company, be
furnished in the form of the Company’s Manuals or business practices for IMAGE Studios Salons, electronic mail,
IMAGE Studios Intranet site (i.ios.com) imagestudios360.com, bulletins, other written materials, telephone
consultations and/or consultations at the office of the Company or at the Salon or by any other means of
communications. At your request, we may provide special assistance for which you must pay per diem fees and
charges we may establish occasionally.

We may hold periodic regional or national conferences to discuss on-going changes in the industry,
operational techniques, studio rental developments, personnel training, bookkeeping, accounting, advertising
programs and new service procedures. You are required to attend these conferences. Our National Convention
takes place once a year and currently costs $750 per franchise, which covers you and one additional person. If you
do not attend the convention the $1,250 fee is still required and you will be provided with all of the training
materials from the Convention. These conferences will be held at our corporate headquarters or at another location
chosen by us. We estimate the cost of the travel and living expenses to attend the conferences to be between $750
and $2,500. We may provide other conferences from time to time, and you may be required to pay a conference
fee for these additional conferences based upon the costs and value to us of retaining speakers and other expenses
and value associated with the conference, but we estimate this cost to be no more than $250 per person. You must
pay all of the travel and living expenses for you and any other employees who attend.

E. MANUALS.

We will loan to you during the term of this Agreement one copy of each of our Salon Startup Manual,
Accounting Manual, Marketing & Recruiting Manual, Marketing Software Manual, Operations Manual, Site
Development Manual, Design manual, and the IMAGE Pro Business Manual (collectively the “Manuals”). We
have the right, at our option, to furnish or make available to you the Manuals in the form of electronic copies
accessed through the Internet or other communication systems, paper copies or electronic copies on a USB device
or other external storage device(s). Franchisor reserves the right to require Franchisee to use the Manuals in only
an electronic format. The Manuals contain mandatory and suggested specifications, standards and operating
procedures that we prescribe for IMAGE Studios Salons, and contains information relating to your other
obligations under this Agreement. You must comply fully with all mandatory standards, specifications, and
operating procedures and other obligations contained in the Manuals. We have the right to modify the Manuals
in the future to reflect changes in the image, specifications, standards, procedures, system, and System Standards.
You must keep current the Manuals. If a dispute develops relating to the contents of the Manuals, our master
copy of the Manuals that are held digitally at Franchisor’s headquarters will be controlling. The Manuals contain
Confidential Information, and you agree not to copy at any time any part of the Manuals, either physically or
electronically, provided that you may print out one current copy of any Manuals that we provide in electronic
format and keep it at the premises of your Salon. You agree not to allow unauthorized persons access to the
IMAGE Studios franchise login site www.imagestudios360.com , www.imagestudios.co, and/or
www.imagestudiosfranchise.com (the “Franchise Website). Unauthorized use of the Manuals or the System will
constitute a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of our proprietary rights, including trade secrets and
copyrights. You must promptly report any unauthorized use of the Manuals or other Confidential Information to
us immediately.
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5. THE MARKS.
A. OWNERSHIP AND GOODWILL OF THE MARKS AND TRADE SECRETS.

You acknowledge that the Company and its Affiliate (“Licensor”) are owners of certain rights to the
Marks, that your right to use the Marks is derived solely from this Agreement and is limited to the conduct of
business by you pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement and all applicable standards, specifications
and operating procedures prescribed by the Company periodically during the term of the Franchise. Any
unauthorized use of the Marks by you shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of the rights
of the Company and/or Licensor in and to the Marks. You acknowledge and agree that all usage of the Marks by
you and any goodwill established by it shall inure to the exclusive benefit of the Company and/or Licensor and
that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in the Marks upon you (except the right to
operate an IMAGE Studios salon in compliance with this Agreement). All provisions of this Agreement
applicable to the Marks shall apply to any additional proprietary trade and service marks and commercial symbols
authorized for use by and licensed to you by the Company. You acknowledge that as of the date of the Franchise
Agreement, some or all of the Marks may not have been registered with any state or federal agency. You may not
at any time during or after the Term contest, or assist any other person or entity in contesting, the validity or
ownership of any of the Marks.

You hereby acknowledge that Franchisor or one or more of Franchisor's affiliates own and control the
distinctive plan and confidential information and certain trade secrets for establishing, operating, and promoting
IMAGE Studios Salons and all related licensed methods of doing business which include, but are not limited to,
technical salon equipment standards; customer relations; marketing techniques and content; written promotional
materials, salon studio pricing guides, leasing strategies, Manuals contents; advertising strategies; financial reports
and financial dashboards; and accounting systems; all of which constitute confidential information and include
certain trade secrets, such as training and recruiting programs and design and buildout plans and manuals
belonging to Franchisor, and may have been licensed to Franchisor, and you acknowledge that Franchisor and its
Affiliates have valuable rights in and to this confidential information and these trade secrets. You further
acknowledge all innovations, additions, or improvements made to the Marks or System Standards, even if by you,
shall belong to Franchisor and/or its Affiliates.

B. LIMITATIONS ON FRANCHISEE’S USE OF THE MARKS.

You must use the Marks as the sole identification of the Salon, provided that you are identified as the
independent owner in the manner prescribed by the Company. You must use only the Marks as we prescribe in
connection with your Salon and the sale of authorized services and products. You shall ensure that all Copyrights
used hereunder shall bear an appropriate copyright notice under the Universal Copyright Convention or other
copyright laws prescribed by us. Any unauthorized use, adaptation, publication, reproduction, preparation of
derivative works, distribution of copies (whether by sale or other transfer or ownership, or by rental, lease or
lending), or attempts to recreate all or a portion of these Copyrights shall constitute a breach of this Agreement
and an infringement of the rights of the Company and/or Licensor in and to the Marks and to the Copyrights. You
shall not use any Mark (or any abbreviation, modification or colorable imitation) as part of any corporate or legal
business name or trade name or any Internet-related use such as an electronic media identifier, for websites, web
pages or domain names not expressly authorized by us in writing, or with any prefix, suffix or other modifying
words, terms, designs or symbols (other than logos licensed to you under this Agreement), or in any modified
form or in any other manner; nor may you use any Mark in connection with the sale of any unauthorized product
or service or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by the Company. You must prominently
display the Marks in the manner prescribed by the Company and give notices of trade and service mark
registrations as the Company specifies and to obtain fictitious or assumed name registrations as may be required
under applicable law. In addition to all other rights we may have regarding unauthorized use of the Marks or the
sale of unauthorized products or services, you must reimburse us for any damages, liability or expenses incurred
by us arising out of your sale of any unauthorized product or service. If any of the fees payable pursuant to
Section 6 are for the right to use the System Standards, these fees are all-inclusive and are not allocated among
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any of the various rights, including the Marks or any components of the Marks, that compromise the System
Standards.

Franchisor retains the sole right to market and sell on the Internet and use the Marks to market on the
Internet, including all use of Web sites, domain names, URLS, directory addresses, email addresses, metatags,
linking, advertising, and co-branding and other arrangements, and in all other forms of electronic media.
Franchisee may not: (i) establish a presence on the Internet except as we may specify, and only with our prior
written consent; (ii) separately register any domain name or any portion of a domain name containing the Marks;
or (iii) participate or market on any website or other form of electronic media (including social technology, social
media and social networking platforms) using the Marks unless Franchisee first obtains written approval from
Franchisor. Franchisee’s general conduct on the Internet or other forms of electronic media, including
Franchisee’s use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any
other rules, requirements or policies that Franchisor may identify from time to time. Subject to this Section below,
Franchisee may use the Marks for advertising using social media and Craigslist but must first obtain Franchisor’s
prior written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. Franchisee must sign
any Internet and intranet usage agreements when developed by Franchisor. Franchisor retains the right to approve
or disapprove any linking to or other use of the Web site.

You and your Entity Owners acknowledge that we are the lawful, rightful, and sole owner of
www.imagestudios360.com, www.imagestudios.co, aise.com domain names and unconditionally disclaim any
ownership interest in that phrase or any similar Internet domain name. You and your Entity Owners agree not to
register any Internet domain name in any class or category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or any
abbreviation, acronym, or variation of those words.

Should any new domain extensions become available in the future, including but not limited to, ones such
as .salon, .beauty, or other domain extensions that may be relevant to the type of activity at an IMAGE Studios
salon that may become available in the future, you agree to not register those domain extensions with likeness or
similarity to any domain name we have listed above. Any domain name and extension you wish to register must
first be approved by us in writing.

You and your Entity Owners agree to use the IMAGE Studios Website, in strict compliance with the
standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals. You and your Entity Owners agree to implement
all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to prevent unauthorized use and strict compliance with the
standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals regarding the use of the Franchise Website among
your Salon’s Operating Partners, general managers, assistant managers, and the like.

C. NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENT AND CLAIMS.

You shall immediately notify the Company of any apparent infringement of or challenge to your use of
any Mark, or claim by any person of any rights in any Mark, and you shall not communicate with any person other
than the Company and its counsel in connection with any infringement, challenge or claim. The Company and/or
Licensor shall have sole discretion to take action as it or they deem appropriate and shall have the right to
exclusively control any litigation or U.S. Patent and Trademark Office proceeding or other administrative
proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to any Mark. You must sign
any and all instruments and documents, render assistance and do such acts and things as may, in the opinion of
the Company’s or Licensor’s counsel, be necessary or advisable to protect and maintain the interests of the
Company and Licensor in any litigation or proceeding or to otherwise protect and maintain the interests of the
Company and Licensor in the Marks.

D. INDEMNIFICATION OF FRANCHISEE.

The Company agrees to indemnify you against and to reimburse you for all damages for which you are
held liable in any proceeding arising out of his use of any Mark, pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement
and for all costs reasonably incurred by you in the defense of any claim or in any proceeding in which you are
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named as a party, provided that you have timely notified the Company of this claim or proceeding and have
otherwise complied with this Agreement. The Company is entitled to prosecute, defend and/or settle any
proceeding arising out of your use of any Mark pursuant to this Agreement, and if the Company undertakes to
prosecute, defend and/or settle any matter, we have no obligation to indemnify or reimburse you for any fees or
disbursements of any legal counsel retained by you.

E. DISCONTINUANCE OF USE OF THE MARKS.

If it becomes advisable at any time in the Company’s sole discretion for the Company and/or Franchisee
to modify or discontinue use of any Mark and/or use one or more additional or substitute elements of the Mark
due to priority of use by another party of the same or a confusingly similar mark, and/or use one or more additional
or substitute trade or service marks, you must comply within 14 days after notice by the Company of its
modification or discontinuance of any Mark. Neither the Company, Licensor nor any of their Affiliates shall have
any liability or obligation whatsoever with respect to any required modification or discontinuance of use of any
of the Marks or the promotion or use of a substitute Mark, except as otherwise provided in Section 5D hereof.

6. FRANCHISE FEES.

A. INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE.

You shall pay to the Company a nonrecurring and nonrefundable initial franchise fee of $64,500 payable
when you sign this Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Fee). The Franchise Fee shall be fully earned by the
Company.

If we determine that you, your Operating Partner, or your operations personnel did not or cannot
satisfactorily complete our entire initial training program, we will refund the Franchise Fee less all reasonable
expenses incurred by us in providing any training that you received, in preparing the Franchise Agreement and all
related agreements, site review and approval, and any other services performed by us regarding the grant of the
Franchise, or the establishment or development of your Salon. However, the total refund will not exceed 50% of
the Franchise Fee. We will make this refund to you upon your signing all releases, waivers and other agreements
necessary to terminate the Franchise Agreement and relationship between you and us. We do not offer refunds of
the Franchise Fee under any other circumstances.

B. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT FEE

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee paid to us, you must pay us a “Construction Project Management
Fee” of $25,000 for each franchised Salon unit that you purchase. This fee is payable individually per Salon unit
as part of the Project Management Services Agreement for our project management services and costs in
supporting your efforts to find and develop a permanent site, including initial site setup in all systems and software
and ongoing support through opening, including various consulting services such as construction estimates,
construction-related lease requirements, sign package requirements, general contractor bidding and selection,
direction on obtaining building permits, site conditions and work progress, and obtaining occupancy approval.
The Construction Project Management Fee is payable at the same time that you sign our standard form Project
Management Services Agreement, which must be signed upon or promptly after signing the commercial lease for
each Salon Premises.. The Construction Project Management Fee is non- refundable and is fully earned by us
when paid.

C. ROYALTY FEES.

Commencing at the beginning of your 2" month from the date of your salon opening for business or
twelve (12) months after you execute this Agreement, whichever occurs first, you shall pay to the Company a
continuing fee equal to 5.5% of the Gross Revenues of the Salon or $300 per week, whichever is greater (the
“Royalty Fee”) as described in this Section. Payment shall be due weekly as outlined in the Manuals, generally
on the next business day after you process your EFT payments and rent for the salon professionals at your
Location, or as otherwise designated by us, but not more frequently than weekly (or on such other reasonable date
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that we shall periodically designate). We may adjust the minimum weekly Royalty Fee for inflation every year
on the anniversary of this Agreement (based on NCPI published by BLS). Any payment or report not actually
received by us on or before this date shall be deemed overdue. If any state imposes a sales or use tax on continuing
royalties, then you must pay for or reimburse us for these taxes imposed on the Royalty Fee due to us under this
Agreement.

As set forth under Section 3D, you acknowledge that we have the right to transfer information from your
Salon’s systems via a remote-access, e-mail, web-based programs and protocols, Internet, the Franchise Website,
or other types of electronic data transfer to determine your Salon’s Royalty Fee for the previous Reporting Period.
“Gross Revenues” shall mean the total of all receipts derived from gross rental receipts and other revenue,
whether the receipts are evidenced by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange. If
applicable to your revenue type, Gross Revenue excludes only sales tax receipts that you must by law collect from
customers and that you actually pay to the government, promotional or discount coupons to the extent that
Franchisee realizes no revenue, and employee receipt of services, if free, or any portion not paid for by an
employee.

D. INTEREST AND LATE FEES.

If any payment is overdue, you shall pay to us, in addition to the overdue amount, interest on this amount
from the date it was due until paid, at a rate which is stated below, or the maximum rate permitted by law.
Entitlement to this interest shall be in addition to any other remedies we may have. Your failure to have sufficient
funds available in the designated account in an amount equal to any amount then due or your failure to pay all
amounts when due, constitutes grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in Section 14 and 15,
notwithstanding the provisions of this Paragraph. To compensate the Company for its increased administrative
costs of handling late payments, the Company shall have the right to charge a fee of $100 for each delinquent
payment to the Company, due upon making the delinquent payment. All Royalty Fees and advertising
contributions, and all other amounts which you owe to the Company shall also bear interest after due date at the
highest applicable legal rate for open account business credit, not to exceed 1.5% per month. You acknowledge
that this Paragraph shall not constitute the Company’s agreement to accept these payments after same are due or
commitment by the Company to extend credit to, or otherwise finance your operation of, the Salon.

E. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS.

Notwithstanding any designation by you, the Company shall have the sole discretion to apply any
payments by you to any past due indebtedness by you for Royalty Fees, advertising contributions, purchases from
Company, interest or other indebtedness. All such payments to the Company shall be made by automatic
withdrawal (ACH) from an account designated by you. All costs and expenses of establishing and maintaining
this designated account, including transaction fees, shall be paid by you. You must complete any form necessary
to authorize and direct your bank or financial institution to pay and deposit any payments due to the Company
directly to the Company’s account. The Company’s current form of EFT authorization is attached as Exhibit 6.
You must maintain sufficient funds in its account to cover all such withdrawals. If sufficient funds are not
available in the designated bank account at the time of an electronic transfer to pay fees that are due to us or our
Affiliates, we will charge a service fee of $50, subject to applicable law. Also, as stated in Section 6C, you
acknowledge that your failure to have sufficient funds available in the designated account in an amount equal to
any amount then due, constitutes grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in Sections 14 and 15,
notwithstanding the provisions in Section 6C. You agree that you will not withhold payment of any amount due
and payable to us on the grounds that we have not performed any of our obligations under this Agreement. Any
amounts owed due to insufficient funds will also be subject to late fees as disclosed in the paragraph above, as
well as additional accrued interest expense on delinquent amounts.

Additionally, we reserve the right to charge up to a 3.75% service fee for any payments made to franchisor
with a credit card.
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7. YOUR ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT.

A ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other
legal entity, you and each of your Owners represent, warrant, and agree that: (1) you are duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of your organization, and, if a foreign business corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity, you are duly qualified to transact business in the state in which
your Salon is located; (2) you have the authority to sign and deliver this Agreement and to perform your
obligations hereunder; (3) true and complete copies of the articles or certificate of incorporation, articles of
organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement, bylaws, subscription agreements, buy-sell
agreements, voting trust agreements and all other documents relating to your ownership, organization,
capitalization, management and control (“Organizational Documents”) shall be promptly delivered to us for our
approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld; (4) any and all amendments, deletions and additions
to your Organizational Documents shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld; (5) your activities are restricted to those necessary solely for the development, ownership
and operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with this Agreement and in accordance with any other
agreements entered into with us or any of our Affiliates; (6) the certificate of incorporation, articles of
organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement or other organizational documents recite
that the issuance, transfer or pledge of any direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership interest is restricted by
the terms of this Agreement; (7) all certificates representing direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership
interests now or hereafter issued must bear a legend in conformity with applicable law reciting or referring to
these restrictions; and (8) you will deliver to us a Secretary/Clerk’s Certificate or other evidence satisfactory to
us, that the signing, delivery and performance of this Agreement and all other agreements and ancillary documents
contemplated hereby or thereby have been duly authorized by all necessary action by your corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, as applicable.

B. DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP.

If Franchisee is an entity (a corporation, general partnership, joint venture, limited partnership, limited
liability partnership, limited liability company, trust, estate or other business entity), then Franchisee will complete
the Ownership Addendum attached as Exhibit 2, which identifies each of its Entity Owners, and each of its Entity
Owners must sign the Company’s then-current form of Personal Guaranty. “Entity Owner” means, with respect
to an Entity, any shareholder owning directly or beneficially 20% or more of any class of securities of the Entity;
any general partner or co-venturer in the Entity; any partner in a limited liability partnership or member in a
limited liability company owning directly or beneficially 20% or more of the ownership interests in the limited
liability partnership or limited liability company; the trustees or administrators of any trust or estate; and any
beneficiary of a trust or estate owning, directly or beneficially, 20% or more of the interests in the trust or estate.
It is the intent of this definition to “trace back” and include within the definition of Entity Owner all natural
persons owning the requisite interests to qualify as Entity Owners. Each of you, your Entity Owners, if any, and
your principals, members, and partners, and their respective spouses, parents, brothers, sisters, children, whether
natural or adopted, and other members of their immediate household, are considered “Restricted Persons” as this
term is used herein.

You and each of your Entity Owners represent, warrant and agree that Exhibit 2 is current, complete and
accurate. You agree that an updated Exhibit 2 will be furnished within 30 days of any change, so that Exhibit 2
(as so revised and signed by you) is at all times current, complete and accurate. Each person who is or becomes
an Entity Owner must sign a guaranty in the form we may choose to prescribe, undertaking to be jointly and
severally bound by the terms of this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 3. Each person
who is or becomes an Owner, but not a Entity Owner, must sign an agreement in the form we prescribe,
undertaking to be bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in this Agreement, the
current form of which is attached as Exhibit 5. Each Owner must be an individual acting in their individual
capacity, unless we waive this requirement.
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C. OPERATING PARTNER/MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other
legal entity, you must designate in Exhibit 2 as the “Operating Partner” an individual approved by us who must:
(1) in our discretion, own and control, or have the right to own and control (subject to terms and conditions
reasonably acceptable to us), not less than a 20% interest in your equity; (2) have the authority to bind you
regarding all operational decisions with respect to your IMAGE Studios Salon(s); and (3) have completed our
training to our satisfaction.

You (or your Operating Partner): (1) shall exert your full-time and best efforts to the development and
operation of your Salon and all other IMAGE Studios Salons you own; and (2) may not engage in any other
business activity, directly or indirectly, that requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments
or otherwise may conflict with your obligations hereunder.

D. OPERATING PERSONNEL.

We may make suggestions and recommendations regarding the selection, training, and overall
performance of operating personnel. Optimum operating personnel performance requires specialized salon
leadership in the form of a duly trained operating personnel. To ensure the integrity and quality of IMAGE Studios
Salons, we recommend that the operating personnel be available to assist the salon professional at your location
as needed during business hours. We may periodically suggest and recommend changes to the organizational
structure of the Salon.

You must inform us in writing of your operating personnel that are authorized to communicate with us on
your behalf. If your operating personnel that are authorized to communicate with us are terminated, for whatever
reason, you shall inform us in writing of their status.

8. IMAGE STUDIOS OPERATING STANDARDS.

A. CONDITION OF YOUR SALON.

You must maintain the condition and appearance of your Salon in accordance with the Manuals. You
must maintain your Salon’s condition and appearance and make modifications and additions to its layout, décor,
operations, and general theme as we periodically require, including interior and exterior repair and appurtenant
parking areas, periodic cleaning of your Salon premises, replacement of worn out or obsolete leasehold
improvements, fixtures and signs and periodic redecorating. If at any time the general state of repair, appearance,
or cleanliness of your Salon, or its fixtures, equipment, furniture or signs, does not meet our standards, we may
notify you and specify the action you must take to correct this deficiency. If, within 10 days after receiving this
notice, you fail or refuse to initiate the requested action(s), we reserve the right to enter the Premises and do this
maintenance on your behalf and at your expense. You must promptly reimburse us for this expense. We may
collect payment for this expense by pre-authorized electronic bank transfer from your general account.

At our request, approximately five years after this Agreement becomes effective, you must complete any
renovation, repair, modernization, and improvement of your Salon and its fixtures, equipment, furniture, and signs
as we may deem appropriate. This work may include, without limitation, replacement or addition of signs,
equipment, furnishings, fixtures, finishes, and décor items, both interior and exterior, and redesign of the layout
of your Salon, to reflect the then-current design standards and look of an IMAGE Studios Salon. The maximum
amount you must spend on this mid-term refurbishment work is up to 25% of the estimated initial investment
outlined in our then-current franchise disclosure document.

You agree not to make any material replacements of or alterations to the Premises, leasehold
improvements, layout, fixtures, furnishings, signs, equipment, or appearance of the Salon as originally developed
in accordance with the plans and specifications furnished by us without prior written approval by us. Regular
maintenance, touch up, and general repair may be conducted without prior authorization from us unless the effort
to do so requires a substantial change in the appearance and/or reduce the functionality of said item.
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B. UNIFORM IMAGE.

You must display in your Salon all (1) product identification materials; (2) point-of-purchase promotional
materials; (3) promotional memorabilia, merchandise and prizes; and (4) the advertising and marketing materials
we provide you pursuant to Section 10 for use by Salons. Your Salon may not be used for any purpose, other than
the operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon in compliance with this Agreement. You agree that your Salon will
offer courteous and efficient service and a pleasant ambiance, consistent with your acknowledgments in
Section 1B. You must ensure that all of your Salon’s independent salon professionals leasing studios in your
Salon follow our standards of operations and appearance in accordance with the Manuals, developed or approved
by us. You must maintain your Salon’s business hours and days of operation in accordance with the Manuals,
unless we grant you a written exception. We may require you to play certain music or other media in your Salon
and you will be charged for your pro-rata share of any licensing or media streaming fees for music or media for
your Salon.

C. SERVICES AND PRODUCTS OFFERED.

You shall abide by our standards, specifications, and guidelines to offer, sell, and provide the services to
salon professionals at your Salon. You acknowledge and agree that the reputation and goodwill of IMAGE Studios
Salons are based on, and can be maintained only by, the sale of distinctive high quality products and services as
well as the ability to provide high-end, high quality retail space for lease and high quality products and services
and use and subscription packages to salon professionals that allows them to service their clients from within their
studio space. Therefore, you agree that your Salon must use and/or offer for sale all and only those services,
products and merchandise and any other current or future retail programs and services that we add to the system
or that are authorized or designated by us, as set forth in the Manuals or as otherwise approved by us. You will
ensure that the salon professionals at your Location only provide such products and services to the public that are
authorized and approved by us. We may periodically modify the list of approved services, brands and/or suppliers
in our sole discretion. After notice of this modification, you may not offer any services, brands or reorder from
any supplier that is no longer approved. Franchisee is prohibited from offering to license, rent, lease or otherwise
permit the use of salon studios, other space within the Premises, chairs, booths, rooms or other items not authorized
by Franchisor as being a part of the System.

If you propose to offer or sell any services or products that is not then approved by us, you must first
notify us and submit sufficient information, specifications and samples concerning this services or product so that
we can decide whether this complies with our specifications and standards. Upon submission of such a request,
you must pay to us a review fee at the then-current rate, currently in the amount of $500 per request. Payment of
this fee is non-refundable and does not guarantee that the requested will be approved. We have the right to charge
reasonable fees to cover our costs. We will notify you of our decision within a reasonable period of time. We
may prescribe procedures for the submission of requests for approval and impose obligations on suppliers, which
we may require to be incorporated in a written agreement.

We may conduct market research to determine consumer trends and salability of new services and
products. You must cooperate by participating in our market research programs; by test marketing new products
and services in your Salon and providing us timely reports and other relevant information regarding this market
research. Additionally, we may also provide retail product sales opportunities to your salon professionals at your
Salon. We may also partner with salon supply stores and retail product manufacturers and distributors in the future.
Such retail partnerships may include in-store advertising displays.

We may also provide vending products and supplies that you will sell in your salon and you are prohibited
from installing any other vending machines without our written approval.
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D. IN THE FUTURE, WE MAY IMPLEMENT A CENTRALIZED PURCHASING SYSTEM FOR YOU
AND NEGOTIATE PRICES AND TERMS WITH SUPPLIERS FOR YOUR BENEFIT.
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

You acknowledge that each and every aspect of the interior and exterior appearance, layout, décor,
services and operation of your Salon is important to us and is subject to our specifications and standards.
Consequently, you must comply with all mandatory System Standards and other specifications, standards and
operating procedures and other obligations that we periodically prescribe (whether contained in the Manuals or
any other written or oral communication to you), unless we grant you a written exception. More particularly, you
must comply with all mandatory specifications, standards and operating procedures, as periodically modified
relating to the appearance, function, cleanliness or operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon, including: (1) leasing
procedures and customer service; (2) advertising and promotional programs; (3) appearance of independent salon
professionals and their employees; (4) safety, maintenance, appearance, cleanliness, sanitation, standards of
service and operation of your Salon and its fixtures, equipment, furnishings, décor and signs; (5) days and hours
of operation; (6) bookkeeping, accounting, and record keeping systems and forms; (7) training; and (8) product
ordering procedures.

You must display at the location in your Salon that we designate, a placard of the size and dimension we
prescribe containing the following statement: “This Salon is owned and operated by a franchisee under a license
from IMAGE Studios Franchise.” You shall never make a statement or representation to any person that is
contrary to or inconsistent with Section 5 of this Agreement.

As soon as you obtain a telephone number for the Salon, you will sign and deliver to us the Assignment
of Telephone Number(s) for the number(s) attached at Exhibit 9. If your Salon’s telephone number changes during
the Term, or if you add additional lines for a modem, fax, or other purposes, you will promptly sign and deliver
to us a new Assignment of Telephone Number(s) for the new or additional number(s).

E. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND GOOD BUSINESS PRACTICES.

You shall secure and maintain in force all required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the
operation of the Salon (including any certifications and licenses) and shall operate the Salon in full compliance
with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations including all government regulations relating to occupational
hazards and health, workers compensation insurance, unemployment insurance and withholding and payment of
federal and state income taxes, social security taxes and sales taxes. You shall, in all dealings with the Salon
Studios professionals, and respective employees, customers, suppliers, the Company and the public, adhere to the
highest standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing and ethical conduct. You must refrain from any business or
advertising practice which may be injurious to the Company and the goodwill associated with the Marks and other
IMAGE Studios Salons. You shall immediately notify the Company in writing of: (1) any action, suit or
proceeding, and of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction, award or decree of any court, agency other
governmental instrumentality, which may adversely affect the development, occupancy, operation or financial
condition of Franchisee or the Salon; or (2) the delivery of any notice of violation or alleged violation of any law,
ordinance or regulation, including those relating to health or sanitation at your Salon.

F. PERSONNEL.

Your Salon must at all times be under the direct supervision of you, your Operating Partner, or the
designated Manager who has completed our training program. You (or your Operating Partner) or designed
Manager at all times must remain active in overseeing the operations of your Salon. If the relationship with your
Operating Partner or designated Manager terminates, you must promptly hire a successor Operating Partner or
Manager. Any successor Operating Partner or Manager must meet our approval and must successfully complete
our training program. You are solely responsible for the leasing decisions regarding your Salon Studios, regardless
whether you receive advice from us on any of these subjects.
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G. INSURANCE.

You must maintain in force from Franchisor’s designated vendor, if so designated: (a) Property Coverage
that includes all-risk property insurance, including fire and extended coverage, vandalism, and malicious mischief
insurance, for the replacement value of your IMAGE Studios Salon and its contents; including business
interruption insurance; (b) Commercial General Liability and Product Liability insurance; (c) Workers’
Compensation insurance; and (d) Umbrella Liability. All insurance policies must: name Image Studios Franchise,
LLC and our Affiliates as additional insureds under the General Liability and Products Liability Policies and loss
payee under the Property Policy, Image Studios Franchise, LLC, must also be endorsed to all policies noted above
to receive 30 days’ notice of cancellation in the event of non-renewal and 10 days’ notice in the event of
nonpayment of premium. You must also provide certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance coverage in
compliance with these minimums no later than 10 days before your Salon opens and within 30 days each year
when your policies renew.

Set forth below are types of minimum coverage amounts that we currently require for each franchised
IMAGE Studios Salon per location:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL

1 IARII ITV-

Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
General Aggregate Limit: $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
Limit:

Personal and Advertising Injury Limit: $1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You: $500,000

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

Workers” Compensation: STATUTORY

UMBRELLA LIABILITY:

Commercial Umbrella $2,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

Upon 30 days prior notice to you, we may increase the minimum protection requirement as of the renewal
date of any policy, and require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability
(umbrella) insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher
damage awards or other relevant changes in circumstances.

If you at any time fail or refuse to maintain in effect any insurance coverage required by the Company, or
to furnish satisfactory evidence of it, the Company, at its option and in addition to its other rights and remedies
under this Agreement, may, but need not, obtain this insurance coverage on behalf of you, and you shall promptly
sign any application or other forms or instruments required to obtain any insurance and pay to the Company, on
demand, any costs and premiums incurred by the Company. At our request, you must furnish us with evidence
of insurance coverage and payment of premiums as we require.

Your obligation to maintain insurance coverage is not diminished in any manner by reason of any separate
insurance we may choose to maintain, nor does it relieve you of your obligations under Section 16B.
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H. PROVISIONS CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

You, your Owners and your Affiliates agree to comply with and/or to assist us to the fullest extent possible
in our efforts to comply with Anti-Terrorism Laws (as defined below). In connection with this compliance, you,
your Owners and your Affiliates certify, represent, and warrant that none of your property or interests is subject
to being “blocked” under any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws and that you, your Owners, and your Affiliates are not
otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.

For the purposes of this Section 8H, “Anti-Terrorism Laws” means Executive Order 13224 issued by the
President of the United States, the Terrorism Sanctions Regulations (Title 31, Part 595 of the U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations), the Foreign Terrorist Organizations Sanctions Regulations (Title 31, Part 597 of the U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations), the Cuban Assets Control Regulations (Title 31, Part 515 of the U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations), the USA PATRIOT Act, and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances,
regulations, policies, lists and any other requirements of any Governmental Authority (including the United States
Department of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control) addressing or in any way relating to terrorist acts and
acts of war.

You, your Owners and your Affiliates certify that none of you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your
employees, or anyone associated with you is included on the lists to Executive Order 13224. You agree not to
hire any individual who is listed in any such list. (The list is available at http://www.treasury.gov/resource-
center/sanctions).

You, your Owners, and your Affiliates certify that you have no knowledge or information that, if generally
known, would result in you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your employees, or anyone associated with you to
be listed in the Annex to Executive Order 13224.

You, your Owners, and your Affiliates are solely responsible for ascertaining what actions must be taken
by you to comply with the Anti-Terrorism Laws, and you specifically acknowledge and agree that your
indemnification responsibilities set forth in Section 16B of this Agreement pertain to your obligations under this
Section 8H.

Any misrepresentation by you under this Section 8H or any violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by you,
your Owners and your Affiliates, or your employees shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of this
Agreement and any other Agreement you have entered with us or one of our Affiliates, in accordance with the
terms of Section 14A of this Agreement.

I PHOTO/VIDEO RELEASE.

Franchisee acknowledges and authorizes Franchisor to use its likeness in a photograph in any and all of
Franchisor’s publications, including printed and digital publications and on websites. Franchisee agrees and
understands that any photograph or video using Franchisee’s likeness will become Franchisor’s property and will
not be returned. Franchisee agrees and irrevocably authorizes Franchisor to edit, alter, copy, exhibit, publish or
distribute any photograph of Franchisee for any lawful purpose. Franchisee agrees and waives any right to
royalties or any other compensation related to Franchisor’s use of any photograph or video of Franchisee.
Franchisee agrees to hold harmless and forever discharge Franchisor from all claims, demands, and causes of
action which Franchisee may have in connection with this authorization.

9. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.

A. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

You acknowledge that we possess proprietary information regarding the operating procedures of IMAGE
Studios Salons, and other confidential information. We may disclose confidential information to you, your
Owners, or your personnel in the training program, the Manuals and/or in guidance furnished to you during the
term of the Agreement (“Confidential Information™). Each person who is or becomes an Owner, but not a Entity
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Owner, must sign an agreement in the form we prescribe, undertaking to be bound by the confidentiality and non-
competition covenants contained in this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 5.

We will disclose parts of our Confidential Information to you solely for your use in the operation of your
Salon. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes our trade secrets such as training and recruiting
programs and design and buildout plans and manuals. During the Term and thereafter: (1) you and your Owners
may not use the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity (you and your Owner’s acknowledge
this use is an unfair method of competition); (2) you and your Owners must maintain the confidentiality of the
Confidential Information; (3) you and your Owners may not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the
Confidential Information disclosed in written, electronic, or other form; (4) you and your Owners must implement
all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential
Information, including the use of non-disclosure/non-compete agreements with your Owners, officers, directors,
Operating Partners, salon managers, assistant managers, associates, and the like, and you and your Owners must
deliver these agreements to us; (5) you and your Owners must not disclose during or after the Term of the franchise
any of the Confidential Information; and (6) you and your Owners acknowledge that we have no obligation to
reimburse you or provide any remuneration for implementing all reasonable procedures that we periodically
prescribe to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information.

B. IN-TERM COVENANTS.

You agree (and agree to cause any Entity Owner if Franchisee is an Entity, and each other Restricted
Person), during the term of this Agreement, not to have any direct or indirect interest in a Competitive Business,
or perform services of any type as an owner, director, officer, employee, consultant, representative or agent, or
in any other capacity, in any business in which leasing salon studios constitutes more than 20% of its revenues or
any franchisor or licensor of the same (each a “Competitive Business”). The restrictions of this Section and the
definition of Competitive Business will not apply to: (1) the ownership of shares of a class of securities listed on
a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent two percent (2%) or less of the number
of shares of that class of securities issued and outstanding; or (2) the ownership or operation of other IMAGE
Studios Salons that are licensed or franchised by us or any of our Affiliates.

10. MARKETING AND ADVERTISING.

A. LOCAL MARKETING REQUIREMENT.

You must spend for local advertising, networking, recruiting, and promoting your Salon those amounts we
periodically establish, currently, that amount is a minimum of $2,000 per month until you reach greater than 70%
occupancy. After your reach greater than 70% occupancy, you must spend a minimum of $400 per month. The
amount spent on local advertising and promotion will be designated as the “Local Marketing Requirement”. At
our request, you shall furnish us with copies of invoices and other documentation evidencing your compliance
with this Section 10A. If you do not spend the required monthly minimum, we may require you to pay to us the
difference between what you actually spent and what you should have spent and deploy it on your behalf or retain
the amount as additional Brand Development Fund contributions. If we change the amount of Local Marketing
Requirement, we shall provide you with not less than 30 days’ notice of said change. The Local Advertising
Requirement monies will be used to pay for the cost of implementing local marketing plans developed by you and
approved by us. For these purposes, qualifying Local Advertising Requirement expenditures include: (i) amounts
contributed to advertising associations; (ii) amounts spent for grand opening advertising and promotional
programs pursuant to Section 3E; and (iii) amounts spent by you for advertising media, such as television, radio,
Internet, newspaper, billboards, posters, direct mail, collateral and promotional items, and advertising on public
vehicles (transit and aerial) and, (iv) if not provided by us, the cost of producing approved materials necessary to
participate in these media.

B. BRAND DEVELOPMENT FUND .

In addition to the Local Marketing Requirement, you shall contribute to a brand development fund
(“Brand Development Fund”) in an amount not to exceed two percent (2%) of Gross Revenues or $110 per week,
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whichever is greater as described in this Section. We may adjust the minimum weekly Brand Development Fund
contribution for inflation every year on the anniversary of this Agreement (based on NCPI published by BLS).
Currently, we require you to contribute to the Brand Development Fund and may change the contribution rate (up
to 2% of Gross Revenues or $110 per week, whichever is greater) in our sole and absolute discretion with 30 days’
prior notice.

Contributions to the Brand Development Fund will be payable via EFT weekly as outlined in our Manuals
generally on the next business day after you process your EFT payment and rent for your salon
professionals/tenants, or as otherwise specified by us. At our discretion, Brand Development Fund contributions
may be electronically drafted or transferred from the designated account referred to in Section 6E hereof. All
IMAGE Studios Salons, regardless if owned by a franchisee or by us or our Affiliates, shall contribute to the
Brand Development Fund on the same basis as the then-current rate for franchisees. We administer this fund and
we will have the sole right to enforce the obligations of you and all our other franchisees who contribute to the
Brand Development Fund. We will have sole direction to use all contributions to and any earnings from the Brand
Development Fund, including amounts we receive from you.

We may use the Brand Development Fund for any costs associated with advertising, marketing, branding,
promotion, media, production, graphic design, public relations, and any other method, campaign, or activity that
we believe, in our sole discretion, will benefit the System. This includes, without limitation, creation and
development, electronic, print, and Internet programs, materials and media, national, regional and local
advertising, market research activities, marketing collateral development, concept development (customer
experience, project development and testing), design development (design, store prototyping and testing), our
website or other websites, pay-per-click advertising, social media, software, facilities, contests, direct mailers, and
maintenance, administration, operation, optimization, and direction of the foregoing. We have the right to develop
all content, programs, campaigns, and media, whether internally or through outside venders, and have final
decision on all promotions, creative concepts, and media. You acknowledge that we may use the Brand
Development Fund to maintain, administer, research, develop, direct, prepare, conduct training related to
marketing, run production and distribution programs, to place advertising and promotional materials, programs,
and activities, and to pay our reasonably salaries, accounting, collection, legal, and other costs related to the above.
We may use up to 15% of the Brand Development Fund to solicit new franchisees and we may add franchise
opportunity information to advertising and activities supported by the Brand Development Fund. We do not
guarantee that you will benefit from the Brand Development Fund proportionately with other contributors or us.

We will not use the Brand Development Fund to offset the cost of our general operating expenses except
for reasonable overhead allocation, including prorated amounts for salaries and facilities used to develop, research
and administer the activities, products, campaigns, programs and promotions covered by the Brand Development
Fund. We shall not be required to separately account to you for the activities conducted using overhead or
administration portion or allocation of the Brand Development Fund.

You may obtain an unaudited yearly accounting of the Brand Development Fund upon written request to
us. We intend to make such accounting available within 120 days after our fiscal year end and at the Brand
Development Fund’s expense. If we do not spend all of the collected amounts in the Brand Development Fund in
any given year, we roll over and apply them in the following year(s). In our sole discretion, the Brand Development
Fund may borrow from us or other lenders to cover deficits or cause the Brand Development Fund to invest any
surplus for future use. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Section 10C, we assume no direct or indirect
liability or obligation with respect to the maintenance, direction or administration of the Brand Development Fund.
We do not act as trustee or in any other fiduciary capacity with respect to the Brand Development Fund.

C. ADVERTISING APPROVALS AND INITIAL ADVERTISING COSTS.

You acknowledge that all advertising and promotional materials will be sourced solely through us or
approved suppliers or otherwise subject to our review and approval. You must submit to us for our prior approval
a marketing plan and samples of all advertising and promotional materials not prepared or previously approved
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by us and which vary from our standard advertising and promotional materials by following the procedures that
are in place at the time of submittal. If you elect to work with a marketing firm other than our approved vendor
(including an advertising agency or public relations firm), you must obtain our written approval of this marketing
firm and this marketing firm must sign an IMAGE Studios approved confidentiality agreement before you sign
any contracts or share any Confidential Information with this marketing firm. This marketing firm or agency shall
not under any circumstances be given access to any of our proprietary limited access intranet (including the
Franchise Website), sites or any other information we deem inappropriate. You may not use any advertising or
promotional materials that we have not approved.

D. FRANCHISEE WEBSITES.

You may not promote, offer, or sell any products or services relating to your Salon, or use any of the
Marks, through the Internet without our consent. You and your Entity Owners agree not to register any Internet
domain name in any class or category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation, acronym, or
variation of those words. Also, you and your Entity Owners agree to not use any email address or alias that
contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation, acronym, or variation of those words except those we
have authorized. We will charge an email account fee of $6 per month per email account that covers the cost of
administering your email@imagestudios360.com account(s).

E. IMAGE STUDIOS WEBSITE; INTRANET; SOCIAL MEDIA; LEAD GENERATION CENTER.

We have established and plan to maintain the IMAGE Studios Website (the “Website”) to provide
information about IMAGE Studios, the Franchise, and the products and services that Salons offer. Also, we will
have control over the IMAGE Studios Website’s design and contents. We will have no obligation to maintain the
Website indefinitely and may dismantle it at any time. We have the right to modify or discontinue the Website or
any of its functions if we determine that it becomes advisable at any time. We will have no liability or obligation
whatsoever with respect to any required modification or discontinuance of the Website. Also, we are not obligated
to reimburse you for any loss of goodwill associated with any modification or discontinuance of the Website. We
may include pages on the Website that identify participating Salons by address and telephone number. We are the
sole owners of and reserve the rights to access and use the customer information collected through the IMAGE
Studios Website. You will not have the capability or the right to modify the Website.

We have established and plan to maintain the IMAGE Studios Franchise Website (the “Franchise
Website”) through which members of the IMAGE Studios System may communicate with each other, we may
disseminate updates to the Manuals and other confidential information. We may use the Franchise Website to
provide Salon rankings in the IMAGE Studios System based on various data points tracked at any given time for
the purpose of performance evaluation. No salon-specific financial information will be included on any ranking
report provided for the consumption of the general franchise populace through the Franchise Website.

We will have no obligation to maintain the Franchise Website indefinitely and may dismantle it at any
time. We will have no liability or obligation whatsoever with respect to any required modification or
discontinuance of the Franchise Website. Also, we are not obligated to reimburse you for any loss of goodwill
associated with any modification or discontinuance of the Franchise Website. We may include pages on the
Franchise Website that identify participating Franchisees, general managers, and vendors by address, telephone
number, and email address. You will not have the capability or the right to modify the Franchise Website. We
are the sole owners of and reserve the rights to access and use the customer information collected through the
IMAGE Studios Website.

Access to the Franchise Website by your employees and representatives should be strictly limited. You
acknowledge that you are responsible for all product orders placed by employees and your representatives through
the Franchise Website and agree to reimburse us for any and all unpaid purchases made through the Franchise
Website by your Salon.
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We may require you to purchase and install necessary hardware, software, and other necessary additions
to your computer system and to establish and continually maintain connection with the Franchise Website that
allows us to send messages to and receive messages from you. Your obligations to maintain connection with the
Franchise Website will continue until the Franchise Agreement’s expiration or termination (or, if earlier, until we
dismantle the Franchise Website).

If you default under this Agreement, fail to pay any and all amounts due and payable to us or our Affiliates,
or fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement, we may remove information about your Salon from
the Website, until such time as you pay your outstanding obligation in full or cure this default or we may
temporarily suspend your access to any message board, directory, online shopping catalog, or other features the
Franchise Website includes until such time as you fully cure the default. You must reimburse us for any and all
purchases made through the Franchise Website by your Salon. You acknowledge that you are responsible for all
product orders placed by employees and your representatives through the Franchise Website.

We may designate a vendor who will set up your social media advertising accounts. This vendor may
change at any time. There will be a charge by the social media company for the initial setup. You may opt to pay
for additional services through this vendor at your discretion. Any monies spent with this vendor would go towards
your monthly Local Advertising Requirement. Only social media pages and accounts approved by us are
permitted. We may assist or create and own all social media pages and accounts for or related to your Franchise
and specific location, including a business Facebook page and Instagram page. We will allow you to utilize them,
subject to our approval and our specifications and guidelines. You may post and upload content on these pages or
accounts only if you follow our specifications and guidelines. We may approve any and all content and graphics
before you post or upload and we may require you to remove or delete any content within 24 hours, regardless of
whether approved previously. If further infractions occur, we may revoke completely your access to social media
pages or accounts related to your Franchise until we determine otherwise. We provide a design and brand identity
and style guide to you as a franchisee to ensure that all marketing stays within the guidelines we have set forth. If
your marketing is deemed to be “off brand”, we reserve the right to remove or request removal of all marketing
assets and may require further approval through our marketing team prior to future marketing endeavors. As new
social media and technology platforms arise, we will determine in our sole discretion the efficacy, reach, and
desirability of each and may decide to create pages or accounts on these platforms for your Franchise and/or
location under the same or similar conditions. Other than our corporate pages, no other pages are allowed on any
other social media site or platform without our prior express, written approval.

We may require you to participate in a lead generation center provided by us, our affiliate or a third party
we designate to assist in inbound and outbound inquiries, and appointment setting. If required by us, you must
participate in the lead generation center and you agree to pay pro-rata share of all reasonable fees imposed by the
provider for those services. Additionally, you may be required to use a specific telephone number, phone, or VOIP
system that we may specify to use these services.

11. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

A. REPORTS, RECORDS AND BOOKKEEPING.

You must establish and maintain a bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and data processing system
conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe and as set forth in the Manuals. You must prepare
and maintain three years’ complete and accurate books, records, (including invoices and records relating to your
advertising expenditures) and accounts for your Salon, copies of your sales tax returns and these portions of your
state and federal income tax returns, daily cash reports, cash receipts journal and general ledger, cash
disbursements journal and weekly payroll register, monthly bank statements and daily deposit slips and canceled
checks, supplier invoices, dated cash register tapes (detail and summary), semi-annual balance sheets and monthly
profit and loss statements, records of all corporate accounts, and such other records as we deem appropriate as
related to your Salon. All these books and records shall be kept at your principal address indicated on the first
page of this Agreement, unless we otherwise approve. You acknowledge that we may require you to furnish these
records to us.
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You must furnish to us reports relating to your Salon by the delivery method and in a form and content as
we have the right to periodically prescribe. At our discretion, we may require that we automatically receive or
collect on a regular basis some or all of these reports via prescribed software. Such periodic reports may include
but are not limited to, the following:

Q) Gross Revenue and Rent Revenue Reports. Weekly reports of Gross Revenues and rent
revenue due at the same time that Royalty Fees are due;

(i) Vacancy and Occupancy Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month,
you must submit an occupancy report showing the number of studios currently leased and the expiration
date of each lease as of the last day of the previous month.

(iii)  Sales Activity & Leasing Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month, a
report for the previous month showing prescribed sales activities, the total number of leads received, the
average response time, the total number of on-site tours given, the total number of leases signed, and
leases that will soon expire or have expired.

(iv) Monthly Financial Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month, a profit
and loss statement, balance sheet, statement of cash flows for your Salon for the previous month and a
year-to-date statement of financial condition as of the end of the previous month;

(V) Quarterly Reports. Within 30 days after the end of calendar quarter, a quarterly balance
sheet and income statement and statement of cash flow of your Salon for such quarter, reflecting any
adjustments and accruals;

(vi)  Annual Reports. Within 90 days after the end of each calendar year, (1) a year-end
balance sheet and income statement and statement of cash flow for you and all of your Affiliates that
develop, own or operate IMAGE Studios Salons, all prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, consistently applied, reflecting all year-end adjustments and accrual; (2) similar
information from all Entity Owners who have signed guarantees of this Agreement; and (3) these
summaries of financial information as we may require;

(vii)  Tax Returns. Within 10 days after the returns are filed, exact copies of federal and state
income, sales and any other tax returns and the other forms, records, books and other information
pertaining to the Salon as we have the right to periodically require;

(viii)  Other Reports. Within 30 days of our request, such other information as we may
periodically require, including sales and income tax statements and a consolidated Business Plan for all
IMAGE Studios Salons that you and your Affiliates own or operate.

All accounting and other reports shall use our then-current standard chart of accounts and standard
accounting methodologies and practices as outlined in the Manuals. Each report and financial statement will be
signed and verified by you in the manner we specify. We reserve the right to publish or disclose information that
we obtain under this Section in any data compilations, collections, or aggregations that we deem appropriate, in
our sole discretion, including financial information relating to your individual Salon. We also have the right to
require your financial statements be audited, at your expense, by an independent certified public accountant
approved by us. We have the right to determine the format and manner of submission of each report. In addition,
we have the right to charge you a $50 late fee for each delinquent report due to us, as further described above.
Also, we have the right, but not the obligation, to provide you with analytical and comparative salon performance
reports. The data we use to generate these reports are aggregated directly from information provided by franchise
owners and third-party sources. You acknowledge that we do not warrant the reliance on the figures in these
reports for your Salon.
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12. THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO INSPECT THE SALON; AUDITS.

A INSPECTIONS.

To determine whether you are complying with this Agreement and with all System Standards and whether
your Salon is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement, we and our designated agents have the right to, at
any reasonable time and without prior notice to you:

(M Inspect the Premises and the Salon;

(i) Observe, photograph and video tape your Salon’s operations for consecutive or
intermittent periods as we deem necessary;

(iii) Remove samples of any products, materials or supplies for testing and analysis;
(iv) Interview personnel and customers of your Salon; and

(V) Inspect and copy any books, records and documents relating to the operation of your
Salon.

You must cooperate fully with us in connection with any of our inspections, observations, photographing,
videotaping, product removal and interviews. You also must cooperate fully with our representatives and
independent accountants conducting audits.

You shall maintain readily available for inspection by the Company, and shall furnish to the Company
upon its request, at these locations as the Company may reasonably request (including the Company’s office),
exact copies of all books and records, tax returns and documents relating to the development, ownership, lease,
occupancy or operation of your Salon and of any corporation or partnership that holds the Franchise and shall
afford the Company (and its agents), at any time during business hours, and without prior notice to you, full and
free access to these books and records at the Salon. The Company (and its agents) shall have the right to make
extracts from, and copies of, and to audit, or cause to be audited, these books and records and shall have the right
to communicate freely with Salon employees. You shall fully cooperate with representatives of the Company and
independent accountants hired by the Company to conduct any inspection or audit. In the event any inspection or
audit shall disclose an understatement of the Gross Revenues of the Salon, you shall pay to the Company, within
seven days after receipt of the inspection or audit report, the royalty and service fee and any advertising
contributions due on the amount of this understatement, plus interest (at the rate and on the terms provided in
Section 6) from the date originally due until the date of payment. Further, in the event this inspection or audit is
made necessary by the failure of you to furnish reports, supporting records or other information, as herein required,
or to furnish these reports, records or information on a timely basis, or if an understatement of Gross Revenues
for the period of any inspection or audit (which shall not be for less than three months) is determined by any
inspection or audit to be greater than three percent (3%), you shall reimburse the Company for the cost of this
inspection or audit, including the charges of any attorneys, independent accountants and the travel expenses, room
and board and compensation of employees of the Company. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to all
other remedies and rights of the Company under this Agreement or under applicable law.

13. TRANSFERS / ASSIGNMENT.

A. TRANSFERS/ASSIGNMENTS BY US.

This Agreement is fully transferable and/or assignable by us and will inure to the benefit of any transferee
or assignee or other legal successor to our interest in this Agreement.

B. RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERS BY YoOu.

Your rights and duties created by this Agreement are personal to you, or, if you are a business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, your Entity Owners. We have granted this Agreement
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to you in reliance upon our perceptions of the individual or collective character, skill, aptitude, attitude, business
ability and financial capacity of you and, if you are not an individual, your Entity Owners. Accordingly, no
Transfer will be made without our prior written approval. Any Transfer without our approval will constitute a
breach of this Agreement and will be void and of no effect. “Transfer” is defined, for purposes of this Agreement,
as the voluntary or involuntary, direct or indirect transfer, assignment, sale, gift, pledge, mortgage, hypothecation
or other disposition (including those occurring by operation of law and a series of transfers that in the aggregate
constitute a Transfer) of any of your interest in this Agreement or of a Controlling Interest in you. “Controlling
Interest” means an interest, the ownership of which empowers the holder to exercise a controlling influence over
the management, policies or personnel of an Entity. Ownership of 20% or more of the equity or voting securities
of a corporation, limited liability company or limited liability partnership or ownership of any general partnership
interest in a general or limited partnership will be deemed conclusively to constitute a Controlling Interest in the
corporation, limited liability company, or partnership, as the case may be.

C. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFERS BY YoOu.

If we have not exercised our right of first refusal and if you are in full compliance with this Agreement,
we will not unreasonably withhold our approval of a Transfer that meets all of the following requirements:

(i Qualification of Transferee. The proposed transferee and the individuals ultimately
owning the transferee, if the transferee is an Entity, must meet our then-applicable standards for owners
of IMAGE Studios Salons and have sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial resources to
operate its business and comply with this Agreement. Also, the transferee must provide us on a timely
basis all information we request;

(i) Training. The transferee (or its operating partner) and its designated manager must have
completed our initial training program or must be currently certified by us to operate and/or manage an
IMAGE Studios Salon to our satisfaction;

(iii)  Satisfaction of Obligations. You have paid all amounts owed for purchases by you from
us and our Affiliates and all other amounts owed to us or our Affiliates and third-party creditors;

(iv) Execution of New Agreement or Assumption of Agreement. At our option, the transferee
either has signed our then-current form of Franchise Agreement and related documents used in the state
in which the Salon is located (which may provide for different royalties, advertising contributions and
expenditure, duration and other rights and obligations than those provided in this Agreement) for a new
term, and if the transferee is an Entity, each Entity Owner of the transferee has signed our then-current
form of guaranty, or has agreed to be bound by and expressly assume all of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement for the remainder of its term, and if the transferee is an Entity, each Entity Owner of the
transferee has signed our then-current form of guaranty;

(V) Payment of Transfer Fees. You or the transferee has paid us a transfer fee equal to $5,000
per location plus any broker fees associated with the transfer or sale. You must pay to us a $1,000 up-
front, non-refundable deposit at the time of application for transfer approval. The remaining balance of
the transfer fee is due at the time of the approval of the transfer;

(vi) Execution of Termination Agreement and/or Release. You and your transferring Entity
Owners, if you are an Entity, have signed our then-current form of termination agreement and/or general
release, in form and substance satisfactory to us, unless limited or prohibited by applicable law, (which
shall release us and our affiliates and our and their respective officers, directors, employees shareholders,
successors, assigns, and agents from any and all claims);

(vii)  Approval of Terms of Transfer. We have approved the material terms and conditions of
the Transfer, including the price and terms of payment;
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(viii)  Subordination. If you (or your Entity Owners) finance any part of the sale price of the
transferred interest, you and the Entity Owners have agreed that all obligations of the transferee under any
promissory notes, agreements or security interests reserved by you (or your Entity Owners) will be
subordinate to the transferee’s obligations to us and our affiliates;

(ix) Non-Competition Covenant. You and your Owners must sign a non-competition
covenant, in form and substance satisfactory to us, in favor of us and the transferee agreeing that, for a
period of two years, starting on the effective date of the transfer, you and your Owners will not directly
or indirectly (such as through members of their or their Immediate Families) own any legal or beneficial
interest in, or render services or give advice to (1) any Competitive Business that is located at or within a
five mile radius of the Premises or the Designated Area; (2) any Competitive Business that is located
within a five mile radius of any other IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction as of the
effective date of this transfer; or (3) any entity which grants franchises, licenses or other interests to others
to operate any Competitive Business;

x) Landlord Consent. If consent is required, the lessor of the Premises consents to the
assignment or sublease of the Premises to the transferee;

(xi) Non-Use of Marks. You and your Entity Owners have agreed that you and they will not
directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to IMAGE Studios Salons owned
and operated by you or them) identify yourself or themselves or any of their businesses as a current or
former IMAGE Studios Salon, or as a franchisee, licensee or dealer of us or our affiliates, use any Mark,
any colorable imitation of any of the Marks or other indicia of an IMAGE Studios Salon in any manner
or for any purpose or use for any purpose any trade name, trade or service mark or other commercial
symbol that suggests or indicates a connection or association with us;

(xii)  Refurbishment. You or the transferee has agreed to any refurbishment of the Salon
required by us to bring the Salon in compliance with the then-current standards and trade dress;

(xiii)  Salon Operation. You have completed development of your Salon and are operating your
Salon in accordance with this Agreement;

(xiv)  Agreement Compliance. You, your Owners and Affiliates must be in compliance with
the provisions of this Agreement and all other agreements with us or any of our Affiliates;

(xv)  Area Development Agreement. If you signed this Agreement pursuant to an area
development agreement, then the transferee must acquire, in a concurrent transaction, all of your rights,
and the rights of your Owners and Affiliates, under this area development agreement (or any successor
area development agreement) and all franchise agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons that you or your
Owners or Affiliates signed pursuant to this area development agreement (or any predecessor or successor
area development agreement);

(xvi)  Material Terms and Conditions. We must not have disapproved the material terms and
conditions of this transfer (including the price and terms of payment and the amount to be financed by the
transferee in connection with this transfer, which shall not in any event exceed 75% of the purchase price
for the assets or stock to be transferred) on the basis that they are so burdensome as to be likely, in our
reasonable judgment, to adversely affect the transferee’s operation of your Salon or its compliance with
its franchise agreements, any area development agreements and any other agreements being transferred;
and

(xvii) Other Conditions. You and your transferring Entity Owners, if you are an Entity, have
complied with any other conditions that we periodically reasonably require as part of our transfer policies.
You and your Entity Owners and Affiliates must sign such other documents and do such other things as
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we may reasonable require to protect our rights under this Agreement and under any area development
agreement.

In connection with any assignment permitted under this Section, you will provide us with all documents
to be signed by you and the proposed transferee at least 30 days before signing.

D. TRANSFER TO A WHOLLY-OWNED CORPORATION.

If you are in full compliance with this Agreement, you will have the right to transfer your rights in this
Agreement to a corporation which will conduct no business other than the business contemplated by this
Agreement, which you actually manage and in which you maintain management control and own and control
100% of the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding capital stock. Transfers of shares of this
corporation will be subject to the provisions of this Section 13. Even though a transfer is made under this Section,
you will remain personally liable under this Agreement as if the transfer to this corporation had not occurred. The
articles of incorporation, by-laws and other organizational documents of the corporation will recite that the
issuance and assignment of any interest in the corporation is restricted by the terms of this Section 13, and all
issued and outstanding stock certificates of this corporation must bear a legend reciting or referring to these
restrictions.

E. DEATH OR DISABILITY OF FRANCHISEE.

Upon the death or permanent disability of Franchisee or, if Franchisee is a corporation or partnership, the
owner of a Controlling Interest of Franchisee, the executor, administrator, conservator or other personal
representative of this person shall assign the Franchise or this interest in Franchisee to a third party approved by
the Company. This disposition of the Franchise or this interest in Franchisee (including transfers by bequest or
inheritance) shall be completed within a reasonable time, not to exceed six months from the date of death or
permanent disability and shall be subject to all the terms and conditions applicable to assignments contained in
Paragraph C of this Section and to the Company’s right of first refusal contained in Paragraph G of this Section
(provided that Paragraph G shall not apply to transfers to members of the immediate family of Franchisee or an
owner of Franchisee or to transfers by gift, bequest or inheritance). Failure to so dispose of the Franchise or this
interest in Franchisee within that period of time shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. Pending disposition,
the Company shall have the right to approve the management of the Salon and no person whom the Company
disapproved shall continue to act as a manager of the Salon.

F. SPECIAL TRANSFERS.

None of Section 13C(v), or Section 13C(vi) or Section 13C(xiv) shall apply to any Transfer of the
Franchise among any of your then-current Owners. Neither Section 13C(vi) nor Section 13C(xviii) shall apply to
any Transfer of the Franchise to any member of your Immediate Family or the Immediate Family of a then-current
Owner of Franchisee (if you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity). On
30 days’ notice to us, you (if you are an individual or partnership) may transfer this Agreement, in conjunction
with a transfer of all of the assets of your Salon, by an agreement in form and substance approved by us, to an
entity which conducts no business other than the Salon (and other IMAGE Studios Salons under franchise
agreements granted by us), and of which you own and control all of the equity and voting power. The entity to
which this Agreement is transferred must comply with Sections 7A and 7B. None of the foregoing assignments
shall relieve you or your Owners of your respective obligations hereunder, and you and your Owners remain
jointly and severally liable for all obligations hereunder.

G. THE COMPANY’S RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

If you or any of your Owners desire to transfer the franchise for legal consideration, you or such Owner
must obtain a bona fide, signed written offer from a qualified purchaser and must deliver immediately to us a
complete and accurate copy of this offer. If the offeror proposes to buy any other property or rights from you or
any of your Owners or Affiliates (other than rights under area development agreements or rights to other franchise
agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons) as part of the bona fide offer, the proposal for this property or rights must
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be set forth in a separate, contemporaneous offer that is fully disclosed to us, and the price and terms of purchase
offered to you or your Owners for the Transfer of the Franchise must reflect the bona fide price offered therefore
and may not reflect any value for any other property or rights.

We have the option, exercisable by notice delivered to you or your Owners within 30 days from the date
of delivery of a complete and accurate copy of such offer to us, to purchase such interest for the price and on the
terms and conditions contained in such offer, provided that: (1) we may substitute cash for any form of payment
proposed in this offer; (2) our credit shall be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed purchaser; and (3) we
will have not less than 90 days from the option exercise date to consummate the transaction. We have the right
to investigate and analyze the business, assets and liabilities and all other matters we deem necessary or desirable
to make an informed investment decision with respect to the fairness of the terms of our right of first refusal. We
may conduct such investigation and analysis in any manner we deem reasonably appropriate and you and your
Owners must cooperate fully with us in connection therewith.

If we exercise our option to purchase, we are entitled to purchase such interest subject to all
representations and warranties, closing documents, releases, non-competition covenants and indemnities we as
reasonably may require, provided if we exercise our option as result of a written offer reflected in a fully negotiated
definitive agreement with the proposed purchaser, we will not be entitled to any additional representations,
warranties, closing documents or indemnities that will have a materially adverse effect on your rights and
obligations under the definitive agreement. If we do not exercise our option to purchase, you or your Owners may
complete the sale to the offeror pursuant to and on the exact terms of this offer, subject to our approval of the
transfer as provided in Section 13A, 13B, or 13C provided that if the sale to this offeror is not completed within
90 days after delivery of this offer to us, or if there is a material change in the terms of the offer, you must promptly
notify us and we will have an additional option to purchase (on the terms of the revised offer, if any, and otherwise
as set forth herein) during the thirty-day period following your notification of the expiration of the ninety-day
period or the material change to the terms of the offer.

H. EFFECT OF CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT.

The Company’s consent to an assignment of the Franchise or any interest subject to the restrictions of this
Section, shall not constitute a waiver of any claims it may have against the assignor, nor shall it be deemed a
waiver of the Company’s right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms or conditions of the Franchise
by the assignee(s), nor a representation as to the fairness of the terms of any agreement or arrangement between
you and the transferee or as to the prospects of success of the IMAGE Studios Salon by the transferee. Any
approval shall apply only to the specific Transfer of the Franchise being proposed and shall not constitute an
approval of, or have any bearing on, any other proposed transfer of the Franchise.

14. TERMINATION.
A. IMMEDIATE TERMINATION.

You are in material breach and deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and this Agreement will
automatically terminate without notice, at our discretion, if any of the following events occur:

Q) Criminal Acts. The conviction or entry of a guilty plea or no contest to charges involving
fraudulent conduct or a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude by either Franchisee or an
Owner of Franchisee.

(i) Insolvency. You file a petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization or for an arrangement
pursuant to any federal or state bankruptcy law or any similar federal or state law, or are adjudicated a
bankrupt or make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing your inability to pay your
debts generally as they become due, or if a petition or answer proposing the adjudication of you as a
bankrupt or your reorganization pursuant to any federal or state bankruptcy law or any similar federal or
state law is filed in any court and you consent to or acquiesce in the filing thereof or this petition or answer
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is not discharged or denied within 30 days after the occurrence of any of the foregoing, or if a receiver,
trustee or liquidator of you or of all or substantially all of your assets or your interest in this Agreement
is appointed in any proceeding brought by you, or if any such receiver, trustee or liquidator is appointed
in any proceeding brought against you and is not discharged within 30 days after the occurrence thereof,
or if you consent to or acquiesce in this appointment (any such event described in this Section being
referred to as an “Insolvency Event”), or if you request the appointment of a receiver or make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if your bank accounts, property or accounts receivable are
attached or signing is levied against your business or property or;

(iii) Unauthorized Transfer. A Transfer occurs in violation of the provisions of Section 13;

(iv) Misstatements and Other Adverse Developments. You (or, if you are an Entity, any
Entity Owner of you) have made any material misrepresentation or omission in your application for the
rights conferred by this Agreement, are convicted by a trial court of, or plead no contest to, a felony or to
any other crime or offense that may adversely affect the goodwill associated with the Marks, or if you
engage in any conduct which may adversely affect the reputation of any IMAGE Studios Salon or the
goodwill associated with the Marks;

(V) Abandonment. You abandon or fail actively to operate your Salon for three consecutive
days unless your Salon has been closed for a purpose approved in advance by us in writing or because of
fire, flood or other casualty or government order;

(vi) Failure to Secure a Site. You are unable to secure a site, pursuant to the requirements of
this Agreement, for your salon within twelve (12) months from the execution of this Agreement;

(vii)  Cancellation or termination of Lease; Loss of Right of Possession. You suffer
cancellation or termination of the lease or sublease for your Salon or you lose the right to possession of
the Premises;

(viii)  Understatements of Gross Revenues. You understate your Salon’s Gross Revenues in
any report or financial statement by an amount greater than three percent (3%);

(ix) Repeated Breaches. You fail on two or more separate occasions within any period of
twelve consecutive months or on three occasions during the term of this Agreement to submit when due
reports or other data, information or supporting records or to pay when due the Royalty Fees or other
payments due to us or our Affiliates or otherwise fail to comply with this Agreement, whether or not the
failures to comply are corrected after notice thereof is delivered to you;

x) Financing Defaults. You default with respect to any of your obligations to us or any other
lender under any financing provided to you in connection with this Franchise Agreement or a purchase of
Salon assets; or

(xi) Termination of any Other Agreement. Any other agreement with us or our Affiliates is
terminated for cause;

(xii)  Foreclosure. A suit is filed to foreclose any lien or mortgage against any of your assets
and this suit is not dismissed within 30 days;

(xiii)  Corporate or Partnership Dissolution. You voluntarily dissolve or liquidate or have a
petition filed for corporate or partnership dissolution and this petition is not dismissed within 30 days;

(xiv)  Anti-Terrorism Laws. You are otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.
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To the extent permitted pursuant to applicable law, you expressly waive all rights under the provisions of
the bankruptcy or other applicable laws and rules, and consent to the immediate termination of this Agreement as
provided herein. You agree not to seek an order from any court, tribunal, or agency in any jurisdiction relating to
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or any similar proceedings that would have the effect of staying or
enjoining this provision.

B. NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

In addition to our right to terminate pursuant to other provisions of this Agreement and under applicable
law, we have the right to terminate this Agreement, effective upon 30 days after delivery of a notice of termination
specifying any of the following breaches or defaults by you or any of your Entity Owners if it remains uncured at
the end of the 30-day period:

(i fail to open your Salon and start business, as provided in Sections 3C and 3E;

(i) abandon or fail to actively operate your Salon for three consecutive days, except where
this failure to actively operate results solely from causes beyond your reasonable control;

(iii)  surrender or transfer control of the operation of your Salon without prior written consent;

(iv) make any material misstatement or omission in the Personal Profile, the ADA
Application or in any other information, report or summary provided to us at any time;

(v) You are in breach of any of your obligations under your lease or sublease of the Premises

(vi)  are convicted of, or plead no contest to, a felony or other crime or offense that we
reasonably believe may adversely affect the System Standards or the goodwill associated with the Marks;

(vii)  make any unauthorized use of the Marks or any unauthorized use or disclosure of any
Confidential Information or use, duplicate or disclose any portion of the Manuals in violation of this
Agreement;

(viii)  fail or refuse to comply with any mandatory specification, standard, or operating
procedure prescribed by us relating to the cleanliness or sanitation of your Salon or violate any health,
safety or sanitation law, ordinance or regulation, that we reasonably believe may pose harm to the public
or to you or our reputation, and do not correct this failure, refusal or violation within twenty-four hours
after written notice thereof is delivered to you;

(ix)  fail to report accurately Gross Revenues, to establish, maintain and/or have sufficient
funds available in the designated account as required by Section 6E of this Agreement or to make payment
of any amounts due us or any of our Affiliates, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(x) fail to make a timely payment of any amount due to a supplier unaffiliated with us (other
than payments which are subject to bona fide dispute), and do not correct this failure within 30 days after
we deliver to you notice of this failure to comply;

(xi)  fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement or any other mandatory
specification, System Standards or operating procedure or other obligation that we periodically prescribe
in the Manuals and do not correct this failure within 30 days after notice of this failure to comply is
delivered to you; or
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(xii)  fail on three or more separate occasions within any period of twelve consecutive months
to submit when due reports or other data, information or supporting records or to pay when due royalties,
advertising fund contributions or other payments due us, any of our Affiliates or any unaffiliated suppliers
or otherwise fail to comply with this Agreement or any mandatory specification, standard or operating
procedure or other obligation that we periodically prescribe in the Manuals, whether or not this failure is
corrected after notice is delivered to you.

(xiii)  lose the right to possession of the Premises, or otherwise forfeit the right to do or transact
business in the jurisdiction where the Salon is located, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after
written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xiv)  deny us the right to inspect, examine or audit your Salon and your Salon’s books and do
not correct this failure within 10 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xv)  fail to submit any financial statement or report when required, or your submission is
incorrect or incomplete, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written notice of this failure is
delivered to you;

(xvi) fail to pay any federal or state income, sales, or other taxes due on your Salon’s
operations, unless you are in good faith contesting liability for these taxes, and do not correct this failure
within 10 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xvii) violate any federal labor laws, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xviii) fail to commence repair or restoration of your Salon after damage or destruction as
provided in Section 3C, or fail to ensure the Salon as provided in Section 8H, and do not correct this
failure within 30 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xix)  fail to commence repair, restoration, modernization of your Salon after we provide you a
written request to do so as provided in Section 8A, and do not correct this failure within 30 days after
written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xx)  fail to comply with the in-term covenants in Section 9B of this Agreement, fail to obtain
signing of the covenants required under that Section, or fail to comply with the confidentiality non-
competition agreement found in Exhibit 5, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you; and

(xxi)  fail to notify us of your Operation Partner or designated Manager’s termination and/or
fail to hire or select a successor Operating Partner or Manager who satisfies the requirements provided
for in Section 7C will be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

(xxii) the Franchisee or any owner of greater than 20% of the Franchisee entity or operator is
convicted of a crime involving fraud, a crime involving moral turpitude, or any crime of offense that is
reasonably likely, in the reasonable opinion of the Franchisor, to materially and unfavorably affect the
System, the Marks, Franchisor’s or the System’s goodwill or Franchisor’s or the System’s reputation.

We have no obligation whatsoever to refund any portion of the franchise fee upon any termination.

C. OUR RIGHT TO TERMINATE IN CERTAIN OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES.

(M Failure to Complete Training. If you or any initial attendee to our training programs fails
to complete all phases of the initial and intensive training program to our satisfaction, we will have the
right to terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of notice of termination to you. If we terminate
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the Agreement as permitted by this provision, we will refund to you all reasonable expenses incurred by
us in connection with (i) the preparation of this Agreement and all related agreements, (ii) the grant of the
Franchise, (iii) approval of the Premises, (iv) selection of the Premises, (v) training services and materials,
and (vi) any other services performed by us in connection with the establishment and development of your
Salon. However, in no event will the refund exceed 50% of the initial franchise fee. The refund will be
delivered to you upon signing of all releases, waivers and other agreements necessary to terminate the
relationship between you and us.

(i) Failure to Open Your Salon for Business. If you fail to open your Salon for business in
compliance with Section 3, we will also have the right to terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery
of notice of termination to you. If you are in default of this Agreement for abandonment (as described
above), we have the right, at our option, to enter the Premises and assume the management of your Salon
for any period of time we deem appropriate. If we assume management of your Salon, we will appoint a
manager who will maintain Salon operations. All funds from the operation of your Salon during the
period of management by our appointed manager will be kept in a separate fund, and all expenses of your
Salon, including compensation, other costs, and travel and living expenses of our appointed manager, will
be charged to this fund. As compensation for these management services, we may charge this fund 10%
of the Gross Revenues of your Salon during the period of our management. Operation of your Salon
during any such period will be on your behalf, provided that we will have a duty only to use our good
faith effort and will not be liable to you for any debts or obligations incurred by your Salon or to any of
your creditors for any merchandise, materials, supplies or services purchased by your Salon during any
period in which your Salon is managed by our appointed manager. You will maintain in force for your
Salon all insurance policies required by this Agreement. Our right to assume management of your Salon
pursuant to this Section is in addition to and does not affect our right to terminate this Agreement.

15. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE COMPANY AND FRANCHISEE UPON TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION OF THE FRANCHISE.

A. REVISION OF RIGHTS.

You agree that upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all of your rights to use the Marks and
all other rights and licenses granted herein and the right and license to conduct business under the Marks at your
Salon and on the Premises shall revert to us without further act or deed of any party. All right, title and interest
of you in, to, and under this Agreement shall become our property.

B. PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS OWED TO US AND OTHERS FOLLOWING TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION.

You must pay us within 15 days after the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, or such
later date as the amounts due to us are determined, the Royalty Fees, marketing fees, amounts owed for purchases
by you from us or our Affiliates, interest due on any of the foregoing and all other amounts owed to us or our
Affiliates which are then unpaid.

C. DISCONTINUANCE OF THE USE OF THE MARKS FOLLOWING TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION.

You agree that, upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, you will:

(1) Not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to other
IMAGE Studios Salons owned and operated by you) identify yourself or any business as a current or
former IMAGE Studios Salon, or as a franchisee, licensee or dealer of us or our Affiliates, and not use
any Mark, any colorable imitation of a Mark or other indicia of an IMAGE Studios Salon in any manner
or for any purpose or use for any purpose any trade name, trade or service mark or other commercial
symbol that suggests or indicates a connection or association with us or our Affiliates;
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(i) Deliver to us all signs, sign-faces, sign-cabinets, marketing materials, forms, invoices and
other materials containing any Mark or otherwise identifying or relating to an IMAGE Studios Salon and
allow us, without liability, to remove all these items from your Salon;

(iii)  Take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or equivalent
registrations relating to your use of any Mark;

(iv) If we do not exercise our right to purchase your Salon pursuant to Section 15E, promptly
remove from the Premises, and discontinue using for any purpose, all signs, fixtures, furniture, décor
items, advertising materials, forms and other materials and suppliers which display any of the Marks or
any distinctive features, images, or designs associated with IMAGE Studios Salons and, at your expense,
make such alterations as may be necessary to distinguish the Premises so clearly from its former
appearance as an IMAGE Studios Salon and from other IMAGE Studios Salons as to prevent any
possibility of confusion by the public;

(v) Deliver all materials and supplies identified by the Marks in full cases or packages to us
for credit and dispose of all other materials and supplies identified by the Marks within 30 days after the
effective date of termination of this Agreement;

(vi) Notify the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers of the termination
of your right to use any telephone and telecopy numbers and any regular, classified or other telephone
directory listings associated with any Mark and to authorize transfer of those rights to us, or at our
direction, our designee. You agree that, as between you and us, we have the right to and interest in all
telephone and fax numbers and directory listings associated with any Mark. You authorize us and appoint
us and any of our officers as your attorney-in-fact, to direct the telephone company and all telephone
directory publishers to transfer any telephone and fax numbers and directory listings relating to your Salon
to us, or our designee, should you fail or refuse to do so, and the telephone company and all telephone
directory publishers may accept such direction or this Agreement as conclusive of our exclusive rights in
the telephone and telecopy numbers and directory listings and our authority to direct their transfer; and

(vii)  Furnish us, within 30 days after the effective date of termination, with evidence
satisfactory to us of your compliance with the obligations in this Section.

(viii)  Immediately discontinue the use of any of our proprietary software;

(ix) Immediately discontinue any mode of communications on the Intranet (the Franchise
Website) and Internet directly or indirectly relating to your Salon, including any Authorized Websites,
social media pages/accounts or any other electronic media associated with your Salon, and immediately
take all steps required by us to transfer any domain name associated with your Salon to us (such as signing
a Registrant Name Change Agreement with applicable Registrar). You irrevocably appoint an authorized
officer of ours as your duly authorized agent and attorney-in-fact to sign all instruments and take all steps
to transfer these domain names;

(x) Immediately cease to use all Confidential Information and return to us all copies of the
Manuals and any other confidential information which have been loaned to you;

(xi) Immediately return to us all copies and database records of your salon professionals and
tenant list(s), leases, service contracts, and any other information related to such.

You agree that if you fail to fulfill any of the obligations contained in this Section upon termination or expiration
of this Agreement, we have the right, at our option, to perform these obligations at your expense.
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D. DISCONTINUANCE OF USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOLLOWING TERMINATION
OR EXPIRATION; POST-TERM COVENANT NOT TO COMPETE.

You agree that, upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, you will immediately cease to use any
Confidential Information disclosed to you pursuant to this Agreement in any business or otherwise and you will
return to us all copies of the Manuals and any other Confidential Information, which we have loaned to you. Upon
expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, you agree that, for a period of two (2) years (or three
(3) years if we purchase your Salon as provided below), commencing on the effective date of expiration or
termination, neither you, your Owners, nor any other Restricted Persons (as applicable) will directly or indirectly
own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (1) any Competitive Business operating
at or within a five mile radius of the Premises or the Designated Area; (2) any Competitive Business operating
within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction on the effective date
of expiration or termination or expiration; (3) any entity which grants franchises or licenses other interests to
others to operate any Competitive Business;; or (4) solicit or attempt to divert elsewhere any partnership we’ve
established as part of the IMAGE Studios System, including, but not limited to, technology, trade, education, retail
product or vending/supplier partners..

You expressly acknowledge that you, your Entity Owners, and the other Restricted Persons possess skills
and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities for exploiting those skills. Consequently,
enforcement of the covenants made in this Section will not deprive you or any of the other Restricted Persons of
their personal goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any covenant in this Agreement which restricts competitive
activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope in terms of area, business activity prohibited and/or length
of time, but would be enforceable by reducing any part or all of the covenant, you and we agree that the covenant
will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under the laws and public policies applied in the jurisdiction in
which enforcement is sought. If you or any of your Owners fail or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing
covenants and we obtain enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will
continue in effect for a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

E. OUR OPTION TO PURCHASE YOUR ASSETS

We shall have the right to purchase the assets of your Salon, upon termination or expiration (without
renewal) of this Agreement. We shall have the right, exercisable by giving notice thereof (“Appraisal Notice”)
within 10 days after the date of this termination or expiration of this Agreement, to require that a determination
be made of the “Fair Market Value” (as defined below) of any or all of the assets of your Salon which you own,
including inventory of non-perishable products, materials, supplies, furniture, equipment, signs, and any and all
leasehold improvements, fixtures, building and land, but excluding any cash and short-term investments and any
items not meeting our specifications for IMAGE Studios Salons (the “Purchased Assets”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if you notify us not less than 180 days nor more than 270 days before expiration, then we agree, if we
desire to exercise our right to purchase, to give you the Appraisal Notice at least 120 days before the date of
expiration of this Agreement.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice, you may not sell or remove any of the assets of your Salon from
the Premises (other than in the ordinary course of business) and must give us, our designated agents and the
“Appraiser” (as defined below) full access to your Salon and all of your books and records at any times during
customary business hours to conduct inventories and determine the purchase price for the Purchased Assets.

The Fair Market Value shall be determined based upon the amount that an arm’s length purchaser would
be willing to pay for the Purchased Assets, assuming that the Purchased Assets would be used for the operation
of an IMAGE Studios Salon under a valid franchise agreement reflecting the then-current (or if we are not offering
franchises at that time, then the most recent) standard terms upon which we offer or offered franchises for IMAGE
Studios Salons. Under no circumstances does this calculation contemplate any value be attributed to any goodwill
associated with the Marks or any value attributed to other Intellectual Property or the System Standards, provided,
however, that an amount may, if appropriate, be attributed to the going concern value of your Salon. You and we
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hereby agree that the valuation methodology described herein is a fair and reasonable method by which to value
the Purchased Assets.

Notwithstanding, the mutually agreeable valuation methodology, if you and we are unable to agree on the
final calculation of the Fair Market Value of the Purchased Assets, within 15 days after the Appraisal Notice, then
Fair Market Value will be determined by a member of a nationally recognized accounting firm (other than a firm
which conducts audits of our or your financial statements) mutually selected by you and us who has experience
in the valuation of salon businesses (the “Appraiser”). If we are unable to agree on the Appraiser within 30 days
after the Appraisal Notice, either party may demand the appointment of an Appraiser be made by the director of
the Regional Office of the American Arbitration Association located nearest to Salt Lake City, Utah, and this
person shall be the Appraiser.

The Appraiser will make his or her determination and submit a written report (the “Appraiser Report™) to
you and us as soon as practicable, but in no event more than 60 days after his or her appointment. Each party may
submit in writing to the Appraiser its judgment of Fair Market VValue (together with its reason therefore); however,
the Appraiser shall not be limited to these submissions and may make such independent investigations as he or
she reasonably determines to be necessary. The Appraiser’s fees and costs shall be borne equally by the Parties.

We have the option, exercisable by delivering notice thereof within 30 days after submission of the
Appraisal Report (or the date that an agreement is reached, if the Parties agree to the Fair Market Value), to agree
to purchase the Purchased Assets at Fair Market Value. We shall have the unrestricted right to assign this option
to purchase separate and apart from the remainder of this Agreement.

If we exercise our option to purchase, the purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be paid in cash at
the closing, which will occur at the place, time and date we designate, but not later than 60 days after the exercise
of our option to purchase the Purchased Assets. At the closing, we will be entitled to all representations,
warranties, title insurance policies and other closing documents and post-closing indemnifications as we
reasonably require, including: (1) instruments transferring good and marketable title to the Purchased Assets, free
and clear of liens, encumbrances, and liabilities, to us or our designee, with all sales and other transfer taxes paid
by you; and (2) an assignment of all leases of assets used in the operation of your Salon, including land, building
and/or equipment (or if an assignment is prohibited, a sublease to us or our designee for the full remaining term
and on the same terms and conditions as your lease, including renewal and/or purchase options), provided,
however, that if any of your Owners or Affiliates directly or indirectly owns the land, building and/or equipment
of your Salon, you will, at our option, cause this Owner or Affiliate to grant to us a lease at reasonable and
customary rental rates and other terms prevailing in the community where your Salon is located. Any dispute
concerning the rental rates and terms of this lease shall be resolved by the Appraiser.

If you cannot deliver clear title to all of the Purchased Assets, or if there are other unresolved issues, the
closing of the sale may, at our option, be accomplished through an escrow on these terms and conditions as we
deem appropriate, including the making of payments, to be deducted from the purchase price, directly to third
parties to obtain clear title to all of the Purchased Assets. Further, you and we shall comply with any applicable
bulk sales provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the state where the Premises are located and
all applicable state and local sales and income tax notification and/or escrow procedures. We have the right to set
off against and reduce the purchase price by any and all amounts owed by you or any of your Owners or Affiliates
to us or any of our Affiliates.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice and pending (1) determination of Fair Market Value, (2) our option
period, and (3) the closing of the purchase, we may authorize continued temporary operations of your Salon
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, subject to the supervision and control of one or more of our appointed
managers.
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F. CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS.

All obligations of us and you which expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or termination of
this Agreement will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding expiration or termination
and until they are satisfied in full or by their nature expire.

16. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES/INDEMNIFICATION.

A INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

Franchisor and Franchisee acknowledge and agree that the relationship created under the Agreement is
that of independent Contractors. Neither this Agreement nor the dealings of the parties pursuant to this Agreement
shall create any fiduciary relationship or the relationship of principal and agent or employer and employee between
the parties, and in no circumstances shall either party, their officers, directors, agents, employees, salespeople, or
similar persons be considered the agents or employees of the other party

You understand and agree that we may operate and change the System and our business in any manner
that is not expressly and specifically prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever we have expressly reserved in this
Agreement or are deemed to have a right and/or discretion to take or withhold an action, or to grant or decline to
grant you a right to take or withhold an action, except as otherwise expressly and specifically provided in this
Agreement, we may make our decision or exercise our right and/or discretion on the basis of our judgment of
what is in our best interests, including our judgment of what is in the best interest of our franchise network, at the
time our decision is made or our right or discretion is exercised, without regard to whether: (1) other reasonable
alternative decisions or actions could have been made by us; (2) our decision or the action we take promotes our
financial or other individual interest; (3) our decision or the action we take applies differently to you and one or
more other franchisees or our company-owned or company-affiliated operations; or (4) our decision or the
exercise of our right or discretion is adverse to your interests. In the absence of an applicable statute, we will have
no liability to you for any such decision or action. We and you intend that the exercise of our right or discretion
will not be subject to limitation or review. If applicable law implies a covenant of good faith and fair dealing in
this Agreement, we and you agree that this covenant shall not imply any rights or obligations that are inconsistent
with a fair construction of the terms of this Agreement and that this Agreement grants us the right to make
decisions, take actions and/or refrain from taking actions not inconsistent with your rights and obligations
hereunder.

B. INDEMNIFICATION.

You must indemnify us, our Affiliates and our respective directors, officers, employees, shareholders,
members, agents, successors and assigns (collectively “indemnitees”), and to hold the indemnitees harmless to
the fullest extent permitted by law, from any and all losses and expenses (as defined below) incurred in connection
with any litigation or other form of adjudicatory procedure, claim, demand, investigation, or formal or informal
inquiry (regardless of whether it is reduced to judgment) or any settlement thereof which arises directly or
indirectly from, or as a result of, a claim of a third party against any one or more of the indemnitees in connection
with the development, ownership, operation or closing of any of your IMAGE Studios Salons (collectively
“event”), and regardless of whether it resulted from any strict or vicarious liability imposed by law on the
indemnitees, provided, however, that this indemnity will not apply to any liability arising from a breach of this
Agreement by the indemnitees or the gross negligence or willful acts of indemnitees (unless joint liability is
involved, in which event the indemnification provided herein will extend to any finding of comparative or
contributory negligence attributable to you). The term “losses and expenses” includes compensatory, exemplary,
and punitive damages; fines and penalties; attorney’s fees; experts’ fees; court costs; costs associated with
investigating and defending against claims; settlement amounts; judgments; compensation for damages to our
reputation and goodwill; and all other costs associated with any of the foregoing losses and expenses. We agree
to give you reasonable notice of any event of which we become aware for which indemnification may be required
and we may elect (but are not obligated) to direct the defense thereof, provided that the selection of counsel shall
be subject to your consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. We may, in our
reasonable discretion, take such actions as we deem necessary and appropriate to investigate, defend, or settle any
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event or take other remedial or corrective actions with respect thereto as may be necessary for the protection of
indemnitees or IMAGE Studios Salons generally, provided however, that any settlement shall be subject to your
consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, if
the insurer on a policy or policies obtained in compliance with your Franchise Agreement agrees to undertake the
defense of an event (an “Insured Event”), we agree not to exercise our right to select counsel to defend event if
this would cause your insurer to deny coverage. We reserve the right to retain counsel to represent us with respect
to an Insured Event at our sole cost and expense. This Section shall continue in full force and effect subsequent
to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

C. TAXES.

We will have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, income, property
or other taxes, whether levied upon your Salon, your property or upon us, in connection with furnishings or
equipment purchased, sales made or business conducted by you (except any taxes we are required by law to collect
from you, in which case you shall be liable to us for the amount of any taxes owed). Payment of all these taxes
shall be your responsibility. In the event of a bona fide dispute as to your liability for taxes, you may contest your
liability in accordance with applicable law. In no event, however, will you permit a tax sale, seizure, or attachment
to occur against your Salon or any of its assets.

17. DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION.
A. MEDIATION AND MANDATORY BINDING ARBITRATION, WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL
BY JURY, ETC.

All claims, disputes, suits, actions, controversies, proceedings, or otherwise, of every kind (hereinafter
“claim” or “claims”) arising between or involving the Franchisor and the Franchisee except as expressly provided
below at Section 17A(4), will be resolved as described below. This resolution process will apply to all such claims
whether arising out of or relating to this or any other agreement or document, any alleged breach of duty (including
the offer and/or sale of any franchise, any action for rescission or other action to set aside such sale or any other
agreement), and on whatever theory or basis in fact. The resolution process will be as follows:

@ First, the claim(s) will be discussed in a face-to-face meeting between the parties with
individuals who are authorized to make binding commitments on their behalf. This meeting will be held
at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters and within thirty (30) days after written notice is given
proposing such a meeting. Either party may require the other to participate in the International Franchise
Association’s Ombudsman (or similar) program prior to, or in conjunction with, any mediation, and all
meetings to be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters.

2 Second, if, in the opinion of either party, the meeting has not successfully resolved any
of the claims at issue, they will be submitted to at least 6 hours of non-binding mediation through the
American Arbitration Association (“AAA”).

3) Third, if such mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute, claims will be
submitted to and finally resolved by binding arbitration before and in accordance with the arbitration rules
of AAA. In each case, the parties to any mediation/arbitration will execute appropriate confidentiality
agreements, excepting only such public disclosures and filings as required by law.

4 Franchisor and Franchisee agree that this Agreement does not obligate them to mediate
or arbitrate claims or issues relating primarily to (i) the validity of the Marks, or any trademarks, service
marks or other Intellectual Property licensed to Franchisee, (ii) Franchisor’s rights to obtain possession
of any real and personal property (including any action in unlawful detainer, ejectment or otherwise)
(iii) Franchisor’s or Franchisee’s rights to obtain a writ of attachment and/or other pre-judgment remedies
and/or (iv) Franchisor’s rights to receive and enforce a temporary restraining order, preliminary
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injunction, permanent injunction or other equitable relief (including, but not limited to, Franchisor’s
rights to equitable relief with respect to Franchisee’s unlawful use of any of the Marks and/or other
Intellectual Property and Franchisee’s breach of the confidentiality and/or non-compete provisions of this
Agreement), intentional interruption by Franchisee or Franchisor of business operations with the
exception of the provisions of Section 15 relating to Breaches, Defaults or Termination, and the exercise
of any such rights and remedies will not be deemed a waiver of the rights to require or use mediation
and/or arbitration.

5) Franchisor and Franchisee each knowingly waive all rights to trial by a court or jury. The
parties each understand that arbitration may be less formal than a court or jury trial, may use different
rules of procedure and evidence, and may make appeals generally less available. However, both parties
still prefer, and have mutually selected (for the reasons set forth in this Section and the following one),
mediation and/or arbitration as provided in this Agreement to resolve any and all disputes and claims,
except as expressly provided in Section 17A(4). The parties have had an express meeting of the minds
on each these matters as set forth in this Section 17 and/or otherwise.

18. MISCELLANEOQOUS.
A. SEVERABILITY AND SUBSTITUTION OF VALID PROVISIONS.

Each section, paragraph, term and provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable and if any
portion of this agreement is held to be invalid, contrary to, or in conflict with any applicable present or future law
or regulation, it shall not have any effect upon these other portions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise
intelligible. If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice of the
termination of or refusal to renew this agreement than is required under this Agreement, or the taking of some
other action not required under it, or if under any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any
provision of this agreement or any specification, standard or operating procedure prescribed by the Company is
invalid or unenforceable, the prior notice and/or other action required by this law or rule shall be substituted for
the comparable provisions of this Agreement, and the Company shall have the right to modify this invalid or
unenforceable provision, specification, standard or operating procedure if required to be valid and enforceable.
You must be bound by any modification to this Agreement. Otherwise, all modifications to this Agreement must
be in writing signed by both Parties (except for modifications accomplished by virtue of the Company’s
amendment to System Standards and/or the Manuals as described herein). If any covenant herein which restricts
competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms of geographic area, type of business
activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you
and we agree that it will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under applicable law and public policy.

Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations
made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

B. WAIVER OF OBLIGATION; FORCE MAJEURE.

Waiver of Obligation. The Company and you may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any
obligation of, or restriction upon, the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice to the
other. The Company and you shall not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power or option reserved
by this Agreement (i) by virtue of any custom or practice of the Parties at variance with the terms of this
Agreement; (ii) any failure, refusal or neglect of the Company or you to exercise any right under this Agreement
or to insist upon exact compliance by the other with its obligations under this Agreement; (iii) any waiver,
forbearance, delay, failure or omission by the Company to exercise any right, power or option with respect to any
other IMAGE Studios Salon; or (iv) the acceptance by the Company of any payments due from you after any
breach of this Agreement.

Force Majeure. Neither the Company nor you shall be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in breach
of this Agreement if its failure to perform its obligations results from: (i) transportation shortages, inadequate
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supply of labor, material or energy, or the voluntary foregoing of the right to acquire or use any of the foregoing
to accommodate or comply with the orders, requests, regulations, recommendations or instructions of any federal,
state or municipal government or any department or agency thereof; (ii) compliance with any law, ruling, order,
regulation, requirement or instruction of any agency of government; (iii) acts of God; (iv) acts of omissions of the
other party; (v) fires, strikes, embargoes, war, or riot; or (vi) any other similar event or cause. Any delay resulting
from any cause shall extend performance accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in part, as may be
reasonable.

C. CONFIRMATION OF ADDITIONAL TERMS AND REPRESENTATIONS ADDENDUM.

Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee knowingly and truthfully executed Exhibit 1 attached hereto, or
documents identical thereto, in which Franchisee acknowledges certain statements and representations.

D. COSTS AND ATTORNEY’S FEES.

In any legal action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, the non-prevailing party agrees to reimburse the
prevailing party for all of the prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting, paralegal,
expert witness and attorneys’ fees.

E. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Utah, provided the foregoing shall not
constitute a waiver of any of your rights under any applicable franchise law of another state. Otherwise, in the
event of any conflict of law, Utah law will prevail, without regard to its conflict of law principles. However, if
any provision of this Agreement would not be enforceable under Utah law, and if your Salon is located outside of
Utah and this provision would be enforceable under the laws of the state in which your Salon is located, then this
provision shall be construed under the laws of that state. Nothing in this Section 18E is intended to subject this
Agreement to any franchise or similar law, rule or regulation of the State of Utah to which it otherwise would not
be subject.

F. LIMITATIONS. The parties agree to bring any claims that in any way, directly or indirectly,
arise out of or are otherwise related to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst
each other (“Claims”), if at all, within one year of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such Claims, regardless
of when discovered. Any mediation, action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, whether for legal, equitable, or
injunctive relief, damages, or rescission, or otherwise, that is not brought within this period shall be barred as a
claim, counterclaim, defense, or set-off to the fullest extent permitted by law. As to any Claims, the parties agree,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right to or claim for any actual or consequential damages sustained
directly or indirectly from or relating to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst
each other shall be limited to the value of an IMAGE Studios franchise, which the parties agree is approximately
equal to the cash revenue generated by that franchisee over the preceding 12 months.

As a condition precedent to commencing an action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding for a Claim, you must notify
us within 30 days after the occurrence of the violation or breach, and failure to timely give such notice shall
preclude any claim for damages. Whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief, damages, or rescission,

If any federal, state, or local law or regulation provides for a shorter limitation period than outlined above, the
shorter period shall govern. The limitations outlined above shall in no way prevent Franchisor from terminating
this Agreement as provided in this Agreement and under applicable law or to obtain or enforce any award or
judgment consistent with such termination, even if the limitations outlined above were to exclude or limit
Franchisor’s right to sue for damages or to pursue other remedies,

If any court makes any provision of this subsection invalid, void or unenforceable, this provision shall be modified
in order to make the modified provision enforceable to the greatest extent possible and the parties agree to be
bound by the modified provision to the greatest extent lawfully permitted.
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G. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE/INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.

We may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause us irreparable harm. We may have this injunctive relief,
without bond, but upon due notice, in addition to this further and other relief as may be available at equity or law,
and your sole remedy in the event of the entry of this injunction, shall be its dissolution, if warranted, upon hearing
duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any injunction being expressly waived).
You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Sections 9, 13C(x), 15C or 15D would result in
irreparable injury to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available. Accordingly, you and each of
your Owner’s consent to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct in violation of any of those Sections
and agree that the existence of any claim you or any of your Owners may have against us, whether arising from
this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement of any of those Sections.

H. BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon the Parties to it and their respective executors, administrators, heirs,
assigns, and successors in interest and shall inure to the benefit of any transferee or other legal successor to our
interest herein.

I CONSTRUCTION.

The headings of Sections are for convenience only and do not limit or construe their contents. The word
“including” shall be construed to include the words “without limitation.” The term “Franchisee” as used in this
Agreement is applicable to one or more persons, a corporation or a partnership and the singular usage includes
the plural and the masculine and neuter usages include the other and the feminine. If two or more persons are at
any time Franchisee under this Agreement, their obligations and liabilities to the Company shall be joint and
several. References to “Franchisee,” “owner” and “assignee” which are applicable to an individual or individuals
shall mean the Entity Owner or owners of Franchisee or an assignee (any person owning of record or beneficially
20% or more of the equity or control of Franchisee) if Franchisee or the assignee is a corporation or partnership.
“Franchisee” or “owner” may also include the spouse of the Franchisee or the owner if they reside in a community
property law state. Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations
we made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you.

This Agreement may be signed in multiple copies, each of which shall be deemed an original. Time is of
the essence in this Agreement.

J. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The introduction hereto is a part of this Agreement (together with its appendices, all of which will be
deemed to be part of this Agreement). This Agreement contains the final, complete and exclusive expression of
the terms of Franchisor’s agreement and entirely supersedes and replaces any and all prior and/or concurrent
promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) between Franchisee and Franchisor
(or anyone else.) No prior and/or concurrent promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or
written) of any kind or nature whatsoever have been made by Franchisor or anyone else, nor have been relied
upon by Franchisee nor will have any force or effect. Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is
intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

K. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS.

Subject to the limitations and indemnifications outlined in this Agreement, the rights of Franchisor and
Franchisee hereunder are cumulative and no exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Franchisee of any right or
remedy hereunder shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Franchisee of any other right or
remedy hereunder which Franchisor or Franchisee is entitled to enforce by law. If you commit any act of default
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under any agreement or this Agreement for which Franchisor exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, you
shall pay to Franchisor the actual and consequential damages Franchisor incurs as a result of the premature
termination of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that the proximate cause of these damages sustained
by Franchisor is your act of default and not Franchisor’s exercise of its right to terminate.

L. APPROVAL AND CONSENTS.

Whenever this Agreement requires the approval or consent of either party, the other party shall make
written request therefore, and this approval or consent shall be obtained in writing; provided however, unless
specified otherwise in this Agreement, this party may withhold approval or consent, for any reason or for no
reason at all. Furthermore, unless specified otherwise in this Agreement, no such approval or consent shall be
deemed to constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, and the approving or consenting
party shall have no responsibility, liability or obligation arising therefrom.

M. COMMUNITY PROPERTY. If, by virtue of the community property laws of any state,
Franchisee’s spouse is deemed to have any property interest in this Agreement, the ownership of Franchisee, the
Salon, or the Franchise, Franchisor shall have the right to require Franchisee’s spouse to consent to and join in:

(i) all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement and any amendments thereto; and
(i) in any designation of a successor pursuant of this Agreement.

If Franchisor purchases the Franchise subsequent to the death or permanent disability of Franchisee, or
an owner of Franchisee, Franchisor shall be deemed to have complied with its purchase obligation so
long as Franchisor tenders the purchase price jointly to the estate or personal representative of Franchisee
or such owner of Franchisee, and the surviving spouse of such person. Franchisor will have no obligation
to see to the apportionment of such purchase price between any claimants thereto.

N. NOTICES AND PAYMENTS.
All written notices permitted or required to be delivered by this Agreement shall be deemed so delivered
at the time delivered:

(M at the time delivered by hand to the recipient party or any officer, director, or partner of
the recipient party;

(i) on the same day of the transmission by facsimile, telegraph, e-mail or other reasonably
reliable electronic communication system (provided sender has electronic confirmation of transmission);

(iii)  one business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for
guaranteed overnight delivery; or

(iv)  five business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered or Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to be notified at its most
current principal business address of which the notifying party has been notified in writing. All notices
to us must include a copy to our General Counsel and our Chief Executive Officer to be effective. All
payments and reports required by this Agreement shall be sent to us at the address identified in this
Agreement unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party.
No restrictive endorsement on any check or in any letter or other communication accompanying any
payments shall bind us, and our acceptance of any payments shall not constitute an accord and satisfaction.

All payment and reports required by this Agreement must be directed to the Company at the address
notified to you.
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0. OTHER AGREEMENTS.

If you or any of your owners, partners, or officers violate any material provision of any other franchise or
similar agreement between us and you or any of your owners, partners, or officers, that breach will be considered
a breach of this Agreement and of the other agreements. We then may terminate or otherwise enforce this
Agreement and the other agreements.

Whenever this Agreement requires that you enter into a release, such as for a transfer, or renewal
or purchase of an additional franchise, the release will be in substantially the following form:

You (and your owners, members, partners, officers, and directors) agree to the following
general release, subject to and following laws applicable in your jurisdiction, to release
us from any claims you may have against us:

In consideration of the mutual covenants and understandings set forth in this release
agreement, you release and discharge us and our respective current and former owners,
partners, directors, officers, employees and agents from all obligations, duties, covenants
and responsibilities to be performed under the franchise agreement with us related to the
franchise and the franchise premises (“your Prior Franchise Agreement”).

You release and forever discharge us and our respective current and former owners,
partners, directors, officers, members, employees and agents from any and all claims,
demands, actions or causes of action of every name, nature, kind and description
whatsoever, whether in tort, in contract or under statute, arising directly or indirectly out
of the offer of, negotiation of, execution of, performance of, nonperformance, or breach
of your Prior Franchise Agreement and any related agreements between you and us and
out of any other action or relationship between you and us arising prior to the date of the
release agreement.

You and we will represent that this release has been read and that it is fully understood
and voluntarily accepted. The purpose of this release is to make a full, final and complete
settlement of all claims, known or unknown, arising directly or indirectly out of your
Prior Franchise Agreement and the relationship between you and us prior to the date of
the transfer [renewal] agreement including, but not limited to, economic loss.

It is expressly understood and agreed that this release is intended to cover and does cover
not only all known losses and damages but any further losses and damages not now
known or anticipated but which may later develop or be discovered, which arise under
your Prior Franchise Agreement prior to the date of the transfer [renewal] agreement,
including all effects and consequences.

These releases are intended to waive, release and discharge all claims against us, other
than these expressly reserved:

any future claims we may have against you for: your past, present and future
violations of the post-termination covenants contained in the Prior Franchise
Agreement and [fill in blank as appropriate] [any future claims you may have
against us for:] [fill in blank as appropriate]
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with the express waiver of any statute, legal doctrine or other similar limitation upon the
effect of general releases. In particular, the parties waive the benefit of any applicable
statutory provision such as by illustration, California Civil Code Section 1542, which
states:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN THEIR FAVOR AT
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY THEM MUST
HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

You will waive the benefit of both statute and any other legal doctrine or principle of similar effect in any
jurisdiction.

P. RECEIPT OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND AGREEMENT.

You acknowledge having received our Franchise Disclosure Document 14 calendar days before signing
a binding agreement or making any payment to us relating to this agreement. You acknowledge having received
this Agreement, with all blanks completed, at least seven calendar days before you signed it.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed, sealed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 1

CONFIRMATION OF ADDITIONAL TERMS AND REPRESENTATIONS ADDENDUM

This Addendum may not be signed or used if the franchisee resides within, or if the franchised
business will be located within the state of California, Maryland, and Washington.

IMAGE Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) desires to confirm any additional
commitments or terms beyond those contained in our standard Franchise Agreement and/or Area Development
Agreement and contained in our current “Franchise Disclosure Document,” including any oral statement,
representation, promise, or assurance made during the negotiations for the purchase of an IMAGE Studios
franchise by any of our directors, officers, employees, agents, or representatives (each, a “Representative”)..

A

FRANCHISE

Description of Representations

Describe any promises, oral or written agreements, contracts, commitments, representations,
understandings, "side deals™ or otherwise have been made to or with me with respect to any matter not
expressly contained in the Franchise Agreement or the Area Development Agreement. This includes, but
is not limited to, any representations or promises regarding advertising, marketing, training, site location,
operational assistance or other services:

Describe any oral, written, visual or other claim or representation, promise, agreement, commitment,
understanding, or otherwise which contradicts or is inconsistent with the Franchise Disclosure Document
or Franchise Agreement or the Area Development Agreement that has been made to you by us or our
Representatives

Describe any oral, written, visual, or other claim or representation that has been made to you by any
person or entity, which states or suggests any actual, average, projected or forecasted sales, gross receipts,
operating costs, revenues, income, profits, expenses, cash flow, tax effects, earnings, or otherwise, that is
different from or in addition to what is contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document- including Item
19:

Describe any statement, promise or assurance made by us or our Representatives concerning the
likelihood of success that you should or might expect to achieve from developing and operating
an IMAGE Studios franchise:

Describe any statement, promise or assurance concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support
services or assistance that we will furnish you that is contrary to, or different from, the information
contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document. If you believe that one of these statements, promises or
assurances has been made, please describe the statement or promise in the space provided below:
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6. Describe any other statement, promise or assurance concerning any other matter related to an IMAGE
Studios franchise that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Franchise
Disclosure Document. If you believe that one of these statements, promises or assurances has been made,
please describe the statement, promise or assurance in the space provided below:

YOUR PARTICIPATION

You will personally participate in the management of the IMAGE Studios Franchise as set forth in the
Franchise Agreement and/or or the Area Development Agreement. You will faithfully and fully perform
all duties required of you under the Franchise Agreement and/or the Area Development Agreement.

Your purchase of the Franchise is for your own account and is not made with a view to or for resale.
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above written.
FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 2
OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM TO IMAGE STUDIOS
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Image Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and ,
(“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of entered into a certain IMAGE Studios
Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to supplement its terms, as set out below. The Parties
therefore agree as follows:

1. Operating Partner.

The name and address of the Operating Partner is as follows:

Name Address

2. Entity Type of Franchisee

@) Proprietorship. The Owner(s) of Franchisee (is)(are) as follows:

Name Address

(b) Corporation or Limited Liability Company.

Franchisee was organized on , under the laws of the State of .
Its Federal Identification Number is . It has not conducted business under
any name other than its corporate or company name. The following is a list of all of Franchisee’s directors and
officers or managing members as of

Director/Officer/Managing Member’s Names  Position(s) Held

(c) Partnership.

Franchise is a [general]____ [limited] ____ partnership formed on under the
laws of the State of . Its Federal Identification Number is . It has not
conducted business under any name other than its partnership name. The following is a list of all of Franchisee’s
general partners as of

General Partner’s Names
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3. Owners. Franchisee and each of its Owners represents and warrants that the following is a complete and
accurate list of all Owners of Franchisee, including the full name and mailing address of each Owner, and fully
describes the nature and extent of each Owner’s interest in Franchisee. Franchisee and each Owner as to their
ownership interest in Franchisee, represents and warrants that each Owner is the sole and exclusive legal beneficial
owner of their ownership interest in Franchisee, free and clear of all liens, restrictions, agreements and
encumbrances of any kind or nature, other than those required or permitted by the Agreement.

Ownership
Owner’s Name Owners Address Percentage
4, Change. You must immediately notify us in writing of any change in the information contained in this

Addendum and, at our request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the correct information.

5. Date of Addendum. The date of this Addendum

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed their signature as of -

FRANCHISOR

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

FRANCHISEE

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

OWNERS:
By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name;:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 3

GUARANTY
In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the signing of an Image Studios Franchise, LLC Franchise
Agreement dated (the “Agreement”) by and between Image Studios Franchise, LLC
(“Franchisor’) and (“Franchisee”), each of the undersigned owners

of a 20% or greater interest in Franchisee for themselves, their heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns
(collectively the “Guarantors”) do hereby personally, unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally:
(1) guarantee to Franchisor and to its successors and assigns, for the term of Agreement and thereafter as provided
in the Agreement, that Franchisee shall punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and
covenant set forth in the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Franchise Agreement) including
the payment of all continuing license fees, marketing fees and all other fees and charges accruing pursuant to the
Franchise Agreement and that each and every representation of Franchisee made in connection with the
Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Franchise Agreement) are true, correct and complete in
all respects at and as of the time given; and (2) agree personally to be bound by, and personally liable for the
breach of, each and every provision in the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Franchise
Agreement).

Each of the Guarantors further agrees as follows:

1. The Guarantors, individually, jointly and severally, shall be personally bound by each and every
condition and term contained in the Franchise Agreement as though each of the Guarantors had signed a franchise
agreement containing the identical terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement, including the provisions
relating to confidentiality and non-competition covenants. This Guaranty shall continue in favor of Franchisor
notwithstanding any extension, modification, or alteration of the Franchise Agreement, and notwithstanding any
assignment of the Franchise Agreement, with or without the Franchisor’s consent. No extension, modification,
alteration or assignment of the Franchise Agreement shall in any manner release or discharge the Guarantors, and
each of the Guarantors consents to any extension, modification, alteration or assignment.

2. Each Guarantor’s liability under this Guaranty is primary and independent of the liability of
Franchisee and any other Guarantors. Each Guarantor waives any right to require Franchisor to proceed against
any other person or to proceed against or exhaust any security held by Franchisor at any time or to pursue any
right of action accruing to Franchisor under the Franchise Agreement. Franchisor may proceed against each
Guarantor and Franchisee, jointly and severally or may, at its option, proceed against each Guarantor without
having commenced any action, or having obtained any judgment, against Franchisee or any other Guarantor. Each
Guarantor waives the defense of the statute of limitations in any action under this Guaranty or for the collection
of any indebtedness or the performance of any obligation guaranteed pursuant to this Guaranty. Each Guarantor
waives any right that the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisee or any
other person as a condition of liability. Each Guarantor waives any and all other notices and legal or equitable
defenses to which the undersigned may be entitled.

3. The Guarantors unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally agree to pay all attorneys’ fees
and all costs and other expenses incurred in any collection or attempted collection of this Guaranty or in any
negotiations relative to the obligations guaranteed or in enforcing this Guaranty against Franchisee.

4. Each Guarantor waives notice of any demand by Franchisor, any notice of default in the payment
of any amounts contained or reserved in the Franchise Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Franchise Agreement), or any other notice of default or nonperformance of any obligations under the Franchise
Agreement. Each Guarantor waives protest and notice of default to any party with respect to indebtedness, default
or nonperformance of any obligations under the Franchise Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Franchise Agreement).

Each Guarantor expressly agrees that the validity of this Guaranty and its obligations shall in no way be
terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any waiver by Franchisor, or its successors or assigns, or the failure
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of Franchisor to enforce any of the terms, covenants or conditions of the Franchise Agreement or this Guaranty,
or the granting of any indulgence or extension of time to Franchisee, all of which may be given or done without
notice to the Guarantors.

5. This Guaranty shall extend, in full force and effect, to any assignee or successor of Franchisor
and shall be binding upon the Guarantors and each of their respective successors and assigns.

6. Until all obligations of Franchisee to Franchisor have been paid or satisfied in full, the Guarantors
have no remedy or right of subrogation and each Guarantor waives any right to enforce any remedy which
Franchisor has or may in the future have against Franchisee and any benefit of, and any right to participate in, any
security now or in the future held by Franchisor.

7. All existing and future indebtedness of Franchisee to each Guarantor is hereby subordinated to
all indebtedness and other monetary obligations guaranteed in this Guaranty and, without the prior written consent
of Franchisor, shall not be paid in whole or in part to any Guarantor, nor will any Guarantor accept any payment
of or on account of any indebtedness while this Guaranty is in effect, unless at the time of this payment, all
indebtedness and other monetary obligations to Franchisor are current under the terms of the Franchise Agreement.

8. Each Guarantor consents and agrees that the undersigned shall render any payment or
performance required under this Guaranty and that the liability of each Guarantor shall be joint and several. This
liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence
which the Franchisor may periodically grant to Franchisee or to any other person including the acceptance of any
partial payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims, none of which shall in any way
modify or amend this Guaranty, which shall be continuing and irrevocable until satisfied in full.

9. Each Guarantor waives acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the foregoing
undertakings. Each Guarantor waives notice of any amendment to the Agreement.

Each Guarantor represents and warrants that, if no signature appears below for such Guarantor’s spouse, such
Guarantor is either not married or, if married, is a resident of a state which does not require the consent of both
spouses to encumber the assets of a marital estate.

You and your owners irrevocably submit to the terms, conditions, and provisions of the Franchise
Agreement to which this Guaranty relates, including without limitation the dispute resolution, governing law and
venue, and other provisions.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed their signature

“GUARANTOR(S)”

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

as of

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 4
LEASE RIDER

This Lease Rider (this “Agreement”) is signed as of by and between
(“Franchisee”) and
(“Landlord”) as an addendum to the lease (as periodically modified, amended, supplemented, renewed, and/or
extended as contemplated herein, the “Lease”) for the premises located at
, state of (the “Premises”) dated

The Lease is hereby modified to include the following provisions. In the event the provisions below contradict
the provisions of the Lease, the provisions contained herein shall supersede any terms to the contrary set forth in
the Lease.

WHEREAS, Franchisee has signed or intends to sign a Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) with
Image Studios Franchise, LLC ( “Franchisor”) for the operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Premises, and
as a requirement thereof, the Lease for the Premises must include the provisions contained in this Addendum.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants set forth herein, the signing and delivery of the Lease,
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Landlord
and Franchisee hereby agree as follows:

1. Landlord acknowledges that it has reviewed the approved IMAGE Studios “Design and Signage Package.”
Landlord agrees and consents to Franchisee’s use of one or more of the signs described in the Design and
Signage Package and all trade dress elements required by Franchisor.

2. Upon Franchisor’s request, Franchisee hereby authorizes the Landlord to disclose to Franchisor sales and
other information that Franchisee furnishes to the Landlord.

3. Landlord shall deliver to Franchisor a copy of any notice of default or termination of the Lease at the same
time such notice is delivered to Franchisee. Landlord shall provide Franchisor with the right (but not the
obligation) to cure Franchisee’s default. Such copies of any and all notices required or permitted hereby or
by the Lease shall be sent to Franchisor at the following address, or to such other address that Franchisor
may specify in writing to the Landlord from time to time:

Image Studios Franchise, LLC
1370 South 2100 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108

4.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease, Franchisee shall have the absolute right to
sublet, assign, or otherwise transfer its interest in the Lease to Franchisor or any of its affiliates, or to a
corporation with which the Franchisee or Franchisor may merge or consolidate, without Landlord’s
approval, written or otherwise.

Landlord agrees that Franchisor, or Franchisor’s assignee or designee has the right (but not the obligation)
to assume the Lease or sublease: (1) upon expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement (without
renewal) between Franchisee and Franchisor; (2) if Franchisee fails to exercise any options to renew or
extend the Lease during the term of the Franchise Agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor; (3) if
Franchisee commits a default that gives the Landlord the right to terminate the Lease or sublease; or (4) if
Franchisor purchases Franchisee’s salon (as permitted by the Franchise Agreement between Franchisor and
Franchisee).
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Franchisee and Landlord acknowledge and agree that Franchisor shall have no liability or obligation
whatsoever under the Lease unless and until Franchisor notifies Landlord and Franchisee in writing that
Franchisor assumes Franchisee’s obligations under the Lease.

If Franchisor assumes the Lease, as above provided, Franchisor may further assign the Lease to another
person or entity to operate the IMAGE Studios Salon at the Premises, subject to Landlord’s consent, which
consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Landlord agrees to sign such further documentation
to confirm its consent to the assignments permitted under this Addendum as Franchisor may request.

Landlord and Franchisee hereby acknowledge that Franchisee has agreed under the Franchise Agreement
that Franchisor and its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises for certain purposes.
Landlord hereby agrees not to interfere with or prevent this entry by Franchisor, its employees, or its agents,
onto the Premises. Landlord and Franchisee hereby further acknowledge that in the event the Franchise
Agreement expires (without renewal) or is terminated, Franchisee is obligated to take certain steps under
the Franchise Agreement to de-identify the location as an IMAGE Studios Salon. Landlord agrees to permit
Franchisor, its employees, or its agents, to enter the Premises and remove signs (both interior and exterior),
décor, and materials displaying any marks, designs, or logos owned by Franchisor, provided Franchisor
shall bear the expense of repairing any damage to the Premises as a result thereof.

Landlord agrees that during and after the term of the Lease, it will not disclose or use Confidential
Information (as defined below) for any purpose other than for the purpose of fulfilling Landlord’s
obligations under the Lease. “Confidential Information” as used herein shall mean all non-public
information and tangible things, whether written, oral, electronic or in other form, provided or disclosed by
or on behalf of Franchisee to Landlord, or otherwise obtained by Landlord, regarding the design and
operations of the business located at the Premises, including all information identifying or describing the
floor plan, equipment, furniture, fixtures, wall coverings, flooring materials, shelving, decorations, trade
secrets, trade dress, “look and feel,” layout, design, formulas, manner of operation, suppliers, vendors, and
all other products, goods, and services used, useful or provided by or for Franchisee on the Premises.
Landlord acknowledges that all Confidential Information belongs exclusively to Franchisor. Landlord
agrees that should it breach or threaten to breach this provision of the Addendum, Franchisor will suffer
irreparable damages and its remedy at law will be inadequate. Therefore, if Landlord threatens or actually
breaches this provision, Franchisor (which, along with successors and assigns, is an intended third-party
beneficiary of the provisions of this paragraph), shall be entitled to all remedies available to Franchisor at
law or in equity, including injunctive relief.

WITNESS the signing hereof under seal.

LANDLORD: FRANCHISEE

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited (Name of corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity liability company or other legal entity

By:

By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 5

OWNER PERSONAL COVENANTS REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY
& NON-COMPETITION

In  conjunction  with  your investment in (“Franchisee™) a
[Utah limited liability company, etc.], you (“Owner” or “you”),

acknowledge and agree as follows for the benefit of Image Studios Franchise, LLC:

1.

Franchisee owns and operates, or is developing, an IMAGE Studios Salon located at, or to be located at,
pursuant to a franchise agreement dated
(“Franchise Agreement”) with Image Studios Franchise, LLC (“IMAGE Studios”), which Franchise
Agreement requires persons with legal or beneficial ownership interests in Franchisee under certain
circumstances to be personally bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in the
Franchise Agreement. All capitalized terms contained herein shall have the same meaning set forth in the
Franchise Agreement.

You own or intend to own the percentage legal or beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee, set forth beneath
your signature below, and acknowledge set forth below your signature below and agree that your signing of
this Agreement is a condition to this ownership interest and that you have received good and valuable
consideration for signing this Agreement. IMAGE Studios may enforce this Agreement directly against you
and your Owners (as defined below).

If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity, all persons who have a legal or
beneficial interest in you (“Owners”) must also sign this Agreement.

You and your Owners, if any, may gain access to parts of IMAGE Studios’ Confidential Information as a
result of investing in Franchisee. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes IMAGE Studios’
trade secrets. You and your Owners hereby agree that while you and they have a legal or beneficial ownership
interest in Franchisee and thereafter you and they: (a) will not use the Confidential Information in any other
business or capacity (such use being an unfair method of competition); (b) will maintain the confidentiality
of the Confidential Information; and (c) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential
Information disclosed in written, electronic or other form. If you or your Owners cease to have an interest in
Franchisee, you and your Owners, if any, must deliver to IMAGE Studios any Confidential Information in
your or their possession or control.

During the term of the Franchise Agreement and during this time as you and your Owners, if any, have any
legal or beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee, you and your Owners, if any, agree that you and they will
not, without IMAGE Studios’ written consent (which consent may be withheld at IMAGE Studios’ discretion)
directly or indirectly (such as through an Affiliate or through your or their Immediate Families) own any legal
or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice in connection with: (a) any Competitive Business
located anywhere; or (b) any entity located anywhere which grants franchises, or licenses to others to operate
any Competitive Business.

For a period of two years, starting on the earlier to occur of the date you or Owners cease to have any legal or
beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee and the effective date of termination or expiration (without
renewal) of the Franchise Agreement, neither you nor any of your Owners directly or indirectly (such as
through an Affiliate or through you or their Immediate Families) shall own a legal or beneficial interest in, or
render services or give advice to: (a) any Competitive Business operating within a radius of five miles of any
IMAGE Studios Salon then in operation or under construction; (b) any entity which grants franchises or
licenses other interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or (c) recruit or hire any person who is
an employee of yours, ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or any franchisee
of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason. If you or
any of your Owners fail to or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing covenants and IMAGE Studios obtains
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enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for
a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a general nature
and the opportunity to exploit these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of the covenants contained in
Sections 5 and 6 will not deprive any of you of your personal goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any
covenant herein which restricts competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms
of geographic area, type of business activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered
enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforceable to the fullest extent
permissible under applicable law and public policy. In addition to relief as may be available at equity or law,
IMAGE Studios may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause it irreparable harm. You and each of your Owners
acknowledge that any violation of Sections 4, 5, or 6 hereof would result in irreparable injury for which no
adequate remedy at law may be available. If IMAGE Studios files a claim to enforce this Agreement and
prevails in this proceeding, you must reimburse IMAGE Studios for all its costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

This Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement does not supersede nor cancel any prior understandings
and agreements you and your Owners had with respect to these matters, including any provision of the
Franchise Agreement and the Prospective Candidate Confidentiality Agreement previously entered into
pertaining to confidentiality. You and your Owners have read this Confidentiality and Non-Competition
Agreement thoroughly, understand it, and sign it freely and voluntarily.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above written.

OWNERS

If an individual

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

% Ownership of Franchisee:

If a corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:
Title:

Date:
% Ownership of Franchisee:
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EXHIBIT 6

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PREARRANGED PAYMENTS
(DIRECT DEBITS/ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER)

Important Instructions for Completing this Form: Before we can process your Franchise Agreement, you
must sign and return this authorization. If, at the time you sign your Franchise Agreement, you do not have your
account set up, or if you do not yet know your account information, please show that you agree to the terms of
this authorization by signing this form, leaving the account information blank, and returning the signed form with
your Franchise Agreement. You can give us your account information when you receive it, but we must have the
information before you open your Salon. If you have any questions about what this form means, you should get
advice from your lawyer, your accountant or your bank.

Your Name (or name of legal entity on Franchise Agreement):
Your Social Security Number (or legal entity Federal Tax ID Number):
Name on Bank Account (if different than above):

The undersigned (“ACCOUNT HOLDER”) hereby authorizes Image Studios Franchise, LLC (“COMPANY”) to
initiate debit entries, electronic funds transfer, and/or credit correction entries to ACCOUNT HOLDER’s checking
and/or savings account(s) listed below at the bank, credit union or other depository listed below (“BANK”) and
to debit this account per COMPANY’s instructions for any and all amounts due to COMPANY. The ACCOUNT
HOLDER understands that all amounts debited or transferred from the account below will be credited to
COMPANY’s account. INSTEAD OF COMPLETING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED ON THE
FOLLOWING FOUR LINES, YOU MAY ATTACH A CANCELLED OR VOIDED CHECK TO THIS
AUTHORIZATION, BECAUSE A VOIDED CHECK INCLUDES ALL OF THIS INFORMATION.

NAME OF BANK Branch

City State Zip Code
Telephone Number of Bank Contact Person at Bank

Bank Transit/ABA Number Account Number

This authority is to remain in effect until BANK has received joint written notice from COMPANY and
ACCOUNT HOLDER of the ACCOUNT HOLDER’s termination. Any termination notice must be given in a
way as to give BANK a reasonable opportunity to act on it. If a debit entry is initiated to ACCOUNT HOLDER’s
account in error, ACCOUNT HOLDER shall have the right to have the amount of the error credited to the account
by BANK, if (a) within 15 calendar days following the date on which BANK sent to ACCOUNT HOLDER a
statement of account or a written notice regarding this entry or (b) 45 days after posting, whichever occurs first,
ACCOUNT HOLDER shall have sent to BANK a written notice identifying this entry, stating that this entry was
in error and requesting BANK to credit the amount thereof to this account. These rights are in addition to any
rights ACCOUNT HOLDER may have under federal and state banking laws.

ACCOUNT HOLDER

By:
Title: Date:
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EXHIBIT 7
SITE SELECTION ADDENDUM

Image Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and

, (“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of entered into a certain IMAGE
Studios Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to supplement its terms, as set out below. The
Parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Site Selection Designated Area; Criteria for Site Approval.

You must place the Premises of your Salon at an approved location within the following Designated Area (defined
below) that is legally and contractually available pursuant to federal and state law and our contracts with our other
franchisees or affiliate locations and in compliance with our franchise placement standards and guidelines.

For purposes of the Franchise Agreement, “Designated Area” is defined as:

You must submit to us the following:

@ a complete a site proposal form containing the location pro forma, population, growth, income,
and other potential customer demographics information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of
other retail salons and relative sales performance (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size,
condition, configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site and all other information
that we reasonably require for the site;

(b) if the premises for the proposed site are to be leased, satisfactory evidence that the lessor will
agree to the minimum requirements contained in the Lease Rider to be signed between you and the lessor,
attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit 4; and

(©) any other information or materials as we may require, such as a letter of intent or other document
which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed site.

2. Site Approval.

We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site Proposal Package in accordance
with Section 3A of the Franchise Agreement and, if we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our standard
Site Approval Email. Our Site Approval Email, duly signed by us, is the exclusive means by which we approve
a proposed site, and no other direct or indirect representation, approval or acceptance, whether in writing or
verbally, by any of our officers, employees or agents, shall be effective or bind us. We will use all reasonable
efforts to make a site approval decision and, if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Email to you within
30 days after we receive the complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In
deciding whether to approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider such factors as we, in our sole
discretion, deem appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, population, growth, income, and
other potential customer demographics information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of other salons
(including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other physical
characteristics of the site. Neither our approval of a proposed site, nor any information communicated to you
regarding our standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, constitutes a warranty or representation of any
kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the proposed site, but merely signifies that we are willing to grant
a franchise for an IMAGE Studios Salon at that location in accordance with the terms of the Franchise Agreement.
Your decision to develop and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent
investigation of the suitability of the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a
proposed site, you and your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers,
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directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising from or
in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE Studios Salon.

3. Costs of On-Site Evaluation.

We may also provide an on-site evaluation of sites proposed pursuant hereto as we deem necessary or appropriate.
If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you must coordinate and arrange for
the visit by our representative or agent and may be required to pay our related travel expenses.

4. Extensions.

Upon your written request, we, at our sole discretion and without obligation, may grant a written extension or
extensions to the period for approval of a proposed site.

5. Purchase Agreement/Lease.

To officially define the exact location of the Premises for your Salon and the relevant Protected Territory, you and
we will execute a Premises Acceptance Addendum in the form attached to the Franchise Agreement that describes
the location of the Premises and defines the Protected Territory. You must lease, sublease or purchase the Premises
within 12 months after signing the Franchise Agreement. We have the right to approve the terms of any lease,
sublease or purchase contract for the Premises, and you must deliver a copy to us for our approval before you sign
it. You agree that any lease or sublease for the Premises must, in form and substance, be satisfactory to us, include
all of the provisions set forth on Exhibit 4, unless otherwise approved by us. You may not sign a lease, sublease
or purchase contract or any modification thereof without our approval. Our approval of the lease, sublease, or
purchase contract does not constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, as to its fairness
or suitability or as to your ability to comply with its terms. We do not, by virtue of approving the lease, sublease
or purchase contract, assume any liability or responsibility to you or to any third parties. You must deliver a copy
of the fully signed lease, sublease, or purchase contract to us within five days after its signing. If you, one of your
Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises, you must immediately notify us and we may
require that you or such Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement with us in recordable form granting us the
right and option, in the event of a termination (for whatsoever reason) of the Franchise Agreement, to lease the
Premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminus with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these
Premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a term coterminus with the term of
the Franchise Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same terms as the prime lease. The
prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then current lease and the sublease
forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon expires or is terminated before the end of the term, you may move your Salon to another
location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process found in Section 3A of the Franchise
Agreement. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as determined by us, (2) must
be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in compliance with our franchise placement
standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe upon a franchise agreement or other agreement
applicable to another Salon.

If you lose possession of your Salon’s Premises because the lease expired by its terms, or on account of
condemnation or eminent domain proceedings, or as the result of early termination pursuant to Section 14 of the
Franchise Agreement, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-out and open your Salon
for business within 60 days after the original Salon closes. If your lease is terminated on account of a fire or other
casualty, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-out and open your Salon for business
within 120 days after the lease for the original Salon terminates.

6. Affect and Interpretation.
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This Addendum will be considered an integral part of the Franchise Agreement between the Parties, and the terms
of this Addendum will be controlling with respect to the subject matter hereof. Except as modified or
supplemented by this Addendum, the terms of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first above
written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
3

Exhibit 7
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT



EXHIBIT 8

PREMISES ACCEPTANCE ADDENDUM
Image Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor””) and
, (“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of entered into a certain IMAGE
Studios Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to supplement its terms, as set out below. The
Parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Premises. The “Premises” of the IMAGE Studios Salon as referred to in Section 2(A) of the Franchise
Agreement is the property commonly described as:

2. Protected Territory. The Protected Territory referenced in Section 2(A) of the Franchise Agreement is
defined as a [mark the appropriate option]:

____1/2-mile radius from the Premises defined above.
__1-mile radius from the Premises defined above.

__2-mile radius from the Premises defined above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first above
written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC,

a Delaware limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 9
ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBER(S)
This Assignment relates to:

Name of Franchisee:

Address of Salon:

Telephone Number(s): () - () - () -

For valuable consideration, the Franchisee identified above (“Franchisee”) assigns and transfers to Image Studios
Franchise, LLC, (the “Company”) all of Franchisee’s rights and interests in each and all of the telephone numbers
listed above (the “Numbers”).

Franchisee authorizes the Company to file this Assignment with the telephone company that issued the Numbers
for the purposes of establishing the Company’s claim to and right to designate the user of the Numbers.

Franchisee irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Company as Franchisee’s agent and attorney-in-fact for the
purposes of (i) signing and delivering any Transfer of Service Agreement or comparable document the telephone
company requires to transfer the rights in the Numbers from Franchisee to the Company or its designee, and
(ii) canceling a revoking any call-forwarding or similar instructions Franchisee has issued to the telephone
company with respect to any of the Numbers, with full power to sign Franchisee’s name and otherwise to act in
Franchisee’s name, place, and stead.

Franchisee agrees to reimburse the Company the full amount of any local service and long-distance charges the
telephone company requires that the Company pay to obtain the Numbers, together with interest as provided in
the Franchise Agreement for the Salon.

Franchisee represents and warrants to the Company that Franchisee obtained the Numbers in his or her own name,

and that Franchisee is the person of record the telephone company will recognize as registered user or “owner” of
the Numbers.

FRANCHISEE:

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 10

SBA ADDENDUM
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This ADDENDUM TO IMAGE STUDIOS AGREEMENT (the “Addendum”) is made and entered

into on by and between Image Studios Franchise, LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company located at 1370 South 2100 East , Salt Lake City, Utah 84108 (“Franchisor”), and
, a

located at (“Franchisee™).
RECITALS: Franchisor and Franchisee entered into a Franchise Agreement on
(the “Franchise Agreement”). Franchisee agreed among other things to operate
and maintain a franchise located at designated by Franchisor as
Unit # . Franchisee has obtained from a lender a loan (the “Loan”) in which funding is provided with

the assistance of the United States Small Business Administration (the “SBA”). The SBA requires the
execution of this Addendum as a condition for obtaining SBA-assisted financing.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises below, and for good and valuable
considerations in hand paid by each of the parties to the others, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties
acknowledge, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Franchise Agreement is in full force and effect, and Franchisor has sent no official notice
of default to Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement that remains uncured as of the date hereof.

2. Section 13.G of the Franchise Agreement provides that Franchisor (or any third-party
assignee of Franchisor) may elect pursuant to its right of first refusal to exercise said option when
Franchisee decides to sell partial interest(s) in the business. This section is hereby amended to
reflect that Franchisor (or any third-party assignee of Franchisor) will not exercise the option for
any partial sale of Franchisee’s business. Franchisor (or any third-party assignee of Franchisor)
may not become a partial owner of any SBA-financed franchises.

3. Under Section 18.J of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor will not unreasonably withhold,
delay or condition its consent to any proposed transfer or assignment by Franchisee that requires
Franchisor’s consent.

4. Section 15.E of the Franchise Agreement is amended so that Franchisee is given the option
to decide, in its sole discretion, whether to sell its real estate to Franchisor or any of its affiliates, as
the case may be, upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Upon termination of
the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor may have the option to lease for the remainder of Franchisee’s
term (excluding additional renewals) for fair market value.

5. The right of Franchisor to assume Franchisee’s lease referenced in Section 3.B of the
Franchise Agreement may not be recorded against the real estate. Any recording done in
contravention of this Addendum must be subordinated to any SBA-financed loan and may not
include any attornment language.
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6. This Addendum automatically terminates on the earliest to occur of the following: (i) a
termination occurs under the Franchise Agreement; (ii) the Loan is paid; or (iii) the SBA no longer has

any interest in the Loan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly signed and executed this Addendum to IMAGE
Studios Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT 11

SPOUSAL CONSENT
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Each of the undersigned, each being the spouse of an individual who executed the franchise agreement to
which this exhibit is attached (the “Franchise Agreement”) as “Franchisee,” or if “Franchisee” is a business

entity or partnership, a spouse of an owner of the business entity or general partner, consents to all of the
terms of the Franchise Agreement and the execution of it.

Dated:

By:
Name:

By:
Name:
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EXHIBITD

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Exhibit D
2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Image Studios Franchise, LLC
A Delaware Limited Liability Company
1370 South 2100 East
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108
(888) 785-7858 — Phone
info@imagestudios360.com
www.imagestudiosfranchise.com

lMAGESTUDIOS®

IMAGE STUDIOS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Developer

Area

Date of Agreement

1 IMAGE Studios Development Agreement
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IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This Development Agreement (the ‘“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
, by and between Image Studios Franchise, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, with its principal place of business at 1370 South 2100 East ,
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108 (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “ Developer”), a(n)
, whose principal address IS
[Address]. The Company and Developer may

sometimes collectively be referred to in this Agreement as the “parties.”

1. INTRODUCTION

A. IMAGE STUDIOS SALONS.

We own, operate, and franchise IMAGE Studios Salons, an upscale, modern and creative business
model that licenses individual turn-key salon studios to independent professionals including hair stylists,
estheticians, nail techs, massage therapists and other salon professionals under the trademark “IMAGE
Studios” in a salon mall setting using our innovative build-out system (the “System” or the “IMAGE Studios
System”). We and or our Affiliates, have developed and own a comprehensive system for developing and
operating IMAGE Studios Salons, which includes trademarks, distinctive building designs and layouts,
modern décor and color schemes, industry-specific equipment, rental space sources, advertising methods and
strategies, specifications and procedures for quality control, methods of inventory control, marketing
materials, training and education programs and certain operational and business standards and policies, all of
which we may improve, further develop or otherwise modify.

B. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

You accept the terms, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement as being reasonably necessary to
maintain the uniformity of our high-quality standards at all IMAGE Studios Salons to protect and preserve
the goodwill of the Marks and the integrity of the System. You recognize that the nature of IMAGE Studios
Salons may change over time.

C. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS.

You and your Owners, jointly and severally, if applicable, represent and warrant to us that:
(1) neither you nor any of your Owners has made any untrue statement of any material fact or has omitted to
state any material fact in the written information you have submitted in obtaining the rights granted
hereunder; (2) neither you nor any of your Owners has any direct or indirect legal or beneficial interest in
any business that may be deemed a Competitive Business, except as you have otherwise completely and
accurately disclosed in writing to us in connection with obtaining the rights granted hereunder; and (3) the
signing and performance of this Agreement will not violate any other agreement to which you or any of your
Owners may be bound. You recognize that we have signed this Agreement in reliance on all of the statements
you and your Owners have made in writing in connection with this Agreement.
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2. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS.

A TERM AND DEVELOPMENT FEE.

Unless sooner terminated in accordance with Section 9, the term of this Agreement (the “Term”)
starts on the dates hereof and expires on the earlier of the expiration date set forth in Exhibit 1 or the date
upon which Developer opens for operation the cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons in the
Development Area (as this term is defined in Section 2B hereof) set forth in Exhibit 1. You have no right to
renew or extend your rights under this Agreement. At the time you sign this Agreement, you must pay us
the nonrefundable Development Fee set forth in Exhibit 1 (the “Development Fee™) for the right to develop
IMAGE Studios Salons within the Development Area. The Development Fee is fully earned upon payment
and is not refundable under any circumstances. Any deposit we may require you to pay us in connection with
the ADA Application for the rights granted hereunder will be credited against the Development Fee.

B. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS.

During the Term and provided you and your Affiliates are in compliance with this Agreement and
all other agreements with us or any of our Affiliates (including Franchise Agreements signed pursuant to this
Agreement), we will: (1) grant to you, in accordance with Section 3, that cumulative number of franchises
for IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1, all of which are to be located within the geographic area
described in Exhibit 1 (the “Development Area”); You acknowledge and agree that any franchises to be
opened pursuant to this Agreement must be placed at an approved location that is legally available pursuant
to federal and state law, contractually available pursuant to our contractual commitments with other
franchisees, and must comply with our reasonable placement, market, development, and demographic
standards and criteria. You further acknowledge and agree that you have no exclusive territory protection in
or related to the Development Area or any other locations or development territory.

C. DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS.

You must have open and operating in the Development Area in accordance with and pursuant to
Franchise Agreements, that cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1 by the
corresponding dates set forth therein (“Development Schedule”). Your failure to develop and operate
IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with the Development Schedule is a material breach of this Agreement
for which we have the right to exercise any and all rights and remedies conferred under this Agreement and
applicable law, including the right, in our sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 9B
without prejudice to our recovery of damages. This Section 2C shall survive the expiration or termination of
this Agreement and shall continue in full force and effect until satisfied in full or by its nature expires.

D. OUR RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, we and all of our Affiliates (and our
respective successors and assigns, by purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise) retain all of our rights
and discretion with respect to the Marks, the System Standards, and IMAGE Studios Salons anywhere in the
world, and the right to engage in any business whatsoever, including the right to: (1) operate, and grant to
others the right to operate, IMAGE Studios Salons at these locations and on these terms and conditions as
deemed appropriate (you acknowledge that these IMAGE Studios Salons may be in direct competition with
your Salon, without regard to any adverse effects of these activities on your Salon and without any obligation
or liability to you); (2) sell any products or services under any tradenames, trademarks, service marks or trade
dress, including the Marks, through other channels of distribution (including, wholesale distribution through
Internet, catalogs, and other outlets); and (3) operate, and grant to others the right to operate, salon
establishments (including other non-IMAGE Studios Salons) identified by tradenames, trademarks, service
marks or trade dress, other than the Marks, pursuant to these terms and conditions as we deem appropriate.
You acknowledge and agree that, except as expressly provided to the contrary in Section 2B hereof, your
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rights hereunder shall be non-exclusive. You waive, to the fullest extent permitted under law, all claims,
demands or causes of action arising from or related to any of the foregoing activities by us or any of our
Affiliates.

3. GRANT OF FRANCHISES.

A. SITE SELECTION ASSISTANCE.

We may furnish you with our standard site selection criteria and assistance for IMAGE Studios
Salons as we may periodically establish. We may also provide such on-site evaluation of sites as we deem
necessary or appropriate. If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you
must coordinate and arrange for the visit by our representative or agent, and you may be required to pay our
related travel expenses.

B. SITE EVALUATION AND APPROVAL.

We will approve sites for the cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1
located within the Development Area in accordance with the following provisions:

@ You must complete and submit to us, in accordance with procedures we periodically
establish our then current site proposal application(the “Site Proposal Package”), containing
demographic information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of other retail establishments
(including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other
physical characteristics of the site and all other information that we reasonably require for each site
for an IMAGE Studios Salon that you propose to develop and operate and that you in good faith
believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for IMAGE Studios Salons;

2 We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site
Proposal Package in accordance with Section 3B (1) and, if we approve the site, we will do so by
delivering our standard Site Approval Email. Our Site Approval Email, duly signed by us, is the
exclusive means by which we approve a proposed site, and no other direct or indirect representation,
approval or acceptance, whether in writing or verbally, by any of our officers, employees or agents,
shall be effective or bind us. We will use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision and,
if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Email to you within 30 days after we receive the
complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to
approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider these factors as we, in our sole discretion,
deem appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, demographic information, traffic
patterns, access, visibility, location of other retail establishments (including other IMAGE Studios
Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site.
Neither our approval of a proposed site, nor any information communicated to you regarding our
standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, nor any information communicated to you
regarding our standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, constitutes a warranty or
representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the proposed site merely
signifies that we are willing to grant a franchise for an IMAGE Studios Salon at that location in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Your decision to develop and operate an IMAGE
Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent investigation of the suitability of
the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a proposed site, you and
your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers, directors,
employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising from
or in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE
Studios Salon.
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3 If you, one of your Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises,
you must immediately notify us and we may require that you or this Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into
an agreement with us in recordable form granting us the right and option, in the event of a termination
(for whatsoever reason) of the Franchise Agreement, to lease the Premises at fair market rental rates
for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these Premises; or (2) enter into
a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise
Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same terms as the prime lease. The
prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then current lease and
the sublease forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon expires or is terminated before the end of the term, you may move
your Salon to another location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process
found in Section 3B. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as
determined by us, (2) must be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in
compliance with our franchise placement standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe
upon a franchise agreement or other agreement applicable to another Salon.

4) You must provide any other information or materials as we may require, such as a
letter of intent or other document which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed
site.

If you have not obtained legal possession of the Premises within 120 days of the date of Site Approval
Email, we have the right to retract this approval.

C. FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS.

In conjunction with our decision whether to accept or reject a proposed site, we may require that you
and your Owners furnish us financial statements (historical and pro forma), statements of the sources and
uses of capital funds, budgets and other information regarding yourself, your Owners and each legal entity,
if any, involved in the development, ownership and operation of any IMAGE Studios Salon you propose, as
well as any then existing IMAGE Studios Salons you or your Affiliates own. All information shall be verified
by you and your Owners as being complete and accurate in all respects, shall be submitted to us in accordance
with our requirements and will be relied on by us in determining whether to grant a franchise for the proposed
IMAGE Studios Salon. We may refuse to grant you a franchise for an IMAGE Studios Salon if you fail to
demonstrate sufficient financial and management capabilities to properly develop and operate the proposed
IMAGE Studios Salon and the then-existing IMAGE Studios Salons you and your Affiliates own. We will
evaluate these financial and management capabilities in accordance with the then-current standards we use
to establish IMAGE Studios Salons in other comparable market areas.

D. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

If we accept a proposed site pursuant to Section 3B, and you demonstrate the requisite financial and
management capabilities (if requested by us) pursuant to Section 3C, then we agree to offer you the rights to
a franchise to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the proposed site by delivering to you our then-current
form of standard franchise agreement, together with all standard ancillary documents (including exhibits,
addendum, riders, collateral assignments of leases, Owner guarantees and other related documents) that we
then customarily use in granting franchises for the operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in the state in which
the IMAGE Studios Salon is to be located (the “Franchise Agreement”), as follows:

@ The Franchise Agreement must be signed by you and your Owners and returned to
us not earlier than seven calendar days and not later than 15 business days after we deliver it to you.
The timeframe and process for signing the franchise agreement and may be revised so that the offer
and sale are conducted in compliance with relevant state and federal franchise disclosure and
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registrations laws, as reasonably directed by us. If we do not receive the fully signed Franchise
Agreement and payment of the initial franchise fee as required hereunder, we may revoke our offer
to grant you a franchise to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the proposed site and may revoke our
acceptance of the proposed site. Concurrently with your signing and delivery to us each Franchise
Agreement, you and your Owners and Affiliates must, except if limited or prohibited by applicable
law, sign and deliver to us a general release in form and substance satisfactory to us, of any and all
claims against us, our Affiliates and shareholders, members, officers, directors, employees, agents,
successors and assigns; and

(2 The parties acknowledge and agree that, upon payment of the Development Fee
(outlined above), you will not be required to pay to us an additional “initial franchise fee” pursuant
to any franchise agreement that you enter into to fulfill your development obligations under this
Agreement. The royalty fees shall not exceed the percentage set forth in our standard form Franchise
Agreement being offered as of the date of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that no
portion of the Development Fee shall be refunded for any IMAGE Studios Salon that you have failed
to develop in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

4., YOUR ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT.

A. ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or
other legal entity, you and each of your Owners represent, warrant, and agree that: (1) you are duly organized
and validly existing under the laws of the state of your organization, and, if a foreign business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, you are duly qualified to transact business in the
state(s) in which the Development Area is located; (2) you have the authority to sign and deliver this
Agreement and to perform your obligations hereunder; (3) true and complete copies of the articles or
certificate of incorporation, articles of organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership
agreement, bylaws, subscription agreements, buy-sell agreements, voting trust agreements and all other
documents relating to your ownership, organization, capitalization, management and control
(““Organizational Documents”) shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld; (4) any and all amendments, deletions and additions to your Organizational
Documents shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld; (5) your activities are restricted to those necessary solely for the development, ownership and
operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with this Agreement and in accordance with any other
agreements entered into with us or any of our Affiliates; (6) the articles or certificate of incorporation, articles
of organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement or other organizational documents
recite that the issuance, transfer or pledge of any direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership interest is
restricted by the terms of this Agreement; (7) all certificates representing direct or indirect legal or beneficial
ownership interests now or hereafter issued must bear a legend in conformity with applicable law reciting or
referring to these restrictions; and (8) you will deliver to us a Secretary/Clerk’s Certificate or other evidence
satisfactory to us, that the signing, delivery and performance of this Agreement, each Franchise Agreement,
and all other agreements and ancillary documents contemplated hereby or thereby have been duly authorized
by all necessary action by your corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, as
applicable.

B. DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP.

You and each of your Owners represent, warrant and agree that Exhibit 2 is current, complete and
accurate. You agree that the updated Exhibit 2 will be furnished promptly to us, so that Exhibit 2 (as so
revised and signed by you) is at all times current, complete and accurate. Each person who is or becomes a
Owner must sign an agreement in the form we may choose to prescribe, undertaking to be jointly and
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severally by the terms of this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 3. Each person
who is or becomes an Owner, but not a Owner, must sign an agreement in the form we prescribe, undertaking
to be bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in this Agreement, the current
form of which is attached as Exhibit 4. Each Owner must be an individual acting in his/her individual
capacity, unless we waive this requirement.

C. OPERATING PARTNER/MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or
other legal entity, you must designate in Exhibit 2 as the “Operating Partner” an individual approved by us
who must: (1) in our discretion, own and control, or have the right to own and control (subject to terms and
conditions reasonably acceptable to us), not less than a 10 (ten) percent interest in your equity; (2) have the
authority to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your IMAGE Studios Salons; and
(3) have completed our training to our satisfaction.

You (or your Operating Partner): (1) shall exert your full-time and best efforts to the development
and operation of all IMAGE Studios Salons you own; and (2) may not engage in any other business activity,
directly or indirectly, that requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments or otherwise
may conflict with your obligations hereunder. You must provide us with a copy of any proposed
arrangement, agreement or contract, and all amendments, with your Operating Partner for our prior review
and approval, and upon approval thereof, signed copies thereof. We shall have no responsibility, liability or
obligation to any party to any such arrangement, agreement or contract, or any amendments, on account of
our approval thereof or otherwise, and you must indemnify and hold us harmless with respect thereto. Each
of your Salons at all times must be managed by you (or your Operating Partner) or by the designated Manager
who has completed our training programs to our satisfaction. If the relationship with your Operating Partner
terminates, you must hire a successor Operating Partner within one calendar year from the termination date
of the former Operating Partner. Failure to notify us of your Operating Partner’s termination or failure to
hire or select a successor Operating Partner who satisfies the requirements provided for in this Section will
be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

Before opening your first Salon, you (or your Operating Partner) and any other personnel who are
intended to have, or who actually have, responsibilities for more than one IMAGE Studios Salon must
complete the appropriate training program to our satisfaction. Thereafter, subsequently hired personnel must
complete the appropriate training program to our satisfaction before assuming their position.

5. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES.

A. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

Neither this Agreement nor the dealings of the parties pursuant to this Agreement shall create any
fiduciary relationship or any other relationship of trust or confidence between the parties. Franchisor and
Developer, as between themselves, are and shall be independent contractors.

You understand and agree that we may operate and change the System and our business in any
manner that is not expressly and specifically prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever we have expressly
reserved in this Agreement or are deemed to have a right and/or discretion to take or withhold an action, or
to grant or decline to grant you a right to take or withhold an action, except as otherwise expressly and
specifically provided in this Agreement, we may make our decision or exercise our right and/or discretion on
the basis of our judgment of what is in our best interests, including our judgment of what is in the best interest
of our franchise network, at the time our decision is made or our right or discretion is exercised, without
regard to whether: (1) other reasonable alternative decisions or actions could have been made by us; (2) our
decision or the action we take promotes our financial or other individual interest; (3) our decision or the
action we take applies differently to you and one or more other franchisees or our company-owned or
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company-affiliated operations; or (4) our decision or the exercise of our right or discretion is adverse to your
interests. In the absence of an applicable statute, we will have no liability to you for any such decision or
action. We and you intend that the exercise of our right or discretion will not be subject to limitation or
review. If applicable law implies a covenant of good faith and fair dealing in this Agreement, we and you
agree that this covenant shall not imply any rights or obligations that are inconsistent with a fair construction
of the terms of this Agreement and that this Agreement grants us the right to make decisions, take actions
and/or refrain from taking actions not inconsistent with your rights and obligations hereunder.

Nothing contained in this Agreement, or arising from the conduct of the parties hereunder, is intended
to make either party a general or special agent, joint venturer, partner or employee of the other for any purpose
whatsoever. You must conspicuously identify yourself in all dealings with customers, lessors, contractors,
suppliers, public officials, employees, and others as the owner of development rights granted hereunder and
must place these other notices of independent ownership on such forms, business cards, stationery,
advertising, and other materials as we may periodically require.

You may not make any express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees or representations or
incur any debt in our name or on our behalf or represent that the relationship of the parties is anything other
than that of independent contractors. We will not be obligated by or have any liability under any agreements
made by you with any third party or for any representations made by you to any third party. We will not be
obligated for any damages to any person or property arising directly or indirectly out of the operation of your
business hereunder.

B. INDEMNIFICATION.

You must indemnify us, our Affiliates and our respective directors, officers, employees,
shareholders, members, agents, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnitees”), and to hold the
Indemnitees harmless to the fullest extent permitted by law, from any and all losses and expenses (as defined
below) incurred in connection with any litigation or other form of adjudicatory procedure, claim, demand,
investigation, or formal or informal inquiry (regardless of whether it is reduced to judgment) or any settlement
which arises directly or indirectly from, or as a result of, a claim of a third party against any one or more of
the Indemnitees in connection with the development, ownership, operation or closing of any of your IMAGE
Studios Salons (collectively “Event”), and regardless of whether it resulted from any strict or vicarious
liability imposed by law on the Indemnitees, provided, however, that this indemnity will not apply to any
liability arising from a breach of this Agreement by the Indemnitees or the gross negligence or willful acts
of Indemnitees. The term “losses and expenses” includes compensatory, exemplary, and punitive damages;
fines and penalties; attorney’s fees; experts’ fees; court costs; costs associated with investigating and
defending against claims; settlement amounts; judgments; compensation for damages to our reputation and
goodwill; and all other costs associated with any of the foregoing losses and expenses. We agree to give you
reasonable notice of any Event of which we become aware for which indemnification may be required and
we may elect (but are not obligated) to direct the defense thereof, provided that the selection of counsel shall
be subject to your consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. We may, in our
reasonable discretion, take such actions as we deem necessary and appropriate to investigate, defend, or settle
any Event or take other remedial or corrective actions as may be necessary for the protection of Indemnitees
or IMAGE Studios Salons generally, provided however, that any settlement shall be subject to your consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
insurer on a policy or policies obtained in compliance with your Franchise Agreement agrees to undertake
the defense of an Event (an “Insured Event”), we agree not to exercise our right to select counsel to defend
Event if this would cause your insurer to deny coverage. We reserve the right to retain counsel to represent
us with respect to an Insured Event at our sole cost and expense. This Section 5B shall continue in full force
and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.
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C. OWNERSHIP OF THE MARKS.

Your right to use the Marks arises solely from, and is limited to, Franchise Agreements entered into
between you and us. Your right is limited to conducting business pursuant to and in compliance with
Franchise Agreements entered into between you and us. Your unauthorized use of any of the Marks
constitutes a breach of these Agreements and this Agreement and an infringement of our rights to the Marks.
Neither this Agreement nor any of the Franchise Agreements entered into between you and us, confer on you
any goodwill or other interests in the Marks. Your use of the Marks and any goodwill established thereby
inures to our exclusive benefit. All provisions of the Franchise Agreements applicable to the Marks apply to
any additional or substitute Marks we authorize you to use. You may not use any Mark (or any abbreviation,
modification or colorable imitation) as a part of any corporate or legal business name or in any other manner
including any Internet related use such as an electronic media identifier for social media pages, social handles,
websites, web pages or domain names not expressly authorized by us in writing. You may not at any time
during or after the Term, contest, or assist any other person or entity in contesting, the validity or ownership
of any of the Marks.

6. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.

A. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

You acknowledge that we possess proprietary knowledge and information regarding the operating
procedures of IMAGE Studios Salons, and other Confidential Information. We may disclose Confidential
Information to you, your Owners, or your personnel in the training program, the Manuals and/or in guidance
furnished to you during the term of the Agreement.

We will disclose parts of our Confidential Information to you solely for your use in connection with
this Agreement. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes our trade secrets. During the Term
and thereafter: (1) you and your Owners may not use the Confidential Information in any other business or
capacity (you and your Owner’s acknowledge this use is an unfair method of competition); (2) you and your
Owners must maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential Information; (3) you and your Owners may not
make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential Information disclosed in written, electronic, or
other form; (4) you and your Owners must implement all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to
prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information, including the use of nondisclosure
agreements with your Owners, officers, directors, Operating Partners, general managers, assistant managers,
and the like, and you and your Owners must deliver these agreements to us; (5) you and your Owners must
not disclose during or after the Term of the Franchise Agreement any of the Confidential Information;
(6) you, your Owners, general managers, assistant managers, team trainers, shift supervisors, and all other
personnel will be required to sign a standard confidentiality agreement for any trade secrets and Confidential
Information herein described and to conform with the covenants not to compete; and (7) you and/or your
Owners must immediately notify us if there is an improper disclosure and if it is determined that there was
negligence in protecting the behavior, you can be sued for damages.

At the end of the Term, you and your Owners must deliver to us all Confidential Information in your
possession or control. Your restrictions on disclosure and use of Confidential Information do not apply to
information or techniques which are or become generally known in the salon industry (other than through
your own disclosure), provided you obtain our prior written consent to this disclosure or use.

B. IN-TERM COVENANTS.

During the Term, neither you nor any of your Owners may, without our prior consent (which consent
may be withheld at our discretion):
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@ directly or indirectly (such as through a member of his/her or their Immediate
Families) own any legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (i) any business
in which leasing salon studios constitutes more than 20% of its revenues or any franchisor or licensor
of the same (each a “Competitive Business”) located anywhere; or (ii) any entity located anywhere
which grants franchises, licenses or other interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or

(2 divert or attempt to divert any business, customer or business partner of IMAGE
Studios Salons to any competitor or do anything injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated
with the Marks or the System.

C. INFORMATION EXCHANGE.

All processes, ideas, concepts, methods, techniques, or materials used or useful to a salon, whether
or not constituting protectable intellectual property, that you create, or that are created on your behalf, in
connection with the development or operation of your Salons must be promptly disclosed to us. If we adopt
any of them as part of the System Standards, they will be deemed to be our sole and exclusive property and
deemed to be works made-for-hire for us. You must sign whatever assignment or other documents we request
to evidence our ownership or to assist us in securing intellectual property rights in these processes, ideas,
concepts, methods, techniques, or materials.

7. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHTS TO TRANSFER.

A. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHTS.

This Agreement is fully transferable by us and will inure to the benefit of any transferee or other
legal successor to our interest in this Agreement.

8. DEVELOPER’S RIGHTS TO TRANSFER.

A. FRANCHISOR’S APPROVAL.

Your rights and duties under this Agreement are personal to you or, if you are a business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, your Owners. Accordingly, neither you nor any
of your Owners may transfer the Franchise without our approval and without complying with all of the
provisions of this Section 8. Any transfer without this approval or compliance constitutes a breach of this
Agreement and is void and of no force or effect. You may not under any circumstance directly or indirectly
subfranchise or sublicense any of your rights hereunder.

B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL.

If we have not exercised our right of first refusal under Section 8F, we will not unreasonably withhold
our approval of a Transfer of the Development Rights that meets all of the reasonable restrictions,
requirements and conditions we impose on the transfer, the transferor(s) and/or the transferee(s), including
the following:

Q) you are operating your opened Salons in accordance with this Agreement, the
Franchise Agreements, and all other associated agreements;

(2) you and your Owners and Affiliates must be in compliance with the provisions of

this Agreement, all Franchise Agreements signed pursuant hereto and all other agreements with us
or any of our Affiliates;
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3 the proposed transferee, or its owners (if the proposed transferee is a corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity), must provide us on at timely basis all
information we request, must be individuals acting in their individual capacities who are of good
character and reputation, who must have sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial
resources, and otherwise meet all of our then-current standards and requirements for new developers,
to develop, open and operate IMAGE Studios Salons within the Development Area pursuant to this
Agreement;

(@) the proposed transferee may not be an entity, or be affiliated with an entity, that is
required to comply with reporting and information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended,

(5) the transferee (and its owners) must agree to be bound by all of the provisions of this
Agreement for the remainder of its Term;

(6) at our discretion, we may require that the transferee must acquire, in a concurrent
transaction, all of your rights, and the rights of your Owners and Affiliates, under all agreements
between you or your Affiliates and us or our Affiliates, including all Franchise Agreements for
IMAGE Studios Salons signed by you or your Owners or Affiliates pursuant to this Agreement or
pursuant to any other development or similar agreement with us;

@) you or the transferee must pay us a transfer fee equal to $5,000 plus any broker fees
associated with the transfer or sale for each IMAGE Studios Salon for which a Franchise Agreement
has been signed pursuant hereto (as required under the terms of these Franchise Agreements) You
must pay to us a $1,000 up-front, non-refundable deposit at the time of application for transfer
approval. The remaining balance of the transfer fee is due at the time of the approval of the transfer.

(8) you and your Owners and Affiliates must, unless limited or prohibited by applicable
law, sign a general release, in form and substance satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us,
our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers, directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns;

€)] if you (or any of your Owners or Affiliates) finance any part of the sale price of the
transferred interest, you and/or your Owners or Affiliates must agree that all obligations of the
transferee, and security interests reserved by any of them in the assets transferred, will be subordinate
to the transferee’s obligations to pay all amounts due us and our Affiliates and to otherwise comply
with this Agreement, any franchise agreement being transferred or any franchise agreement signed
by the transferee;

(10)  you and your Owners must sign a non-competition covenant, in form and substance
satisfactory to us, in favor of us and the transferee agreeing that, for a period of two years, starting
on the effective date of the transfer, you and your Owners will not directly or indirectly (such as
through members of his/her or their Immediate Families): own any legal or beneficial interest in, or
render services or give advice to (1) any Competitive Business that is operating within the
Development Area; (2) any Competitive Business that is located within five mile radius of any other
IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction as of the effective date of this transfer; or
(3) any entity which grants franchises, licenses or other interests to others to operate any Competitive
Business;;

(11)  you and your Owners and Affiliates must sign these other documents and do these
other things as we may reasonably require to protect our rights under this Agreement, any Franchise
Agreements and any other agreements being transferred.

C. EFFECT OF APPROVAL.
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Our approval of a Transfer of the Development Rights does not constitute: (1) a representation as to
the fairness of the terms of any agreement or arrangement between you or your Owners and the transferee or
as to the prospects of success by the transferee; or (2) a release of you and your Owners, a waiver of any
claims against you or your Owners or a waiver of our right to demand the transferee’s compliance with this
agreement. Any approval shall apply only to the specific Transfer of the Development Rights being proposed
and shall not constitute an approval of, or have any bearing on, any other proposed Transfer of the
Development Rights.

D. SPECIAL TRANSFERS.

Section 8B (7) shall not apply to any Transfer of the Development Rights among any of your then-
current Owners or to any Transfer of the Development Rights to any member of your Immediate Family or
the Immediate Family of a then-current Owner of Developer (if you are a corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity). On 30 days’ notice to us, you (if you are an individual or partnership)
may transfer this Agreement, in conjunction with a transfer of all of the Franchise Agreements signed
pursuant hereto and all of the assets of the IMAGE Studios Salons operated pursuant thereto, by an agreement
in form and substance approved by us, to an entity which conducts no business other than the development
and operation of IMAGE Studios Salons and of which you own and control all of the equity and voting
power. None of the foregoing assignments shall relieve you or your Owners of your obligations hereunder,
and you and your Owners shall remain jointly and severally liable for all obligations hereunder.

E. DEATH OR DISABILITY OF DEVELOPER.

Upon your death or permanent disability, or the death or permanent disability of the Operating
Partner or an Owner of a controlling interest in Developer, the executor, administrator or other personal
representative of this person shall transfer his/her interest in this Agreement or his/her interest in Developer
to a third party approved by us in accordance with all of the applicable provisions of Section 8 within a
reasonable period of time, not to exceed six months from the date of death or permanent disability.

F. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

If you or any of your Owners desire to Transfer the Development Rights for legal consideration, you
or this Owner must obtain a bona fide, signed written offer from a responsible and fully dislodged purchaser
and must deliver immediately to us a complete and accurate copy of this offer. If the offeror proposes to buy
any other property or rights from you or any of your Owners or Affiliates (other than rights under
development agreements or to other franchise agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons) as part of the bona
fide offer, the proposal for this property or rights must be set forth in a separate, contemporaneous offer that
is fully disclosed to us, and the price and terms of purchase offered to you or your Owners for the Transfer
of the Development Rights must reflect the bona fide price offered therefore and may not reflect any value
for any other property or rights.

We have the option, exercisable by notice delivered to you or your Owners within 30 days from the
date of delivery of a complete and accurate copy of this offer to us, to purchase this interest for the price and
on the terms and conditions contained in this offer, provided that: (1) we may substitute cash for any form of
payment proposed in this offer; (2) our credit shall be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed purchaser;
and (3) we will have not less than 90 days from the option exercise date to consummate the transaction. We
have the right to investigate and analyze the business, assets and liabilities and all other matters we deem
necessary or desirable to make an informed investment decision with respect to the fairness of the terms of
our right of first refusal. We may conduct an investigation and analysis in any manner we deem reasonably
appropriate and you and your Owners must cooperate fully with us in connection therewith.

If we exercise our option to purchase, we are entitled to purchase an interest subject to all
representations and warranties, closing documents, releases, non-competition covenants and indemnities as
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we reasonably may require, provided if we exercise our option as a result of a written offer reflected in a
fully negotiated definitive agreement with the proposed purchaser, we will not be entitled to any additional
representations, warranties, closing documents or indemnities that will have a materially adverse effect on
your rights and obligations under the definite agreement. If we do not exercise our option to purchase, you
or your Owners may complete the sale to this offeror pursuant to and on the exact terms of this offer, subject
to our approval of the transfer as provided in Section 8B and 8C, provided that if the sale to this offeror is
not completed within 90 days after delivery of this offer to us, or if there is a material change in the terms of
the offer, you must promptly notify us and we will have an additional option to purchase (on the terms of the
revised offer, if any, and otherwise as set forth herein) during the thirty-day period following your notification
of the expiration of the ninety-day period or the material change to the terms of the offer.

G. SECURITIES OFFERINGS.

If we choose to issue a public offering neither you nor any of your Owners may issue or sell, or offer
to issue or sell, any of your IMAGE Studios securities or any IMAGE Studios securities of any of your
Affiliates, regardless of whether a sale or offer would be required to be registered pursuant to the provisions
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the securities laws of any other jurisdiction, without obtaining
our prior consent and complying with all of our requirements and restrictions concerning use of information
about us and our affiliates. Neither you nor any of your Owners may issue or sell your securities or the
securities of any of your Affiliates if: (1) these securities would be required to be registered pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or these securities would be owned by more than thirty-five persons; or
(2) after this issuance or sale, you or this Affiliate would be required to comply with the reporting and
information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Any proposed private placement of your or your Affiliate’s securities must be approved by us;
provided however, that we shall not be responsible for its contents and you shall indemnify and hold us
harmless from any and all claims associated with such private placement. The offering memorandum or
information used in connection with the private placement will clearly identify that it is not an offering by us
and that we have not participated in its preparation and have not supplied any financial information,
projections, budgets, cost estimates, or similar information contained therein, all of which shall be your sole
responsibility. Each recipient of information relating to the private placement must maintain it in confidence,
and you shall be responsible for any disclosure.

9. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

A. IMMEDIATE TERMINATION.

You are in material breach and deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and this Agreement will
automatically terminate without notice, at our discretion, if any of the following events occur:

@ you become insolvent by reason of your inability to pay your debts as they mature;

(@) you become insolvent by reason of your Salon’s assets are less than the value of
your liabilities;

3) you are adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent;
4 you file a petition in bankruptcy, reorganization or similar proceeding under the
bankruptcy laws of the United States or have such a petition filed against you which is not discharged

within 30 days;

5) a receiver or other custodian, permanent or temporary, is appointed for your
business, assets or property;
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(6) you request the appointment of a receiver or make a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors;

@) final judgment against you in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000) or more remains unsatisfied of record for 30 days or longer;

(8) your bank accounts, property or accounts receivable are attached;
9 execution is levied against your business or property;

(10)  suitis filed to foreclose any lien or mortgage against any of your assets and this suit
is not dismissed within 30 days;

(11)  if you voluntarily dissolve or liquidate or have a petition filed for corporate or
partnership dissolution and this petition is not dismissed within 30 days,

(12)  you are otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.

To the extent permitted pursuant to applicable law, you expressly waive all rights under the provisions of the
bankruptcy or other applicable laws and rules, and consent to the immediate termination of this Agreement
as provided herein. You agree not to seek an order from any court, tribunal, or agency in any jurisdiction
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or any similar proceedings that would have the effect of
staying or enjoining this provision.

B. NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

In addition to our right to terminate pursuant to other provisions of this Agreement and under
applicable law, we have the right to terminate this Agreement, effective upon delivery of notice of termination
to you, if you or any of your Owners or Affiliates:

(1) fail to meet the Development Schedule;

(2) make an unauthorized Transfer of the Development Rights or fail to Transfer the
Development Rights or the interest of a deceased or disabled Owner as required hereby;

3 make any material misstatement or omission in the Personal Profile, the ADA
Application or in any other information, report or summary provided to us at any time;

4) are convicted of, or plead no contest to, a felony or other crime or offense that we
reasonably believe may adversely affect the System Standards or the goodwill associated with the
Marks;

(5) make any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information;

(6) fail or refuse to comply with any other provision of this Agreement and do not
correct this failure within 30 days after notice of this failure to comply is delivered to you;

(7) are in breach of any Franchise Agreement such that we have the right to terminate

the Franchise Agreement, whether or not we elect to exercise our right to terminate the Franchise
Agreement;
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(8) are in breach of any other agreement between you or any of your affiliates and us or
any of our Affiliates such that we have a right to terminate any such agreement, whether or not we
elect to exercise our right to terminate this agreement;

9 if we determine that any applicable federal or state statute, regulation, rule or law,
which is enacted, promulgated or amended after the date hereof, may have material adverse effect
on our rights, remedies or discretion in franchising IMAGE Studios Salons; or

(10)  you fail to notify us of your Operating Partner’s termination and/or fail to hire or
select a successor Operating Partner who satisfies the requirements provided for in Section 4C will
be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

The Development Fee shall be fully earned by us upon signing of this Agreement for administrative
and other expenses incurred by us and for the development opportunities lost or deferred as a result of the
rights granted to you herein. We have no obligation whatsoever to refund any portion of the Development
Fee upon any termination, except that we will refund the unapplied portion of the Development Fee in the
event of a termination pursuant to Section 9B (9).

10. EFFECT OF TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION.

A. PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS OWED TO US.

Within 30 days after the effective date of termination or expiration (without renewal) of this
Agreement, you must pay us and our Affiliates all royalties, advertising fund contributions, amounts owed
for purchases from us or our Affiliates, interest due on any of the foregoing and all other amounts owed to
us or our Affiliates which are then unpaid.

B. POST-TERM COVENANTS.

For a period of two years, starting on the effective date of termination or expiration (without renewal)
of this Agreement, neither you nor any of your Owners directly or indirectly (such as through his/her or their
Immediate Families) own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (1) any
Competitive Business operating within the Development Area; (2) any Competitive Business operating
within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction on the effective
date of termination or expiration; or (3) any entity which grants franchises or licenses other interests to others
to operate any Competitive Business;.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a
general nature and the opportunity for exploiting these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of the
covenants contained in this Section will not deprive any of you of your personal goodwill or ability to earn a
living. If you or any of your Owners fail or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing covenants and we obtain
enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for
a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

C. CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS.

All obligations under this Agreement which expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until they are satisfied in full or by their
nature expire.
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D. OUR OPTION TO PURCHASE YOUR ASSETS

We shall have the right to purchase the assets of your Salon, upon termination or expiration (without
renewal) of this Agreement. We shall have the right, exercisable by giving notice thereof (“Appraisal
Notice”) within 10 days after the date of this termination or expiration, to require that a determination be
made of the “Fair Market Value” (as defined below) of any or all of the assets of your Salons which you own,
including inventory of non-perishable products, materials, supplies, furniture, equipment, signs, and any and
all leasehold improvements, fixtures, building and land, but excluding any cash and short-term investments
and any items not meeting our specifications for IMAGE Studios Salons (the “Purchased Assets”).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you notify us not less than 180 days nor more than 270 days before
expiration, then we agree, if we desire to exercise our right to purchase, to give you the Appraisal Notice at
least 120 days before the date of expiration of this Agreement.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice, you may not sell or remove any of the assets of your Salons
from the Premises (other than in the ordinary course of business) and must give us, our designated agents
and the “Appraiser” (as defined below) full access to your Salons and all of your books and records at any
time during customary business hours to conduct inventories and determine the purchase price for the
Purchased Assets.

The Fair Market Value shall be determined based upon the amount which an arm’s length purchaser
would be willing to pay for the Purchased Assets, assuming that the Purchased Assets would be used for the
operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon under a valid franchise agreement reflecting the then-current (or if we
are not offering franchises at that time, then the most recent) standard terms upon which we offer or offered
franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons. Under no circumstances does this calculation contemplate that any
value be attributed to any goodwill associated with the Marks or any value be attributed to other Intellectual
Property or the System Standards, provided, however, that an amount may, if appropriate, be attributed to
the going concern value of your Salons. You and we hereby agree that the valuation methodology described
herein is a fair and reasonable method by which to value the Purchased Assets.

Notwithstanding, the mutually agreeable valuation methodology, if you and we are unable to agree
on the final calculation of the Fair Market Value of the Purchased Assets upon applying the agreed to
valuation methodology, within 15 days after the Appraisal Notice, then Fair Market VValue will be determined
by a member of a nationally recognized accounting firm (other than a firm which conducts audits of our or
your financial statements) mutually selected by you and us who has experience in the valuation of salon
Businesses (the “Appraiser”). If we are unable to agree on the Appraiser within 30 days after the Appraisal
Notice, either party may demand the appointment of an Appraiser be made by the director of the Regional
Office of the American Arbitration Association located nearest to Salt Lake City, Utah, and this person shall
be the Appraiser.

The Appraiser will make his or her determination and submit a written report (the “Appraiser
Report”) to you and us as soon as practicable, but in no event more than 60 days after his or her appointment.
Each party may submit in writing to the Appraiser its judgment of Fair Market Value (together with its reason
therefore); however, the Appraiser shall not be limited to these submissions and may make such independent
investigations as he or she reasonably determines to be necessary. The Appraiser’s fees and costs shall be
borne equally by the Parties.

We have the option, exercisable by delivering notice thereof within 30 days after submission of the
Appraisal Report (or the date that an agreement is reached, if the Parties agree to the Fair Market Value), to
agree to purchase the Purchased Assets at Fair Market Value. We shall have the unrestricted right to assign
this option to purchase separate and apart from the remainder of this Agreement.

If we exercise our option to purchase, the purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be paid in
cash at the closing, which will occur at the place, time and date we designate, but not later than 60 days after
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the exercise of our option to purchase the Purchased Assets. At the closing, we will be entitled to all
representations, warranties, title insurance policies and other closing documents and post-closing
indemnifications as we reasonably require, including: (1) instruments transferring good and marketable title
to the Purchased Assets, free and clear of liens, encumbrances, and liabilities, to us or our designee, with all
sales and other transfer taxes paid by you; and (2) an assignment of all leases of assets used in the operation
of your Salons, including land, building and/or equipment (or if an assignment is prohibited, a sublease to us
or our designee for the full remaining term and on the same terms and conditions as your lease, including
renewal and/or purchase options), provided, however, that if any of your Owners or Affiliates directly or
indirectly owns the land, building and/or equipment of your Salons, you will, at our option, cause this Owner
or Affiliate to grant to us a lease at reasonable and customary rental rates and other terms prevailing in the
community where your Salons are located. Any dispute concerning the rental rates and terms of this lease
shall be resolved by the Appraiser.

If you cannot deliver clear title to all of the Purchased Assets, or if there are other unresolved issues,
the closing of the sale may, at our option, be accomplished through an escrow on these terms and conditions
as we deem appropriate, including the making of payments, to be deducted from the purchase price, directly
to third parties to obtain clear title to all of the Purchased Assets. Further, you and we shall comply with any
applicable bulk sales provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the state where the Premises
are located and all applicable state and local sales and income tax notification and/or escrow procedures. We
have the right to set off against and reduce the purchase price by any and all amounts owed by you or any of
your Owners or Affiliates to us or any of our Affiliates.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice and pending (1) determination of Fair Market Value, (2) our
option period, and (3) the closing of the purchase, we may authorize continued temporary operations of your
Salon pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, subject to the supervision and control of one or more of our
appointed managers.

11. DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION.
A. MEDIATION AND MANDATORY BINDING ARBITRATION, WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY, ETC.

All claims, disputes, suits, actions, controversies, proceedings, or otherwise, of every kind
(hereinafter “claim” or “claims”) involving this Agreement except as expressly provided below, will be
resolved as described below. The resolution process will be as follows:

@ First, the claim(s) will be discussed in a face-to-face meeting between the parties
with individuals who are authorized to make binding commitments on their behalf. This meeting
will be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters and within thirty (30) days after written notice
is given proposing such a meeting. Either party may require the other to participate in the
International Franchise Association’s Ombudsman (or similar) program prior to, or in conjunction
with, any mediation, and all meetings to be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters.

(2 Second, if, in the opinion of either party, the meeting has not successfully resolved
any of the claims at issue, they will be submitted to non-binding mediation through the American
Arbitration Association (“AAA”).

3 Third, if such mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute, claims will be
submitted to and finally resolved by binding arbitration before and in accordance with the arbitration
rules of AAA. In each case, the parties to any mediation/arbitration will execute appropriate
confidentiality agreements, excepting only such public disclosures and filings as required by law.
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(@) The Parties agree that this Agreement does not obligate them to mediate or arbitrate
claims or issues relating primarily to (i) the validity of the Marks, or any trademarks, service marks
or other Intellectual Property licensed to Developer under any IMAGE Studios franchise agreement,
(ii) Franchisor’s rights to obtain possession of any real and personal property (including any action
in unlawful detainer, ejectment or otherwise) (iii) the Parties’ rights to obtain a writ of attachment
and/or other pre-judgment remedies and/or (iv) Franchisor’s rights to receive and enforce a
temporary restraining order, preliminary injunction, permanent injunction or other equitable relief
(including, but not limited to, Franchisor’s rights to equitable relief with respect to Developer’s
unlawful use of any of the Marks and/or other Intellectual Property and Developer’s breach of the
confidentiality and/or non-compete provisions of this Agreement), intentional interruption by
Developer of business operations with the exception of the provisions relating to Breaches, Defaults
or Termination, and the exercise of any such rights and remedies will not be deemed a waiver of the
rights to require or use mediation and/or arbitration.

(5) Franchisor and Developer each knowingly waive all rights to trial by a court or jury.
The parties each understand that arbitration may be less formal than a court or jury trial, may use
different rules of procedure and evidence, and may make appeals generally less available. However,
both parties still prefer, and have mutually selected (for the reasons set forth in this Section and the
following one), mediation and/or arbitration as provided in this Agreement to resolve any and all
disputes and claims, except as expressly provided in Section 11(A)(4). The parties have had an
express meeting of the minds on each these matters as set forth in this Section 11 and/or otherwise.
Both parties further agree that the provisions of this Agreement will control the state or provincial
laws by which this Agreement will be governed and construed, any provisions of state, provincial or
other law to the contrary, and/or any statements in Franchisor’s Disclosure Document or otherwise
required as a condition of registration or otherwise.

12. MISCELLANEOQOUS.

A. SEVERABILITY AND SUBSTITUTION OF PROVISIONS.

Every part of this Agreement shall be considered severable. If for any reason any part of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, that determination shall not impair the other parts of this Agreement. If any
covenant herein which restricts competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in
terms of geographic area, type of business activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered
enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforced to the fullest extent
permissible under applicable law and public policy.

If any applicable law requires a greater prior notice of the termination of or refusal to enter into a
successor franchise than is required hereunder, a different standard of “good cause”, or the taking of some
other action not required hereunder, the prior notice, “good cause” standard and/or other action required by
this law shall be substituted for the comparable provisions hereof. If any provision of this Agreement or any
specification, standard or operation procedure prescribed by us is invalid or unenforceable under applicable
law, we have the right, in our sole discretion, to modify this invalid or unenforceable provision, specification,
standard or operating procedure if required to make it valid and enforceable.

Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s
representations made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

B. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The introduction hereto is a part of this Agreement (together with its appendices, all of which will
be deemed to be part of this Agreement). This Agreement contains the final, complete and exclusive
expression of the terms of Franchisor’s agreement and entirely supersedes and replaces any and all prior
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and/or concurrent promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) between
Franchisee and Franchisor (or anyone else). No prior and/or concurrent promises, agreements,
representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) of any kind or nature whatsoever have been made by
Franchisor or anyone else, nor have been relied upon by Franchisee nor will have any force or effect. Nothing
in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations made in the
Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

C. WAIVER OF OBLIGATIONS.

We and you may be written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation of the other under
this Agreement. Any such waiver granted shall be without prejudice to any other rights the waiving party
may have, will be subject to continuing review by this party and may be revoked, in this party’s sole
discretion, at any time and for any reason, effective upon delivery to the other party of 10 days’ prior notice.
You and we shall not be deemed to have waived any right reserved by this Agreement or be deemed to have
modified this Agreement by virtue of any custom or practice of the parties at variance with it; any failure,
refusal or neglect by you or us to exercise any right under this Agreement (except as provided in Section 12C)
or to insist upon exact compliance by the other with its obligations hereunder; any waiver, forbearance, delay,
failure or omission by us to exercise any right, whether of the same, similar or different nature, with respect
to other IMAGE Studios Salons; or the acceptance by us of any payments due from you after any breach of
this Agreement.

D. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the rights of Franchisor and Developer hereunder are
cumulative and no exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Developer of any right or remedy hereunder
shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Developer of any other right or remedy hereunder
which Franchisor or Developer is entitled to enforce by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and
except as otherwise prohibited or limited by applicable law, any failure, neglect, or delay of a party to assert
any breach or violation of any legal or equitable right arising from or in connection with this Agreement shall
constitute a waiver of this right and shall preclude the exercise or enforcement of any legal or equitable
remedy arising therefrom, unless written notice specifying this breach or violation is provided to other party
within twenty-four months after the later: (1) the date of this breach or violation; or (2) the date of discovery
of the facts (or the date the facts could have been discovered, using reasonable diligence) giving rise to this
breach or violation.

E. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.

We may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause us irreparable harm. We may have this injunctive relief,
without bond, but upon due notice, in addition to such further and other relief as may be available at equity
or law, and your sole remedy in the event of the entry of this injunction, shall be its dissolution, if warranted,
upon hearing duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any such injunction
being expressly waived). You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Section 6, 8B
(11), or 10B would result in irreparable injury to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available.
Accordingly, you and each of your Owners’ consent to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct
in violation of any of those Sections and agree that the existence of any claim you or any of your Owners
may have against us, whether arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement
of any of those Sections.
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F. ATTORNEYS’ FEES.

In any legal action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, the non-prevailing party agrees to reimburse the
prevailing party for all of the prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting,
paralegal, expert witness and attorneys’ fees.

G. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Utah, provided the foregoing shall
not constitute a waiver of any of your rights under any applicable franchise law of another state. Otherwise,
in the event of any conflict of law, Utah law will prevail, without regard to its conflict of law principles.
However, if any provision of this Agreement would not be enforceable under Utah law, and if the
Development Area is predominantly located outside of Utah and this provision would be enforceable under
the laws of the state in which the Development Area is located, then this provision shall be construed under
the laws of that state. Nothing in this Section 12F is intended to subject this Agreement to any franchise or
similar law, rule or regulation of the State of Utah or any other state or political subdivision to which it
otherwise would not be subject.

H. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

This Agreement is binding on the parties and their respective executors, administrators, heirs, assigns
and successors in interest. This Agreement is fully transferable and assignable by us, whether by operation
of law or otherwise, and shall inure to the benefit of any transferee or other legal successor to our interests
herein.

I LIMITATIONS ON LEGAL ACTIONS.

Except with respect to your obligations regarding use of the Marks in Section 5 and the Confidential
Information in Section 6A, we and you (and your Owners) each waives, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, any right to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against the other. You and each of your
Owners waive to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the right to recover consequential damages
for any claim directly or indirectly arising from or relating to this Agreement.

You agree that, for our franchise system to function properly, we should not be burdened with costs
of litigating system-wide disputes. Accordingly, any disagreement between you (and your Owners) and us
shall be considered unique as to its facts and shall not be brought as a class action, and you (and each of your
Owners) waive any right to proceed against us or any of our shareholders, members, Affiliates, officers,
directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns by way of class action, or by way of a multi-plaintiff,
consolidated or collective action. In any legal action between the parties, the court shall not be precluded
from making its own independent determination of the issues in question, notwithstanding the similarity of
issues in any other legal action involving us and any other franchisee, and each party waives the right to claim
that a prior disposition of the same or similar issues precludes this independent determination.

The parties agree to bring any claims that in any way, directly or indirectly, arise out of or are otherwise
related to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst each other (“Claims”), if
at all, within one year of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such Claims, regardless of when discovered.
Any mediation, action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief,
damages, or rescission, or otherwise, that is not brought within this period shall be barred as a claim,
counterclaim, defense, or set-off to the fullest extent permitted by law. As to any Claims, the parties agree,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right to or claim for any actual or consequential damages sustained
directly or indirectly from or relating to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or
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amongst each other shall be limited to the value of an IMAGE Studios™ franchise, which the parties agree
is approximately equal to the cash revenue generated by that franchisee over the preceding 12 months.

As a condition precedent to commencing an action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding for a Claim, you must
notify us within 30 days after the occurrence of the violation or breach, and failure to timely give such notice
shall preclude any claim for damages. whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief, damages, or rescission,

If any federal, state, or local law or regulation provides for a shorter limitation period than outlined above,
the shorter period shall govern. The limitations outlined above shall in no way prevent Franchisor from
terminating this Agreement as provided in this Agreement and under applicable law or to obtain or enforce
any award or judgment consistent with such termination, even if the limitations outlined above were to
exclude or limit Franchisor’s right to sue for damages or to pursue other remedies,

If any court makes any provision of this subsection invalid, void or unenforceable, this provision shall be
modified in order to make the modified provision enforceable to the greatest extent possible and the parties
agree to be bound by the modified provision to the greatest extent lawfully permitted.

J. APPROVAL AND CONSENTS.

Whenever this Agreement requires the approval or consent of either party, the other party shall make
written request therefore, and this approval or consent shall be obtained in writing; provided however, unless
specified otherwise in this Agreement, this party may withhold approval or consent, for any reason or for no
reason at all. Furthermore, unless specified otherwise in this Agreement, no such approval or consent shall
be deemed to constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, and the approving or
consenting party shall have no responsibility, liability or obligation arising therefrom.

K. NOTICE AND PAYMENTS.

All notices, requests and reports permitted or required to be delivered by this Agreement shall be
deemed delivered:

@ at the time delivered by hand to the recipient party or any officer, director, or partner
of the recipient party;

2 on the same day of the transmission by facsimile, email or other reasonably reliable
electronic communication system;

3 one business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for
guaranteed overnight delivery; or

(G)) five business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered or
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to be notified
at its most current principal business address of which the notifying party has been notified in writing.
These notices, requests, and reports shall be sent to us at the address identified in this Agreement
unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party. No
restrictive endorsement on any check or in any letter or other communication accompanying any
payments shall bind us, and our acceptance of any such payments shall not constitute an accord and
satisfaction.

L. PROVISIONS CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

(1) You, your Owners and your Affiliates agree to comply with and/or to assist us to the
fullest extent possible in our efforts to comply with Anti-Terrorism Laws (as defined below). In
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connection with this compliance, you, your Owners and your Affiliates certify, represent, and warrant
that none of your property or interests is subject to being “blocked” under any of the Anti-Terrorism
Laws and that you, your Owners, and your Affiliates are not otherwise in violation of any of the
Anti-Terrorism Laws.

(2 For the purposes of this Section 12L, “Anti-Terrorism Laws” means Executive
Order 13224 issued by the President of the United States, the Terrorism Sanctions Regulations (Title
31, Part 595 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the Foreign Terrorist Organizations Sanctions
Regulations (Title 31, Part 597 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the Cuban Assets Control
Regulations (Title 31, Part 515 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the USA PATRIOT Act,
and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, policies, lists
and any other requirements of any Governmental Authority (including the United States Department
of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control) addressing or in any way relating to terrorist acts and
acts of war.

3 You, your Owners and your Affiliates certify that none of you, your Owners and
your Affiliates, your employees, or anyone associated with you is listed in the Annex to Executive
Order 13225. You agree not to hire any individual who is listed in the Annex. (The Annex is
available at http://www.treasury.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/sanctions/terrorism.html).

(@)) You, your Owners, and your Affiliates certify that you have no knowledge or
information that, if generally known, would result in you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your
employees, or anyone associated with you to be listed in the Annex to Executive Order 13224.

(5) You, your Owners, and your Affiliates are solely responsible for ascertaining what
actions must be taken by you to comply with the Anti-Terrorism Laws, and you specifically
acknowledge and agree that your indemnification responsibilities set forth in Section 5B of this
Agreement pertain to your obligations under this Section 12L.

(6) Any misrepresentation by you under this Section 12L or any violation of the Anti-
Terrorism Laws by you, your Owners and your Affiliates, or your employees shall constitute grounds
for immediate termination of this Agreement and any other Agreement you have entered with us or
one of our Affiliates, in accordance with the terms of Section 9A of this Agreement.

M. RECEIPT OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND AGREEMENT.

You acknowledge having received our Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days before signing
this Agreement. You also acknowledge having received this Agreement, with all blanks completed, at least
seven calendar days before you signed it.

[Signature Page immediately follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

FRANCHISOR DEVELOPER

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 1
DEVELOPMENT AREA, FEE AND SCHEDULE

Image Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor’”) and
, (“you” or “ Developer”) have, as of entered
into a certain IMAGE Studios Development Agreement (“ Development Agreement”) and desire to
supplement its terms, as set out below.

1. The Term expires on ,20 . ( Developer’s
Initials)

2. The Development Area is geographic are described as follows:

(Developer’s Initials)

3. You acknowledge and agree that you must have open and in operation in the
Development Area, pursuant to Franchise Agreements, that cumulative number of IMAGE Studios
Salons set forth below as of each of the following dates:

Cumulative Number of IMAGE Studios Salons Dates

(Developer’s Initials)

For purposes hereof, no IMAGE Studios Salons that are open and operating as of the date of this
Agreement shall be counted for purposes of the Development Schedule. In addition, an IMAGE
Studios Salon that is permanently closed after having been opened, other than as result of non-
compliance by you with the terms of the applicable Franchise agreement, shall be deemed open for
a period of six months after the last day it was open for business, provided that: (i) during this period
of time, you continuously and diligently take such actions as may be required to develop and open
a substitute IMAGE Studios Salon within the Development Area pursuant to a new Franchise
Agreement therefore; and (ii) by the end of this period you have the substitute IMAGE Studios
Salon open and operating in compliance with the Franchise Agreement therefore.
(Developer’s Initials)

4. The Development Fee shall be $ (the
“Development Fee”)

(Developer’s Initials)

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above
written.

FRANCHISOR DEVELOPER

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

a Delaware limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 2
DEVELOPER AND ITS OWNERS OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM

Image Studios Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “ Developer”) have, as of
entered into a certain IMAGE Studios Development Agreement (“ Development Agreement”) and
desire to supplement its terms, as set out below. The parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Operating Partner.

The name and address of the Operating Partner is as follows:

Name Address

2. Entity Type of Developer

@ Corporation or Limited Liability Company.

Developer was organized on under the laws of the State of
Its Federal Identification Number is

It has not conducted business under any name other than its corporate or company name. The

following is a list of all of Developer’s directors and officers or managing members as of

Director/Officer/Managing Member’s Names Position(s) Held

(b) Partnership.

Developer is a [general] [limited] partnership formed on under the
laws of the State of . Its Federal Identification Number is

It has not conducted business under any name other than its partnership name. The following is a
list of all of Developer’s general partners as of

General Partner’s Names
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3. Owners.

Developer and each of its Owners represents and warrants that the following is a complete and
accurate list of all Owners of Developer, including the full name and mailing address of each Owner,
and fully describes the nature and extent of each Owner’s interest in Developer. Developer and
each Owner as to their ownership interest in Developer, represents and warrants that each Owner is
the sole and exclusive legal beneficial owner of their ownership interest in Developer, free and clear
of all liens, restrictions, agreements and encumbrances of any kind or nature, other than those
required or permitted by the Agreement.

Ownership
Owner’s Name Owners Address Percentage
2. Change. You must immediately notify us in writing of any change in the information

contained in this Addendum and, at our request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the
correct information.

3. Date of Addendum. The date of this Addendum

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above

written.

FRANCHISOR

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

DEVELOPER

(Name of corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 3

GUARANTY
In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the signing of an Image Studios Franchise,
LLC Development Agreement dated (the “Agreement”) by and
between Image Studios Franchise, LLC (“Franchisor”) and

(“ Developer”), each of the undersigned
owners of a ten percent or greater interest in Developer for themselves, their heirs, legal
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively the “Guarantors”) do hereby personally,
unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally: (1) guarantee to Franchisor and to its successors
and assigns, for the term of Agreement and thereafter as provided in the Agreement, that Developer
shall punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in
the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development Agreement) including the
payment of all continuing license fees, marketing fees and all other fees and charges accruing
pursuant to the Development Agreement and that each and every representation of Developer made
in connection with the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development
Agreement) are true, correct and complete in all respects at and as of the time given; and (2) agree
personally to be bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the
Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development Agreement).

Each of the Guarantors further agrees as follows:

1. The Guarantors, individually, jointly and severally, shall be personally bound by
each and every condition and term contained in the Development Agreement as though each of the
Guarantors had signed an Development Agreement containing the identical terms and conditions of
the Development Agreement, including the provisions relating to confidentiality and non-
competition covenants. This Guaranty shall continue in favor of Franchisor notwithstanding any
extension, modification, or alteration of the Development Agreement, and notwithstanding any
assignment of the Development Agreement, with or without the Franchisor’s consent. No extension,
modification, alteration or assignment of the Development Agreement shall in any manner release
or discharge the Guarantors, and each of the Guarantors consents to any such extension,
modification, alteration or assignment.

2. Each Guarantor’s liability under this Guaranty is primary and independent of the
liability of Developer and any other Guarantors. Each Guarantor waives any right to require
Franchisor to proceed against any other person or to proceed against or exhaust any security held
by Franchisor at any time or to pursue any right of action accruing to Franchisor under the
Development Agreement. Franchisor may proceed against each Guarantor and Developer, jointly
and severally or may, at its option, proceed against each Guarantor without having commenced any
action, or having obtained any judgment, against Developer or any other Guarantor. Each Guarantor
waives the defense of the statute of limitations in any action under this Guaranty or for the collection
of any indebtedness or the performance of any obligation guaranteed pursuant to this Guaranty.
Each Guarantor waives any right that the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought
against Developer or any other person as a condition of liability. Each Guarantor waives any and
all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which the undersigned may be entitled.
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3. The Guarantors unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally agree to pay all
attorneys’ fees and all costs and other expenses incurred in any collection or attempted collection of
this Guaranty or in any negotiations relative to the obligations guaranteed or in enforcing this
Guaranty against Developer.

4. Each Guarantor waives notice of any demand by Franchisor, any notice of default in
the payment of any amounts contained or reserved in the Development Agreement (and any
modification or amendment to the Development Agreement), or any other notice of default or
nonperformance of any obligations under the Development Agreement. Each Guarantor waives
protest and notice of default to any party with respect to indebtedness, default or nonperformance
of any obligations under the Development Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Development Agreement).

Each Guarantor expressly agrees that the validity of this Guaranty and its obligations shall
in no way be terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any waiver by Franchisor, or its
successors or assigns, or the failure of Franchisor to enforce any of the terms, covenants or
conditions of the Development Agreement or this Guaranty, or the granting of any indulgence or
extension of time to Developer, all of which may be given or done without notice to the Guarantors.

5. This Guaranty shall extend, in full force and effect, to any assignee or successor of
Franchisor and shall be binding upon the Guarantors and each of their respective successors and
assigns.

6. Until all obligations of Developer to Franchisor have been paid or satisfied in full,
the Guarantors have no remedy or right of subrogation and each Guarantor waives any right to
enforce any remedy which Franchisor has or may in the future have against Developer and any
benefit of, and any right to participate in, any security now or in the future held by Franchisor.

7. All existing and future indebtedness of Developer to each Guarantor is hereby
subordinated to all indebtedness and other monetary obligations guaranteed in this Guaranty and,
without the prior written consent of Franchisor, shall not be paid in whole or in part to any Guarantor,
nor will any Guarantor accept any payment of or on account of any this indebtedness while this
Guaranty is in effect, unless at the time of this payment, all indebtedness and other monetary
obligations to Franchisor are current under the terms of the Development Agreement.

8. Each Guarantor consents and agrees that the undersigned shall render any payment
or performance required under this Guaranty shall be joint and several. This liability shall not be
diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence
which the Franchisor may periodically grant to Developer or to any other person including the
acceptance of any partial payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims, none
of which shall in any way modify or amend this Guaranty, which shall be continuing and irrevocable
until satisfied in full.

9. Each Guarantor waives acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the
foregoing undertakings. Each Guarantor waives notice of any amendment to the Agreement.
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You and your owners irrevocably submit to the terms, conditions, and provisions of the
Development Agreement to which this Guaranty relates, including without limitation the dispute
resolution, governing law and venue, and other provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed their signature as of

“GUARANTOR(S)”

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 4

INVESTOR PERSONAL COVENANTS REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY
& NON-COMPETITION

In conjunction with your investment in (“ Developer”) a

1.

, you (“Investor” or “you”), acknowledge and agree as follows:

Developer owns and operates, or is developing, an IMAGE Studios Salon or to be located at
pursuant to an Development Agreement dated
, (“ Development Agreement”) with Image Studios Franchise, LLC, which
Development Agreement requires persons with legal or beneficial ownership interests in
Developer under certain circumstances to be personally bound by the confidentiality and non-
competition covenants contained in the Development Agreement. All capitalized terms
contained herein shall have the same meaning set forth in the Development Agreement.

You own or intend to own the percentage legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer,
set forth beneath your signature below, and acknowledge and agree that your signing of this
Agreement is a condition to this ownership interest and that you have received good and valuable
consideration for signing this Agreement. IMAGE Studios may enforce this Agreement directly
against you and your Owners (as defined below).

If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity, all persons who
have a legal or beneficial interest in you (“Owners”) must also sign this Agreement.

You and your Owners, if any, may gain access to parts of IMAGE Studios’ Confidential
Information as a result of investing in Developer. The Confidential Information is proprietary
and includes IMAGE Studios’ trade secrets. You and your Owners hereby agree that while you
and they have a legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer and thereafter you and they:
(a) will not use the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity (this use being an
unfair method of competition); (b) will maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential
Information; and (c) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential
Information disclosed in written, electronic or other form. If you or your Owners cease to have
an interest in Developer, you and your Owners, if any, must deliver to IMAGE Studios any of
this Confidential Information in your or their possession or control.

During the term of the Development Agreement and during this time as you and your Owners,
if any, have any legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer, you and your Owners, if
any, agree that you and they will not, without IMAGE Studios’ written consent (which consent
may be withheld at IMAGE Studios’ discretion) directly or indirectly (such as through an
Affiliate or through your or their Immediate Families) own any legal or beneficial interest in, or
render services or give advice in connection with: (a) any Competitive Business located
anywhere; or (b) any entity located anywhere which grants franchises, or licenses to others to
operate any Competitive Business.

For a period of two years, starting on the earlier to occur of the date you or Owners cease to
have any legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer and the effective date of termination
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or expiration (without renewal) of the Development Agreement, neither you nor any of your
Owners directly or indirectly (such as through an Affiliate or through you or their Immediate
Families) shall own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (a) any
Competitive Business operating within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon then
in operation or under construction; (b) any entity which grants franchises or licenses other
interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or (c) recruit or hire any person who is
an employee of yours, ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or
any Developer of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be
withheld for any reason. If you or any of your Owners fail to or refuse to abide by any of the
foregoing covenants and IMAGE Studios obtains enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the
obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for a period of time ending two
years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a
general nature and the opportunity to exploit these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of
the covenants contained in Sections 5 and 6 will not deprive any of you of your personal
goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any covenant herein which restricts competitive activity
is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms of geographic area, type of business
activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered enforceable by reducing any part
or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforceable to the fullest extent permissible under
applicable law and public policy. In addition to relief as may be available at equity or law,
IMAGE Studios may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief,
including temporary restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or
threatened conduct for which no adequate remedy at law may be available or which may cause
it irreparable harm. You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Sections
4,5, or 6 hereof would result in irreparable injury for which no adequate remedy at law may be
available. If IMAGE Studios files a claim to enforce this Agreement and prevails in this
proceeding, you must reimburse IMAGE Studios for all its costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

. This Confidentiality Agreement does not supersede nor cancel any prior understandings and
agreements you and your Owners had with respect to these matters, including any provision of
the Development Agreement and the Prospective Candidate Confidentiality Agreement
previously entered into pertaining to confidentiality. You and your Owners have read this
Confidentiality Agreement thoroughly, understand it, and sign it freely and voluntarily.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above

written.
INVESTOR

If an individual

By:

If a corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

% Ownership of Franchisee:

OWNERS

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

(Name of corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:
Title:

Date:
% Ownership of Franchisee:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 5

SPOUSAL CONSENT
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Each of the undersigned, each being the spouse of an individual who executed the development
agreement to which this exhibit is attached (the “Development Agreement”) as “Developer,” or if
“Developer” is a business entity or partnership, a spouse of an owner of the business entity or general
partner, consents to all of the terms of the Development Agreement and the execution of it.

Dated:

By:
Name:

By:
Name:
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EXHIBIT E

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Project Management Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into on this
(the “Effective Date”). It is by and between IMAGE
STUDIOS FRANCHISE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ( “Franchisor”), and
. an individual, and , a [State] company
(jointly and severally “Franchisee”).

RECITALS
A. Franchisee is an IMAGE Studios franchisee pursuant to that certain franchise agreement
dated [Date] signed with Franchisor (the “Franchise Agreement”) for an
IMAGE  Studios  franchise  (the  “Franchise”) to be developed at:
(the “Location”).

B. Franchisor offers to its IMAGE Studios franchisees certain project management services
to assist with salon design and construction processes, from conceptual planning to receipt
of certificate of occupancy;

C. Franchisee desires Franchisor’s assistance in the design and construction processes of the
IMAGE Studios franchised salon to be developed at the Location (the “Project”), as
outlined in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, it is agreed between the Parties as follows:

1. Appointment; Point of Contact: Franchisee appoints Franchisor as its project manager to
provide the services and assistance with the Project as outlined in this Agreement.
Franchisee appoints Franchisor to act as a main point-of-contact for communications with
the primary architect (the “Architect”) and general contractor (the “General Contractor™)
hired by Franchisee for the Project. Franchise acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor’s
appointment as project manager does not replace or supersede Franchisee’s responsibility
and ownership of the Franchise, the Project, or Franchisee’s rights to the Location.
Franchisee must communicate with the Architect and General Contractor and Franchisee’s
advisors and representatives as needed and to fulfil its duties as owner of the Franchise.

2. Project Management Services Generally: Franchisor agrees to provide the following
project management services (the “Services”) related to the Project.

General:

a. Assist Franchisee to address and manage the conceptualization, planning, and
execution of its built space needs at the Location;

b. Monitor the Project scope, schedule, and budget; and,
Design Phase:
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Review Franchisee’s selected options for architect and general contractor;

Coordinate general planning and scheduling with and between architectural and
engineering teams, each of which shall be solely responsible for the quality of its
own work;

Quality assurance plan reviews to ensure the design drawings and specifications
meet IMAGE Studios design standards; and,

Assist to monitor the permit process with governing agencies, Architect, and
General Contractor.

Building Phase:

g.

J-

K.

Assist Franchisee to distribute construction documents to Franchisee’s selected
contractors for bidding;

Coordinate with the Architect and any engineers to answer questions from
contractors during the bidding process;

Coordinate any change orders that may arise from Franchisee or its General
Contractor;

Assist with bid comparison and evaluation; and,
Administer value engineering reviews, if required.

Construction Phase:

r.

Conduct periodic meetings with the project team, as needed; Identify work
completed and open action items in relation to the Project schedule;

Monitor Project schedule by issuing periodic comparison reports of projected
versus actual schedule;

Process Franchisor approvals and waivers;

Perform construction observations by reviewing weekly construction progress
photos;

Review final punch-list items with the Architect and the General Contractor and
make suggestions as necessary;

Provide oversight of certificate of occupancy approval process and receipt from
General Contractor; and,

Propose and work toward resolutions to any items not completed, as needed.

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (“FF&E”):

S.

Assist Franchisee to identify and source required furniture, fixtures, and equipment
as specified in the IMAGE Studios Design Manual;

Assist Franchisee to identify and source required interior and exterior signage as
specified in the IMAGE Studios Design Manual; and,

Assist Franchisee to identify and source required security and audio/visual systems
as specified in the IMAGE Studios Design Manual.
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Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee must actually purchase all furniture, fixtures, and
equipment, interior and exterior signage, and security and audio/visual systems.

Project Closeout:

v. Coordinate with the General Contractor to deliver warranties and
operations/maintenance manuals;

w. Coordinate with the General Contractor to deliver start-up reports for all equipment
as needed; and,

x. Coordinate with the General Contractor to collect lien releases and other required
documents to be submitted to the landlord for tenant improvement allowance
reimbursements

y. Coordinate and communicate with Franchisee about invoices from the General
Contractor and other vendors in order to facilitate timely payments by Franchisee
with goal of avoiding delays in the release of liens and in the reimbursement of
tenant improvement allowance reimbursements from the Location’s landlord.

The parties acknowledge that the scope of the Services may be augmented or reduced in
Franchisor’s reasonable discretion and as the parties otherwise mutually agree. If this
Agreement is not earlier terminated, the parties anticipate that the Services will end upon
the completion of the Project and no later than the opening of the franchise at the Location.

3. Independent Contractor. Franchisor and Franchisee are not and will never be considered
joint venturers, partners, employees, or agents one for the other. Neither will have the
power to bind or obligate the other except as otherwise outlined in this Agreement. No
representation will be made by either party to anyone that would create any apparent
agency, employment, or partnership, except as otherwise outlined in this Agreement. The
parties will maintain records in such a manner as to clearly indicate that Franchisor and
Franchisee and their respective employees are not the employees of the other.

4. FEees: In consideration of the Services, Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor as follows:

a. $25,000.00 (the “Project Management Fee”) on or before the Effective Date of
this Agreement.

b. Any unpaid payment shall incur interest at the rate of 12% per annum (calculated
at 1.0% per month) on all balances over 30 calendar days.

5. Reimbursable Expenses:

a. Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor for any travel expenses that Franchisor and
its employees and representatives reasonably incur related to the Services,
including airfare, transportation, food, and lodging expenses (the “Travel
Expenses”).. Franchisor shall only incur reimbursable Travel Expenses if
Franchisee requests that Franchisor or its employees or representatives travel to
render any part of the Services.

b. If Franchisee requests that Franchisor or its staff or representatives travel to render
any part of the Services, Franchisor shall make reasonable efforts to incur
reasonably-priced Travel Expenses, and will bill for meals at $50 per diem, per
person traveling.
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Franchisee shall provide written approval for any travel prior to Franchisor
incurring any reimbursable Travel Expenses.

Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor for Travel Expenses within 10 business days
of receiving any receipt or statement of Travel Expenses from Franchisor.

6. Expenses Borne By Franchisee. Except as otherwise specifically outlined in this

Agreement, Franchisee shall bear all expenses and liabilities related to the Project and the
ownership, development, and operation of the IMAGE Studios franchise at the Location or
otherwise pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

7. Acknowledgments and Representations. The parties acknowledge and agree that:

a.

Franchisor is not an architect, engineer, or general contractor. None of the Services
include and Franchisor does not review or submit architectural or design plans and
Franchisor bears no responsibility or liability for the Project’s final plans. As
needed, Franchisee will communicate directly with the Architect and the General
Contractor on issues related to the Project and final plans. Franchisee shall hold the
Architect and General Contractor responsible for their roles in the Project and the
final plans, not Franchisor.

The Services do not include and Franchisee bears full responsibility to select and
hire the Architect, the General Contractor, and any other vendors or contractors.
Franchisor does not replace the General Contractor, the Architect, or any other
vendor or contractor. Franchisor does not hire contractors and Franchisor is not the
primary point of communication with contractors.

The Services do not include and Franchisee bears full responsibility to obtain
licenses and permits related to the Franchise, the Project, and the Location, and to
work directly with the Architect, the General Contractor, and other vendors or
contractors, as needed.

Franchisor does not control the supply chain or product and equipment vendors.
The Services do not include and Franchisee bears full responsibility and liability
for the purchase of furniture, fixtures, equipment, signage, and other items or
inventory related to the Franchise, the Location, or the Project.

Franchisor’s appointment as project manager does not replace Franchisee’s need or
responsibility to communicate directly, as needed, with Franchisee’s legal counsel,
financial advisors, real estate/lease professionals, and other representatives.

The Services do not include and Franchisor does not communicate directly with the
landlord of the Location and Franchisor does not review or negotiate the lease for
the Location. Franchisee should review and communicate directly with the landlord
and Franchisee’s legal counsel and other representatives regarding lease and
Location issues.

8. Liability and Indemnification and Hold Harmless for the Franchise, the Project, and

the Location:

a.

Franchisee alone shall be responsible for any and all loss or damage arising from
or relating to the Franchise, the Project, and the Location and Franchisee agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
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9.

10.

Franchisor and Franchisor’s owners, officers, directors, affiliates, employees,
agents, representatives, successors and assigns (collectively “indemnitees’) against
and from any and all claims, losses, costs, expenses, demands, attorney’s fees and
disbursements, suits, liabilities, judgments, settlement amounts, and damages based
upon, arising out of, or in any way related to or connection with the Franchise, the
Project, and/or the Location, including without limitation , (i) arising out of the acts
or omissions of Franchisee or its owners, agents, employees, independent
contractors, or management; (ii) arising out of the acts or omissions of the
Architect, the General Contractor, or any other vendor, contractor, or
representative; (iii) for all claims for damage to property or from injury or death of
any person or persons; (iv) claims of default, non-payment, costs, expenses, and
delays. Franchisor shall in no event assume or bear liability, or be deemed liable
under this Agreement, for any of the claims, losses, expenses, damages, etc. as
outlined in this paragraph, above.

b. In the event of a claim against Franchisor arising out of the Franchise, the Project,
and/or the Location, Franchisor shall provide reasonable notice to Franchisee and
may tender the defense of such action to Franchisee. Franchisee agrees not to settle
any such claim without Franchisor’s prior knowledge and written
consent. Franchisor may elect (but is not obligated) to direct the defense of any
indemnified claim, provided that selection of legal counsel shall be subject to
Franchisee’s consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
Franchisor may, in its reasonable discretion, take such actions as Franchisor deems
necessary and appropriate to investigate, defend, or settle any event or take other
remedial or corrective actions as may be deemed necessary for the protection of
indemnitees or the Image Studios system generally, provided that any settlement
shall be subject to Franchisee’s consent.

c. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Termination. This Agreement has duration equal to the time that it takes to complete the
Project unless this Agreement is extended or terminated by the written and signed mutual
agreement of the parties. Franchisee may terminate this Agreement at any time, without
penalty and without refund, upon not less than 10 days prior written notice to Franchisor.

Miscellaneous: Franchisee represents that this Agreement has been read and that it is fully
understood and voluntarily accepted. This Agreement expresses the sole and complete
understanding between the parties concerning the Project and the Services. This Agreement
replaces all prior correspondence, communications, understandings, and agreements
between the parties in reference to the subject matters of this Agreement. This Agreement
may not be modified or amended in a manger adverse to any part except by written
agreement signed by that party.

Franchisee’s rights and obligations under this Agreement are exclusive to Franchisee.
Without Franchisor’s permission, Franchisee will not voluntarily or involuntarily sell,
transfer, assign, encumber, give, or otherwise alienate the whole or any part of this
Agreement or Franchisee’s rights under it.
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All other aspects of the relationship between Franchisor and Franchisee not addresses in
this Agreement are outlined, subject to, and governed by the Franchise Agreement,
including without limitation all dispute resolution provisions.

This Agreement will benefit and bind the respective heirs, executors, administrators,
successors, and assigns of the parties.

This Agreement has been prepared by counsel representing Franchisor. Franchisee has had
the opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by counsel of their own choice.

11. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterpart or duplicate copies, and any
signed counterpart or duplicate copy shall be equivalent to a signed original of this
Agreement for all purposes.

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISEE
FRANCHISE, LLC
a Delaware Limited Liability Company

By: By:
Its: Its:
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT F

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

MANUALS TABLE OF CONTENTS
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ACCOUNTING MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 143 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

GLOSSARY OF TERMS
ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE SETUP
ACCOUNTING BASICS
FINANCIAL PRACTICES
BOOKKEEPING

ACCOUNTING - STUDIO SETUP
FINANCIAL REPORTING
FINANCIAL REVIEW

APPENDIX

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

2 pages
8 pages
4 pages
11 pages
23 pages
43 pages
37 pages
3 pages
2 pages
2 pages

1 page
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START-UP MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 73 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 20 pages
360 TRAINING PROGRAM 8 pages
THE INDUSTRY 10 pages
COMPANY CULTURE 10 pages
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 9 pages
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT 7 pages
BUSINESS PLAN 2 pages
APPENDIX 4 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSION HISTORY 1 page
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DESIGN MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION
PROCEDURES

NOTES TO ARCHITECT
GENERAL STANDARDS
FEATURE WALLS
DOORS & GLAZING
INTERIOR DESIGN SCHEMES
SCHEME 1: EDITORIAL
SCHEME 2: URBAN
SCHEME 3: NATURAL
APPENDIX

(Approx. 49 pages total)

1 page
1 pages
1 page
12 pages
3 pages
2 pages
5 pages
6 pages
6 pages
6 pages
4 pages
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MARKETING & RECRUITING MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 263 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

IMAGE BRAND: INTRODUCTION
SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING
IMAGE PRO RECRUITMENT
RECRUITING

LEASING

ONBOARDING YOUR IMAGE PRO
360 TOURS

APPENDIX

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

3 pages
21 pages
59 pages
2 pages
54 pages
32 pages
30 pages
45 pages
4 pages

2 pages
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IMAGE STUDIOS OPERATIONS MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 158 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW
OPERATING PROCEDURES

SAFETY

EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

CULTURE & PERSONNEL

METRICS & REPORTING

METRICS & REPORTING for Image Pros
APPENDIX

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

2 pages

11 pages
36 pages
13 pages
24 pages
52 pages
15 pages
10 pages
2 pages

1 page
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MARKETING SOFTWARE MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 95 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT (CRM)
MARKETING DRIP CAMPAIGN SOFTWARE (ZOHO CAMPAIGNS)
MARKETING SIGN SOFTWARE (ZOHO SIGN)

APPENDIX
MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

2 pages
55 pages
19 pages
10 pages
3 pages
1 page
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IMAGE PRO BUSINESS MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 139 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 4 pages
KNOW YOUR WORTH - SETTING & RAISING PRICES 14 pages
RECRUIT, REBOOK, & RETAIN CLIENTS - BECOMING THE TRIPLE THREAT

19 pages
SELF-EMPLOYED & SELF-EMPOWERED - BUSINESS FINANCES 17 pages
UPSCALE YOUR RETAIL 15 pages
MILLIONAIRE MINDSET - RETIRE WEALTHY 20 pages
RESOURCES - COVID-19 44 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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EXHIBIT G

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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THE FOLLOWING AUGUST 31, 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN
AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED
THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED
THEIR OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTACT OR FORM.
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Image Studios Franchise LLC

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Fumniture & Equipment
Intangible Assets
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening balance equity
Retained Earnings
Met Income

Taotal Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EGQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

Total

THO.B24
161,085
227 B4y

1,168,957

85173

| =

21.100.000

21,165,172

4,324 1M

26,659,261

205,568

1.267

854231

262 266
6,283,008

6,347 274

18.612.2080

400 goe

20,111,986

26,639,261
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Image Studios Franchise LLC

Profit and Loss
January - August, 2024

Taotal
Income
Franchisee Income 1,684,254
Partrnier Rebate Income B, B
Software Income 138,833
Total Income 1,800,751
Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of goods sold 207 55
Total Cost of Goods Sold 207, 553
Gross Profit 1,683 158
Ezpenses
Advertising & marketing B2 8BTS
Bank Fees & Service Charges 1,782
Business License & Permits 488
Dues & Subscriptions &0
Franchise Development Expense 205,875
Gifts 100
Insurance Expense B, 770
Legal & Accounting 102,781
Office Cleaning 3,600
Office Lease Expense 18,850
Office Supplies 6,201
Outside Services 114,451
Payroll Expenses and Employee Benefits 2@@.052
Postage i
Property Tax 3,806
Repairs & maintenance 2,528
Software 4 1k2
Travel & Conference Expenses 280,424
Utilities 5,878
Total Expenses 1,122 572
MNet Operating Income 360,623
Other Income 1.571
Other Expenses
Adjustments
Total Adjustments 62,500
Total Other Expenses 62,300
Net Other Income &0,929
Met Income 499, 696
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Image Studios Franchise, LLC

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor's Report

For the period from inception on Febmary 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024

Prepared by Bangerter, Lund Associates

Certified Public Accountants
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Table of Contents

Independent Auditor's Report 1
Balance Sheet 3
Statement of Income and Changes in Member's Equity 4
Statement of Cash Flows 5
Notes to Financial Statements 6
Exhibit G

2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



Bangerter, Lund

N ASSOUIATES |

Carifiad Publlic Ageountings

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the lMember of
Image Studios Frapchize, LLC
Salt Lake City, Utzh

Crpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Image Studios Franchuse, LLC {3 Delaware loited
hability corporanon), which compnse the balance sheet as of March 15, 2024, and the related statements of income
and changes m member's equity and cash flows for the penod from meesption on February 7, 2024 to March 15,
2024, and the related notes to the finaneial statements.

In our opmion, the financial statements referred to above present fanly, n all matenal respects, the financial position
of Image Studios Franchise, LLC as of March 15, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
period from meeption on February 7, 2024 to March 13, 2024 in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted 1n the United States of Amenea.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits m accordance wath auditing standards generally accepted m the Unted States of Amenica.
Chur responsibilines under those standards are further desenbed in the Auditor’s Responsibiliies for the Aundit of the
Financial Statements section of our repert. We are required to be independent of Image Studics Franchise, LLC and
to mest our other ethical responsitalifies m accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to owr audits.
We beheve that the audif evidence we have obtamned 1= sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
Opinicn.

Eezponzibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Manazement 1= respon=ible for the preparation and far presentation of these financial statements i accordance wath
accounhng principles generally accepted m the United States of Amenca; thes mmechides the design implementation,
and mamtenznce of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from matenal nusstatement, whether due to frand or emror.

In prepanng the finaneial statements, management 1= required to evaluate whether there are condifions or events,
considered 1n the aggregate. that raise substantial doubt about Image Studios Franchize, LLC s ability to conhmue as
a gomg concem within one vear after the date that the financial statements are avalable to be 155ued.

300 South 200 West - Bountiful, Utsh 24010 - Telephone (801) 397-1000 - Fax (801) 203-5258
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Auditor's Responsibilitie: for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chur objectives are to obfain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to 1ssue an amditor’s report that includes our opimon
Feasonable assurance 15 a lugh level of assurance but 15 not absolute assurance and therefore 15 not a guarantes that
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a matersal
misstatemsent when 1t exists. The nsk of not detecting 2 matenal misstatement resultiing from fraud 15 higher than for
one resultng from emror, as fawd may wveolve collusion, forgery, intentional coussions, musrepresentations, or the
ovemde of mternal confrol. Misstatements, incloding omissions, are considered matenial if there 15 a substantial
likelithood that, individually or in the azgregate, they would mmfluence the udzment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audif in accordance with generally accepted anditing standards. we:

* Exercize professional judsment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the awdit
» ldentfy and assess the nsks of matenal nusstztement of the finanmal statements, whether due to fraud or emer,

and desizn and perform audit procedures responsive to those nisks. Such procedures inchide exanunimg. on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of mternal control relevant to the audit 1n order to design andit procedures that are

appropriate in the ciroumstances, but not for the pupose of expressing an opimon on the effectrreness of Image
Studios Franchize, 11O s infernal control. Accordingly, no such opimion 1= expressed.

* Exaluate the appropnatensss of accounting policies used apd the reasomableness of sizmificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statemsents,

» Conclude whether, in owr judgment, there are condifions or events, considered m the agzregate, that raise
substantizl doubt about Imagze Studios Frapchize, LLC s ababiy to contnue as a going concem for a reasonable
penod of tme.

We are requmed to commmmicate wath those charged wath governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
seope and timung of the audit, sigruficant audit indings, and certam mtemal control related matters that we dentified

bampoades | (Punrd 4 fsociots

Bountiful, Utah
May 17. 2024

300 South 200 West - Bountiful, Utah 24010 - Telephone (801) 387-1000 - Fax (801) 202-5258
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Image Studios Franchise, L1.C
Balance Sheet
March 15, 2024

Assets

Current assets:
Cach and cash equivalents
Accomts receivable, net
Less: allowance for credit losses
Accounts receivable, net
Dieferred contract assel, curment portion
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Furniture and squipment, net

Oiher assets
Dieferred coniract asset, net of cwment porion
Long-term receivablas
Intangible assets, met

Total other asszets

Total aszets

Liabilities and Member's Equity

Current liabilities:

Accomts payvable

Accmed lizbilines

Dieferred franchice fee revenns, curment portion
Total current hahilites
Long term liabilities:

Dieferred site development income

Dieferred franchize fee revenns, net of cuwment portion
Total long term habibides

Total iabilities
Aember's equity

Total iabilitie: and member's equity

See independent aunditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statemeants

-
e

]

]

148,740
148,740
434,641
125,688
712,069

65,172

3,779 900
109,500
21,100,000

14,980 490
15,766,732

27,571
196,070
542,085

765,726

91,000
5188423

5179423

6,045,140

19,721,583
15,766,732
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Image Studios Franchise, LLC

Statement of Income and Changes in Member's Equity
For the period from inception on February 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024

Total revenues 5 -
Total expenze: O
Net income (loss) -
AMembers' equity, begsinning of year -
MAMember contributions 19,721 583
hMembers' equity, end of vear § 19721583

See mdependent awditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements

4
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Image Studios Franchise, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows
For the period from inception on February 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024

Cazh flows from operating activities:

Met mcome (loss)

{Increase) decrease In operafing assets:
Accounts receivable
Prapaid expense:
Dieferred contract costs
Lomg-temm receivable

Increase (decrease) in operating abilities:
Agcounts pavable
Accmed liabilities
Dieferred site development income
Diefarred franchize fee revenus

Net cazh from operating activities

Cazh flowws from invesfing actvities:
Apquisition of property and equipment
Apquisition of intangibles

Net cazh from mvesting actvities

Cazh flows from financing actvites:
Member conmibuations

Net cazh from financing actvides

Net change in cazh and eguivalenis

Cazh and equivalents, beginning of period
Cazh and equivalents, end of period

(145,741
(125,688)
(4,214,631)
(109 500)

27,571
126,070
O1,000
5,730,508

1,443 500

(65,173)
(21,100,000)
(21,165.173)

18,721,583
19,721,583

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statements

s
3
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Image Studios Franchise, L1.C

MNotes to Financial Statements
March 15, 2024

Note1- Image Stdios Franchise, LLC (the Company) was fornmed 2 a limuted hability company under
Organization  the laws of the State of Delaware on Febraary 7, 2024 with the purpose of engaged in the
selling franchizes under the IVAGE Smdios name. Its revenne s generated fom the sales of
franchizes, and the collecton of franchize fees, site development fees and royalties paid by the

franchisees.

The Company did not have any operations for the period ffom inception throngh March 15,
2024 and all the assets and liabilites were conmibuted from the sole member, Image Smdio
Holdco, LLC ("parent), from the asset purchase of Image Studies 360 Franchize, LLC on
March 15, 2024.

Note 2 -  Basis of accounfing - The finsncial statements of the Company have been prepared on the
Sigmificamt  accmsl basis of scoounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivable, payables and
acconnfing  other liabilities.

Management Estimates - The preparation of Sinancial statements in conformuty with gensrally
aocepted accounting principles requires management to make astimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of asssts and lisbilities and disclosures of confingent asssts and
lishilides at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenus and
expenses during the reporting period. Acmsal results could differ fom those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalemts - The Compeny considers all ighly Lguid mwestments with an
original masmrity of three moanths or less to be cash snd cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents are deposited with a financial instimtbon snd at fmes are in excess of Federal
Draposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") insurance limdts. As of March 15, 2024, the Company
had no uninsured cash balances at Snancial insttutdons.

Acconnts receivable and allowance for credit losses - As of March 15, 2024, the Companmy’s
acopunis receivable primanly comsist of royalties and franchise fees dpe from fanchisees,
tofmling 5148 740, In accordance with ASC 324, the Company has evalnated it accounts
receivable balances and determined that based on histomical collection experience and
azzecomnents of credit risk, po allowance for credit losses i desmed necessary at this dme.
Asnagement's assessment indicates that all outstanding balances are fully expected to be
collected within normal payment terms, supported by the asbsence of historcal write-offs
azzpcigted with fanchizsee receivables. The Company maintins regolst monitoring of
collectability and will adjust its estimates for credit losses if there are changes in circumstances
affecting the collectability of outstanding balances.

Property and equipment - Property and equpment are valued at cost Depreciation iz
calculated nsing the staight-line method over the sssefs’ estmated usefal lives of the property
and equipment, which are determined to be 5 years. There was no depreciatdon expense for the
period from inception on Febmary 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024 az the assefs were acguired and
contributed to the Company on March 15, 2024,
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Note I -
Significant
acoonnting

policies
{continmed)

Image Studios Franchise, L1.C

Notes to Financial Statements {continned)
March 15, 1014

Long-term receivables - The Company has long-tenn receivables which stem from the sale of
franchize agreements for which the Company cammot collect the franchise fee unfil the fanchize
opens based oo certain state regmlatons on framchizes The balance oo these long-term
receivables as of March 15, 2024 was 5108, 500,

Advertising - Advertising and sales promotion costs are expensed 3z mcwmed  For the period
from inception om Febmeary 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024, the Company did not inour amy
advertising costs.

Eevenue recognition - The Company recognizes fanchizse fees fom contracts under Subtopic
952-606. Under thiz subtopic, the Company iz able fo recognize a porfion of the mifial franchize
fee for specific per-opening activates: as 4 separate perform oblization Som the licenzs The
Company has identified the following pre-opening services as a3 separate performance
obligation: project mansgement services, Taming snd support, disimbuton of mamnals, and
other advisory services. Indtial franchize fees allocated to thess sarvices are recogmized as the
specific milestones are achieved. The remaining initial fees are deferred and recognized evenly
over the life of the zpresment and are included in the Defemred Franchize Fee Fevenne accoumt
in these financial statements.

Gales conunissions and broker fees that related directly to the sale of a franchize are capitalized
and amortized over the life of the agreement and are inchuded i the Defamed Costs sccount in
thess financial statements. The Company also assists with the site selection and development fior
the fanchizes and charges a fee separate Som the mitial fee. These site development fees are
recognized when sobstantislly all the oblizations, swrounding the support provided in
identfifying a location for the franchise, have been met As of March 15 2024, site development
fee: collected by the Company for which they have not reconized the revenue totaled 591 000

The Company recognizes 3 confract asset and contract lizbility on the balances cheet related to
the deferred costs and deferred framchise fees. For the peniod from inception on Febmary 7,
2024 to March 15, 2024, the bepinning and ending balance of the conmact asset was 30 and
54214631, For the pericd from inception on February 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024, the
begmning and ending kalance of the contract hability was 30 and 35,730,508

Franchisess pay contimiing franchize royvalties based on a defined percentage of franchize
revennes and are recognized at a point in dme a5 the salas ooour.

For the period fom inception on Febmary 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024, the Company did not
recoEnize amy revemue 3 the deferred fanchise fees were assumed and conmbuied to the
Company on March 15, 2024.

Sales commissions - Sales commmizsions paid to sales personnel and third-perty bookers are
considerad incremental snd recoverable costs of obfaining a contract with a customer. Sales
commizsions for motial contracts are capitalized and amortized on 4 straight-line basis gver ten
years which reprezents the initial term of the franchise agreement.
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Image Studios Franchise, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
March 15, 2024

Note 2 - Imncome taxes - The Company with the consent of its members, was formed as an LIC. The
Sigmificant Company's eamings and losses are mcloded and taxed in the personal moome tax renmms of 1t
accounting  members. Accordingly, the Company does not incur income tax oblizations. The Company

policies  follows the provisions of FASE ASC 740-10 relating to acomumiing for uncertainty in mcome
{continned) taxes. Thess prowizions clanfy the acconnting and reporting for uncertainties in the application

of the income tax laws to the Compamy's operatons. The provisions alsp prescribe a
comprebensive maodel for the Snancial statement recognition, measurement, presentation, and
disclosare of uncerain tax positions mken or expected to be taken in income tax retums. There
was 0o impact fo the results of operations and fnancizl position as & resnlt of adopting these
provisions.

MNote 3 -  Properiy and equpment at March 15, 2024 iz as follows:
P& ]

equipment Fumimre and equipment -3 §35,173
Total furniture and equipment 465,173
Accumnlated depreciation
Fuminire and squipment, net 3 65,173

Mote 4 - Intanzibles sssefs mehided STanchise azresments and the trade name dealing with the asset
Intamzible purchase of Imaze Stedios 360 Franchize, LLC by the Company's parent The Company
assefs  amornzes the inmngibles oo 2 sozight-line bazis over their estmarted usefnl lives. Franchize
apTeements are amortized over 11 years and the made name is amortized over 15 years The
welghted average life of the infangible assets acquired and contributed to the Company was

1278 years

Intangible assets are reviewsd snoually for impamrment or when events of CrCumMsiances
ndicate thelr camying amount may nof be recoverable WNo mmpaimment of the carmying amount
of the intangible assets was recopnized for the period from inception on February 7, 2024 to
March 15, 2024

The estimated usefiul Lves of intmgibles are reviewed snmally to determine if events or
circumstances warrant & change in the remaining wsefal life of the assets. There was no change
in the estimated useful life of the intangible assets for the period fom inception on Febraary 7,
2024 to March 15, 2024

The pross carying amonnt and aconnmlated amortization of intangible assets at March 15, 2024

is as follows:
Aooummlated
(Gross assets amoTization Nat
Franchise zpresments % 11,700,000 9 - § 11,700,000
Trads name 94000, 000 - 8400000
Total $ 21,100,000 3 - $ 21,100,000
(= -]
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Note 4 -
Intangible
aszets
{confinmed)

Mote 5 -
Eetirement
plan

Note & -

Subsequent
events

Image Studios Franchise, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
March 15, 2024

The Company had no amortization expense for the penod from mception on Febmary 7, 2024
o March 15, 2024, Fumre amoriization for each of the next 5 years is as follows:

For the years ended December 31

2024 ¥ 1338151
2025 1600204
2026 1,690,204
2027 1,600,206
2028 1,690,204
Thareafter 13 000,665

¥ 21,100,000

The Compsny has 401(k) retirement plan availsble to all eligible employess. Eligible
employess include employee:s who are over 18 years old and have completed 30 days of
service., The Company matches 100% of emploves conmibutions up to 3% of compensation and
the 50%% of employee conmibutions on the next 2% of eligible compensation. There were no
employer conmibution for the period from inception on February 7, 2024 to March 15, 2024

The Company evaluated all events or transactions that occwred after March 15, 2024 through
May 17, 2024, the date the Company issued these financial statements. During that period,
management has not identfed any material recognizable subsequent events.
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EXHIBIT H

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

MULTI-STATE ADDENDUM
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EXHIBIT H

MULTI-STATE ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT,
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

The following modifications and additions are part of the Image Studios Franchise, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”) and may supersede certain portions of the Franchise
Agreement (“FA”) or Development Agreement (“DA”) as required by relevant state laws.

CALIFORNIA

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement
by the commissioner.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF
ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 14 DAYS PRIOR TO
EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT.

Neither we, nor any person or franchise broker disclosed in Item 2 of the FDD is subject to
any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as
defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling
these persons from membership in this association or exchange.

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to
You concerning termination, transfer or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

All the owners of the franchise will be required to execute personal guarantees. This
requirement places the marital assets of the spouses domiciled in community property states —
Arizona, California, Idaho, Louisiana, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas, Washington and Wisconsin — at
risk if your franchise fails.

The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may
not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in the city
where our headquarters are located at the time, currently that is Salt Lake City, Utah. The costs of
such arbitration will be borne by the non-prevailing party.

Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the
applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5,
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a
franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.
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The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Utah. This provision
may not be enforceable under California law.

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in a form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a
solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

Section 31512.1 Franchise Agreement Provisions Void as Contrary to Public Policy:

Any provision of a franchise agreement, franchise disclosure document, acknowledgement,
questionnaire, or other writing, including any exhibit thereto, disclaiming or denying any of the
following shall be deemed contrary to public policy and shall be void and unenforceable:

(a) Representations made by the franchisor or its personnel or agents to a prospective
franchisee.

(b) Reliance by a franchisee on any representations made by the franchisor or its personnel
or agents.

(c) Reliance by a franchisee on the franchise disclosure document, including any exhibit
thereto.

(d) Violations of any provision of this division

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. California Corporations
Code 831512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code 8831000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code 820010 voids a
waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code §820000
through 20043).

The following paragraph is added to ITEM 19 of this Franchise Disclosure Document:

The earnings claims figures do not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses
or other costs or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or
gross sales figure to obtain your net income or net profit. You should conduct
an independent investigation of the costs and expenses You will incur in
operating your franchised business. Franchisees or former franchisees listed
in the Franchise Disclosure Document may be one source of this information.

The following sentence is added to ITEM 6 of this Franchise Disclosure Document:

The highest interest rate allowed in California is 10% annually.
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IMAGE Studios Franchise’ Uniform Resource Locator (“URL”) address for locating its
internet website is: http://www.imagestudiosfranchise.com. OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN
REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF
THISWEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
PROTECTION AND INNOVATION at www.dfpi.ca.gov.

THE CALIFORNIA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF CALIFORNIA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN CALIFORNIA

HAWAII

1. The following list reflects the status of our franchise registrations in the states which have
franchise registration and/or disclosure laws:

This registration is not currently effective in any state.

This proposed registration is on file with or will shortly be on file with the States of
California, Hawaii, Illinois, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, South Dakota and
Washington.

There are no states which have refused, by order or otherwise, to register these
franchises.

There are no states which have revoked or suspended the right to offer these
franchises.

2. The Franchise Agreement has been amended as follows:

The Hawaii Franchise Investment Law provides rights to the Franchisee
concerning non-renewal, termination and transfer of the Franchise Agreement.
If the Franchise Agreement, and more specifically, Sections 4.2, 16 and 18
contain a provision that is inconsistent with the Hawaii Franchise Investment
Law, the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law will control.

Sections 4.2.9 and 18.2.3 of the Franchise Agreement require Franchisee to sign
a general release as a condition of renewal and transfer of the franchise; such
release shall exclude claims arising under the Hawaii Franchise Investment
Law.

Section16.2.1.10 of the Franchise Agreement, which terminates the Franchise
Agreement upon the bankruptcy of the Franchisee may not be enforceable under
federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section 101, et seq.).

3. The Receipt Pages are amended to add the following:
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http://www.imagestudios360franchise.com/

THIS FRANCHISE WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE
FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAII. FILING
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND
CONSUMER AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF
COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION
PROVIDED IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO
OFFER OR SELL ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST
PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OR
SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE
EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OF ANY BINDING
FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS
PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY THE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A
COPY OF THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER
WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE
SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A
SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT
SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE
FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

THE HAWAII SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF HAWAII OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
HAWAII

ILLINOIS

FDD State Cover Pages: Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise:

Sales Performance Reguirement. You must maintain minimum sales performance levels. Your
inability to maintain these levels may result in loss of any territorial rights you are granted,
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

FDD Item 5 and FA Section 6(a) and DA Section 2(a)

Based on our financial condition, the Illinois Attorney General’s Office has imposed on us a surety
bond requirement. Accordingly, we have posted a surety bond in the amount of $174,500, which
equals the initial and development fees for the number of authorized franchises (5) we may sell in
[llinois in the ensuring registration year. The bond is conditioned upon our performance of our
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obligations under the franchise and other agreements to furnish the goods and/or services necessary
for our franchisees to establish and open for business and upon our compliance with the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act and section 200.505 of the Illinois Administrative Rules

Illinois law governs the Agreements.

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document and Sections 17 and 18D and any other choice of law, venue and
jurisdictions provisions in the Franchise Agreement are amended, if required by law, to include the
following:

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue outside the State of Illinois is void. However, a
franchise agreement may provide for arbitration in a venue outside of Illinois.

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal of a Franchise Agreement are set forth in sections
19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document and Sections 2C and 14A of the Franchise Agreement
are amended, if required by law, to state:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

See the last page of this Exhibit H for your Signature.
INDIANA
ITEM 8 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

Under Indiana Code Section 23-2-2.7-1(4), the franchisor will not obtain money,
goods, services, or any other benefit from any other person with whom the
Franchisee does business, on account of, or in relation to, the transaction
between the Franchisee and the other person, other than for compensation for
services rendered by the franchisor, unless the benefit is promptly accounted for
and transmitted by the Franchisee.

ITEMS 6 and 9 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:
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The Franchisee will not be required to indemnify franchisor for any liability
imposed upon franchisor as a result of franchisee’s reliance upon or use of
procedures or products which were required by franchisor, if such procedures
or products were utilized by Franchisee in the manner required by franchisor.

ITEM 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(7) makes unlawful unilateral termination of a franchise
unless there is a material violation of the Franchise Agreement and termination
IS not in bad faith.

Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(5) prohibits a prospective general release of claims
subject to the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

ITEM 17(r) is amended subject to Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(9) to provide that the post-term
non-competition covenant shall have a geographical limitation of the territory granted to Franchisee.

ITEM 17(u) is amended to provide that arbitration between a Franchisee and franchisor will
be conducted in Indiana or a site mutually agreed upon.

ITEM 17(v) is amended to provide that franchisees will be permitted to commence litigation
in Indiana for any cause of action under Indiana Law.

ITEM 17(w) is amended to provide that in the event of a conflict of law, Indiana Law governs
any cause of action which arises under the Indiana Disclosure Law or the Indiana Deceptive
Franchise Practices Act.

THE INDIANA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF INDIANA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
INDIANA

MARYLAND

FDD Items 5 and 7; FA Section 6(A) and DA Section 2(A)

Based on our financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a financial
assurance. Accordingly, we have posted a surety bond in the amount of $194,000, which equals
the initial franchisee fees for the number of authorized franchises (3) we may sell in Maryland in
the ensuing registration year. The bond is conditioned upon our completion of our pre-opening
obligations under the franchise and other agreements to furnish the goods and/or services necessary
for our franchisees to establish and open for business. The bond is on file with the Maryland
Securities Division.

The FDD is amended to state:

“IMAGE Studios has not registered the trademark, servicemark/logo in the State of
Maryland. You are required to register the name “IMAGE Studios” as a dba for the
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entity operating the franchise in the state where the franchise marketing area is
located.”

FA Section 1(B):

Section 1(B) of the Franchise Agreement and the related acknowledgments are
deleted in their entirety.

FDD Item 17 and FA Sections 1.03(m) and 5.04(c) are amended to state:

“Any release executed in connection with the Franchise Agreement is not intended
to, nor shall it act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

FDD and FA Sections 9.01 and 10.02 are amended to state:

“Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, EXCEPT TO THE
EXTENT GOVERNED BY THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT, THE UNITED
STATES TRADEMARK ACT OF 1946 (LANHAM ACT, 15 U.S.C. SECTIONS
1051 ET SEQ.) OR OTHER FEDERAL LAW OR MATTERS ARISING UNDER
THE MARYLAND FRANCHISE REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE LAW
WHICH SHALL BE GOVERNED THEREBY, THIS AGREEMENT AND THE
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN YOU AND US WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF UTAH, EXCEPT THAT THE UTAH BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITY DISCLOSURE ACT AND ANY OTHER STATE LAW
RELATING TO (1) THE OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES, (2) FRANCHISE
RELATIONSHIPS, OR (3) BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, WILL NOT APPLY
UNLESS THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENTS ARE MET
INDEPENDENTLY WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THIS PARAGRAPH. YOU
MAY BRING A LAWSUIT IN MARYLAND FOR CLAIMS ARISING UNDER
THE MARYLAND FRANCHISE REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE LAW.”

“Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law
must be brought within 3 years after the grant of your franchise.”

“Any limitation of claims provisions shall not act to reduce the three-year statute of
limitations afforded a Franchisee for bringing a claim arising under the Maryland

Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

The FDD Item 17(u) and (v), FA Section 17(A), and DA Section 11(A) are amended as follows:

The franchise agreement and development agreement provide that disputes are resolved
through arbitration. A Maryland franchise regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice
to require a franchisee to waive its right to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the
Maryland Franchise Law. In light of the Federal Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to
whether this forum selection requirement is legally enforceable.
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The FDD and FA are amended as follows:

“Any provision in the Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a
forum outside of Maryland or requiring the application of the laws of another state is
void with respect to a claim arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law.”

“Any claims under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law may be
brought in the State of Maryland.”

“Pursuant to COMAR 02.02.0816L, the general release required as a condition of
renewal, sale and/or assignment/transfer will not apply to any liability under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

“Any provision in the Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement or the
agreements attached as appendices thereto that requires You to disclaim the
occurrence and/or acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would constitute a
violation of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law is not intended
to nor will it act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

“Your acknowledgement and representations are not intended to nor shall they act as
a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.”

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

THE MARYLAND SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF MARYLAND OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN MARYLAND

MICHIGAN

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE
VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to
a franchise:
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@ A prohibition on your right to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that You assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives You of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude You, after
entering into a Franchise Agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(© A provision that permits us to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include your failure to comply with any lawful provision of
the Franchise Agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a
reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than thirty (30) days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits us to refuse to renew your franchise without fairly
compensating You by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of
your inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have no
value to us and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in
the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applied only
if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than five (5) years and (ii) You are prohibited by the franchise
or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another
trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same
area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or You do not receive at least six (6) months advance
notice of our intent not to renew the franchise.

@) A provision that permits us to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

® A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude You from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits us to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent us from exercising a right of first refusal to
purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

0] The failure of the proposed transferee to meet our then current reasonable
qualifications or standards.

(i)  The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of us or our subfranchisor.

(iii) ~ The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply
with all lawful obligations.

(iv)  You or your proposed transferee’s failure to pay any sums owing to us or to
cure any default in the Franchise Agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.
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(h) A provision that requires You to resell to us items that are not uniquely identified with
us. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to us a right of first refusal to purchase
the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able
to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants us the right to
acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if You have breached
the lawful provisions of the Franchise Agreement and have failed to cure the breach in the manner
provided in subdivision (c).

0] A provision which permits us to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer our obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to You unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION,
OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS (IF ANY):

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan

Department of Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division

Attn: Franchise

670 Law Building

Lansing, Michigan 48913
Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117

MINNESOTA

FDD ltem 6 (regarding Franchise Agreement Section 4.5.2 and Insufficient Funds Charges)

NSF checks are governed by Minnesota Statue 604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on service charges.

To the extent required by law, the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are
modified as follows:

“Any release executed in connection with the Franchise Agreement shall not apply
to any claims arising under Minnesota Statutes 1973 Supplement, Sections 80C.01
to 80C.22, providing that a Franchisee cannot be required to assent to a release,
assignment, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by such
statutes; provided, however that this shall not bar the voluntary settlement of
disputes.”

“With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with
Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.14, subdivisions 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in
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certain specific cases, that we give You 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days
to cure) and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the franchise agreement. If
Franchisor fails to give notice, the Franchise Agreement shall remain in effect from
month to month until Franchisor has given the required notice.”

“Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400] prohibit us from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the
Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to a jury
trial or any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the
jurisdiction.”

“Provided that You are in compliance with the terms and conditions of the Franchise
Agreement, we will comply with Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.12, Subd.1(g) which
requires that the franchisor protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks,
service marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols and/or
indemnify the Franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim,
suit or demand regarding the use of the name.”

“The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisor may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. A court will
determine if a bond is required.”

“The Limitation of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section
80C.17, Subd. 5.”

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

THE MINNESOTA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF MINNESOTA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN MINNESOTA

NEW YORK

1. FDD Cover Page. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure
Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES OF
INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK
DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE
INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT
ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE
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FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW,
INVESTOR PROTECTION BUREAU, 28 LIBERTY ST., 21ST FLOOR, NEW YORK, NEW
YORK 10005. THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT
ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THEF
FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN
THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOUSRE DOCUMENT.

2. FEDD lItem 3. The following is to be added to the end of Item 3:

Except as described above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in
Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal, or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony; violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law; fraud;
embezzlement; fraudulent conversion; misappropriation of property; unfair or
deceptive practices; or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchises and the size,
nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony
charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application for
registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge
or been held liable in a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antitrust, or
securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent conversion; misappropriation of
property; unfair or deceptive practices; or comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under any federal, state, or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation, or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined
in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling these person from
membership in these associations or exchanges; or is subject to a currently effective
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an
action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

3. FDD lItem 17. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled
“Requirements for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for
franchisor approval of transfer”:

However, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action arising in your favor from the
provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and the
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regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that
the non-waiver provision of General Business Law 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

4. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(d), titled “Termination
by franchisee”:

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement on any grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
Forum?”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of Law”:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
the franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the
State of New York.

6. Franchise Questionnaires and Acknowledgements--No statement, questionnaire, or
acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of
the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable
state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

7. Receipts--Any sale made must be in compliance with 8 683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act (N.Y.
Gen. Bus. L. 8 680 et seq.), which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document
(offering prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made.
New York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting, ten (10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other
agreement, or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship

THE NEW YORK SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF NEW YORK OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN NEW YORK

NORTH DAKOTA

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement providing for resolution of
disputes to be outside North Dakota may not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North
Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement relating to choice of law, may
not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are
amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement requiring You to sign a

general release upon renewal of the Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable under Section 51-
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19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly to the extent
required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement stipulating that You shall pay
all costs and expenses incurred by us in enforcing the Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable
under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly
to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring You to consent to a waiver of trial by jury may
not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are
amended to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring You to consent to a waiver of exemplary and
punitive damages may not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law, and are amended to the extent required by law.

THE NORTH DAKOTA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF NORTH DAKOTA OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN NORTH DAKOTA

RHODE ISLAND

§ 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that “A provision in
a franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the
application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under
this Act.” The Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are amended accordingly to the
extent required by law.

THE RHODE ISLAND SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF RHODE ISLAND OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN RHODE ISLAND
VIRGINIA
FDD Item 17
The following statements are added to Item 17(h):
Pursuant to § 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for
default or termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute
“reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising

Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.

The following statements are added to Item 17(0):
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Pursuant to § 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to use undue influence to induce a Franchisee to surrender any right
given to them under the franchise. If any provision of the Franchise Agreement
involves the use of undue influence by the franchisor to induce a Franchisee to
surrender any rights given to them under the franchise, that provision may not be
enforceable.

THE VIRGINIA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF VIRGINIA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
VIRGINIA

WASHINGTON

Washington Addendum to the Franchise Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement,
Development Agreement, Acknowledgment Addendum, and Related Agreements.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the
franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be
court decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the
franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the
arbitration or mediation site shall be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed
upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at
the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise
agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the
sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in
Washington

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when
executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties
are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or
limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act
such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable and are amended.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect our reasonable estimated or
actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against
an employee, including an employee of a franchisee unless the employee’s earnings from the party
seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against
an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent
contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per
year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provision contained
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in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and
unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a
franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii)
soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in
the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

The State of Washington has imposed a financial condition under which the initial
franchise fees due will be deferred until the franchisor has fulfilled its initial pre-opening
obligations under the Franchise Agreement and the franchise is open for business. Because the
Franchisor has material pre-opening obligations with respect to each franchised business the
Franchisee opens under the Area Development Agreement, the State of Washington will require
that the franchise fees be released proportionally with respect to each franchised business.

THE WASHINGTON SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF WASHINGTON OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN WASHINGTON

WISCONSIN
ITEM 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law Title XIV-A Ch. 135, Section 135.01-
135.07 may affect the termination provision of the Franchise Agreement.

THE WISCONSIN SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF WISCONSIN OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN WISCONSIN

(Signatures on following page)
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

It is agreed that the applicable foregoing state law addendum for the state of
[insert state], if any, supersedes any inconsistent portion of the Franchise Agreement
or Development Agreement (to which this addendum is attached) of this same date, and of the
Franchise Disclosure Document. All terms of the Franchise Agreement and Development
Agreement, including these State Law Addendum provisions for the relevant state, have been agreed
to at the time the Franchise Agreement/ Development Agreement was signed. However, this
addendum will have effect only if the Franchise Agreement/ Development Agreement or our
relationship with you satisfies all of the jurisdictional requirements of the relevant state’s franchise
laws, without considering this addendum .

DATED this day of , 20

FRANCHISOR:

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:
Print Name:
Title:

By:
Print Name:
Title:

(MUST BE SIGNED BY ALL OWNERS AND MANAGERS OF AN ENTITY
FRANCHISEE)

Exhibit H
2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode
Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated
below:

State Effective Date
Minnesota

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under
other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or
seller-assisted marketing plans.

State Effective Dates
2024 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



EXHIBIT I

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE, LLC

RECEIPTS



RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Image Studios Franchise, LLC offers You a franchise, IMAGE Studios must provide this
Disclosure Document to You 14 calendar days (10 business days in Michigan) before You sign a
binding agreement with, or make a payment to IMAGE Studios or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale or grant, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If IMAGE Studios does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and
the appropriate state administrator listed in Exhibit A.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the
franchise is: Jason Olsen, Brandon Campbell, John North, Taylor Lamont: 1370 South 2100 East,
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108, (801) 785-7858

Other:

Issuance Date: May 17, 2024

IMAGE Studios authorizes the agent listed in Exhibit A to receive service of process for IMAGE
Studios in your state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated as indicated above, that included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A-  Schedule of State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit B—  List of Franchisees and Certain Former Franchisees

Exhibit C -  Franchise Agreement

Exhibit D -  Development Agreement

Exhibit E-  Project Management Services Agreement

Exhibit F-  Manuals Table of Contents

Exhibit G-  Financial Statements

Exhibit H-  Multi-State Addendum

Exhibit I - Receipts

Date: Date:

Signature of Prospective Franchisee Signature of Prospective Franchisee
Print Name: Print Name:

(YOUR COPY)



RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Image Studios Franchise, LLC offers You a franchise, IMAGE Studios must provide this
Disclosure Document to You 14 calendar days (10 business days in Michigan) before You sign a
binding agreement with, or make a payment to IMAGE Studios or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale or grant, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise
or other agreement or the payment of any consideration in connection with the proposed
franchise sale.

If IMAGE Studios does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and
the appropriate state administrator listed in Exhibit A.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the
franchise is: Jason Olsen, Brandon Campbell, John North, Taylor Lamont: 1370 South 2100 East,
Salt Lake City, Utah 84108, (801) 785-7858

Other:

Issuance Date: May 17, 2024

IMAGE Studios authorizes the agent listed in Exhibit A to receive service of process for IMAGE
Studios in your state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated as indicated above, that included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A -  Schedule of State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit B—  List of Franchisees and Certain Former Franchisees

Exhibit C -  Franchise Agreement

Exhibit D-  Development Agreement

Exhibit E-  Project Management Services Agreement

Exhibit F-  Manuals Table of Contents

Exhibit G-  Financial Statements

Exhibit H-  Multi-State Addendum

Exhibit I - Receipts

Date: Date:

Signature of Prospective Franchisee Signature of Prospective Franchisee
Print Name: Print Name:

PLEASE SIGN THIS COPY OF THE RECEIPT, DATE YOUR SIGNATURE, AND
RETURN IT TO IMAGE STUDIO FRANCHISE, LLC BY EMAIL ATTACHMENT TO:
info@imagestudios360.com , OR BY MAIL TO 1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake City, Utah
84108. (OUR COPY)



